
From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Patrick Trucco Email Arne Jorgensen
Date: Thursday, January 15, 2026 2:39:43 PM

Email Arne Jorgensen

Email Content: Dear Arne,I hope this message finds you well. I am writing to
recognize and celebrate the exceptional work that Carrie
Boynton has carried out over the past ten years at the Animal
Adoption Center here in Wyoming. Her leadership, compassion,
and dedication have made a profound and measurable difference
for animals and communities across our state. I serve as the
board president, and I have worked with Carrie for most of these
ten years. Her efforts and recognition among the rescue and
shelter organizations is well known throughout Wyoming.
For the past decade, Carrie has overseen and actively
participated in Free Spay and Neuter Clinics on the Wind River
Reservation, an effort that has required deep partnership, cultural
respect, and consistent on the ground involvement. These clinics
have played a vital role in reducing the feral cat and dog
population, improving animal welfare outcomes, and creating a
healthier and safer environment for the families who live there.
Her work has not been limited to Fremont County and Teton
County. Under Carrie’s guidance, the Animal Adoption Center
has worked throughout Wyoming to rescue, treat, and rehome
animals who otherwise might not have had a second chance. Her
team's initiatives have expanded access to veterinary care,
increased adoption opportunities, and provided education and
resources to communities statewide.
Carrie’s ten years of service represent a rare combination of
compassion, perseverance, and effective action. Her efforts have
not only saved thousands of animal lives but have strengthened
communities and demonstrated the best of what nonprofit
partnerships can achieve in Wyoming.
Thank you for your continued support of organizations and
individuals working to improve the lives of both people and
animals across our great state. I wanted to ensure you were
aware of the tremendous impact Carrie has had as she reaches
this important milestone.

Carrie is not aware of my efforts to gain recognition for her work. 

Your Name: Patrick Trucco

Your Company Name: Rockefeller Capital

Your Phone Number: 307 284 4320
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Your Email Address: ptrucco@rockco.com

Your City: Jackson

Your State: WY

Your Zip Code: 83001

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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From: Mark Newcomb
To: Jill Baldauf
Cc: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Re: Volunteer Advisory Board appointments
Date: Thursday, January 15, 2026 1:39:11 PM

Jill,

I’m very sorry there hasn’t been any communication. We scheduled the interviews for the first
available date based on town, county and folks schedules. But indeed, we should have
communicated sooner that interviews will be on January 26th.

Thank you very much for your service on the Parks and Recreation board. I assure you that
your input does matter.

Thank you,
Mark Newcomb
Teton County, Wyoming Commission
mnewcomb@tetoncountywy.gov
(307) 413-9690

On Jan 14, 2026, at 1:19 PM, Jill Baldauf <jillbaldauf@gmail.com> wrote:

Some people who received this message don't often get email from jillbaldauf@gmail.com. Learn
why this is important

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Teton County's mail system --
DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is
safe.]

Dear Board of County Commissioners,

I am writing to both you and the Town Council about the delay in vetting and
appointing members of the Volunteer Advisory boards.  The original deadline for
applications as well as the extended application deadlines are well behind us, and
yet applicants have received no communication about their applications nor have
interviews been scheduled.  

I was fortunate enough to be appointed to the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
last year but only for a 1 year term.  I applied and met the original application
deadlline hoping to be re-appointed in time for the January 2026 Board meeting. 
That clearly did not happen.  I attended the meeting but am unclear if I am still a
Board member.
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This delay is bordering on being disrespectful to those citizens who have applied.
I would urge you to please take up the responsibility of reviewing, interviewing
and appointing voluntary board members post haste.  

Thank you,

Jill Baldauf
Wilson

-- 

Jill Baldauf

Phone (310) 650 3151

www.ampersand-ads.com

-- 

Jill Baldauf

Phone (310) 650 3151

www.ampersand-ads.com
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From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Natalie Wright Email Alyson Spery
Date: Thursday, January 15, 2026 12:52:11 PM

Email Alyson Spery

Email Content: Hi Alyson,
Thank you for your reply to my email commenting on the
Crosswalks in Jackson WY. I meant to reply and I think I must
have deleted your message because I can't find it.... Anyhow I
just wanted to thank you for letting me know how the process
works. I understand this topic is basically up to WYDOT to make
the improvements and that the Council is in communication with
them. Let me know if there is anything I can do to help. Thank
you for all your hard work on the Council this year! Thank you.

Your Name: Natalie Wight

Your Company Name: Field not completed.

Your Phone Number: 801-376-8182

Your Email Address: wightnatalie@gmail.com

Your City: Jackson

Your State: WY

Your Zip Code: 83001

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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From: Jennifer Evans
To: Kevin Regan; Devon Viehman
Subject: Re: DEQ Response to POWJH Petition
Date: Thursday, January 15, 2026 12:27:26 PM
Attachments: noname

Hi Kevin and Devon,

Thanks so much for your time today. We forgot to share a physical copy of our Clean Water
Guide with you, but here is the link to the online version. Feel free to share it around! 

Thanks!
Jen

On Thu, Jan 15, 2026 at 11:12 AM Jennifer Evans <jen@protectourwaterjh.org> wrote:
Attached.

-- 
Jen Evans
Advocacy Director
(413) 281-7082
Protect Our Water Jackson Hole
protectourwaterjh.org
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From: Sam Neirman
To: Arne Jorgensen
Cc: Peter Poutiatine
Subject: Re: Week of January 19th: Propsective Mountain Academy Middle School Visit
Date: Thursday, January 15, 2026 11:51:26 AM

Hey Arne,

Just making sure this email didn't sink through the digital cracks of your email inbox :)

Let us know if there is a time which works best for you next Thursday, January 22nd.

Thank you so much!

Sam & Peter

On Mon, Jan 12, 2026 at 8:00 AM Sam Neirman <sam.neirman@tetonscience.org> wrote:
Arne,

We are so excited about this prospective Journey.

Would the afternoon of Thursday, January 22nd work for you? We can be pretty flexible 
between 12:30 & 2:30 PM, but need to be back on campus at 3 PM. Let us know what time 
works best for you within that window.

Thank you so much!

Best,
Sam & Peter

On Jan 9, 2026, at 1:25 PM, Sam Neirman <sam.neirman@tetonscience.org>
wrote:

﻿
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Arne,

I hope this email finds you well, and Happy New Year.

My colleague and I (cc’d here) are wrapping up a unit for our class, Project
Lab, in which students have been exploring the prospective redevelopment of
the Coyote Canyon Road and Wyo 22 intersection.

As a final step in the unit, we’d love to introduce our students to the public
process. Our goal is for them to understand how community members can
meaningfully engage if they want to  change something—such as improving
safety at the Coyote Canyon intersection—and what that process looks like in
practice.

With that in mind, we would greatly appreciate the opportunity to visit with
you and/or attend a Town Council meeting to learn more about how the
public process works.

Do you have any availability during the week of January 19th to meet with
us?

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Best regards,
Sam & Peter

-- 

Sam Neirman
Middle School Faculty, Mountain Academy -
JC of Teton Science Schools
p: 307.734.9852
www.tetonscience.org
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-- 

Sam Neirman
Middle School Faculty, Mountain Academy - JC of Teton
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From: Wyoming Business Council
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Arne /// Wyoming Broadband Office Advances to Next Phase of Historic BEAD Program
Date: Thursday, January 15, 2026 9:26:31 AM

Wyoming Broadband Office Advances to Next
Phase of Historic BEAD Program
Cheyenne, Wyo. (For Immediate Release) - The Wyoming Broadband Office
(WBO) is pleased to announce that the state of Wyoming has met all federal
requirements and is moving forward on implementing its $198 million
statewide broadband program.

After successfully meeting all federal requirements, WBO signed the National
Institute of Standards and Technology‘s (NIST) Notice of Award Amendment for
the Broadband Equity, Access, and Deployment (BEAD) Program on January
9, 2026.

The Notice of Award officially launches the next phase of Wyoming’s BEAD
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Program. Wyoming was allocated approximately $348 million in BEAD funding
to connect nearly 39,000 unserved and underserved locations in the state with
reliable and affordable broadband. WBO awarded projects totaling
approximately $198 million, saving more than $100 million in taxpayer dollars.

In total, WBO awarded 65 last-mile deployment projects to 13 subgrantees
that will achieve the goal of universal broadband access in Wyoming.

"We are thrilled to partner with such an extensive group of internet service
providers and thank all applicants that participated in Wyoming’s BEAD
process," said Chad Bolling, WBC's Broadband Manager.

As WBO moves into this next phase of connecting residents across the state,
the office will:

Publish the subgrantee contract agreements
Engage awardees in contract negotiations
Publish program materials
Schedule Technical assistance webinars 

LEARN MORE ABOUT THE WYOMING BEAD PROGRAM

Reach Out to the Wyoming
Broadband Office

Chad Bolling
Broadband Manager
Wyoming Business Council
307.631.5737
broadbandoffice@wyo.gov
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From: Anna Peterson
Subject: Mountain Pact January 2026 Federal Public Lands Updates and Way to Take Action
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 9:22:36 PM

Hi all, 
Happy New Year! I hope folks got a bit of a break and getting back into things hasn't
been too hectic or hard with all that's going on. I wanted to send a quick update and
some action items - below:  

1. Steve Pearce BLM Nomination: As you know, Former New Mexico
Congressman Stevan Pearce, is President Trump’s pick to lead the Bureau of Land
Management. Pearce is on the record as a strident opponent of Organ Mountains-
Desert Peaks National Monument in New Mexico’s Doña Ana County. Additionally,
his record in Congress, including his public support for selling off America’s public
lands, his conflicts of interest with the oil and gas industry, and his efforts to
undermine national monuments and the Antiquities Act, demonstrates that he is the
wrong candidate to lead this complex multiple-use agency.
 
We expect his hearing to be the last week of January or the 1st week of February.
 
We will be going out with a media release on Tuesday, January 20 - next week -
can you please let me know if you have a quote you'd like included (by Monday
night)? 

2. Mountain Pact 2025 Year in Review: In case you haven't reviewed it yet,
please see our 2025 Year In Review covering all of the work YOU did last year -
thank you!

3. Impacts to our public lands? Please consider filling out this short survey, or
just answering any or all of the below questions on the direct impact you are
seeing from reduced federal funding and staffing cuts. 

Are there any public lands or facilities near you that are closed or inaccessible
due to staffing shortages, or funding impacts?

If your local public lands are open, have you noticed any impacts from a lack of
management or oversight by federal employees? 

For instance, is the trash being picked up? Are the restroom facilities
being serviced? Vandalism? Are there traffic backups or other congestion
issues? Unattended campfires? Safety concerns? Closed trails or roads?
Wildlife management concerns? Loss of scientific capacity? Cultural
resource damage? Businesses who have lost their contract with federal
agencies?  Please share as much detail as you can.

Have any of your local public land agencies like the Forest Service, BLM, or
USGS suffered permanent layoffs in the past year? Do you know how many
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employees have left or been fired so far, and are you worried that furloughs will
turn into permanent layoffs? What have you heard, if anything about future
RIFs?

Are funding cuts impacting any local outdoor recreation businesses in your
community, like raft and fishing guides, outfitters, or our retail stores? Or
restoration or other activities like prescribed burns, road maintenance, etc.?

Is your local government taking steps to push back against firings, funding cuts,
or to mitigate its impacts on public lands?

Whether due to DOGE reductions in force earlier this year or the shutdown, do
you know anyone who has left your community and moved elsewhere? 

Do you have documentation (photos, videos, letters from constituents) of these
impacts that you’d be willing to share with us?

4. More Pro Public Lands Resolutions/Opinion Pieces: We are continuing
to track attempts to sell off our public lands. 

If you haven't already, please consider joining the nearly 70 communities across
the west who have passed resolutions, sent letters to their federal delegation, or
issued proclamations affirming their commitment to defending our nation’s most
treasured natural spaces. 

We will likely have an updated resolution template in the next month or so,
but in the meantime, let me know if this is of interest to you!

We'd like to continue to show support for our public lands in the media. Please
let me know if you are interested in doing an opinion piece.

5. Contact Information: Let me know if you have been termed out and please
connect me with new folks on your commission/board/council who may be interested
in what we do. 

Thank you!
Anna

-- 

ANNA PETERSON
Executive Director | The Mountain Pact 
Durango, Colorado | (612) 735-2402 | anna@themountainpact.org
Subscribe to get our policy alerts
Check out our 2025 Year in Review
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Founded in 2014, The Mountain Pact educates, empowers, and mobilizes local

elected officials in over 100 Western mountain communities with outdoor recreation
based economies to speak with a collective voice on federal climate, public lands,

and outdoor recreation policy.

https://themountainpact.org/


From: Kate Jensen
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Letter of Recommendation
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 4:02:35 PM

Hi Arne,
I hope this message finds you well, and that your new year is off to a great start.

I am excited to tell you that I have decided to apply to the Master of Social Work program at the University 
of Utah. I’m writing to ask if you would be willing to write a letter of recommendation for my application. I 
appreciate our collaboration within my role as Executive Director of the Wind River Community Alliance, 
particularly on my work within the Jackson community and the town council including Mending 
Relationships in Communities workshops, and visits to the Wind River Indian Reservation, in which I 
valued your partnership and perspective.

I  believe your insights into my leadership, community engagement and collaboration, and commitment to 
social justice and education would provide a strong perspective for the admissions committee. The 
University of Utah uses an online system in which recommenders receive a direct link with instructions to 
submit the letter and form electronically. If you agree, they will contact you with instructions soon.
My application deadline is March1. If you’re able and willing to write the letter, I’d be happy to send my 
resume, personal statement, or bullet points about key experiences to make the process easier.

Of course, I understand if your schedule doesn’t allow for the recommendation. Please don’t hesitate to let 
me know either way. Thank you so much for considering this request. Your support would mean a great 
deal to me as I take this next step in my career.

With Appreciation,
 Kate Jensen

mailto:Kate@katejensenart.com
mailto:AJorgensen@jacksonwy.gov
https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.cgYLQ2kaLk3Z6pnlgvTYuq__AqZaeOyHzRoKZr1wD9yU5iNCi4UwEys-Uyaawd7GqptSimAiMgGA0dCLk2Q6qlXCXT2Hd-cj1GnrEE3hVU4pHsQu07ev4YdvOXI0S4usDF4kRCCvhsPc1jxYC7eDSEUwCdtf0YlVh4yzJohhmadkLnNuClH3QdoUD-OujtCfgtF2fFiCPO2WtxWvF8rzIB1xVhJjSK_8eLc-F5vLdMYXubMGvrtUjsf43SFgEzyCYxBUpBFnUgTSHXVU5s-wQjv1tAuQVfWn8vxcZEFtVVIwLWoxj4KrW3xhK57AN896zm3_XEpM6kkIMfnqJnsWGQ.fha15rzEAL6bBIMg.K53ggdcMzStpTiC2TmMT8-m5iabYyEQiosfin3c3alqn6OmEqhda8ntMgiHirqPpmhzHc46lBS0ek4cQiehAabYfIqYlcJWx0_zXWL8X0dQuH_33CguicSWC0REXUAQMGCByPLkHVG6ub57J6Qzk2UcHODP6q8yRB48bRxCprDdPmNKPff0iZz1n7EdqF-qXdINvySUcRY6wfucuykY8sCU_Cyluuxqn_ZWt0SU8muexfUKZw-dIRrqY4RlupolxK51EgvSwh9hDFR82HUc41zwtQXMkvzSpwUfrLYGVTjcjErgt7VSBOYdDqVd937eeEOl5X-S5j7VNXIGYaKIlkDTfTwFo7HRxXxy9dEdBWQNsd6sHPWUyc-VQF1sJJmUsxTxvgQ07XkGpBL8C6cacsUuIW3l1AIKE5E9htBeh1kL_biBkbJbUlL3ezum-CwBsHGDMRjCuWygch01O32Y6tFFOOx0Imo-ti-IpfAKKeLKPSFkcmIGyJHQJ6bWMjb3yLKapm-r4_f-Xv3SGgWI26AOGQqkrWwDq2QjMty58nH_zcEnCGK4iCOSPaaLKTIPynZemJOP_qHbQGwQ0JOmMfaNAY_C7-xBiihz8Olt6noe_KvvymzI41coAoB-JvdnEo_CA0WFxcH5JL2TIWxLr2DdONy5uUFbP9ZI6XnqLm3XuRCtmZ7sG9WupNM6mqiarcTjYMgMdU8QcIDAymAOKl2SEsmRewqVVfFxENLlQPLxqbgduriew3p7ZUnY1wks6KEe2v7rdXIItrIN-QycfutKkbSHPlPzLeU4.7KVBb0ZrHMRGwvwUXfyAFg%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback


From: Wyoming Association of Municipalities
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Representative Hageman - H.R. 281 - Grizzly Bear State Management Act
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 3:27:47 PM

 

Representative Hageman is gathering letters of support for H.R. 281 - Grizzly Bear State
Management Act.

The bill is nearing congressional action and those interested in pushing it forward are invited to
write the Speaker of the House and Majority Leader urging their consideration of the bill on the
floor. 
 
Please send the letters of support to Congresswoman Hageman's office and cc: WAM Executive
Director, Ashley Harpstreith.

Troy MacMullan Troy.MacMullan@mail.house.gov
Trinity Lewis Trinity.Lewis@mail.house.gov
cc: WAM Executive Director Ashley Harpstreith ashley@wyomuni.org
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From: Buckrail
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Buckrail Daily: Back-to-back skier rescues // Garbage fire linked to batteries // Meet the northern harrier
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 3:23:37 PM
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“Cavigelli and his crew returned to the site along with Touren and his
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grandparents to fully excavate the fossil. ... It was nearly complete and
remarkably well preserved.”

An 11-year-old exploring public lands in southwest Wyoming made an exciting
discovery that was later identified as a fossil nearly 48 million years old.

Today's Top Stories

Garbage truck fire potentially
linked to improper battery
disposal
JACKSON, Wyo. — Nobody was injured
during a garbage truck fire that ignited this
morning at the Trash Transfer Station inside
the trash building. It is the second time a
fire has […]

The turtle fossil during excavation. Photo: BLM 11-year-old discovers turtle
fossil on southwest Wyo BLM
land
WYOMING — Last fall, an 11-year-old
exploring public lands in southwest
Wyoming made an exciting discovery that
was later identified as a fossil nearly 48
million years old. In a Wednesday press […]

Northern harrier patrols
wetlands
JACKSON, Wyo. — A unique species of
raptor can be spotted on the National Elk
Refuge (NER) this winter. The northern
harrier (Circus hudsonius) is a species of
hawk that shares some […]
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Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Free Beacons and Brews event
Thurs. to provide rescue tips
JACKSON, Wyo. — Go for the free beer, stay
for the life-saving backcountry info. Teton
County Search and Rescue (TCSAR), Exum
Guides and the Mountain Guides will host
the annual beacon search training […]

TCSAR completes back-to-back
skier rescues with chopper on
Pass
JACKSON, Wyo. — Teton County Search
and Rescue (TCSAR) has been busy in the
new year. On Monday and Tuesday, the
rescue team responded to two separate
incidents on Teton Pass involving […]

SNAPPED: Sun sets over
Tetons in pastel fantasia
JACKSON, Wyo. —  Ahh, winter sunsets.
The flaming colors in the sky paired with the
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pristine white snow make for a striking
visual display. Buckrail photographer Nick
Sulzer caught the sunset over […]

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Library brings back High
Velocity Trivia, game night,
Story Slam
JACKSON, Wyo. — The Teton County
Library (TCL) is offering a variety of
programs this month to keep the mind
sharp. Tonight, the library will bring back its
popular High Velocity Trivia […]

BTAC examines snowpack at
site of LaBarge Creek fatal
avalanche
AFTON, Wyo. — After a snowmobiler was
caught and killed in an avalanche in the
backcountry south of Afton on Sunday, the
Bridger-Teton Avalanche Center (BTAC) has
released preliminary information about the
[…]
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Sponsored Content

Hole-Highlights-Email-Ad

Anna Gibson, Kelly Halpin, Erik
Boomer to headline AlpinFilm
2026
By Sponsored by The Teton Climbers'
Coalition

First look at this 3-bedroom
multilevel townhouse in The
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Photo: The McPeak Group

Aspens
By Sponsored by The McPeak Group of
Jackson Hole Sotheby’s International
Realty

Turn passion into a profession
this spring with CWC’s culinary
arts program
By Sponsored by CWC Jackson

Photo: Grand Teton Music Festival This Sunday, GTMF presents
Met Opera in HD: Puccini’s ‘La
Bohème’
By Sponsored by Grand Teton Music
Festival

https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=3e38e7c815&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=9b2b6de8c9&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=1127acd265&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=1127acd265&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=1127acd265&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=1b0b0f3a74&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=783146f81d&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=783146f81d&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=783146f81d&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=d158dad292&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=fcce9d4f7a&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=e31d3614b7&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=e31d3614b7&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=e31d3614b7&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=17ae4fe07f&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=17ae4fe07f&e=f9a25bbc8c


BuckrailWorks_Summer_640x150

Jobs of the Week – December 18

More Recent Articles

TCSAR report looks back on 2025 missions, ICAR; Lockhart signs off

Jillian Balow announces run for U.S. House

Owen Bircher ice rink opening today

Health Dept. encourages radon testing

HAVE SOME COMMUNITY NEWS?

- Email us at tips@buckrail.com - Message us on Facebook - Submit News
on our website -
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January Monthly Call recording is live; new year, new trainings!

Click to view this email in a browser.

  Citizens' Climate Lobby  

    Weekly Briefing, Jan. 14, 2026
   

 
   
 

Congress rejects major
climate-related budget
cuts from White House
CCL’s first Monthly Meeting of the year, which took
place this past Saturday, set the tone for our 2026
advocacy. Executive Director Ricky Bradley said, “Steady, values-driven work still matters —
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even when the political winds are rough and the outcomes are far from guaranteed.”

The meeting featured updates on fundraising, leadership, our new BRIDGE program, and a
new appropriations action. Watch the recording if you weren’t able to attend. But if you’re
short on time, we’ll share one of our favorite segments from the call: an update on our
appropriations asks.

When we first asked Congress to fully fund climate and clean energy programs last year, it was
a new type of ask for CCLers. While we usually channel our grassroots advocacy into specific
new policies and bills, this was the first time we asked Congress to fund to existing climate
programs — and it’s paying off. 

Congress is now using its “power of the purse” to push back against major cuts proposed by
the executive branch. After we reached out to Congress asking them to fund NOAA, NASA and
Department of Energy programs, we’re now seeing the following results:

Advanced Research Projects Agency–Energy (ARPA-E): Senate funded $350M,
limiting cuts to $110M—far less than the $200M cut proposed by the Trump
Administration, preserving a core engine of breakthrough clean-energy innovation.
Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy (EERE): Senate funded $3.1B,
rejecting the Trump Administration’s proposal to slash funding to $888M and the
Administration's suggestion that the office could be eliminated entirely—protecting
efficiency and renewable deployment nationwide.
NASA Science: Senate funded science missions at $7.25B, a modest 1.1% reduction,
compared to the 47% cut proposed by the Trump Administration, safeguarding critical
Earth and climate science.
NOAA: Senate maintained overall funding at $6.2B, rejecting the Administration’s
proposed $2.2B cut to research and grants, and preserving the Office of Atmospheric
Research at near-level funding despite proposals to eliminate it entirely.

Congress has yet to pass the final appropriations bills, but both the House and Senate have
proposed bills rejecting these cuts. We can confidently say the final bills will look similar to
these funding levels. Though this is a new avenue of advocacy for us, it is definitely proving to
be successful. Great work, CCLers!

Get the full appropriations update and learn more about CCL’s efforts by watching the
Monthly Meeting recording.

Watch Now

https://www2.citizensclimatelobby.org/acton/ct/17897/s-1e87-2601:0/Bct/q-545f/l-sf-contact-0052:66ea4/ct2_1/1/lu?sid=TV2%3AUxYrTipol
https://www2.citizensclimatelobby.org/acton/ct/17897/s-1e87-2601:0/Bct/q-545f/l-sf-contact-0052:66ea4/ct2_2/1/lu?sid=TV2%3AUxYrTipol


Take action this week
If you have a little time: Spread the word about the EU CBAM. In major carbon pricing
news, the EU’s carbon border adjustment mechanism (CBAM) went into effect January 1. In
order to trade certain goods with Europe, importers must now pay for the greenhouse gas
emissions of their products. This is a huge, exciting milestone for carbon pricing on the global
stage, and CCLers are hard at work encouraging the U.S. to follow the EU’s example! Spread
the word by sharing CCL’s social media posts about the CBAM on X and Bluesky.

If you have more time: Kick off the year with a Letter to the Editor. This month is full of
opportunities for timely LTEs. Follow the prompts in our January Action Sheet to write about
NCAR funding, the Fix Our Forests Act, or the importance of addressing climate change in
2026. If you need more support, join our monthly LTE party tonight! CCL Communications &
Media Manager Charlotte Ward hosts a 5-minute training to get you started, followed by a 20-
minute period of focused time off-camera to start writing your letter, and then a chance to
discuss your draft or ask questions. Register here for tonight’s workshop, which starts at 5 p.m.
PT / 8 p.m. ET, or an LTE party in an upcoming month.

https://www2.citizensclimatelobby.org/acton/ct/17897/s-1e87-2601:0/Bct/q-545f/l-sf-contact-0052:66ea4/ct3_0/1/lu?sid=TV2%3AUxYrTipol
https://www2.citizensclimatelobby.org/acton/ct/17897/s-1e87-2601:0/Bct/q-545f/l-sf-contact-0052:66ea4/ct4_0/1/lu?sid=TV2%3AUxYrTipol
https://www2.citizensclimatelobby.org/acton/ct/17897/s-1e87-2601:0/Bct/q-545f/l-sf-contact-0052:66ea4/ct5_0/1/lu?sid=TV2%3AUxYrTipol
https://www2.citizensclimatelobby.org/acton/ct/17897/s-1e87-2601:0/Bct/q-545f/l-sf-contact-0052:66ea4/ct6_0/1/lu?sid=TV2%3AUxYrTipol
https://www2.citizensclimatelobby.org/acton/ct/17897/s-1e87-2601:0/Bct/q-545f/l-sf-contact-0052:66ea4/ct7_0/1/lu?sid=TV2%3AUxYrTipol


Upcoming trainings
 

1/15: Understanding the Permitting Reform Landscape - Permitting reform is a
complex topic that touches on many politically sensitive topics including the National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), judicial reforms, and federal involvement in interstate
project permitting processes. Join CCL Vice President of Government Affairs Jenn Tyler
and CCL Research Manager Dana Nuccitelli to learn about the permitting players,
politics, problems, and how and why CCL is engaging in this challenging landscape. Join
us!

1/22: From Intuition to Insight: Understanding How We All Make Meaning - This
training is the first lesson in CCL's BRIDGE Advocacy Program. We’ll take a deeper look at
how all of us form beliefs, using Moral Foundations Theory and insights from behavioral
science. We’ll explore why intuition and emotion usually come first, and how reasoning
often follows to justify those initial reactions. The focus is on self-awareness as a
foundation for stronger, more respectful advocacy across differences.  Join us!

1/26: CCL Health January: Framing the Conversation Around Health - Climate
impacts often feel as if theyʼre a long way in the future. But the health impacts of climate
change can get peopleʼs attention. This joint session from CCL’s Health and
Electrification Action Teams will summarize the many impacts of indoor air quality and
energy burden and will share insights into the state of the clean energy transition. Join
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us!

To see other events and CCL trainings, visit the Training Topics page of CCL Community.

Sign up for CCL Text Messages

As we build political will for climate solutions, CCL can notify you of timely actions
via text message. You can opt out at any time. Sign up today!

Sign up for CCL Text Messages

 

Donate now to support our climate action work

Donate Now!
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From: Jessica Kellett
To: Town Council; commissioners@tetoncountywy.gov
Cc: Tyler Florence; Andrew Erskine; Jodie Pond; Tyler Sinclair
Subject: New York Times Coverage of Nordic Skiing in Jackson Hole
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 2:11:09 PM
Attachments: Cross-Country Skiing in Jackson Hole, Wyoming - The New York Times.pdf

Dear Mayor and Town Councilors, Chair and Commissioners,

I wanted to share a new New York Times travel article, “Cross-Country Skiing in Jackson
Hole, Wyoming” (Jan. 14, 2026), which highlights the breadth of Nordic skiing opportunities
in our valley. One important part of that story that was not included in the article is the role of
Teton County/Jackson Parks & Recreation, which grooms 68.5 miles of the approximately 200
miles of Nordic trails available in the valley. This level of service is made possible through
local tax dollars, strong partnerships with nonprofit organizations, and broad community
support—reflecting a shared commitment to accessible, high-quality winter recreation.

In response to the article, I submitted a short letter to the editor to the Jackson Hole News &
Guide recognizing the critical work of Parks & Recreation staff in maintaining trails, ice rinks,
and other winter amenities that benefit both residents and visitors. I also want to acknowledge
Andy Erskine’s ongoing efforts to keep the public informed about winter operations during
what has been a particularly challenging winter weather season.

Thank you for your continued support of winter recreation infrastructure and the dedicated
staff  who make these opportunities possible for our community.

Warm regards,

Jessica Kellett
Chair, Teton County / Jackson Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

I am speaking in my personal capacity. My comments do not represent an official position of
the TCJPR Advisory Board.
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Celebrate National Mentoring Month!
Join us this January in recognizing the powerful role mentoring plays in
shaping individuals, strengthening communities and creating lasting
impact. At Womentum, mentoring is at the heart of everything we do. For
more than two decades, we have proudly served as Teton County’s
premier mentorship organization.

We invite you to reflect on how you may have mentored others, as well as

From: Womentum
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Make Mentoring Month Meaningful 
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 1:03:19 PM
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who has mentored you. And while you're at it, why not reach out to your
mentor to express your appreciation!

First Workshop of 2026 - Next Wednesday!
Join us next Wednesday, January 21st to nix perfectionism! As highlighted in
today's Jackson Hole News & Guide article, we’ll explore how to transform self-
doubt into a source of energy and momentum. Participants will leave with a
clear goal, practical tools, and built-in accountability to support meaningful
forward progress. And students are free!

https://womentumwyo.us2.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2d8b6297ea1ce11829a9e11c5&id=9610e38fdf&e=9208628e47


Authentic Womentum Gatherings

Register
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Womentum creates intentional spaces to experience the transformative power
of connection. Some of these spaces are open to the entire community, while
others are designed exclusively for our Womentoring alumnae. Please join us!

ALUMNAE-EXCLUSIVE GATHERING

Led by Womentum's Vice Chair Kris Shean and past Chair Ponteir Sackrey,
Womentumoring Alumnae will enjoy a no-host lunch together at Palate,
followed by a private tour of the Museum's special exhibits. Only 3 spots left!

Join us for an Alumnae lunch at Jireh's, the new Mexican restaurant in Teton

1/22, 11:30am - Tour & Lunch at the National Museum of Wildlife Art
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mailto:shean.krisb@gmail.com?subject=Afternoon%20at%20the%20National%20Museum%20of%20Wildlife%20Art&body=Hi%20Kris%2C%20%0A%0AI%20have%20participated%20in%20Womentum's%209%20month%20mentoring%20program%20and%20I'd%20like%20to%20attend%20the%20afternoon%20at%20the%20National%20Museum%20of%20Wildlife%20Art%20Alumnae%20Gathering%20on%20January%2022nd%20at%20noon%2C%20please.%0A%0AI%20understand%20that%20there%20is%20room%20for%2012%20and%20that%20I'll%20be%20on%20the%20wait%20list%20if%20it%20is%20full.%0A%0AThank%20you!


Plaza opened by current mentee Marcela Badillo!  Special thanks to our host
Leslye Hardie to show up, celebrate, and support Marcela's business together!

ALL ARE WELCOME

We invite you to our Galentine Happy Hour on February 11  and our “March
Onward” panel and celebration of National Women's History Month on March
11. Connect with our community, explore new ideas, and embrace
opportunities to grow and thrive together!

Gift a Scholarship for Next Week’s Workshop

1/27, noon - Lunch at Jireh's Mexican restaurant

View Womentum’s 2026 Event Calendar

https://womentumwyo.us2.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2d8b6297ea1ce11829a9e11c5&id=b5bc813a12&e=9208628e47
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A gift of $100 removes the financial barrier and opens the door for a
woman to attend next week's workshop "Ditching Perfectionism, Stepping
Into Power: Rewriting the Confidence Rules." 

One of last year's scholarship recipients shared,  "the workshop
introduced me to new tools, enhancing my skill set in areas I hadn't fully
explored. It connected me with like-mind individuals, motivating  me to
continue learning and growing in my career."
 

With your support, a workshop attendee will be paired with an
accountability partner to set a clear personal or professional goal and
leave with manageable action steps that create real forward momentum.
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Womentum Gives Back

Our Cohort put action philanthropy into practice through a partnership with
Spread the Love Commission, gathering clothing, hygiene items, and essential
supplies for our most vulnerable neighbors across the Mountain West, including
the Wind River Reservation. These and other donations will be distributed on
January 22nd at the Teton Library. Volunteers are welcome!

DONATE

Connect with our Executive Director

https://womentumwyo.us2.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2d8b6297ea1ce11829a9e11c5&id=90cf92ff8c&e=9208628e47
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Womentum Board of Directors
Lina Collado, Board Chair

Kris Shean, Vice Chair
Melinda Lee, Treasurer

Miki O'Connell, Secretary
Augusta Friendsmith, Sarah Kraemer, Amy McCarthy, Samantha Simma,

Linda Taylor, and Karen Terra

Emerita Board
Caryn Flanagan | Jen Simon | Melissa Turley

Womentum is a Jackson Hole based nonprofit committed to inspiring and
connecting women to thrive as leaders. We do this through Womentoring,
our signature 9-month structured mentoring program, community events,
educational programs, and our annual Womentum Leadership Summit.
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From: Visit Jackson Hole
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: January Tourism Industry Insight
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 12:59:33 PM
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I need to reschedule the Town Hall debriefing
for the Mercill Condos and Snow King

Apartments .0001 scam.
(click on the images to enlarge them)

THERE WILL NOT BE A TOWN HALL ON
JANUARY 20th!

From: Rebecca Bextel
To: April Norton; Keith Gingery; commissioners@tetoncountywy.gov; Lea Colasuonno; Town Council
Subject: Fwd: Stonewalling galore - Town Hall rescheduled!
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 12:39:11 PM

﻿
﻿FYI
﻿
﻿

Begin forwarded message:

From: Eyes on Wyoming <rebeccabextel@160070402.mailchimpapp.com>
Date: January 14, 2026 at 9:57:33 AM MST
To: RebeccaBextel@gmail.com
Subject: Stonewalling galore - Town Hall rescheduled!
Reply-To: rebeccabextel@gmail.com

﻿
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Sadly, there are a few different angles which are
working against the public transparency process,
and my attorneys and I need a little more time.

1. I requested all payouts from the $4 million in
"other costs" for the Flat Creek Apartments complex,
which was completed in 2023. These costs are
separate from the $20 million in "construction costs".

In response, the Town Attorney, Lea Colasuonno,
provided the 2021 staff report budget for the Flat
Creek Apartments, which is obviously insufficient.

The taxpayers deserve to know who else got paid, in
addition to Tyler Davis and BlueLine Development
paying themselves $1 million in "development fees".

To recap, the Town of Jackson granted $1 million
and the state granted $1.25 to the project, in addition
to the FREE 99-year lease, property tax abatement
and $13 million in federal grants.



2. The Teton County Housing Authority Director,
April Norton, deleted all text messages with

BlueLine Development to "clear up space on her
phone". This is illegal. You cannot conduct business

on behalf of the taxpayers in secret. My attorneys
have sent a letter to the county, and we will possible

head to court next.
Teton County Attorney Keith Gingery tried to suggest
that maybe we could ask BlueLine to produce them.

The problem with this is they are under no legal
obligation to include every text. We are pushing for

a court order to get them directly from the
carrier. 

3. The Town of Jackson can't seem to get it straight
on what is going on with the Mercill Condos public
records request. The Town reported that they are

withholding some information that I am not allowed
to see. The law requires the custodian of the

records to detail what they are withholding, and
why. 



According to the WY Supreme Court, all government
contracts should be viewed as a "fishbowl," where

everyone can look in.
Normally, the custodian would provide a privilege

log to detail exactly what is being withheld or
redacted, and why. I have included an example from

the City of Casper so you can compare.

Are you curious what kind of operation Tyler Davis
brought to town for 33% of the $1 million

development fee? It is called the LIHTC program,
and it seems to be a disaster. It is currently
considered the next "Minnesota scandal".

According to the CATO Institute's recent testimony in
congress,



“…LIHTC can be a vehicle for state and local
corruption because officials have discretion in

handing out the lucrative credits.”

In this one minute video, April tells us that even though the other
developer is cheaper to build the Flat Creek Apartments, they

have never had success in getting the LIHTCs out of the WCDA,
so she does not recommend we move forward with them.

In the next video taken just a couple of minutes later,
April tells us she recommends hiring Joe Rice and

Tyler Davis, and they brought in Blueline
Development, which "the WCDA highly

recommends", even though they are going to charge
$150 more per sq foot.

https://savetherodeogrounds.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9468c9e057af834ce1eb01bf9&id=f264ff51bc&e=ba9210f00c


In this two minute video, listen to April talk about how the WCDA
recommends BlueLine Development.

Remember that I recently disclosed how Christian
Pritchett of BlueLine Development previously

worked as the Federal Programs Coordinator at
the WCDA. Now he is a federal programs recipient.



Christian Pritchett recently got a $2 million contract
for "consulting" for two years for St Johns Hospital's
Hitching Post housing project. Seemingly, this was

a no-bid contract that the taxpayers will fund.
Christian does not swing a hammer or do manual

labor. He just talks for $2 million.

If you watch my recent Town Hall in Casper, you will
see multiple videos of Christian misleading the

revenue committee.
I targeted Natrona County's housing programs

because the Casper Housing Authority taught April
how to get wealthy East Coast investors out of

paying any property tax with the Flat Creek
Apartments scam.

Thanks to my presentation and emails, the Natrona
County Assessor is already removing the

property tax exemptions from the buildings I
highlighted.

Watch the Natrona County Town Hall

https://savetherodeogrounds.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9468c9e057af834ce1eb01bf9&id=9433f99ba4&e=ba9210f00c


Things got pretty crazy in Bar Nunn!

If it were not for Joe Rice sending me that Cease &
Desist, and BlueLine Development calling the cops

on me for taking photos of expensive cars in the
"low-income" parking lot, I would have never
discovered what was going on in Wyoming.

Change is here!
Thank you Joe Rice and Nate Shephard!

According to CATO: “Similarly, economist Ed Olsen
concludes that “the best evidence available also

indicates that occupants of tax credit projects
capture a small fraction of the subsidies provided to

developers,”

Learn more about the LIHTC program!

https://savetherodeogrounds.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9468c9e057af834ce1eb01bf9&id=ebf52bd3f3&e=ba9210f00c
https://savetherodeogrounds.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9468c9e057af834ce1eb01bf9&id=eff6ee6098&e=ba9210f00c


By the way, what has happened here in Teton
County has caught national attention! Most people
listen to this as a podcast, but I am attaching the

Youtube version of the program. Please listen if you
have time!

Isn't is AMAZING that the JHN&G has yet to do a
single story on the .0001 Snow King Apartments

scam, which is getting national coverage?! However,
I doubt they could get the story straight if they did!

I join the program at 21 minutes in!

Many of you have sent me the piece by Paul
Hansen. He writes, 

"Ironically, what may be our community’s best
housing project has been subject to uninformed

“hair on fire” accusations that defy credulity. The
Flat Creek Apartments were built on no-cost town
land, completed on time and on budget, and now

https://savetherodeogrounds.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9468c9e057af834ce1eb01bf9&id=488a46d721&e=ba9210f00c


provide in-town low-cost worker housing. After a
local woman’s complaints prompted a recent

investigation, the Wyoming Office of State Lands
said the project is in compliance and no further
action is warranted. The project also enabled the
construction of a fantastic new exhibit hall at the

fairgrounds."

Why is the JHN&G working so hard to make you think that everything
checked out with the Flat Creek Apartments? All the investigation

revealed is that the construction was complete. NO ONE HAS EVER
SAID THE INVESTIGATION INTO TENANTS OR ANYTHING ELSE

WAS IN COMPLIANCE!

Either Mr Hanson does not know what he is talking

Click here for the misleading article by Mr. Hanson

https://savetherodeogrounds.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9468c9e057af834ce1eb01bf9&id=a34dd2582f&e=ba9210f00c


about, or he has really low standards. 
I will hit you with the quick FACTS from the Flat

Creek Apartments:
the land covenants only require 40% of the

building to house tenants earning less than
60% AMI

a resident moved in with $200,390 in his bank
account 

a tax return is NOT required to verify anything!
residents do not have to be low-income to

live there, and we have emails from the
developers explaining this to April back in 2022.
She just didn't relay that information to any of us!

it took more than 6 months to find enough
tenants to fill up the building

the developers received a FREE 99-year lease,
and PAY NO PROPERTY TAX

the developers-turned-managers imported
tenants from other states to live in the

complex
the Town is clinging for dear life to who all got
paid out in the $4 million "other costs". They

have even hired an outside legal firm in hopes of
not disclosing this information.

Tyler Davis received 33% of the $1 million
taxpayer funded development fee to push this

project on us as the local concerned citizen. His
father-in-law, Joe Rice, has at least three

different businesses with employees living there
the Exhibit Hall is hardly every used because
it is expensive and reservations are REQUIRED

to be booked at least 30 days in advance!

The Flat Creek Apartments is considered such a
scam, legislation is being introduced to STOP this

kind of project from every happening again in
Wyoming!

And this is what Mr Hanson calls "our
community's best housing project"!

More info on the Flat Creek Apartments housing SCAM!

https://savetherodeogrounds.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9468c9e057af834ce1eb01bf9&id=f1c64bc526&e=ba9210f00c


I am hosting a legislative event in Cheyenne on Feb
10th to walk elected officials through what is

happening here in Teton County.
Topics will include:

Unconstitutional housing mitigation fees, April
Norton's unethical practices, the lack of oversight by

the Town Council and County Commissioners on
the .0001 scam, and the Virginian DISASTER.

I will also touch on my concerns that the legal RFP
process is not being followed, and we have

incompetent people giving away town and
county assets.

Don't get me started on the fairgrounds again!
Stay tuned!
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From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Online Form Submittal: T.J. McCann Email Alyson Spery
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 11:54:57 AM

Email Alyson Spery

Email Content: Dear Council Member Spery,

My name is T.J. McCann, and on Monday, January 12th, I
submitted my application for the open position on the Jackson
Hole Airport Board. I very much appreciate the reopening of the
application process for the upcoming vacancy. When the position
first opened, I was out of the country and not aware of the
details.

As a resident living in close proximity to the airport and Grand
Teton National Park, and a frequent user of the airport, I have a
strong personal interest in the safe, efficient, and well-managed
operation of the airport. I believe my background allows me to
offer a practical and informed perspective in service to the Board
and the community.

My experience includes hands-on work at airports in operational
roles, including aircraft refueling and FBO operations, providing
me with an understanding of day-to-day airport realities. As a
pilot, I have flown a broad range of aircraft—from general
aviation to private and military jets—into and out of airports
throughout the United States and internationally. This experience
has given me a clear appreciation for operational efficiency,
safety, and the quality of service expected by airport users.

In 2022, I served as a community representative on the Southern
Departure Task Force, working alongside Airport Board
members, noise consultants, procedure designers, and
representatives from Grand Teton National Park, the National Elk
Refuge, and Bridger-Teton National Forest. Our goal was to
evaluate potential departure procedures to reduce noise impacts
on residents south of the airport. This process provided me with
valuable insight into community engagement, interagency
collaboration, and the complexities of balancing operational
needs with public concerns.

Complementing my aviation experience, I bring 40 years of
experience in the financial services sector, along with prior and
current board service, equipping me to contribute thoughtfully to
financial oversight, strategic planning, and the airport’s long-term
sustainability.

mailto:tjmccann@mac.com
mailto:ASpery@jacksonwy.gov
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Finally, a little insight into who I am: if you’ve attended the
Memorial Day ceremonies on the Town Square over the past
couple of years and noticed the flyover, I was the pilot in the
yellow airplane.

I look forward to meeting and/or talking with you personally. I can
be available most anytime except that I am traveling between
January 22nd and February 3rd on a long-scheduled vacation
with my wife. Other than the two dates above when I will be
flying, I can be available while I am away anytime via Zoom or
telephone. I look forward to answering any questions you may
have.

Thank you for your consideration.

T.J. McCann
6795 North Blue Stem Road
P.O. Box 7431
Jackson, WY 83001

307-342-9900 (C)

tjmccann@mac.com

Your Name: T.J. McCann

Your Company Name: Field not completed.

Your Phone Number: 307-372-9900

Your Email Address: tjmccann@mac.com

Your City: Jackson

Your State: WY

Your Zip Code: 83001

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

mailto:tjmccann@mac.com
http://www.jacksonwy.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=10487&categoryID=0&formID=251&displayType=0&dateRange=0&sortFieldID=0&sortAscending=false&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f251%3fcategoryID%3d12


From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Kevin Regan
Subject: Online Form Submittal: T.J. McCann Email Kevin Regan
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 11:53:44 AM

Email Kevin Regan

Email Content: Dear Council Member Regan,

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
mailto:KRegan@jacksonwy.gov
https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.na0K3-O-l3OHPPY9QhbXiPB8c1pkHo17hrGgsgu0_1BWQT4h9QKj0jdwA5yI0ehITAOjWwzsRoXR-1W21s8REvAJXKQ7LiwW76fMXwQvKtgvnu7yAm-lOsRTC9Lwo2YZg6gNqlLCUi9zr2C7oQwMiAey21zGTbZclmG58MnFp3UYQFT6hQO1Qbh4kgdo8iacD2o8WQtohhrkw3MzW-NxNO90WWZZ7TRTPL1OP4NTqxe-QGK_6j_pcxB7lkvkDjHRZJx0-aIhyaAVwFY0soYrGMy6DY10M1I6TkdCxEPIRFVEEOf2F2oB33ZPzdXW6_7iMzXK3Edkfcm-zO_5Uppk4w.GfDrVWosybTNYm_a.zSe6jglQbzBx9q81AsSY3gWCcsDd-3ZnZB6RhcO5JCSw2Jz5vrDMMukRVP4ag4G12foFmOqRGj5FzjMPIXi3DyIHFkpf6qDNdArNxi0xU1ZQBd-aEkDBgXHW2IX3w5zHnGJ7U3EkX3QUXTMICqNHEsXy4FiMgPJyoJ_NVhgwHHsu1UM5d64iOysBNKF6quy0shDSP9ktnfrKe4CYoFVHkOQB6Zz9OjcAFNTaaI6k6cVe628TVuup6_YbHSqp223XTX1UO6SPJdxGs0xzITO5G4txUWz1_EU0aUZG0dzNf3pE-7RbD3blLLFYabvXrawWK0ICHUfo0CdyzFcRmf4CxgWKsQROgEs8l7R2_hUSiO-9S-_lqlsS78iO6VcUtZBRrxKSWW2L48eoQRCM5JF6tv9mUepOqpVlrn-YtyBteEh9mKxdmy0WIu66AVOcg74RYBCQqT4qQWCeO9BLJWJDUF5uxZ4y5nfKTgwa5_kUw1OlucitHxnQBgmTEEug-NnpRSxWbM370-Wlklq5UsnRiBpUaB88OMRidRR-x2bWvClIKmEMCCvBzlLJTsrV96mHEkd2KgaHtohB15L3AnrPMGjB-hqk4-ZdZhUs6pSFuep5wml8ENC6Etw9anbaRyV4-wiZFgj2js99j70oGDqliB0JN39H04tQpCaz0ZNgMGtLFtXillF3QgPDQBj0h5t1g3Wc9x9rog7SxGnn_hVVduUnz90ISArzRzMwH7-3bilvLvDk_0EjaQ76H6KQbOTk3Fc988u-hWBXIT51Sfec_X3yioLXTON0Wx22flXOhRaxAJBgxw.Whi20N0P8WrpC06Kjl2Yug%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback


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

Your Phone Number: 307-342-9900

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
To: Devon Viehman
Subject: Online Form Submittal: T.J. McCann Email Devon Viehman
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 11:52:04 AM

Email Devon Viehman

Email Content: Dear Council Member Viehman, 

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
To: Jonathan Schechter
Subject: Online Form Submittal: T.J. McCann Email Jonathan Schechter
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 11:50:37 AM

Email Jonathan Schechter

Email Content: Dear Council Member Schechter,

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
Subject: Online Form Submittal: T.J. McCann Email Arne Jorgensen
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 11:47:52 AM

Email Arne Jorgensen

Email Content: Dear Mayor Jorgensen,

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
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From: Haley
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Sustainability Series: The Hidden Work of Teton County Sustainability
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 9:38:46 AM
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This event is a part of the Sustainability Series hosted in partnership with Energy
Conservation Works, Integrated Solid Waste and Recycling, Riverwind Foundation and
Yellowstone-Teton Clean Cities. This series aims to bring together the sustainability
community by illuminating solutions, topics and resources to a broader audience.
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From: Jim Stanford
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Fwd: Cop Used Flock to Wrongfully Accuse a Woman Then Refused to Look at Evidence That Exonerated Her,

Body Camera Shows
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 8:43:11 AM

No, this technology will never be abused in any way.
Sigh.
JS

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Jason from 404 Media <404-media@ghost.io>
Date: Wed, Jan 14, 2026 at 10:31 AM
Subject: Cop Used Flock to Wrongfully Accuse a Woman Then Refused to Look at Evidence
That Exonerated Her, Body Camera Shows
To: <jamesestanford@gmail.com>
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Cop Used Flock to Wrongfully
Accuse a Woman Then Refused to
Look at Evidence That Exonerated

Her, Body Camera Shows
By Jason Koebler • 14 Jan 2026

View in browser
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  Hey there,

I have a follow up to some great reporting by the Colorado Sun. Using 
public records requests, I was able to get body camera footage of an 
alarming incident in which a woman was accused of stealing a package 
using evidence from a Flock camera. But she didn't do it.

-Jason

A police officer in Colorado used evidence from Flock cameras to
wrongfully accuse an innocent woman for package theft, then yelled at
her on the phone when she told him she had evidence that exonerated

 



her, according to body camera footage obtained by 404 Media.

The nightmare situation happened in September in Columbine Valley,
Colorado and was first reported by The Colorado Sun, which obtained
Ring camera footage from the woman, Christina Elser, that showed an
initial interaction with Sergeant Jamie Milliman at her home. 404 Media
has obtained body camera footage of that interaction as well as footage
from a phone call Milliman made to Elser after he gave her a court
summons.

The incident highlights not only the extreme extent to which America’s
cities and towns are surveilled, but also the fact that police believe this
surveillance evidence, which in this case was used to wrongfully
summons Elser to court, is infallible and bulletproof. It also shows that
anyone can be caught in America’s surveillance dragnet; there is no safety
in the idea that you have nothing to worry about if you have nothing to
hide.  
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“You know we have cameras in that town. You can’t get a breath of fresh
air in or out of that place without us knowing,” Milliman told Elser and her
husband at her home, referring to Flock automated license plate reader
cameras in the nearby town of Bow Mar. He then told her the town’s Flock
cameras had recorded her vehicle entering and leaving the town 20 times
in the last month, including on Tuesday, September 22 “from 11:52 until
12:09, exactly,” he said. “Like I said, nothing gets in or out of the town
without us knowing about it … I have you on camera walking up, ringing
the doorbell, taking the package, and literally running away. I have you on
camera doing this … I get that this is a shock to you, but I am telling you,
this is a lock, 100 percent no doubt she did this.”

But Elser didn’t do it. Elser was visiting her tailor’s home for a dress fitting,
and didn’t steal the package. She had her Ring camera footage from her
tailor’s house and footage from her Rivian vehicle to show that she didn’t
steal the package, which she told Milliman on a phone call obtained by
404 Media. 

“Why don’t you come on down and look at the video?” Elser said. Milliman
refused to look at the video, and said “The next person you can tell is the
judge or your lawyer. This is how this works. The judge or your lawyer.”

Elser asked to speak to his supervisor.

“I am the supervisor. That is it. There is no one else to talk to,” he said. “It
is on camera many times. You’ve been served a summons … I will bring all
of my evidence, the many, many, many, many videos, and you can bring
yours. And if a judge says you didn’t do it then you didn’t do it.”

“What are going to be the repercussions when this is proven incorrectly
and you’re wasting my fucking time?” Elser’s husband told Milliman on the
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call. 

 

Elser and her husband also asked Milliman to show them the evidence he
had, or to answer basic questions such as what the woman on the Flock
cameras was wearing in the department’s video footage. “You’ll have to
go to court for this information,” he said. “I can tell you. I am not going to
tell you. I can tell you, but I am not going to tell you.”

“I’m going to go to the local police department,” Elser said.

“This is the local police department. I am the jurisdiction,” he responded.

“I want to talk to somebody today,” Elser said.

“Well, that is not going to happen. It’s not going to happen,” Milliman said.

“Yes, it can happen,” Elser said. 

“I didn’t say it couldn’t happen. I said it’s not going to happen,” he said.

“No, no, it can happen,” Elser said.

“I agree it can, but it’s not going to,” he said. “You’re not talking to anybody
else.”

Elser continues to explain that she has footage from her vehicle showing
where she was, and that she was at her tailor’s house, not stealing a
package.
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“By the way, if your truck has GPS, I will simply request records from
Rivian and do a court order to have those sent to me. I don’t care where
your truck was. I care where you were. Your truck didn’t take the package,
you did. Do you understand that? Your truck did not ring the doorbell. Your
truck did not walk away with the package. You did. It doesn’t matter
where the truck was. It matters where you were.”

“But you’re showing me a picture of my truck,” Elser said. “You didn’t
show me a picture of me.”

Later in the conversation, Milliman says “I have been doing this for 27
years. I have probable cause because I saw you. You can laugh and giggle
all you want, but I have video of you. This is going nowhere because
you’re not being truthful with me. If you want to be truthful with me, you
know how to get a hold of me. Other than that, you have a good rest of
your day.” He then hangs up the phone. 

 

Milliman was disciplined with “extra training” after the incident, according
to The Colorado Sun. A reprimand letter given to Milliman and obtained by
The Colorado Sun noted that he exhibited “rude behavior,” and that his
actions were “unprofessional and inconsistent with the standards
expected of a sworn officer.” Milliman and the Columbine Valley police
department did not respond to a request for comment. 

Elser shared an additional voicemail with 404 Media that Milliman left her
a day after the call in which he refused to look at her evidence. In this
follow-up call, Milliman completely changed his tone and said he would
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not be willing to look at her evidence: “Yesterday when we had talked, you
had mentioned that you had some exonerating video and I mentioned you
had my email. I would love to see it,” the voicemail says. “In the interest of
justice and to make things right, I would love to go above and beyond and
see anything that could possibly take away my probable cause for issuing
the summons.”

Two weeks later, she sent an email to police chief Bret Cottrell containing
evidence from her Rivian's cameras, her tailor's Ring camera, and a
detailed timeline of events. Cottrell responded and said that they would
be dropping the case: “After reviewing the evidence you have provided
(nicely done btw), we have voided the summons that was issued," he
wrote. "We have double checks with Jefferson County courts and the case
was not yet entered into the system, therefore, there is no record on file.
Thank you for getting back to us with the evidence you said you would be
able to provide.”

In a phone interview, Elser told 404 Media that it feels like “they’ll talk to
convicted murderers and rapists in a nicer way than they’ll talk to me
about a $25 package and me saying ‘I have evidence I can show you and
we can end this.’” 

She said that she eventually saw video of the person taking the package.

“From a distance, I’m like, ‘kind of it was like my outfit I was wearing at the
time,’ but my truck isn’t there at all, she had a shaved head, she’s much
younger, had earrings on and all that,” she said. Elser said that before this
experience, she was “very big on surveillance, and knowing we have
cameras in our house because if something happens, I wanna know how
it happens. Maybe not even a crime against me, but maybe my animals
knocked something over and I wanted to know who.” She said that she
has dash cams because she’d been involved in multiple hit-and-run car
accidents.



“Honestly, I was one of those people that believed, ‘well, if you’re not
doing anything wrong, what’s the big deal?’ But here’s a situation where I
was doing absolutely nothing wrong, and I almost lost my entire career
over this,” she said. “I’ve lost trust for law enforcement … I mean I love the
Flock stories where they help out with saving a kid, and I look at them and
go ‘yeah, you did that, but you’re not using the technology right.’”

“The overreach of this technology is the biggest concern. Just having it
out there is scary, it’s too much,” she added. “It’s changed my mind
immensely.”
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Wyoming Business Council Board to Hold
Special Virtual Meeting Jan. 15

Board will consider loan participation requests to support business
succession and expansion in Cheyenne and Sheridan.

CHEYENNE, Wyo. (For Immediate Release) – The Wyoming Business Council (WBC) Board of
Directors will convene a special virtual meeting on Thursday, Jan. 15, 2026, beginning at 9 a.m.

The Board will consider two specific investment opportunities designed to remove financial barriers
for Wyoming businesses and keep local companies thriving. The agenda includes:

Succession Loan: A request for $500,000 in loan participation for Cowboy Drifters in
Cheyenne, in partnership with Jonah Bank of Wyoming.

50/50 Loan: A request for $343,000 in loan participation for Wendtland Machine Works
(Double U Designs, LLC) in Sheridan, in partnership with First Federal Bank & Trust.

These investments reflect the WBC’s commitment to unlocking the positive potential of local
entrepreneurs by providing the capital necessary to sustain and scale Wyoming-grown businesses.

A full agenda and board materials are available on the WBC website at wbc.pub/WBC_Board.

Anyone interested in joining the meeting virtually may do so via Zoom at wbc.pub/WBC_Meeting
or by calling 1.669.900.6833 (Meeting ID: 295-704-768; no PIN required, press # when prompted.)
If joining by phone, your ability to interact with panelists may be limited due to system
limitations.  

Public Comment: Members of the public who wish to speak during the meeting must email wbc-
conference@wyo.gov before 4 p.m. on Wednesday, Jan. 14, 2026, stating their name. In
accordance with the special meeting format, comments will only be received for the specific loan
items listed on the agenda.

JOIN THE WBC SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
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About the Wyoming Business Council

A resilient economy begins with the strength of its people. The Wyoming Business Council (WBC)
operates on the fundamental belief that the state's future depends on unlocking human potential.
By dismantling systemic obstacles and providing essential tools and connections, the WBC
empowers residents, small business owners, and community leaders to reach their boldest
ambitions. This mission ensures that economic growth is driven by local ingenuity, allowing every
Wyomingite to architect a future where they can thrive.
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From: Kaylee at Upslope
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject:  A rare opportunity is available at Studio City Theaters in Casper!
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 8:10:04 AM

 

Hi there, Arne!

 

A rare advertising opportunity is available at Studio City East &

Studio City Mesa Theaters in Casper—perfectly timed for a HUGE
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movie year packed with blockbuster releases like The Avengers:

Doomsday, Spider-Man: Brand New Day, The Odyssey, Project

Hail Mary, The Mandalorian & Grogu, Toy Story 5, and more.

 

Our Cinema inventory never lasts long, so let’s lock in your spot

now. We also have limited openings in Laramie and in

Lander/Riverton! 

Here's why the cinema program is so popular ↓



 

ADVERTISE 7-DAYS-A-WEEK

MORE THAN 100,000 impressions for your brand

CATEGORY EXCLUSIVE within Big Screen Billboard

10 SECOND ADS PLAY 4-5 times before each movie

FREE PROFESSIONAL DESIGN unlimited changes

RUN UP TO 3 DIFFERENT ADS simultaneously

12 FREE MOVIE PASSES!

 

ONLY $500/mo. per theater. Sign up by emailing our sales team

(Bryan, Dave, and Anna) at sales@upslope.media.

 
*PER THEATRE (STUDIO CITY MESA OR STUDIO CITY EAST) 6 MONTH  MINIMUM TERM

 

Five More Upslope Advertising Avenues (say that

five times fast)
 

 If you'd like to subscribe to home delivery of the Oil City

Weekly newspaper, we got you! For just $129/year or $12.99/mo.

you can give (or get) Oil City Weekly newspaper delivery for an

entire year, plus a limited edition sticker designed by Weekly

contributor Ella Bishop-Heil. Subscribe here.

 

 If you'd like to snag your ad space in the Oil City Weekly...

Choose from packages and pricing designed to fit budgets of all

sizes—starting at just $225 per month (which includes EVERY

issue)—or add an insert for extra space and visibility! Reach out to

our sales team ASAP to reserve your spot. Space is limited.
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 If you're hiring... Post your opening on our new and

improved jobs board, which includes a 30-day post on the Oil City

jobs board, a post on the Oil City Facebook page, and publication

in the Oil City Weekly jobs classifieds... all for just $200! 

 

If you're interested in reaching a widespread digital audience...

Our digital advertising packages connect you with Wyoming’s

largest local audiences, starting at just $200/mo. Find the right fit

for your business—download our rate kits here → Oil City

News, Cap City News, County 17

 

 If you'd like to freshen up your ad... Our graphic designers

would love to spice up your ad for the new year for FREE. Reach

out to our design team at creative@upslope.media.

 

Upslope Media welcomes new partners
 

Pit Crew 2 You

Adecco Staffing

Legacy Institute - Face Body Mind

 

Upslope Partners in the News
 

Oil City Weekly

Casper names Oil City Weekly, Casper Star Tribune as papers of

record
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Jason's Friends Foundation

Lend a Hand and Bowl for Jason’s Friends

 

Wyoming Behavioral Institute

Reclaim Your Mental Health After the Holidays

 

How to Reach the Upslope Crew
 

Question? Comment? Reach out anytime!

Kaylee Hughes, Communications Specialist

kaylee@upslope.media

Bryan Pekuri, Regional Sales Director

bryan@upslope.media, 307-258-3124

Dave Arambel, Sales Executive

dave@upslope.media, 307-354-8736

Anna Bohren, Sales Executive

anna@upslope.media, 307-215-4679

Shawn Houck, CEO

shawn@upslope.media, 307-259-0287

 

It's a big year for movies, which means it's a big year for our

cinema advertisers! Which movie are you most excited for?

Project Hail Mary is at the top of my list. 

 

Kaylee + The Upslope Crew
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NLC

News & Insights Upcoming Events Resources & Training Advocacy
Expanding Opportunity: City Workforce Strategies for People with Disabilities 

Register for next week’s webinar hosted by NLC and the U.S. Department of Labor’s
State Exchange on Employment & Disability to learn more about local government’s
role in expanding economic opportunities for residents with disabilities. You’ll gain
practical strategies for growing your local workforce and get insight into a new
technical assistance opportunity with the Department of Labor. Learn more »

Upcoming Events
Check out our upcoming events. Explore events »
 
JAN 21, 2:00PM ET
From Hassle to Habit: What
Municipal Leaders Miss About

JAN 22 – FEB 19
NLCU: Local Solutions to End
Homelessness

From: National League of Cities (NLC) - Membership Team
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Member Roundup: Expanding Opportunity: City Workforce Strategies for People with Disabilities
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 7:01:51 AM
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Cybersecurity
Discover today’s biggest cybersecurity
threats and actionable steps to make
cybersecurity manageable and
affordable. Register now »

Solve your community’s homelessness
problems with coaching from national
experts. Register now »

FEB 3 – 24
NLCU: Housing Development and
Finance
Learn every step of the housing
development process from the experts
who know it best. Register now »

FEB 4 – MAR 11
NLCU: Housing as an Economic
Development Tool
This course explores how housing
influences labor markets, municipal
finances, equity outcomes, and the
vitality of communities. Register now »

FEB 4 – MAR 11
NLCU: Supporting Small-Scale
Housing Development
Learn what city and agency leaders can
do to lower barriers to small-scale
development, such as ADUs, duplexes,
and townhouses. Register now »

FEB 10, 2:00PM ET
How Rural Community Leaders Are
Creating Economic Opportunity
Join NLC during this important
conversation that showcases the power
of rural communities and how their
lessons learned can shape economic
mobility on a national scale. Register
now »

City Summit

Resources
Understanding Data Centers
Data centers are the physical infrastructure behind cloud computing and AI, and
they’re popping up in communities nationwide.This fact sheet helps city leaders
understand what’s coming and guide growth to align with local priorities. Learn
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more »

Regenerative Design: Building to Renew Our Ecosystems and Communities
Regenerative Design represents a mindset shift from scarcity to abundance, from
doing less harm to actively creating positive outcomes, both for the environment in
which the building is located and the community of people who use it. Learn more »

Approaches to People-centered Innovation 
Cities across the globe are responding to age-old and emerging challenges with
forward-thinking innovation through their use of data, technology and human-
centered design. Learn more »​​​​​​​

What’s on the 2026 Horizon for NLC’s Federal Advocacy   
Through strong advocacy throughout 2025, NLC delivered critical wins that
safeguarded essential programs and positioned cities, towns and villages for
success. Learn more »

Understanding Technical Assistance at NLC 
Learn more about NLC’s technical assistance opportunities and how to take
advantage of this important part of your NLC membership. Learn more »​​​​​​​
 

Member Benefits
New Partner: Oncourse Home Solutions
NLC has partnered with Oncourse Home Solutions to offer a new home warranty
benefit for NLC member cities. The program includes broader coverage with no
service fees, use of local contractors that keep jobs and dollars in the community
and revenue sharing options for reinvestment; all with easy implementation and at
no cost to the municipality. Learn more »

Local Infrastructure Hub Trainings Open!
Join the Local Infrastructure Hub for multi-week bootcamps and new half-day
workshops, which are designed to support cities throughout the grant process,
including planning, application development, and post-award implementation. All
trainings are complimentary and open to city employees. Learn more »

City Cultural Diversity Awards
NLC is accepting nominations for the 2026 City Cultural Diversity Awards, a chance
to showcase your city’s innovative programs that connect and engage residents.
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Submit your nomination by January 28. Learn more »

Apply Now: Municipal Workforce Learning Lab
Join one of NLC’s newest technical assistance opportunities and level up your
municipal workforce. Selected cities will benefit from free coaching, technical
assistance, and connections with peers tackling shared challenges. Learn more »

City Cultural Diversity Awards

Thanks for reading the latest articles and events from the NLC, where local
leaders and their staff go to learn and grow. See you next week!

Sincerely,

Ebone Clifton 
Program Director, Member Services &
Engagement 
Schedule Your Benefits Call Today »
clifton@nlc.org
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From: Michael Kusiek
To: Town Council
Subject: New Trails, New Funding: What’s on the Docket for 2026
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 1:01:36 AM

 
We connect people to trails

and pathways
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January Newsletter: What’s on the Docket
 



Photo Credit: BLM 

 

Hello Mrk ,

Happy New Year from the Wyoming Pathways team! For us, this year is about ensuring
our state’s recreational infrastructure is well-funded and sustainable, providing lasting
benefits for local residents and the landscapes we share. Read below to find out what
we have on the docket in 2026, and how you can help support our work.

 

Legislative Focus: Securing Funding for Every Corner of



Wyoming
 

Photo Credit: BLM 

Our primary advocacy goal this year is centered on financial sustainability for our state's
trail networks. We are working to support legislation that produces additional funding
for trail systems across the entire state.

At the same time, we are zeroing in on securing specific support for the Bighorn Basin
and the Lovell area. To jumpstart these efforts, we will be submitting applications for the
first round of the Outdoor Recreation Trust Fund to ensure these projects have the



resources they need to move forward.

 

Project Spotlight: Lovell’s 26-Mile Trail System Plan
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For the last three years, we have been partnering with the City of Lovell and local
residents to determine the viability of a major trail system for the region. We worked
closely with the city and Pointe Strategies to create a comprehensive trail plan and
hosted several community meetings to gather local input.



When this 26-mile system is complete, it will be a destination-worthy network. Because
of the area's unique geography, it will offer nearly four-season riding, providing a
significant recreational asset and economic boost for the local community.

 

2026 Project Preview: What’s Coming This Year
 

DeCoster Trail

Last year, the Caribou and Targhee invited
us to partner with them to repair
segments of the classic DeCoster Trail.
Thanks to the leadership of our board
member Mitch Prissel, the Teton
Mountain Bike Alliance, and the Montana
Conservation Corps, work on the trail is
now complete.

This January, we are applying for a grant
to complete 10 miles of essential
maintenance on the DeCoster trail, to the
north. We expect this work to be finished
by the end of the summer, ensuring the
trails remain in top shape for the season.

 

Lander: Johnny Behind the Rocks

After a year of intensive planning
alongside the BLM, we are moving
forward with "Moses Returns." This 4-mile
multi-use connection between Red Ridge
and the "Waterfall Trail" at Johnny Behind
the Rocks will serve hikers, mountain
bikers, trail runners, and equestrians.

Despite a slight delay caused by the
Autumn 2025 government shutdown, our
team is energized for a productive year.
We are currently scheduled to complete
"Moses Returns" while also working on



completing "Egyptian Time Machine" (to
the parking lot) and the alternate line,
"Dad Jokes." 

 

Albany County and Laramie

We are working with partners in Albany
County and Laramie on an exciting new
active transportation project. We will have
more details to share in the coming
months, so stay tuned for updates on this
collaboration.

 

Commissary Ridge

We remain in close contact with the
Bridger-Teton National Forest regarding
Commissary Ridge. This will be a multi-
year project. We are continuing to
evaluate how Wyoming Pathways can
best support this effort and assist.

Our work is made possible by the support of people like you who value Wyoming’s
outdoor spaces. As we navigate the upcoming legislative session and the Trust Fund
application process, your voice is our greatest asset. We look forward to working
together to keep these projects moving forward. More to come!



Thank you,

Michael Kusiek
Executive Director
Wyoming Pathways

 

"We build trails and make communities more bikeable and
walkable!"

 

Our Contact Information
Wyoming Pathways
PO Box 725
Lander, WY 82520
307-760-9035
https://www.wyopath.org
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“The real measure of success is found in the quiet moments after a mission —
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when a volunteer drives home exhausted, knowing they gave their best to help
someone they’ve never met.”

Teton County Search and Rescue has released its year-end rescue report, which
highlighted more than 30 hiker-related rescues in the second half of 2025.

Today's Top Stories

TCSAR report looks back on
2025 missions, ICAR; Lockhart
signs off
JACKSON, Wyo. — Teton County Search
and Rescue (TCSAR) released its biannual
rescue report on Monday, which highlighted
more than 30 hiker-related rescues in the
second half of 2025, and included Cody […]

Photo: Jillian Balow's campaign website. Jillian Balow announces run for
U.S. House
WYOMING — Another candidate has
emerged in the race to fill Rep. Harriet
Hageman’s seat. Former State
Superintendent of Public Instruction Jillian
Balow announced her campaign to be
Wyoming’s sole delegate in the […]

Owen Bircher ice rink opening
today
WILSON, Wyo. — Get those skates out!
Teton County/Jackson Parks and
Recreation announced that the ice rink in
Owen Bircher Park is open to the public
beginning on Tuesday, Jan. 13, with […]
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person ice skating on frozen rink surface

Health Dept. encourages radon
testing
JACKSON, Wyo. — January is National
Radon Action Month. The Teton County
Health Department (TCHD) encourages
residents to test dwellings and workplaces
for radon. Test kits are available at TCHD’s
headquarters at 460 […]

Trash transfer station to
continue to accept Christmas
trees until end of Jan.
JACKSON, Wyo. — While the Christmas
tree drop off point at the Rodeo Grounds is
now closed, the Teton County Trash
Transfer Station will continue to accept
Christmas trees to compost until […]

What’s at stake if Wyoming
lawmakers don’t act on $205M
proposal to improve rural
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health?
Wyoming could leave $800M on the table if
it doesn’t implement the proposals outlined
in its application. By Katie Klingsporn,
WyoFile Though Wyoming only learned
recently it will receive $205 million in
federal […]

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Library to offer free discussions
on foreign policy
JACKSON, Wyo. — From Jan. 26 through
March 23, the Teton County Library will
bring back its “Foreign Policy Discussion
Series” on Monday nights from 6 to 7:30
p.m. in the Ordway Auditorium. […]

BTNF to conduct prescribed
burns on Teton Pass this week
JACKSON, Wyo. — The Bridger-Teton
National Forest (BTNF) will be conducting
prescribed fires on Teton Pass this week.
According to a 511 text message alert from
the Wyoming Department of Transportation
on […]
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

SNAPPED: ‘ICE Out for Good’ protest hits Town Square

South Jackson wildlife biologist retires from WGFD after 40 years

Victor’s Wildwood Room returns for reprise 

Degenfelder throws hat in the ring for governor

HAVE SOME COMMUNITY NEWS?

- Email us at tips@buckrail.com - Message us on Facebook - Submit News
on our website -
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From: Evan Scolnick <evanjhwy@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 11:06 AM
To: Devon Viehman <DViehman@jacksonwy.gov>
Cc: Alyson Spery <ASpery@jacksonwy.gov>
Subject: Re: Online Form Submittal: Email the Town Council

Thanks for getting back to me. The Starbucks at Target is usually pretty low key. If you have another place that you think will
work I’m flexible. 

Best,
 Evan

On Jan 12, 2026, at 9:50 AM, Evan Scolnick <evanjhwy@gmail.com> wrote:

﻿
Devon,

 Thanks for the heads up. I’m happy to meet in person or chat on the phone. Let me know
what works best for you and we can coordinate, I’m pretty flexible this week. 

Thanks,
 Evan

On Jan 8, 2026, at 2:53 PM, Evan Scolnick <evanjhwy@gmail.com> wrote:
﻿
Devon,

https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.OZmnyySueHbvqgtmk4yTL571-OBGLkFizutnh3o8B_Z8IgS_afqedsh8vlU6RPFUB0EV0EG4e4qiPINtTvn6X5GCAX5nhRXUT246v88tSpEomMlPH_uLcrN0vWoxsBvyfVYuuPiZhg3cakHQfTnxFRhm_TWhX_CIYAEpDEvg9ni2izNtYPIm0OqHcbxD5BS0nmsLSUvCDeRP1DRUhziGiYFPOf34IJLqTs2-P6YdJPpxSx0zsppw3dX5e6_YEgNFXPby0FXwlnp_xKTqsptlqmdvggfxwdB-VTLHecafZa2QoJ0ejg1L2UgnudH1UTeHLIOFC0DBtOIzFYwGyEc1kQ.iIccB6meU3GPVDYx.8V36SU81DhXmmq8ZDDy8KE7Sy8Jb49yXcCESQJpt4lHYIIJAglccV5K8otGj6eBOIsdeWOiHxKpbftcqHUh4OL9VBa_7-hOClBRSYZVTVQSSy03Qg7fvEOMHD020kd_B4NCn-UZRaIjNgtderV9RhZFjoqPJ05jbPZnvGA3w9xJ5bbmejPo3kqXaOi_M747aMuNjj3o5Pg2nk4yQKFIqKqHzlcQ0VVd3BenXLp8AwPAenn8sFwLWjuyLV_iYyIu724P2RnTHUW35CngFGH3_rgA96gP5jidvOqNxcueMbMiMDLpY4COug91c3z4C8_hn2JsBKTTaKRIbtxLfcVqvwp_jTOS16vR2t_hESOi2R-ZfBBYt3shoapkgxvmqDGX1ncF2xkLQeWSE0-NQAsxuurwn2kjdz2Fv6ZqiKaP55z4f676Fk9aGTqTqprovHEqvPVioH7o_sAu7pAPRYjSG210qnUMbp6bOx5TASFbcHY70Qxtl_Zot0N0JRAug2OWcBay3MDEP3gLfeRdzgz_M1C9LhwWXYGMmLehUfL7uHbuL7VBMjelIOqWFfFlf313Bt2-UbFjMA4eK6C7CMMNS3LBJ5SYRji8q1uHtBqGKfF2HWTprHwdS12N-FK1tRqZ1GcL3alAfHJzvGFKGz84CebkXyMlOJdtFhg4b3NpoHAiLD63TeW-1R5s4DaV_lxh7ijTzh84WdX0_aGTUUnt_iI096tp6-lLGPaq39Acg8y8Ijb33TbzjVjjG9YVNHJkcWq6GyWYrNjbdk1rPMfySLUyf1A4AJp1cIX1b61VO-PM9f244VTTRERZTbQug.p59er6suOI_UAxZb9N71zA%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback


        Im under the impression that you have close ties to both the Senior
Moose and Youth Hockey. Is there another member of the council that I can
copy on this email. This is nothing major and more of a curiosity question
on how the rink is intended to be run. However this is a small town and I
want to tread lightly and remain anonymous as far as CMI and youth hockey
are concerned. 

Thanks Again,
 Evan 

On Jan 6, 2026, at 10:35 AM,
noreply@civicplus.com wrote:

﻿

Email the Town Council

Email Content: Who would one email about concerns about the way our town ice
arena is managed?

Your Name: Evan Scolnick

Your Company Name: Field not completed.

Your Phone Number: 3076903550

Your Email Address: evanjhwy@gmail.com

Your City: Jackson

Your State: WY

Your Zip Code: 83001

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

mailto:evanjhwy@gmail.com
http://www.jacksonwy.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=10451&categoryID=0&formID=112&displayType=0&dateRange=0&sortFieldID=0&sortAscending=false&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f112%3fcategoryID%3d12


From: Micah at the Wyoming Women"s Foundation
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Happening NOW: Financial Planning with Kate Johnson
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 12:10:49 PM

12 Lessons For a Stronger You In the New Year
 

THERE'S STILL TIME TO JOIN US!

﻿As we think of all the opportunity that lies in the year ahead, we hope you'll join us
in taking advantage of at least one opportunity: Gaining more knowledge of our
finances to build a strong future!

mailto:micah@wycf.org
mailto:AJorgensen@jacksonwy.gov
https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.I-E8YJyFekNSYlbKnbJugdK5R_qYISa5h6LlgWcDAunVraOfZGSBNBLf5etPkiPoMSTw5860_64W2e2kDK7xFKS82lEFUTvZXWxonbVprlGkob0dG2YYMaUrsqaX1xgbb1x8t0bm9TDMuWGuLzt2-MSDm7Xp-6KKwQliEqB1f1kES4WanVZQKCA_F9T6Oe39U8cmuorIMSlIMeMPCawX8yq5qrWDeNsBMoTSx0TSsKpKmQpdllWpGDDEaPWkBVKICrgsuUlIhGLM76453SUhMUDTSdxLtZY-0ornBrNXYVmKDxmEH01Q8iBC38HyxYz7Ot-BynzrQMFSIejh5hlqDw.3ZYXqBTB6aDf-Viv.Dd_48IQ9v3nE6r_Qrk6JB0JGHcjN94BwXwjT79K7Sg1jRGAPX6XLLXyoafbwzXB75xyiI48Wq9AGOIRsN8XlRIBUeO-7QiQcnue9RKJs_PYxMchm9jsetkl3xRxwCqvmoSi3SvrA4W1ENon19QfmZ1mRjb4XZB41I4P9KtDj8LAJNKyvtkdxV7GF4_h2yWslRj1Cg_4fWaP635R3h_VNScbb7QEoKqd6VDo1p507fB0vmqtHckH5aZzM_zMb3cKRfU6ljs5jd40SPt4412-649Fz9WK_SIfryQKWCfoI_L1KOAMqp9CGaO-feP1B8nygMAiPsVargoaizZW3uRRnfl6J0gRYRUylzMW3N2q7pGaVy6x4-P8fCFzhfApR4vXlmD6ZpT-oOY6SIRTkCQr_v1BhldQQ4Q_nK_65sjzfDDJXx6VTtLiooBrwlyIJT8ySUMjEg94s2NPTbF-VKC0b1ogomisC_gTo43ufowQun0xx1q_4Q5vgyu-F3_-7O3JjWV2GIJm55I5rfkiMAX5noCp2jDXViV4e42bjB30F7QAhWzjdATe6yUfRtgH5sYHiJG1EEWgawhh3ZjSTkNA6Mh3Q7DGjgvM_sXWEuY8JjBETMCCOQUdf1R8aysIDNzi4R0gYU_5Dl_vR685fhlcB20JaU8o5mi-exGXD0wSIYuRrqo6c_RWfWiZ2o9K9RWECtEK5gN9n_RnekAJB4h84POqfc2YrQUJAzugyg39Nlgr25Sk0Z_VgdOmxyHBvw3llbiX_8tEE--nbbKcQcNh1LeFeo5ThubCyR59LJZWOZDqyJiIiLwexGyiPNGju.tdiDekS9egcWNSUw476-yA%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback
https://hyy4qlcab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001qeIUOnryABxEfVUOdYw7Fn00Ecp3ds0uU1y_jMe3XToum4Y38RrWshCK7oKWbabNdAtwlrf-_MrDrkHIBbzsWcZKQQSaxuKhbb9qwX5fUNy-erHkwuPPZTQhf2lRgdUN0PlUVtIaCZmFERaXEawzhRUDmRRtKsTTs_0gDM7fm3Q=&c=abFd2eInWCEvtjef7nhgDP9DBFhmS42Rq0ymxUN1zvwYV1ZIohqqAQ==&ch=hwpLfNmp3FQwjM4V6lkzuBBqesyfyBu7LbyxCHS_C4fCfs-lcoWf_g==


To help us achieve this, we're excited to have Kate Johnson, MBA and former
WYWF board member, join us via Zoom to share her financial planning wisdom!

"When we think about financial well-being, it’s more than just investments," says
Kate. "It’s about making sure every part of your financial life works together to
support your goals."

﻿Kate will look at 12 key areas that often impact financial well-being. She’ll
discuss each of the areas to help you determine what’s most important for you.

Register!

﻿Tuesday, January 13th
at 12pm

Kate Johnson, MBA
Senior Wealth Advisor & Portfolio Manager, Ashton Thomas

A former WYWF board member, Kate believes in empowering people to achieve
financial confidence through personalized strategies, transparent guidance, and
long-term partnership.

Kate has more than three decades of experience in wealth management and
investment strategy. Her experience spans portfolio construction, risk
management, and fiduciary oversight, with a proven track record managing
assets across trusts, foundations, endowments, corporate accounts, and
individual portfolios.

Before joining Ashton Thomas in 2021, Kate served as Senior Investment
Strategist at Wells Fargo Private Bank. She holds an MBA from Regis University
and a degree in Human Resources and Business from Hastings College.

https://hyy4qlcab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001qeIUOnryABxEfVUOdYw7Fn00Ecp3ds0uU1y_jMe3XToum4Y38RrWspqtM93K9EEJ3dSKtKxM8O7sh8ugyk4Vs-JSDfUDysAhGWetjvBrtWkHfAxgd7eEjOQww0D14W7X6sbmcYg0IwRqK0Uvsu08OjslkQ2Dhb5D6kF63ZGUU1mWfU82zCi6__trerdyVbBk2jX0eXWWbojKazBdt-rvyA==&c=abFd2eInWCEvtjef7nhgDP9DBFhmS42Rq0ymxUN1zvwYV1ZIohqqAQ==&ch=hwpLfNmp3FQwjM4V6lkzuBBqesyfyBu7LbyxCHS_C4fCfs-lcoWf_g==
https://hyy4qlcab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001qeIUOnryABxEfVUOdYw7Fn00Ecp3ds0uU1y_jMe3XToum4Y38RrWspqtM93K9EEJ3dSKtKxM8O7sh8ugyk4Vs-JSDfUDysAhGWetjvBrtWkHfAxgd7eEjOQww0D14W7X6sbmcYg0IwRqK0Uvsu08OjslkQ2Dhb5D6kF63ZGUU1mWfU82zCi6__trerdyVbBk2jX0eXWWbog57L0FkKkqKw==&c=abFd2eInWCEvtjef7nhgDP9DBFhmS42Rq0ymxUN1zvwYV1ZIohqqAQ==&ch=hwpLfNmp3FQwjM4V6lkzuBBqesyfyBu7LbyxCHS_C4fCfs-lcoWf_g==
https://hyy4qlcab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001qeIUOnryABxEfVUOdYw7Fn00Ecp3ds0uU1y_jMe3XToum4Y38RrWsoOQ6zPafZKCM536PHrCWTEsIkwDQO_qj8i6MXYT1KQkVRtlenjG_9iql9C_9pjhE-zSSzh3ja0I1wNnwn4QbGnW6kI2ysaFXS17oYiH-D0Ts2L2O1QkX_Q28o4UjXq7gQ==&c=abFd2eInWCEvtjef7nhgDP9DBFhmS42Rq0ymxUN1zvwYV1ZIohqqAQ==&ch=hwpLfNmp3FQwjM4V6lkzuBBqesyfyBu7LbyxCHS_C4fCfs-lcoWf_g==


Active in the Casper community, Kate serves on the boards of the Natrona County
Meals on Wheels Foundation, Natrona Collective Health Trust, and the Gottsche
Foundation. Outside of work, she enjoys traveling, home improvement projects,
fly-fishing, and exploring the outdoors with her significant other.

About the Wyoming Women's Foundation
Established in 1999, the Wyoming Women’s Foundation (WYWF) is one of a family of
funds held at the Wyoming Community Foundation (WYCF). WYWF makes grants and
spearheads initiatives that benefit women and girls as well as our communities overall.
As a statewide leader dedicated to promoting women and girls, we leverage funds
through our endowment, and grantmaking is focused on lasting change. The mission of
WYWF is to invest in the economic self-sufficiency of women and opportunities for girls
in Wyoming. Since 1999, WYWF has made more than $1 million in grants to nonprofits
advancing self-sufficiency for Wyoming women and girls.

Is this work important to you?

Give Today!

 
Wyoming Women's Foundation | 307-721-8300

 
        

Wyoming Women's Foundation | 1472 N 5th St. Suite 201 | Laramie, WY 82072 US
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NLC

News & Insights Upcoming Events Resources & Training Advocacy
What’s on the 2026 Horizon for NLC’s Federal Advocacy 

This past year tested local governments with unprecedented federal uncertainty,
including a prolonged shutdown and shifting budget priorities. Through strong
advocacy and partnership, NLC delivered critical wins that safeguarded essential
programs and positioned cities, towns and villages for success. Read our
breakdown here. Learn more »

Highlights

From: National League of Cities (NLC)
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Federal Advocacy Newsletter: What’s on the 2026 Horizon for NLC’s Federal Advocacy
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 12:01:46 PM
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NLC Wrapped: Our Top
Blog Posts of 2025 »

Presidential Actions
Dashboard: New

Executive Order Fact
Sheets Available »

Future of Water
Infrastructure Funding

and Programs »

Key Federal Updates

521 Communities Win $982 Million in Safe Streets Grants
USDOT is empowering local and regional efforts to save lives and reduce serious
injuries on our roadways with an additional 521 Safe Streets for All grants released.
With $3.9 billion provided to over 2,000 communities in all 50 States and Puerto
Rico, NLC is actively supporting the Safe Streets program renewal in the next
federal transportation bill coming this spring. Learn more »

Federal Budget Tracker
NLC tracks and compiles everything you need to know about the status of the
federal budget and allocations to agency programs that may impact your
community. Learn more »

NLC Opposes Federal Preemption of Wireless Infrastructure Oversight
NLC, along with local government allies, urged the Federal Communications
Commission not to preempt local authority over wireless communications
infrastructure facilities. NLC opposed proposals to limit local permitting timelines,
fees, and requirements for wireless facilities. Learn more »​​​​​​​

Add Your City’s Project to the Local Government Direct Pay Tracker
Did your community file for Elective Pay (Direct Pay) in 2025 for a clean energy or
electric vehicle project? If so, help us develop a dashboard of local government
projects to help make the case for restoring the tax credits. Learn more »
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Local Infrastructure Hub Trainings Open!

Join the Local Infrastructure hub for multi-week Bootcamps and new half-day
Workshops, which are designed to support cities throughout the grant process,
including planning, application development, and post-award implementation. All
trainings are complimentary and open to city employees. Learn more »

Upcoming Training: Thursday, February 5, 12 pm ET
Local Infrastructure Hub Workshop: Clean Water and Drinking Water State
Revolving Funds. Register now »

Advocacy Opportunities

Urge Congress to Support Transportation and Water Infrastructure
Reauthorization
Congressional action is underway in the House and Senate to reauthorize surface
transportation and water infrastructure programs, which expire on Sept. 30. Now is
the time for local leaders to let your Members of Congress know the priority
programs and funding needs for transportation and water projects in your
community. Learn more »

Show Support for Clean Energy Projects and Tax Credits
NLC supports the American Energy Independence and Affordability Act (H.R.
5862) to restore the clean energy tax credits for local governments. Let your
Members of Congress know the clean energy projects planned in your community.
Learn more »

Upcoming Events

Thursday, January 15, 1 PM ET

FCC Office of Intergovernmental
Affairs Quarterly Webinar

Register now »

Wednesday, January 21, 1 PM ET

IRS Office Hours on Filing for
Elective Pay

Register now »
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Monday, January 26, 2 PM ET

From Hassle to Habit: What
Municipal Leaders Miss About
Cybersecurity

Register now »
 

Ongoing April 2026 

ARPA Office Hours

Register now »
 

CCC

Technical Assistance &
Funding Opportunities

Environmental Protection Agency

Water Technical Assistance
Ongoing

Closing America’s Wastewater Access Gap – Technical Assistance
Rolling Applications

FY26 Brownfields Multipurpose, Assessment and Cleanup Grants
Closing Date: 01/28/2026 

Federal Emergency Management Agency

Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) Counter-Unmanned Aircraft Systems
(C-UAS) Grant Program

Ongoing 

Department of Transportation 

Port Infrastructure Development Program
Feb 28, 2026

Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage Development (BUILD)
Feb 24, 2026
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From: Brett Cease
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: CCL Action: Urge Congress to fund this key climate program

Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 12:00:27 PM

Hi Arne,

The science behind climate solutions doesn’t happen by accident — it’s powered by
public investment. Right now, Congress is deciding how to fund federal agencies for the
next fiscal year, and the National Center for Atmospheric Research (NCAR) is on the line.

Visit our action page and use CCL’s simple tool to contact your members of Congress,
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urging them to fully fund NCAR in the upcoming appropriations process.

I'll Send a Message! 

NCAR provides the climate and weather science
that policymakers, communities, farmers, utilities,
and emergency managers rely on every day.

From improving extreme weather forecasts to
advancing climate modeling, NCAR’s work helps
protect lives and guide smart climate policy.

The current administration has already announced
its intention to fold NCAR. But it's not up to the
executive branch — it's up to Congress. 

When lawmakers hear directly from constituents, it reinforces that strong climate science
is a priority voters care about. Send a message now.

Thank you for continuing to show up for science-based climate solutions and for taking
action when it's most needed.

Brett Cease
Vice President of Field Operations
Citizens' Climate Lobby

Timely, quick, high-impact monthly actions like this one are helpful in building support
for our overall work in Congress

Follow us
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From: Christina White
To: Arne Jorgensen; Jonathan Schechter
Cc: Caroline Jones; Kim Yablonski; Lisa Diekmann
Subject: In Jackson Next Week
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 11:34:13 AM
Attachments: Outlook-ho33quxz.png

Guardians of Yellowstone Jackson Poster.png

Hi Jonathan and Arne,

Hope you're well, and happy 2026! I miss working with you and the DSC group in
Jackson, but I wanted to send you a quick note to let you know we'll be in your
neighborhood next week. 

Yellowstone Forever is premiering a film at the JH Center for the Arts on Thursday
evening 1/22 on Yellowstone Cougars, along with a panel that includes park wildlife
biologists and the filmmakers. We're hosting snacks and drinks at 6:00, film at 7:00, and
panel at 8:00. 

Arne - can't wait to hear how the mayoral term is going. Jackson is lucky to have your
leadership. Feel free to share with your networks if of interest (poster attached), and
perhaps I'll see you there.

Would be great to catch up with both of you - either at the film or separately.  

Christina

Christina White, Director of Strategic Engagement
PO Box 1857, Bozeman, MT 59771
704-451-1777 (m) 
Yellowstone.org
The official nonprofit partner of Yellowstone National Park
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From: Wyoming Association of Municipalities
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: WAM Executive Director, Ashley Harpstreith, to participate on Economic Development Panel during WWDC quarterly meeting
Date: Monday, January 12, 2026 5:15:41 PM

 

WAM Executive Director, Ashley Harpstreith, will be participating on the Economic
Development Panel: Live the Legend, Build the Future: Economic Growth in
Wyoming at 1:00 pm on Thursday, Jan. 15th. The panel discussion is on future
economic development prospects for Wyoming. Director Harpstreith will provide
insight to the role of local government in economic development.

Click here for the agenda: January_2026_Quarterly_Meeting

Click here to join the zoom: Join from Zoom Workplace app - Zoom

The Wyoming Workforce Development Council (WWDC) will hold its quarterly meeting
virtually on Thursday, Jan. 15, from 8:30 a.m. to 4 p.m.

The meeting will focus on key workforce development priorities and economic growth
opportunities across Wyoming. Council members will receive program updates, hear from
subject-matter experts, and take action on funding requests and proposed updates to
council bylaws.
Meeting highlights include:

Labor Market Information: Michael Moore, Research Supervisor with the
Department of Workforce Services Research and Planning, will present Women in
the Workforce, examining the trends and insights shaping Wyoming’s labor force.
Economic Development Panel: Live the Legend, Build the Future: Economic Growth
in Wyoming will feature a panel discussion on emerging opportunities and long-term
economic prospects for the state.
One-Stop Center Spotlight: A success story from the Rock Springs Workforce
Center highlighting workforce services in action.
Suicide Prevention Awareness: Tracy Rassley of the American Foundation for
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Suicide Prevention, Montana Chapter, will present Talk Saves Lives, emphasizing
the importance of mental health awareness and prevention.

The meeting is open to the public and will be conducted virtually. For the full agenda and
participation details, visit wyowdc.wyo.gov.

 
About the Wyoming Workforce Development Council
The Wyoming Workforce Development Council is dedicated to fostering a skilled
workforce and promoting economic growth across the state of Wyoming. The Council
works collaboratively with businesses, educators, and government agencies to address
workforce challenges and ensure Wyoming's competitiveness.
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From: Buckrail
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Buckrail Daily: Snowmobiler killed in avalanche // Degenfelder running for gov. // Protestors denounce ICE
Date: Monday, January 12, 2026 4:01:42 PM
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“Our condolences go out to those involved.”
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A snowmobiler was fatally buried in an avalanche on Sunday near LaBarge Creek,
as reported by the Bridger-Teton Avalanche Center.

Today's Top Stories

SNAPPED: ‘ICE Out for Good’
protest hits Town Square
JACKSON, Wyo. — Protestors gathered on
Town Square on Saturday as part of the
nationwide “ICE Out for Good”
demonstration to commemorate the person
fatally shot by Immigration Customs and
Enforcement (ICE) in […]

South Jackson wildlife biologist
retires from WGFD after 40
years
JACKSON, Wyo. — A longtime Wyoming
Game and Fish Department (WGFD)
biologist based in the Jackson area has
retired after 40 years with the agency.
Wildlife Biologist Gary Fralick began
working with […]

Victor’s Wildwood Room
returns for reprise 
VICTOR, Idaho — When Bill Boney and his
wife Alice decided to build out a kitchen for
their off-site catering business, Dining-In
Catering, nearly 30 years ago, they almost
didn’t add the […]
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Photo: Payton Kohler, courtesy of Wildwood

Degenfelder throws hat in the
ring for governor
WYOMING — A fourth Wyomingite has
announced a campaign for state governor.
Current Superintendent of Public
Instruction Megan Degenfelder will join Eric
Barlow, Joseph Kibler and Brent Bien on the
ballot for […]

Snowmobiler killed in LaBarge
Creek avalanche
SMOOT, Wyo. — A snowmobiler was fatally
buried in an avalanche on Sunday near
LaBarge Creek within the Salt
River/Wyoming Range forecast zone,
according to an announcement by the
Bridger-Teton Avalanche Center […]

Mike Dillon & Brian Haas step
into unknown at Knotty Pine
VICTOR, Idaho — To be a fearless music
improvisor and performer, you must
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Brian Haas & Mike Dillon

embrace a special set of skills, a fierce
mentality, yet be willing to let the muse
guide you. The […]

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Fairground ice opens
tomorrow; rink at Powderhorn
eliminated
JACKSON, Wyo. — The cold temps have
proven helpful for Teton County/Jackson
Parks and Recreation’s ice-making
endeavors. On Friday, Parks & Rec
announced that the Teton County
Fairgrounds ice rink will open […]

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Community Foundation
requests participation in quality
of life survey
JACKSON, Wyo. — Teton Behavioral Health
Alliance, an initiative of the Community
Foundation of Jackson Hole, has opened its
2026 Community Behavioral Health Needs
Survey. Those 18 years or older who live […]
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

Teton Park Road grooming begins today

WYDOT seeks feedback on highway speed limits through Bondurant

Housing Dept. seeks proposals for Benson cabin remodel

Mandolin magic with Chris Thile

HAVE SOME COMMUNITY NEWS?

- Email us at tips@buckrail.com - Message us on Facebook - Submit News
on our website -
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From: Snake River Headwaters Watershed Group
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Join us for the Snake River Headwaters Symposium on April 17th!
Date: Monday, January 12, 2026 3:23:06 PM
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The Snake River Headwaters Watershed Group is excited to announce the Snake River
Headwaters Symposium on April 17th in Jackson, Wyoming. Join agencies, nonprofits, water
users, scientists, and community members for a full day of learning, connection, and collaboration
for the Snake River Headwaters.

Through presentations, panels, workshops, and networking opportunities, participants will dive
into topics such as:

Water management, agriculture, and irrigation

Conservation, recreation, and responsible access

Ecosystem restoration and climate resilience

Water quality and community health

Regional lessons from the Colorado River

Together, we’ll explore the most pressing issues facing our watershed and spark collaborative
solutions for the future.

LEARN MORE ABOUT THE SYMPOSIUM AND REGISTER HERE
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Featured Keynote: Kevin Fedarko

We are honored to welcome Kevin Fedarko, acclaimed author of The Emerald Mile and A Walk
in the Park. Through gripping storytelling and lessons from the Colorado River and the Grand
Canyon, Fedarko invites us to reflect on the future of our own watershed and the shared
responsibility we carry for the river that sustains our community.

Register Now for the SRH Symposium

Full-Day Symposium with Evening Keynote
Tickets for the Full-Day Snake River Headwaters Symposium are available for purchase. They
include access to the presentations, panels, networking events, and the evening keynote with
Kevin Fedarko. Lunch and snacks provided. Cost is $25 plus a $3 service fee. Discounts
available.

https://legacyworksgroup.us14.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b2f166f19862c67dfcd7eb9ea&id=a88e4ae7a3&e=59145683e3
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REGISTER FOR THE FULL-DAY HERE

Evening Keynote with Kevin Fedarko
The evening keynote with Kevin Fedarko is free and open to the public. You do not need to attend
the full-day Symposium to join the evening event. Tickets are required.

REGISTER FOR THE EVENING KEYNOTE HERE

Become a Symposium Sponsor

To make this a powerful community event, we are seeking Symposium
Sponsors.
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As a sponsor, you will:

Champion collaborative watershed stewardship,

Support engaging, accessible, and informative sessions, and

Gain meaningful visibility among engaged regional leaders and decision-makers.

SYMPOSIUM SPONSORSHIP PACKET

FULL LIST OF MEMBER ORGANIZATIONS
Let us know if we can add your organization to the list!

Did someone forward this to you? Sign up here to receive future newsletters.
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From: Chris Steinkamp
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Webinar on Wednesday: A Climate-Fueled Winter
Date: Monday, January 12, 2026 2:02:39 PM

MT2030_Banners5

Webinar This Wednesday: 
Winter 2025/26, A Climate-Fueled Season
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Don't miss this important conversation this Wednesday, January 14th,
for an in-depth look at snowpack conditions across the Western U.S. 

We’ll break down the unseasonable weather we’re experiencing, what the
outlook suggests in the weeks ahead, and how a warming climate is
shaping both this winter, and the future.

We’re excited to welcome Daniel Swain and Shel Winkley, two of the
nation’s most respected climate scientists and meteorologists, who will
share their key insights and analysis.

The conversation will be followed by Park City’s Director of Sustainable
Tourism, Morgan Mingle, who will discuss the economic impacts of
weather variability and how local partners are supporting businesses



through ongoing uncertainty.

Time will be reserved for audience Q&A. We hope to see you there!

Featured Speakers:

Morgan Mingle, Director of Sustainable Tourism, Park City

Daniel Swain, Climate Scientist, University of California Agriculture
and Natural Resources

Shel Winkley, Meteorologist, Climate Central

Wednesday, January 14th
10:00 a.m. MT

REGISTER HERE
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geothermal

Host A Webinar in 2026!
 
This year, MT2030 is launching a monthly webinar series spotlighting
real-world climate solutions already being implemented in mountain
communities.

By sharing proven, on-the-ground case studies, we help other
communities replicate what works—saving months of planning, reducing
risk, and accelerating impact.

Have you successfully deployed a climate solution in your community
that you’d be willing to share?

If so, please submit a few details using the link below, and our team will
be in touch soon.



Thank you for helping move climate action forward, together.

Submit An Idea Here

FOLLOW US!

Mountain Towns 2030, 1918 Prospector Avenue, Park City, UT 84060
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

mailto:chris@mt2030.org
mailto:ASpery@jacksonwy.gov
https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.KhdumyWarly-hVEN7WuOiS7R4ZhSAqsyqtulQRFDF3KDPU53lL1QFz93Amck6q0LsRHIZzUILJxmzKkgSbkVfcp4i8pNFJR5sCun92RkhptClgCIV0x3X6HSlUEHmMaZ0PVg2cn29wF9k7R0OucZ5r-qcuajuai2gnj-ffqr9TPAFx5Qkp69fRwWpmNFlhCfEioYBVg2DyRDsfxPf4U2q2SgL1Bc7ba1xl1UiF4ZA5DukyKuWkufq8I_cTa2oYjD2sGubv4r6ovNGOMpSpg2GixToahrMZyqdrJL2bb1IMoRAkR5JgH6-exYnU3hOupi2MfHkcU8xAMZKwQV-7w-7A.fvWP8ObZn5sC0-Cl.O4lqww-FupJQsMK75a0sFVb0_2imk4Ap3vIimrEmv0MQhRTiszGOvVLUiqBvn6tVtMVYCRW-RwYcXySHBwVXph6T4fiNLcs3MLZxICE1T_lLX9F7Ozq0pyNqQpARofdZiNL3w-Y7FWPBGHUegpzAajCgtZrdA5qZkuvaUStoOgjuNJ7SC8kNzIuurWqBXDdZgervy9E3NhXUq-e9jFexxO4XbRu5O9_H-JbMKDHtqrppRhRNTxVfBiz0ssNj9bEH_DHfUHvnGdw3Z9p-JTghTLtByTIdqa46UfrvRaYJKo5KlU8Vk4mjWqljIKKonLsL0QSOVRjMql_PI--MLtdopV98QNfCXFo0Yel-388NOJ9pCznyjYz-74pwAU5BYn-RNtLvx0Ja4sNs4yXDwo1ayIMcD5Lrb4VPVmJFuZ6etoxLJxXjxhtlM5mXVQrbsjaL-9iO-zjTyZuf6SHDqdXn8jCF1pOt81-kkdoFff3hsJ4UWqQs9SyMHtmx7o4p3krRk2fm1P0xIFhwixTkVvOC57sIwCfzyKo_fH3e1DBJ1dro0O9r3PTGZ2lLC3OsUuwvu5SrS-tCZ_KaFwtmE4LiOVF5NYo8n86vA-eW8Cu61P-mG8rn9n26paApPQyAnFV6IE4TQqarq-i2ksgahdHpKkN4b_KrsfN3KqACLqcg4IuChbr67UD5J-KjSU6i8PJD6ilfiaXKblKyctSmQoiPn1r9DpdtIklZo2SJlnHP0gbd8j5mTKr4B2_gEe8h6SOKMI-VIzr98nCtsbAGNpW_UhhaOqCnJa4RoLn_GHsf4_nWNpU-Jw.Vw-8jBxtZmBgtj6oeaIoVg%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback
https://d5j-wj04.na2.hubspotlinksstarter.com/Ctc/DQ+113/d5j-wj04/MVRRnQ8nbVgN7rLPyJxmD1WW4Rs6st5JcCFzN8Zqh8l3m2nnW7Y8-PT6lZ3q5W268hwG6wQqJYW6Spl1Z16ZPh_W59gM4s2cJMJ6VhPY858k2Y3WW2LVsHD9crnz3W26jSXq6Pr0fwW1PH6nv11v9XRW7j0YMS1l96S9W3c219C6PFp0gW12lNGt2Swj2hW6gR5vt1KzMY3W6-GH2Z4Bd0KxW4rcZRb22k9r9W8PvjQs7TvTHvVnFTcX4lQD6kVbLFfy7XJtF2N3jQbbZfclLSW6b9Lc45y0xz4W1lWTcz8HcxXJW3wfM0G9f70WrW5vcVP01mPNMlW5zFLq_1Ykh9vW2XTVy68fxNWcW26fPDl312dGtW6Gtyr25KNM3mVf1ks94XK2fDf159c5z04


IMG_5152

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

Unsubscribe Manage preferences
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From: Visit Jackson Hole
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Visit Jackson Hole Seeking a Creative Agency
Date: Monday, January 12, 2026 1:56:21 PM

Visit Jackson Hole
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Visit Jackson Hole Seeks 
Creative Agency and Public Relations Agency
The Jackson Hole Travel and Tourism Board (JHTTB), d.b.a Visit Jackson
Hole, has released two requests for proposals (RFPs) seeking qualified
agencies to support the destination’s marketing and communications efforts.

Creative Agency RFP
Public Relations Agency RFP

https://ctrk.klclick.com/l/01KESVW192VTHVCB7BXZRHWQ4W_1
https://ctrk.klclick.com/l/01KESVW192VTHVCB7BXZRHWQ4W_2
https://ctrk.klclick.com/l/01KESVW192VTHVCB7BXZRHWQ4W_3


Through this competitive procurement process, Visit Jackson Hole aims to
identify strategic partners to advance its mission of promoting Jackson Hole as
a year-round destination while supporting responsible visitation, responsible
recreation, community values, and destination stewardship. An RFP for a
Creative Agency of Record seeks a partner to develop, design, and produce
compelling campaigns and creative assets that bring the Visit Jackson Hole
brand vision to life. A separate RFP for a Public Relations Agency seeks a firm
to manage and expand earned media coverage for the destination.

 

https://ctrk.klclick.com/l/01KESVW192VTHVCB7BXZRHWQ4W_4


Stay Wild

No longer want to receive these emails? Unsubscribe.
Jackson Hole Travel & Tourism Board PO Box 550
Jackson, WY 83001
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From: Bobby Thomson
To: Devon Viehman
Subject: Re: Flock Plate Readers + ICE
Date: Monday, January 12, 2026 12:07:50 PM

Old enough to remember that I pointed out in July that the Flock cameras would be used for mass surveillance
and are easily hackable. 

Get rid of them yesterday. Get rid of them Devon. 

Don’t delay. Be on the right side of history. Kill the contract and remove the cameras. 
On Jul 14, 2025 at 7:40 PM -0600, Bobby Thomson <rhthomson3@gmail.com>, wrote:

Devon,

This is amazing information. 

I HIGHLY suggest getting this into the paper to quell surveillance fears. 

I’m extremely happy to learn how restrictive our system is. 

Do I think that Flock could be used by nefarious individuals in DOGE or other federal departments?
Yes. But a bit less today. 

Thank you,
Bobby Thomson
757-647-7188
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On Jul 10, 2025, at 12:49 PM, Bobby Thomson
<rhthomson3@gmail.com> wrote:

﻿
6 weeks later….anything? 
On Jun 3, 2025 at 11:36 AM -0600, Bobby Thomson
<rhthomson3@gmail.com>, wrote:

I mean, I appreciate that effort but it’s more of a general 
existential question of why are we continuing this mass 
surveillance in our town that we knew could be 
compromised and now we KNOW it is. 

Thank you tho, let’s get rid of this bs and not have to pay
$110k+ annually to maintain a spy system for the feds. 

What a wild time. 

-Bobby Thomson
757-647-7188

﻿

On Jun 2, 2025, at 6:54 PM, 
Bobby Thomson
<rhthomson3@gmail.com> wrote:

Thank you Devon. 



On Jun 2,
2025, at
9:15 AM,
Bobby
Thomson
<rhthomson3@gmail.com>
wrote:

﻿
Howdy,

I’d like to
bring to
your
attention
to latest
revelation
that ICE
(the
federal
government)
is now
using the
Flock
company’s
license
plate data
network
to
conduct
mass
surveillance. 

https://san.com/cc/ice-
illegally-
gains-
informal-
access-to-
nationwide-
license-
plate-
camera-
network/
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The most
concerning
part about
this
revelation
is the fact
that we
have no
idea how
many
more
federal
agencies
are also
using this
data. 
 
Why did
a handful
of council
persons
willfully
vote to
install a
mass
government
surveillance
system
within
our town
limits on
behalf of
federal
government?
That
sentence
was a
stretch
when
these
fears
were
brought
up prior
to the
original
approval
vote but
is no
longer. 
 
https://www.jhnewsandguide.com/news/cops_courts/local/17-
license-
plate-
cameras-
installed-
town-of-
jackson-
says/article_a003668c-
83fa-
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11ee-
b20a-
f72e28b7fb43.html
 
Now that
we know
that the
license
plate
readers
are being
used to
track
lawful
permanent
residents,
laws-
abiding
citizens,
and those
legally
within
our
country
going
about his
or her
day, will
you vote
to remove
the
compromised
system
from our
town?
 
Question:
do our
police
cruisers
and
parking
enforcement
officers
also use
the Flock
system?
 
This is
wildly
un-
American
to have a
surveillance
system
compromised
by the
federal
government.
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I look
forward
to the
council’s
solution. 
 
Thanks a
lot,
 
Bobby
Thomson
Aspen
Drive



From: Evan Scolnick
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Re: Snow King Sports & Events Center
Date: Monday, January 12, 2026 11:30:27 AM

Alyson,
 Devon has reached out to me and offered to meet in person or speak on the phone in

order to keep our conversation anonymous. My concerns are small and mainly questions about
if different entities have equal opportunities to use the rink or if there is a hierarchy to who has
preference to use it. I’m hoping that Devon shares my questions with others on the council if
she feels I have valid points unless there’s a misunderstanding on my part with how the town
wants the rink run. 

Best,
 Evan

﻿

mailto:evanjhwy@gmail.com
mailto:ASpery@jacksonwy.gov
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From: Wyoming Arts Council
To: Town Council
Subject: Wyoming Arts Council"s January 2026 News & Updates
Date: Monday, January 12, 2026 11:19:47 AM

View this email in your browser

Announcing the 2025 Governor’s Arts
Awards Recipients
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Governor Mark Gordon has announced the recipients of the 2025 Governor’s Arts
Awards. Three individuals and one community organization will be honored for their
contributions to the arts in Wyoming during the 43rd annual Governor’s Arts
Awards banquet.

The 2025 Governor’s Arts Awards honorees are:

Community Fine Arts Center (Rock Springs) – A cornerstone cultural
institution in Rock Springs, celebrated for bringing high-quality visual and
performing arts to Sweetwater County through exhibitions, education, and
community outreach.
Rebecca “Becky” Larsen (Lander) – A dedicated theater director honored
for more than two decades of leading the Story Hour Players, a volunteer
troupe that brings live performances to more than 2,000 Fremont County

https://state.us12.list-manage.com/track/click?u=75f7bf315303d282e8c3fad10&id=bf5b506540&e=aaa1df2d56


students each year.
Ernie Marsh (Lovell) – A master traditional silversmith recognized for his
exceptional craftsmanship and for mentoring the next generation of makers.
He is also a 2025 NEA National Heritage Fellowship recipient.
Susan Miller (Sheridan) – An arts advocate celebrated for her longstanding
leadership, philanthropy, and support of arts organizations across the state.
Her work has strengthened Wyoming’s cultural landscape and elevated The
Brinton Museum’s national visibility.

These individuals and organizations have made lasting contributions to Wyoming’s
arts and cultural landscape through creativity, leadership, and community impact.

The Governor’s Arts Awards banquet and dinner will take place Friday, Feb. 27,
2026, at Little America Hotel & Resort in Cheyenne. Tickets are on sale now, and
we invite you to join us for an evening celebrating excellence in the arts.

Sponsorship opportunities are also available for those interested in supporting this
statewide event and helping honor Wyoming’s artists and arts advocates. Reach
out to Mandy for more info at mandy.connelley@wyo.gov for details.

PURCHASE YOUR BANQUET TICKETS HERE

New Artists and Venues
Directory Launched
The Wyoming Arts Council has
relaunched its Artists and Venues
Directory, making it easier to discover
creatives, spaces, and arts resources
across the state. The updated directory
features a streamlined layout, improved
search tools, and simplified listings.

EXPLORE OR JOIN THE DIRECTORY HERE

Note: All existing directory listings will need to update their password information to
access and edit profiles. Step-by-step instructions are available here.
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﻿﻿﻿﻿New Readiness Roadmap for the Arts Now Available
The Wyoming Arts Council has launched a new Readiness Roadmap to the Arts,
an interactive PDF toolkit designed to help arts organizations strengthen
operations, improve communication, build partnerships, and plan sustainably.
Organized as a “choose-your-own-adventure” resource, users can explore topics
such as board development, marketing, program design, and strategic planning
based on their needs.

EXPLORE THE ROAD MAP
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Online Arts and Culture Series: New Resources and Tools
Join the Wyoming Arts Council and Wyoming Arts Alliance at 12 p.m. on Friday,
Jan. 16, for the first Online Arts and Culture Series of the new year. The webinar
will highlight new tools and resources, including the Arts Council’s new Readiness
Roadmap for the Arts and WyAA’s Funding Story Toolkit.

REGISTER FOR THE WEBINAR HERE

2026 Wyoming Road Trip
Playlist Call Now Open
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Submissions are now open for the 2026
Wyoming Road Trip Playlist. Wyoming-
based musicians and podcasters are
invited to submit original songs and
podcast episodes for inclusion in this
annual playlist, promoted statewide
throughout the year.

Artists must apply through the
Wyoming Arts Council’s Submittable
portal. Applications close Jan. 26.

Tunes on the Trail Returns
Live music is heading back to
Wyoming’s state parks. Tunes on the
Trail returns in 2026, and the
application window is now open for
musicians interested in performing as
part of the statewide summer series.

Artists must apply through the
Wyoming Arts Council’s Submittable
portal. Applications close Feb. 6.

CLICK HERE TO ENTER WAC’S SUBMITTABLE PORTAL
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2026 Spirit of Wyoming Bottle Label Contest

Now in its tenth year, the Spirit of Wyoming Label Art Contest has grown into a
statewide partnership between Jackson Hole Still Works and the Wyoming Arts
Council, celebrating Wyoming artists while directly supporting arts programs across
the state. What began as a creative business decision has evolved into one of
Wyoming’s most distinctive examples of how art, entrepreneurship, and community
impact can work together.

Submissions for the 2026 contest close Monday, with public voting opening Jan.
28–30 and an in-person celebration and winner announcement at Jackson Hole
Still Works on Jan. 30. A portion of proceeds from the silent auction following the
event will benefit the Wyoming Arts Council and the Governor’s Arts Awards.

Learn more about the contest, voting, and events at jhstillworks.com/spirit-of-
wyoming
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Ripple Effect: An Evening of Artistic Celebration in Afton

The Wyoming Arts Development Institute invites the community to Ripple Effect: An
Evening of Artistic Celebration on Friday, Jan. 30, in Afton. The event begins at 6
p.m. at the Lincoln County Fairgrounds and brings together film, live performance,
and regional arts resources for an evening focused on creativity and connection.

The program includes a screening of First Drop: Ripple Effects of an Artist, a
talkback with filmmakers and featured artists, and aerial arts demonstrations by
Star Valley Circus. Representatives from the Salt River Arts Society and Star Valley
Arts Council will also be on hand to connect with local creatives. Tickets are $25,
with proceeds benefiting the Wyoming Arts Development Institute and can be
found here.

Grant Opportunities
NEA FY 2027 Grants for Arts Projects Guidelines Now Available
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Guidelines are now available for the National Endowment for the Arts’ Grants for
Arts Projects, the agency’s primary funding program supporting arts projects
nationwide. These grants support activities that expand access to the arts,
celebrate America’s artistic heritage, advance arts education, and promote
community well-being, including arts and health initiatives.

Application deadlines are Feb. 12, 2026, and July 9, 2026, for projects taking place
beginning in 2027. The NEA welcomes applications from first-time and returning
applicants, organizations of all sizes, and communities across rural, urban,
suburban, and tribal areas.

Learn more about eligibility, disciplines, and funding priorities by reviewing the
Grants for Arts Projects Program Guidelines on the NEA website.

https://state.us12.list-manage.com/track/click?u=75f7bf315303d282e8c3fad10&id=d77023ca1e&e=aaa1df2d56


2026 Levitt Foundation Festival Grant Applications Now Open

Applications are now open for 2026 Levitt Foundation Festival Grants, offering up
to $5,000 for U.S.-based 501(c)(3) nonprofits presenting free outdoor music
festivals. Eligible festivals must take place in a public outdoor space, be free to
attend, and feature professional musicians who are compensated for their work.

Applications are due Friday, Jan. 30, 2026, at 3 p.m. ET / 12 p.m. PT. Learn more
about eligibility and apply at levitt.org/festivals.
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Kaj Seifert Foundation Youth Arts Grant Applications Open

The Kaj Seifert Foundation for Aspiring Young Artists is now accepting applications
for its 2026 youth arts grants. The program supports young artists ages 10–17 from
Montana, Wyoming, and Idaho who are pursuing interests in the literary, visual,
musical, or performing arts.

Applications are open through Jan. 31, with awards announced by mid-February
2026. Grant funds may be used for arts camps, lessons, equipment or instrument
purchases, software, and other resources that help young artists grow their skills.



Learn more and apply at kajseifertfoundation.org/apply.

Career Opportunities

Museum Curator
The Washakie Museum (Worland, WY)
View job listing here

Assistant/Associate Curator of Exhibitions
The Brinton Museum (Big Horn, WY)
View job listing here

Administrative Coordinator
Ucross Foundation (Clearmont, WY)
View the job listing here

Full-Time Art Center Coordinator
Boys & Girls Clubs of Central Wyoming (Casper, WY)
View job listing here

Sugden Chief Curator of Education, Associate Curator of Education and
Outreach, and Chief Curator of Art
National Museum of Wildlife Art (Jackson, WY)
View job listings here

Calls for Art and RFQs

Jackson Hole Still Works' Spirit of
Wyoming 2026 Bottle Label Art
Contest (Jackson, WY)
Call closes: Jan. 12, 2026
View the call here

Hobo Hot Springs Mural
(Saratoga, WY)
Call closes: Jan. 30, 2026
View the call here

Artemisia Tridentata From
Rugged Soil (Austin, TX)
Call closes: Feb. 1, 2026
View the call here

WY Game and Fish’s 2027
Collectible Conservation Stamp
Art Contest (Cheyenne, WY)
Call closes: Mar. 31, 2026
View the call here
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Additional calls can be found on our social media pages.
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From: Micah at the Wyoming Women"s Foundation
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: The Red Coats Are Coming! The Red Coats Are Coming!
Date: Monday, January 12, 2026 10:06:41 AM

 

Dear Arne,

I've been watching Joint Appropriations Committee (JAC) meetings. The committee is
reviewing Governor Gordon's proposed budget and will make changes to it which will be
voted on by the full legislature this upcoming session.

Each Wednesday of the JAC meetings, select members wear red coats to symbolize the cuts
they need to make to the budget to stay out of the red.

mailto:micah@wycf.org
mailto:AJorgensen@jacksonwy.gov
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Let's be clear, there has not been a year when the legislature didn't approve a balanced
budget. It's constitutionally mandated. And this year Wyoming has a surplus of funds.

Wyoming is already lean. Cuts have been made year after year. According to Senator Driskill,
a Republican out of Hulette, this is the lowest proposed budget in 15 years and the state
has 700 fewer employees than it did 15 years ago. "We have the ability to cut our way into a
budget crisis," he noted.

I think he's right.

And I think, like Paul Revere's warning of the red coats, we need to sound the alarm about
the damage Wyoming's "red coats" could do to the state budget. Thank you to Henry
Wadsworth Longfellow for his original poem which inspired the following. I hope we can look
back at these words fondly in March. Please scroll down to see how you can take action!

It was February by Wyoming's clock,
When they descended on Chey town.
We heard the bleating of the flock,
And the wind among the trees,
Feeling the familiar bite of the state's chilly morning breeze.

And many were safe and asleep in bed
When discussions lively arose,
Who that day would be hurt by what was said,
or worse by poor decisions led.

You know the rest. In the history you've read,
How the budget busters voted and fled, —
How the advocates gave them ball for ball,
Beside each other standing tall,
Moving the red-coats down the lane,
Then crossing communities to emerge again
Under the stop lights at the turn of the road,
And only pausing to gain and grow.

So through the night cried Wyoming's strong;
And so through the night went their hopeful song,
To every Wyoming city and town, —
A cry of hope and not of fear,
A voice in the darkness, a knock at the door,
And a word that shall echo forevermore!
For, borne on the night-wind of the recent past,
Through all our shared history, to the last,
In the hour of darkness and peril and need,
The people will waken and listen to hear
The beautiful message of citizens dear,
And the powerful voices of Wyomingites near.
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Paul Revere From the New York Public Library

From the New York Public Library.

How can you be Paul Revere-esque?

Read about budget requests below and choose one or all to reach out to the
Joint Appropriations Committee about Senators: Tim.Salazar@wyoleg.gov,
Ogden.Driskill@wyoleg.gov, Tim.French@wyoleg.gov, mike.gierau@wyoleg.gov,
dan.laursen@wyoleg.gov
Reps: John.Bear@wyoleg.gov, bill.allemand@wyoleg.gov, abby.angelos@wyoleg.gov,
ken.pendergraft@wyoleg.gov, trey.sherwood@wyoleg.gov, scott.smith@wyoleg.gov,
jeremy.haroldson@wyoleg.gov
﻿

SNAP (Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program) is incredibly important to ensuring
hardworking families can put food on the table (38% of SNAP users are single moms)
Ask the Joint Appropriations Committee to cover the new, increased budget
amount.

Ask them to support the inpatient rate increase to 100% of cost for Critical Access
Hospitals (CAH) that maintain labor and delivery services!

Let them know Sun Bucks are important for kids who receive free and reduced lunches
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during the school year. These dollars help kids, including those who don't qualify for
SNAP, have food in their tummies and stay fueled in the summer. They also allow
busy parents more flexibility.

Tell them how important prenatal, delivery and postpartum care is to Wyoming families
and ask that they increase maternity and delivery physician services to 105% of
Medicare.

You and I still have the power to help make change. Thank
you for continuing to advocate for women and girls in
Wyoming. You make a difference!

Take care,
Micah Richardson
Associate Director of Policy, WYWF

Give Today!

Other Items to Keep on Your Radar
Financial Planning Webinar
(Register here) - Tomorrow, Jan.
13th

Joint Appropriations Budget
Hearings - Jan. 12 - Jan. 16 in
Cheyenne or via Zoom (click on the
meeting, then audio/visual tab)

WY Women Won't Wait - Session
Survival (Register) - Feb. 6th

﻿Speak up now about what matters
most to you! Find your legislator here
by typing in your address!
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About the Wyoming Women's Foundation
Established in 1999, the Wyoming Women’s Foundation (WYWF) is one of a family of funds held
at the Wyoming Community Foundation (WYCF). WYWF makes grants and spearheads initiatives
that benefit women and girls as well as our communities overall. As a statewide leader dedicated to
promoting women and girls, we leverage funds through our endowment, and grantmaking is
focused on lasting change. The mission of WYWF is to invest in the economic self-sufficiency of
women and opportunities for girls in Wyoming. Since 1999, WYWF has made more than $1 million
in grants to nonprofits advancing self-sufficiency for Wyoming women and girls.

Is this work important to you?

Give Today!

 
Wyoming Women's Foundation | 307-721-8300
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From: fredhb <fredhb@comcast.net> 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 9:42 AM
To: Tyler Valentine <tvalentine@jacksonwy.gov>
Cc: Paul Anthony <panthony@jacksonwy.gov>; Devon Viehman <DViehman@jacksonwy.gov>
Subject: Re: Mogul Development proposal

Really good news Tyler. Thank you for sharing. I’m available to help out in any way that I can. Fred Becker, LHG Sent from my iPhone On Jan 12, 2026, at 09:30, Tyler Valentine <tvalentine@jacksonwy.gov> wrote: ﻿ Fred, Thank you for reaching out. Based on recent communica         
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CGBANNERINDICATOR

Really good news Tyler. Thank you for sharing. I’m available to help out in any way that I can. 

Fred Becker, LHG 
Sent from my iPhone

﻿

From: fredhb <fredhb@comcast.net> 
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 10:05 PM
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To: Paul Anthony <panthony@jacksonwy.gov>
Cc: Tyler Valentine <tvalentine@jacksonwy.gov>; Devon Viehman
<DViehman@jacksonwy.gov>
Subject: Re: Mogul Development proposal

PCBs were not part of the monitoring plan or they would have been part of the
analytical suite. When Tyler and Devon asked about the reference to “vehicle
maintenance “ it was my hope that they were going to have their staff do further
research on the referenced business (s). 

I don’t have confidence that the applicant is sophisticated enough to
understand. 

Not researching these inferred businesses is not in the best interest of the
citizens of Jackson. 

Fred Becker, LHG

Sent from my iPhone

﻿

From: fredhb <fredhb@comcast.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 5:22 PM
To: Paul Anthony <panthony@jacksonwy.gov>
Cc: Devon Viehman <DViehman@jacksonwy.gov>
Subject: Re: Mogul Development proposal

Both of you were interested in the report that referenced vehicle
maintenance facilities. Did you do any research into those



businesses? I would really like to rule out the potential for PCBs to
be present in the soil and ground water.

Fred Becker, LHG. 
Sent from my iPhone

﻿



From: FRED H BECKER <fredhb@comcast.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 12:49 PM
To: Devon Viehman <DViehman@jacksonwy.gov>
Subject: Mogul Development proposal

Good Day Devon: I hope you had a great holiday with
your family. I am anxiously looking forward to reading
the new construction plan from Mogul to see how they
intend to address the benzene plume. Has the Town
made any decisions or found any new information to
address the potential PCB issues with this building
Site?

I am in town for the winter and would be available to
meet with you if you wanted to chat. 

Fred Becker, LHG

Within the physical world of listening and patiently
watching there is a spiritual connection that goes beyond
spoken words. The paddling world quiets me and the
exposure both physical and emotional makes the entire
day an ongoing form of prayer. (after C. Duff).
<~WRD3986.jpg>

<~WRD0000.jpg>



From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Town Council
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Greg Bigler Email the Town Council
Date: Monday, January 12, 2026 8:12:38 AM

Email the Town Council

Email Content: Please cancell the Flock camera contract. Big Brother does not
belong here.

Your Name: Greg Bigler

Your Company Name: Field not completed.

Your Phone Number: Field not completed.

Your Email Address: livcimply@aol.com

Your City: Jackson

Your State: WY

Your Zip Code: 83001

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

mailto:livcimply@aol.com
mailto:electedofficials@jacksonwy.gov
https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.IFWlbtinDrFB4FYe7AXNDrhFgf5cE3Jo7V85NBsbcSq4PyGz6SCD-g-V_agkec1hwo2CGg63093iK6DOS7I6HuoVkNXCSwGTooeJLsVZqx1Ajhc7iR4ulujXUYgg24poONlJp8wq7yjTr_oplHJpUp2-4LiE_bN2q3KNzU4_vvEw-AmlozUa3ycWKMIbq1cdftWHFc5Ku70pkYWhU2KYCQWYFLR4ReXSq4QpJwcc_mg-gt35wCiY45vIqmJ8_tEJ1Q_AW05X23MSZmM6yp7-mIndR_s1MI9N4LLo7eC8zXIABNmdWjJcRDa255ra0eqI88rHkbNEz6XXEBeegfCrBA.v1APvYtFmFMR48SL.aNSJZzvLROpYg9f4H6GytwyznN5gL4I_Ew7H8Og223pknn7O96DOHxh_JCOdsLFrnRLDdU0PRQwWdnaaxq2x2LwNi9qoc-nPM-VgWNFpAwtbc19kqLdZJHnUcz8JMvIw-etmVCgBe7MZmnGkfrfHgJbSF6Pf_rXa1ZhVD9MB06Lhb_tVLAfjBillYsxutObgsbwmEI3nvju--LuA9b5fIIAA-82RhZyD5slSgWXeTlrQG_ihiwVMSM2TKymdjx8evtPguizQ1INEVCwMIc240ENav8KgdbrVMf_a4GNa4VZN2otP8jAppoG3duMVM3NfHmASwt7NeCqnOvHhnVGDYboNq-ZWe7T2W4Oz88ff6pafhP5UWU_7WFZ3lCY1V3ex3p0QKpHeXkGneUYxLS3ta4XvHlL6lqjefNdMEA66b76H9Fn1m4A-Xa10jEvX4UCOBYOGmJ0P803xdXOWfOvj3TxwF-NuOnINHvVmpopPzcTn4_MRqt6uCxDcUaHui1q0Zd_istd3QDnVnPmhw05UN9sdi-wJ6LqCsP0cB1hS9mPtV0WYTKQ8xEZVCod0noyDYotR4oKYJOZHEDbcNlqTQg1z5yO4-BuVOFXxtW4oNe6v3i3vke0wtp3_zU_ZDcmOglveRyiIA3Gb6VKMLR8K34_WEzFb4MUQGCPvQotxCrigDCWJ-qwisHZ7xcs1uul72ayivvSyq9h5D8MfcpS_WfqV3hgMWqBleLEfdj7TUV2myuhCAsLLR6GK2VodkRnDZu0TKOKamb2GCa1Vx3439MdD9es7ypJ9KYe7x0uC8peoHh0q4PCTphbHfQ9RmD--LIQhFQ.VNHvPW-zWq-tQX-w4rSkYQ%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback
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From: Silicon Couloir
To: Town Council
Subject: Teton Valley Chance Meetings is on Mon, Jan 26: Courageous Communication for Resilient Leaders + Winter Educational

Offerings
Date: Monday, January 12, 2026 6:29:50 AM

View this email in your browser
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CHANCE MEETINGS
Free and Open to All

Monday, January 26th • 5-7 pm @ Lula Wine Bar, Driggs, ID

https://siliconcouloir.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b358dbd36f80647a9bcdd05a0&id=1f429dd34f&e=3d23083ab4


In small communities — and especially in entrepreneurial ecosystems — the quality
of our communication determines the quality of our relationships, our leadership, and
ultimately our results. In this gathering on Monday, January 26th from 5-7pm at
Lula Wine Bar and Bistro in Driggs, ID, writer and community leader Sue
Muncaster explores the practice of courageous communication: the ability to
speak honestly and listen generously, while staying grounded in dignity and
shared purpose. 

Drawing on 25+ years as a lifestyle entrepreneur, storyteller, and civic leader in the
Tetons, Sue shares practical tools for navigating disagreement, building trust,
reducing reactivity, and creating environments where people feel seen and respected.
This isn’t about “being nice.” It’s about learning to engage and disagree with clarity,
curiosity, and compassion — so we can turn tension into creativity rather than
division. 
This session is especially relevant for founders, leaders, creatives, and community
builders who believe that healthy organizations and resilient communities begin with



how we speak — and how we listen. Because when communication improves,
everything improves.

Join us for a lively discussion exploring:

What courageous communication is — and why it matters in entrepreneurial,
political, and community leadership
How dignity-centered communication strengthens culture, innovation, and
decisions
How to recognize assumptions and reduce defensiveness in difficult
conversations
Tools for building real relational trust inside teams and partnerships

Leave with practical communication tools drawn from real-life situations in Sue's civic,
business, and creative life that have helped her and will help you better understand
human perspectives, diffuse divisiveness, and discover better solutions.

Sue Muncaster is a lifestyle
entrepreneur, writer, and civic leader
based in Teton Valley, Idaho. Over the
past 25 years, Sue has built a creative
career rooted in purpose, storytelling,
and the outdoor lifestyle — including
founding Teton Family Magazine, co-
founding Slow Food in the Tetons,
launching the Treetop Adventure at
Snow King Mountain, and publishing
essays on mountain culture, resilience,
and human connection through her
Substack, Teton Strong.
Sue currently serves on the Victor City
Council and as Executive Director of
the Teton Leadership Center, where
she supports entrepreneurs and
community leaders in practicing
values-based, purpose-driven
leadership as the foundation for trust,
innovation, and collaborative problem-
solving.



NEWS & NOTES
ENTREPRENEURIAL MINDSET TRAINING IS

FILLING FAST

Learn what tens of thousands have gained from this training:  that
 opportunity recognition, resilience, and action, not just ideas or

resources, are what ultimately determine  success.
The Entrepreneurial Mindset Training, offered in partnership with Startup Wyoming
and facilitated by certified instructors, empowers participants to uncover new
opportunities, overcome challenges, and create value in their work, business or
community.  
The program is designed for anyone who wants to cultivate an entrepreneur 
mindset. Participants range from aspiring entrepreneurs, small business 
owners, non-profit professionals, elected officials, and students. If you are 
looking to shift your mindset towards recognizing opportunity, putting ideas into 
action, overcoming self-imposed limitations, and creating intentional community, this 



course is for you! 
Essential Details:

Facilitated by Casey Sedlack, Professional Leadership and Team Building Coach 

Tuition: $99 (includes all course materials)

Meetings: 
Four 2-hour in-person meetings in downtown Jackson from 5-7pm:  
    •  February 11
    •  February 18
    •  March 4  
    •  March 11

Space is limited and early registration recommended. 

Register Now

ANNOUNCING FEBRUARY AND MARCH
NOONTIME KNOWLEDGE WORKSHOPS

Registration is $25. We are committed to accessibility in our programs, and will
not turn away anyone unable to afford registration.

https://siliconcouloir.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b358dbd36f80647a9bcdd05a0&id=cc4470c3c5&e=3d23083ab4
https://siliconcouloir.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b358dbd36f80647a9bcdd05a0&id=cc4470c3c5&e=3d23083ab4


In fast-moving environments, it’s easy for urgency, pressure, and outside
expectations to quietly pull leaders away from their values. Yet the leaders and
organizations that endure across business, nonprofits, and public service are those
that stay steady when decisions are difficult and the path forward isn’t clear.

This Noontime Knowledge session with Hailey Morton-Levinson on Wednesday,
Feb. 4th from 12:00-1:30pm explores how values-based leadership shows up in
everyday choices, especially when the stakes are high or the tradeoffs are
uncomfortable. Participants will consider what it means to lead for the long term—
whether their “community” is a place, a customer base, a team, or a mission—and
how staying grounded in values builds trust, resilience, and sustainable success over
time.

Grounded in Hailey Levinson’s experience across family-owned hospitality, as



Mayor of Jackson, community service, and now as the Commodore of
Community with Pirate Ship, this session helps participants reflect on how
values guide leadership decisions over the long term. Through real-world
examples and guided discussion, attendees will leave with practical ways to keep
values front and center in day-to-day leadership, as well as in the moments that
matter most.

Register Now

https://siliconcouloir.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b358dbd36f80647a9bcdd05a0&id=6a3a874fcf&e=3d23083ab4
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Uncover Your #1 On-Camera Blind Spot
In a world of AI rising, your authentic personality will be your competitive edge. But
even the best lighting & cameras mean zero if you don’t have the right mindset &
presence! Join Rose Caiazzo on Tuesday, March 10th from 12:00 to 1:30pm for
this high-impact, 90-minute interactive workshop designed to solidify your authority on
camera. This is a high-level audit of your professional presence on video, where
theory meets real-time execution.

What to expect:
First, Rose breaks down everything in her V.O.I.C.E. Framework. We discuss
everything from the psychology of showing up on camera, removing unconscious
behaviors repelling your audience & how you can trigger actual trust with your
messaging.

The Twist?
In the second half, we move into the "Pro-Presence" Hot Seats, so bring the URL to
your last video (<2 min clip)! Rose will review attendee videos & identify the specific
blind spots you can’t see -- so you can fix them immediately.
Leave with a clear understanding of your #1 blind spot when on camera & level up to
show up as the face of your business without fear, fluff, or filters.

About Rose:
Rose is a communications strategist who has spent nearly two decades helping
businesses stay ahead of digital shifts, from early social media adoption to today’s
live video economy. She built and merged two successful companies and established
herself as an on-camera host, voice-over talent, and live event emcee. In 2022, she
launched a LIVE-first methodology that helps leaders stand out in an AI-driven world
by showing up with authority, authenticity, and impact—and turning attention into
revenue.

Register Now

Our Entrepreneurial Programs

https://siliconcouloir.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b358dbd36f80647a9bcdd05a0&id=160576a3b8&e=3d23083ab4
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Contact our Team
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Logo

https://siliconcouloir.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b358dbd36f80647a9bcdd05a0&id=9b9ac59e33&e=3d23083ab4
https://siliconcouloir.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b358dbd36f80647a9bcdd05a0&id=5530c35485&e=3d23083ab4
https://siliconcouloir.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b358dbd36f80647a9bcdd05a0&id=9454933b6f&e=3d23083ab4


Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe

https://siliconcouloir.us6.list-manage.com/profile?u=b358dbd36f80647a9bcdd05a0&id=834f78e127&e=3d23083ab4&c=0085853b65
https://siliconcouloir.us6.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=b358dbd36f80647a9bcdd05a0&id=834f78e127&t=b&e=3d23083ab4&c=0085853b65


From: Mark Newcomb
To: Jeremy Barnum
Cc: tsinclair@jackaonwy.gov; Susan Scarlata; kwaters; Arne Jorgensen; Jodie Pond
Subject: Re: upcoming Game and Fish elk captures and JAC airspace
Date: Sunday, January 11, 2026 7:31:46 PM
Attachments: Image.png

Thank you.
Mark Newcomb
Teton County Board of Commissioners

On Jan 10, 2026, at 8:05 PM, Jeremy Barnum <Jeremy.Barnum@jhairport.org>
wrote:

﻿

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Teton County's mail system --
DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is
safe.]

Dear Town and County Colleagues,

Flagging the below email from Aly at Game and Fish regarding upcoming
helicopter elk captures in case you get any questions from the public.

Best,

Jeremy K. Barnum
Chief Communications Officer
(307) 284-7321
jeremy.barnum@jhairport.org
Jackson Hole Airport
<Image.png>

From: Alyson Courtemanch <alyson.courtemanch@wyo.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 4:46 AM
To: JAC Tower <jac.tower@serco-na.com>
Cc: Jeremy Barnum <Jeremy.Barnum@jhairport.org>; Dustin Havel
<Dustin.Havel@jhairport.org>; Cheyenne Stewart <cheyenne.stewart@wyo.gov>
Subject: upcoming Game and Fish elk captures and JAC airspace
 
Good morning,
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I work for the Wyoming Game and Fish Department here in Jackson and we are planning a multi-
day operation to capture elk with a helicopter that will include some areas in the southeast portion of
the JAC airspace on the National Elk Refuge. The tentative dates of this operation are January 14-
16 and January 20-23. I wanted to reach out ahead of time and let you know about this operation
and also provide any needed details and establish a good line of communication with the ATC
tower. 

We will be using an R44 helicopter with tail number N996NR. The helicopter will mostly be flying
below 200 feet AGL and never higher than 500 feet. I have attached a map of the area we will be
operating in that overlaps the JAC airspace on the National Elk Refuge. The helicopter will never fly
west of Highway 89 or north of the Kelly/Gros Ventre Road. We likely won't be in that area every
day- it will depend on how many elk are there.

Please let me know if I can help provide more details and how best to communicate during these
operations.

Thank you for your assistance,

Aly

--

 

Aly Courtemanch
Wildlife Biologist

Wyoming Game and Fish Department
420 North Cache St.
Jackson, WY 83001
Office Phone: (307) 249-5807
Cell: (307) 730-2806

       

E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records
Act and may be disclosed to third parties.
<Elk captures_JAC air space.pdf>

Correspondence, including e-mail, to and from employees of Teton County, in connection
with the transaction of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records Act and
may be disclosed to third parties.

https://wgfd.wyo.gov/
https://wgfd.wyo.gov/
https://wgfd.wyo.gov/education-camps/conservation-education/inspire-kid
https://www.facebook.com/WyoGFD/
https://www.instagram.com/wygameandfish/
https://twitter.com/wgfd
http://www.youtube.com/user/wygameandfish?sub_confirmation=1
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WYWGFD/subscriber/new


From: Bob Weiss
To: Kevin Regan
Subject: Follow Up
Date: Sunday, January 11, 2026 10:40:34 AM
Attachments: Legal Memorandum Keith Gingery Can County Pay More than Fair Market.pdf

Good morning Kevin,

First, I want to apologize for interrupting your workout. Elected officials are entitled to
personal time even in public spaces!! You are an accessible elected official so I should have
waited. As I shared with you, I am attaching Keith’s memo to the BCC regarding the CHT
proposal and its state constitutionality. I found it compelling. I assuming that the town’s
attorney has seen it. I am opposed to the project on other grounds than financial but the memo
did give me pause to focus more on the financial aspects of the project.  Last, you might want
to check out Michael Clement’s, the plaintiff,  Federal lawsuit opposing the project. 

Cordially,

Bob Weiss
2028 Hidden Ranch Loop
Jackson WY 83001
POBox 7472 
Jackson WY 83002
214 499 1980
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From: Rep. Harriet Hageman
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: The Wyoming Round-Up — January 11, 2026
Date: Sunday, January 11, 2026 7:19:32 AM

Contact Us Subscribe Services Website

Hello Arne ,
 
The House returned to Washington, D.C. last
week to begin the second session of the 119th
Congress. We are ready to hit the ground
running to deliver for the American people.
 
I am providing in this week’s newsletter a
firsthand look at the work we are doing in
Congress to protect Wyoming families, support
American energy dominance, and keep our
government focused on those it was designed
to serve.

Funding Critical Services for
Wyoming
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The House passed H.R. 6938, a critical
spending bill that funds the federal agencies
Wyoming depends on every day, including the
Department of the Interior, U.S. Forest Service,
Bureau of Indian Affairs, and Environmental
Protection Agency. With this package the House
has voted to fund 6 of the 12 annual
appropriations bills. It is now off to the Senate
for consideration and hopefully passage. 
 
Although the Democrat-led shutdown in 2025
hindered our ability to fully engage with the
appropriations process, we were still able to
finish the year strong by passing three full-year
spending bills when we returned in November.
We are now starting 2026 even stronger by
passing this three-bill package in the first week
back in session. Importantly, while we are
funding critical federal agencies, we are also
reducing our spending by nearly $2 billion below
those levels projected under the current
continuing resolution.
 
As seen in the photo above, we are delivering
$20.8 million to Wyoming infrastructure projects
that I requested through Community Project
Funding. For municipalities interested in
submitting a CPF request, please reach out to
my office. 
 
By passing this bill, we are protecting
Wyoming’s jobs, energy, public safety, and
infrastructure. I fought to make sure our



communities have the resources they need and
our state can thrive without unnecessary federal
overreach

Lowering Costs for Wyoming
Families in 2026
Last year, Republicans delivered real relief for
hardworking families with the One Big Beautiful
Bill Act, also known as the Working Families
Tax Cut. This pro-growth, pro-family legislation
puts more money back into your pockets.
 
Thanks to this law, there is no tax on tips or
overtime, a bigger Child Tax Credit, tax relief for
seniors, an increased standard deduction, and
investments in rural America. These changes
mean most families will receive a noticeable
boost in their 2026 tax returns.
 
If the Working Families Tax Cut was not signed
into law, taxpayers would see a tax increase this
week of around $1,700 following the expiration
of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act. Wyoming
taxpayers will instead see an average $5,375
tax cut this year, which is the largest in the
nation.

Fighting for Healthy Forests and
Reliable Water and Power
As chair of the Water, Wildlife and Fisheries
Subcommittee, I led a hearing to address the
consequences of decades of federal forest
mismanagement. Our neglected forests made
wildfires more frequent and severe, worsened
insect infestations, reduced water availability,
and put critical energy infrastructure at risk.
 
During the hearing, we examined current forest
management practices and identified solutions
to restore forest health while strengthening our
water and power systems. Poor policies left
federal forests overgrown, with tree densities 10
to 20 times higher than historical levels. This
overstocking increases competition for water,
reduces downstream flows, and turns forests
into ticking time bombs that can ignite with a
single spark. The result is catastrophic wildfire



risk, costly power disruptions, and threats to
reliable water for irrigation, hydropower, and
daily use.
 
Wyoming’s way of life depends on healthy
forests and dependable water and power, and I
will continue to fight for commonsense
forest management policies.

Protecting Consumers in the
Streaming Market
In Wednesday’s Judiciary Subcommittee on the
Administrative State, Regulatory Reform, and
Antitrust hearing, we questioned antitrust
experts on competition and consumer choice in
the streaming market, focusing on the proposed
sale of Warner Brothers and HBO Max to
Netflix.
 
In our modern streaming world that requires
multiple apps and subscriptions, we need to
balance consumer desire for consolidation of
this fragmented entertainment industry while
preserving free market competition.
 
This
hearing provided our committee an opportunity
to prepare to oversee the antitrust enforcers
who will review this merger and to ensure
consumers are protected.

See What I'm Doing in D.C.! Add Me on
Social Media:

Recent Photos 
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It was great to see Wyomingite Ea’mon
O’Toole with the Family Farm Alliance. I
appreciate the time he took to testify at the
Water, Wildlife and Fisheries Subcommittee
on the Fix Our Forest Act.
 
It is always a privilege to hear directly from the
people of our great state.

Recent Votes
See below for highlights of this week’s votes; for
more information on each bill, click the bill
number. For my full voting record, click here. 
 
Voted YES on H.R. 5184 – Affordable HOMES
Act
Voted YES on H.R. 6938 – Commerce, Justice,
Science; Energy and Water Development; and
Interior and Environment Appropriations Act,
2026

Video of the Week
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Video

As chair of the Water, Wildlife and Fisheries
Subcommittee, I led an oversight hearing
to address and expose the consequences
of decades of federal forest mismanagement.

Tweet of the Week

In the News
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Global organizations are no friends of the
USA. Thank you to President Trump for taking
decisive action to remove the US from these
alphabet soup organizations that work against
our national interests.

Americans expect their government to
prioritize safety. Maduro is an indicted criminal
who poses a threat to national security.

Need Help With a Federal Agency?
One of the ways my office serves Wyomingites
is by helping constituents navigate federal
agencies. I am proud to share that November
was an exceptional month for our casework
team. 
  
If you are facing issues with a federal agency,
whether it is the VA, Social Security, the IRS, or
another department, my office may be able to
help. We can assist with paperwork, follow up on
stalled cases, and make sure your concerns are
heard and resolved as quickly as possible.  
 
You can fill out a casework form on
my website or call us directly at (307) 261-
6595.  

I Want to Hear From You!
I cannot do my job without your support and
input. Thank you for the calls, letters, emails,
and questions you have sent to our offices.
Please continue to reach out via the contact
information below, and stay up to date on all the
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latest activities and legislation by subscribing
and sharing this newsletter and our
Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube
accounts with your friends and family!

Sincerely,

Rep. Harriet Hageman
Member of Congress

Sign up for my newsletter to get updates on this
issue and others!
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Contact Me

Washington, D.C. Office
1227 Longworth HOB

Washington, DC 20515
Phone: (202) 225-2311

Cheyenne Office
2120 Capitol Ave, Suite 8005

Cheyenne, WY 82001
Phone: (307) 829-3299

Casper Office
100 East B St, Suite 4003

Casper, WY 82601
Phone: (307) 261-6595
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From: Wyoming Association of Municipalities
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Expanding Opportunities Through NLC Affiliate Membership
Date: Sunday, January 11, 2026 6:01:12 AM

Expanding Opportunities Through NLC Affiliate Membership

Greetings WAM!

The Wyoming Association of Municipalities (WAM) Board is excited to
announce its investment in an Affiliate Member Program with the
National League of Cities (NLC)—a strategic partnership designed to
strengthen Wyoming’s municipalities through national-level resources,
advocacy, and collaboration.
 
Why This Matters:
NLC is the voice of America’s cities, towns, and villages, representing
more than 19,000 municipalities nationwide. By leveraging NLC’s
expertise, WAM members gain access to tools and networks that
amplify local leadership and drive community success.
 
Benefits for WAM Members:

National Advocacy: Ensure Wyoming’s priorities are represented
in federal policy discussions and have support implementing
federal programs.
Leadership Development: Access training programs, leadership
academies, and best practices from across the country.
Research & Resources: Utilize cutting-edge reports, data, and
toolkits on municipal issues like infrastructure, housing, and
economic development.
Networking Opportunities: Connect with peers and thought leaders
nationwide through conferences, virtual forums, and member
groups.
Cost-Saving Programs: Take advantage of NLC’s member-
exclusive savings and solutions programs for procurement,
insurance, and municipal services.
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Follow this link to register for the upcoming webinar on January 13,
2026 (11 a.m. to 12 p.m. MST). 

  https://lp.constantcontactpages.com/ev/reg/ucvbvyp
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From: Buckrail
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Weekly Roundup: Wilson bridge deemed "butt ugly" // Public lands-focused PAC forms // Pedestrian safety explored
Date: Saturday, January 10, 2026 6:01:29 AM

WEEKLY-ROUNDUP-2-1

BUCKRAIL Newsletter Sponsorship Ad 640 x 240 (1)

Today's news is brought to you by Teton Music School.

 

Top Stories from the Week
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Planning Commission recommends Council deny Pearl
Ave. development
January 8, 2026, 2:03 pm
Editor’s note: A previous version of this story misspelled the name of Chairman
Thomas Smits. It has been corrected and Buckrail regrets the […]

SNAPPED: Steve Aoki returns to The Center with beats,
cakes
January 8, 2026, 12:00 pm
JACKSON, Wyo. — How about some cake to accompany that dance music?
EDM giant Steve Aoki made a triumphant return to Jackson on […]

Surveillance camera contract to be reviewed
January 8, 2026, 11:00 am
JACKSON, Wyo. — At the Monday Town Council meeting, a motion was passed
unanimously to address amending the contract between the Town and […]

JH Forecasts.001 December 2025 was anomalously warm, and also wet,
across Western Wyoming
January 7, 2026, 7:21 pm
JACKSON, Wyo. – December 2025 was the warmest on record for many
locations in Western Wyoming. In the town of Jackson, temperatures were […]

‘Attacks on public lands’ spur creation of Wyo PAC led
by hunters, anglers
January 7, 2026, 3:30 pm
WYOMING — In light of the many attempted incursions on public lands last
year, a group of sportsmen and women in Wyoming are […]

Weather window, athlete roster announced for Kings &
Queens
January 7, 2026, 2:00 pm
JACKSON, Wyo. — The royalty returns to Corbet’s! On Wednesday, Jackson
Hole Mountain Resort (JHMR) released the athlete lineup and the weather
window […]

Town, County agree to explore improvements for
pedestrian safety
January 6, 2026, 3:00 pm
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JACKSON, Wyo. — Jackson’s Town Council and the Teton County Board of
County Commissioners unanimously passed a joint motion to direct staff to […]

Wyo Supreme Court rules 2023 abortion bans
unconstitutional
January 6, 2026, 11:30 am
WYOMING — Abortion will remain legal in the Equality State following the
Wyoming Supreme Court’s Tuesday decision that a pair of abortion bans […]

Short-lived sign on Fish Creek pathway bridge criticizes
design: ‘Butt ugly’
January 5, 2026, 3:00 pm
WILSON, Wyo. — Thousands of morning commuters drove past a new feature
in Wilson on Monday morning: a critical sign affixed to the […]

New Wyo specialty license plates give nod to rodeo,
search and rescue
January 5, 2026, 10:00 am
WYOMING — The Wyoming Department of Transportation (WYDOT) has
released two new specialty license plate designs that are available for purchase
by the […]

Sponsored Posts of the Week

First look at this 3-bedroom multilevel townhouse in The Aspens

By Sponsored by The McPeak Group of Jackson Hole Sotheby’s International Realty

January 9, 2026, 3:00 pm

Turn passion into a profession this spring with CWC’s culinary arts program

By Sponsored by CWC Jackson

January 9, 2026, 1:00 pm

This Sunday, GTMF presents Met Opera in HD: Puccini’s ‘La Bohème’

By Sponsored by Grand Teton Music Festival
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January 9, 2026, 11:00 am

City of Victor invites public to open house on proposed wastewater treatment facility

By City of Victor

January 8, 2026, 3:00 pm

Teton Music School workshops invite adults to write songs this winter

By Teton Music School Teton Music School

January 8, 2026, 1:00 pm

Discover Mountain Academy’s Jackson Campus this January

By Sponsored by Teton Science Schools

January 6, 2026, 12:00 pm

Christmas tree composting available with two free options

By Sponsored by Teton County Solid Waste & Recycling

January 5, 2026, 2:00 pm

Documentary ‘399 Forever’ to make its Wyoming debut at The Center on Jan. 6

By Sponsored by Center for the Arts

January 5, 2026, 12:00 pm
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Jobs of the Week – December 18
 

HAVE SOME COMMUNITY NEWS?

Email us at tips@buckrail.com - Message us on Facebook
Submit News on our website.
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NLC

News & Insights Upcoming Events Resources & Training Advocacy
The Urgent Need for Eviction Prevention for Families with Young Children

Cities have a critical role to play in preventing eviction and promoting housing
stability. Local governments are uniquely positioned to enact policies, coordinate
services and invest in supports that keep families stably housed and protect the
developmental potential of their youngest residents. Learn more »

Top Highlights

From: National League Of Cities (NLC)
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: The Weekly: Eviction Prevention for Families with Young Children
Date: Saturday, January 10, 2026 5:01:36 AM
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Understanding the
Current Housing

Finance Residential
Outlook »

Strategies for Local
Investment » 

Presidential Actions
Dashboard »

Industry News
14 predictions about what 2026 may hold for cities - Smart Cities
Dive (Jan. 7, 2026)
8 trends that will shape cities in 2026 - Smart Cities Dive (Jan. 8,
2026)
Opening Lines – How Do Cities Accelerate Housing? Partnerships,
Land Buying and Zoning, Experts Say - Business View Magazine
(Jan. 5, 2026)
Fulton County’s female mayors hope to form ‘supportive sisterhood’
- Atlanta Journal-Constitution (Jan. 6, 2026)
Want insights on your city’s infrastructure? Now you can Google it.
- Industry Dive (Jan. 7, 2026) 

 

CCC

Resources

Data Centers Are Coming: Are You Prepared?
Data isn’t going anywhere. From powering our everyday reliance on 24/7
connectivity to fueling the rise of artificial intelligence, the demand for secure,
reliable data infrastructure continues to grow. Learn more »​​​​​​​

Regenerative Design: Building to Renew Our Ecosystems and Communities
Regenerative Design represents a mindset shift from scarcity to abundance, from
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doing less harm to actively creating positive outcomes, both for the environment in
which the building is located, and the community of people who use it. Learn
more »

Cities Look to the Future of Water Infrastructure Funding
There are several priorities on the federal horizon that can support local water
infrastructure projects to improve drinking water, wastewater and stormwater
management systems. Learn more »

Understanding the Challenges Facing the Municipal Workforce
Local governments are struggling to fill critical positions stretching often already
limited resources. However, there are proven strategies on how to invest smartly
and effectively. Learn more »

Job Openings
See Who's Hiring Right Now »

City Manager - Pacifica, CA
Chief Executive Officer - Wabasha,
MN
Chief Human Resources Officer -
Portland, OR

Join the Team at NLC »

Intern, Center for Municipal
Practice
Intern, LEAD
Intern, Operations & Infrastructure

CitiesSpeak

Helpful NLC Links:
News & Insights
Upcoming Events
Resources & Training
Advocacy
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From: Buckrail
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Buckrail Daily: Park Road grooming begins // Bondurant speed limits surveyed // New elk study announced
Date: Friday, January 9, 2026 3:49:25 PM
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Today's news is brought to you byTeton Music School.
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“We can’t be everywhere all the time, so it’s good to hear from people that drive
[the road] every day.”

The Wyoming Department of Transportation requests driver feedback on speed
limits on US189/191 through the Bondurant area.

Today's Top Stories

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Teton Park Road grooming
begins today
GRAND TETON NATIONAL PARK — Snow
recreation is ramping up in Grand Teton
National Park (GTNP). The GTNP
Foundation announced this week that
winter grooming on Teton Park Road begins
on Friday, […]

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail WYDOT seeks feedback on
highway speed limits through
Bondurant
BONDURANT, Wyo. — The Wyoming
Department of Transportation (WYDOT)
has released a request for feedback on speed
limits on US189/191 through the Bondurant
area north of Pinedale. WYDOT’s Stephanie
Harsha said that […]

Housing Dept. seeks proposals
for Benson cabin remodel
JACKSON, Wyo. — The Jackson/Teton
County Affordable Housing Department has
released a Request for Proposals (RFP) in
search of a team to remodel the Benson
cabin at 445 East Kelly Avenue so […]
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Photo credit: Josh Goleman Mandolin magic with Chris Thile
JACKSON, Wyo. — What Chris Thile can
accomplish with the eight coupled strings of
a mandolin is mind blowing. From bluegrass
to Bach, Nickel Creek to The Punch
Brothers, and host of […]

With colder temps, ice rinks
and more nordic trails might
open soon
JACKSON, Wyo. — As temperatures drop
after a warm December, Teton
County/Jackson Parks and Recreation staff
members are looking to begin building and
rebuilding the ice rinks at Owen Bircher
Park and […]

Wildlife team in helicopter to
begin elk study near National
Elk Refuge
JACKSON, Wyo. — A new study is about to
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begin near the National Elk Refuge, as the
Wyoming Game and Fish Department
(WGFD) and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service join forces […]
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Photo: The McPeak Group First look at this 3-bedroom
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

City of Victor invites public to
open house on proposed
wastewater treatment facility
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Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail

By City of Victor

BuckrailWorks_Summer_640x150

Jobs of the Week – December 18
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More Recent Articles

Planning Commission recommends Council deny Pearl Ave. development

SNAPPED: Steve Aoki returns to The Center with beats, cakes

Surveillance camera contract to be reviewed

Free guided snowshoe hikes back at GTNP
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Subject: CPCTC Monthly Meeting Jan. 14
Date: Friday, January 9, 2026 1:22:02 PM
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Jan. 14 CPCTC Agenda .pdf

Greetings, dear coalition 

I hope everyone is well and had a fantastic week!

Please see the attached agenda for our meeting next Wednesday 14 January at noon, in the TCHD 2nd floor
Boardroom.  We will have a guest speaker joining us, Ben Read, with Jail Volunteers.  Lunch will be available by
11:45am.
For those unable to attend in-person, Zoom link included below and will also be recorded in the Google calendar
invite to follow.

Topic:  CPCTC Monthly Meeting 
Time: Jan 14, 2026 12:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81969117502?pwd=VabS8v4l3zCAxgAp8hLJvbbaYMTwI7.1

Meeting ID: 819 6911 7502
Passcode: 884696

Looking forward to seeing you soon!

Have a great weekend,
Beverly

Beverly Shore, MS, CPS
Community Prevention Coordinator
beverly.shore@wyo.gov
307.732.8495 Office
406.690.7998 Mobile

 
If you or someone you know is struggling or in crisis,

Call or text, 
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From: Sharel Lund
To: Representative - Yin, Mike
Cc: Meghan Quinn; Mark Newcomb; Rick Howe; scavallaro@tyfs.org; Jen Simon; Arne Jorgensen; Lodging Tax;

Maureen Murphy; Luther Propst; Tyler Sinclair; Susan Scarlata; Scott Crisp; Deidre Ashley; Jodie Pond
Subject: Re: Pre-Session Legislative Update 2026 - Save the date 2/4/2026
Date: Friday, January 9, 2026 1:17:09 PM

Thank you for making time, Representative Yin. See you then.  We’re very appreciative of
you.

Sharel Lund
Executive Director
she/her

image

DIRECT (307) 200-2226
MAIN (307) 739-4500

one22jh.org

180 S Willow Street · PO Box 1232
Jackson WY 83001

On Fri, Jan 9, 2026 at 12:07 PM Representative - Yin, Mike <Mike.Yin@wyoleg.gov> wrote:
Let's move the chamber to 9am, and TVA to 11:45. Thanks!

9AM Chamber of Commerce
9:45 TCSD
10:30 Human Service Council
11:15 Town Council
11:45 Teton Village Association
12:15 Lunch – Public Comment
12:45 County Commission
1:30 County-wide Electeds
2:15 St John’s Hospital
2:45 Travel and Tourism Board
3:15 Public Comment

We will be in the BCC chambers!
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Mike

From: Meghan Quinn <meghan@tetonvillagewy.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 10:58 AM
To: Mark Newcomb <mnewcomb@tetoncountywy.gov>
Cc: Rick Howe <rick@jacksonholechamber.com>; Representative - Yin, Mike
<Mike.Yin@wyoleg.gov>; scavallaro@tyfs.org <scavallaro@tyfs.org>; Jen Simon
<jen.m.simon@gmail.com>; Arne Jorgensen <AJorgensen@jacksonwy.gov>; Crista Valentino
<lodgingtax@tetoncountywy.gov>; Maureen Murphy <mmurphy@tetoncountywy.gov>;
Luther Propst <lpropst@tetoncountywy.gov>; Tyler Sinclair <tsinclair@jacksonwy.gov>;
Susan Scarlata <SScarlata@jacksonwy.gov>; Sharel Lund <sharel@one22jh.org>; Scott Crisp
<scrisp@tcsd.org>; Deidre Ashley <dashley@mhrsjh.org>; Jodie Pond
<jpond@tetoncountywy.gov>

Subject: Re: Pre-Session Legislative Update 2026 - Save the date 2/4/2026

11:45am or 12:45pm works for TVA.

Thank you!
Meghan

Meghan Quinn

Executive Director 

 

Teton Village Association & Teton Village Resort District

7020 North Rachel Way

Teton Village, WY 83025

O: (307) 733-5898 / M: (307) 413-1776

www.tetonvillagewy.gov

Email to and from me, in connection with the transaction of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records Act and may be
disclosed to third parties.
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On Thu, Jan 8, 2026 at 10:20 AM Mark Newcomb <mnewcomb@tetoncountywy.gov>
wrote:

I’m pretty sure BCC could take the 9 am slot. Commissioners, let me know if you’d prefer
the afternoon slot. Otherwise, let’s plan on Wednesday the 4th at 9 am. Thanks!
Mark Newcomb
Teton County Board of Commissioners

On Jan 8, 2026, at 10:10 AM, Rick Howe <rick@jacksonholechamber.com>
wrote:

﻿

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Teton County's mail system
-- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.]

We are happy to take that slot if TVA could do 11:45.

 

Let us know,

 

Rick

 

From: Representative - Yin, Mike <Mike.Yin@wyoleg.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 9:58 AM
To: Sarah Cavallaro <scavallaro@tyfs.org>; Jen Simon (jen.m.simon@gmail.com)
<jen.m.simon@gmail.com>; Rick Howe <rick@jacksonholechamber.com>; Arne
Jorgensen <ajorgensen@jacksonwy.gov>; Crista Valentino
<lodgingtax@tetoncountywy.gov>; Maureen Murphy Teton Co
<mmurphy@tetoncountywy.gov>; Luther Propst <lpropst@tetoncountywy.gov>;
Tyler Sinclair <tsinclair@jacksonwy.gov>; Susan Scarlata
<sscarlata@jacksonwy.gov>; Sharel Lund <sharel@one22jh.org>; Scott Crisp
<scrisp@tcsd.org>; Deidre Ashley <dashley@mhrsjh.org>; Meghan Quinn
<meghan@tetonvillagewy.gov>; Mark Newcomb
<mnewcomb@tetoncountywy.gov>; jpond@tetoncountywy.gov
Subject: Re: Pre-Session Legislative Update 2026 - Save the date 2/4/2026

 

Adding Commissioner Newcomb as the current BCC chair and fixing Jodie Pond's
email.

mailto:mnewcomb@tetoncountywy.gov
mailto:rick@jacksonholechamber.com
mailto:Mike.Yin@wyoleg.gov
mailto:scavallaro@tyfs.org
mailto:jen.m.simon@gmail.com
mailto:jen.m.simon@gmail.com
mailto:rick@jacksonholechamber.com
mailto:ajorgensen@jacksonwy.gov
mailto:lodgingtax@tetoncountywy.gov
mailto:mmurphy@tetoncountywy.gov
mailto:lpropst@tetoncountywy.gov
mailto:tsinclair@jacksonwy.gov
mailto:sscarlata@jacksonwy.gov
mailto:sharel@one22jh.org
mailto:scrisp@tcsd.org
mailto:dashley@mhrsjh.org
mailto:meghan@tetonvillagewy.gov
mailto:mnewcomb@tetoncountywy.gov
mailto:jpond@tetoncountywy.gov


TVA has requested an afternoon slot. Are there any folks that would prefer the 9am
slot?

Mike

 

 

From: Representative - Yin, Mike <Mike.Yin@wyoleg.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 2:51 PM
To: Sarah Cavallaro <scavallaro@tyfs.org>; Jen Simon
(jen.m.simon@gmail.com) <jen.m.simon@gmail.com>; Rick Howe
<rick@jacksonholechamber.com>; Arne Jorgensen
<ajorgensen@jacksonwy.gov>; Crista Valentino
<lodgingtax@tetoncountywy.gov>; Maureen Murphy Teton Co
<mmurphy@tetoncountywy.gov>; Luther Propst
<lpropst@tetoncountywy.gov>; Tyler Sinclair <tsinclair@jacksonwy.gov>;
Susan Scarlata <sscarlata@jacksonwy.gov>; Sharel Lund
<sharel@one22jh.org>; Jodie Pond <jodie.pond@wyo.gov>; Scott Crisp
<scrisp@tcsd.org>; Deidre Ashley <dashley@mhrsjh.org>; Meghan Quinn
<meghan@tetonvillagewy.gov>
Subject: Pre-Session Legislative Update 2026 - Save the date 2/4/2026

 

Hi all,

Sorry for the relatively late scheduling for this.

TCSD, I know we have a zoom scheduled for this day, so hopefully this works
instead. If we need additional time outside of this meeting, we can do that too.

We currently have the county commission chambers booked on Wednesday,
February 4th.

 

Please let me know if the slot from last year works or does not work for your
organization, and we can work from there.

 

9AM Teton Village Association

9:45 TCSD
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10:30 Human Service Council

11:15 Town Council

11:45 Chamber of Commerce

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



From: Susan Scarlata
To: Town Council; Tyler Sinclair; Andy Schwartz (aschwartzwy@gmail.com)
Cc: Alyson Spery; Kevin Regan; Jonathan Schechter
Subject: Pre-Session Update w/ Legislators |
Start: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 11:15:00 AM
End: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 11:45:00 AM
Location: County Commission Chambers

Representative Mike Yin pulled together this schedule for our legislators to meet with the following groups before they head to the Legislative Session
on February 9. 

 

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
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From: Scott Steen
To: Kevin Regan; Devon Viehman
Subject: Re: Request to meet with Scott Steen from Slow Food in the Tetons
Date: Friday, January 9, 2026 12:18:45 PM

Dear Kevin and Devon, 

Thank you both very much for taking some time out of your busy day to meet with me, I really
appreciate it. 
I look forward to seeing you both on Feb 2nd. 

Warmly,
Scott

On Wed, Jan 7, 2026 at 3:00 PM Slow Food in the Tetons <tetonslowfood@gmail.com>
wrote:

Sounds good, I look forward to speaking with you both. 

Best,
Scott 

﻿

On Jan 7, 2026, at 10:41 AM, Scott Steen
<tetonslowfood@gmail.com> wrote:

﻿
Hello Devon, 

Thank you so much for making time to meet with me,
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let's plan on 11am this Friday. 
Do you have a favorite location? If not, Yeah Buddy 
Pizza might be good as it's been recently less crowded 
than the coffee shops. I'm open though.

Warmly 
Scott

On Jan 6, 2026, at 12:21 PM, Scott
Steen <tetonslowfood@gmail.com>
wrote:

﻿
Dear Council Members Viehman and
Regan,

I'm reaching out to follow up on my
previous email to see if you'd be willing
to find a time to meet with me. I'd like to
discuss the recent loss of our Online
Marketplace location (in the
Movieworks Plaza) starting Jan 1st, and
the opportunity to find a new home for
that program at Vertical Harvest. 

I had an opportunity to speak with Tyler
Sinclair this morning and he indicated
that this would likely go on the Feb 2
agenda. Might you have time to meet
me for coffee sometime before that
upcoming meeting? 
I'd be happy to provide additional
information before we meet if that
would be helpful. 

Warmly, 
Scott

mailto:tetonslowfood@gmail.com


On Wed, Dec 17, 2025 at 3:16 PM Scott
Steen <tetonslowfood@gmail.com>
wrote:

Dear Council Members Viehman and
Regan, 

Happy holidays to you both. I'm Scott
Steen, Executive Director of Slow
Food in the Tetons. We're a non-profit
in town with the mission to grow our
local and regional sustainable food
system by supporting producers,
educating consumers, and
connecting them in the spirit of good,
clean and fair food. The programs
that we run include the People's
Market, Slow Food Farm Stand,
Online Marketplace, Community
Gardens, Teton Farmer Fund, kids
cooking classes and Local Food
Access Program. 

I'm reaching out to see if you'd be
willing to find a time to meet with me
about the recent loss of our Online
Marketplace location (in the
Movieworks Plaza) starting Jan 1st,
and an emerging opportunity to find a
new home for that program at Vertical
Harvest. I'd like to provide some
background about our organization
and online marketplace program, and
to answer any questions you may have
about this opportunity. My hope is to
speak with all members of the Town
Council before this goes onto the TOJ
Meeting Agenda, potentially on Jan
14th. I've already had the
opportunity to speak with Jonathan
and Alyson and have a meeting with
Anre in the works. 

Might you have time to meet me for
coffee sometime the week of Dec 29th
or the week of Jan 5th, either
separately or together? 

Thank you so much for your service to
the community and or considering. 
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Best,
Scott

-- 
Scott Steen
Executive Director 
Slow Food in the Tetons
www.tetonslowfood.org

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
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From: Natalie Wight
To: Johnny Ziem
Cc: Devon Viehman; Tyler Sinclair; Charlotte Frei
Subject: Re: Crosswalks
Date: Friday, January 9, 2026 9:38:03 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Thank you for your email and attention to this critical matter.  Broadway and Willow is also 
an extreme hazard with the things mentioned before i.e. traffic pedestrians bicycles the 
Stagecoach, AND also it is a crosswalk used frequently by school children, not to mention 
additional hazards by wildlife and weather ice snow or shining sun.  This makes it difficult for 
motorists to see pedestrians, especially at night.  More lamp posts are needed at every 
intersection in town.  There is also a weird pedestrian cross walk I just noticed last night by 
Abuelitos and the Thrifty Car Rental with Mountain Modern Motel on the other side.  It isn't 
even attached to an intersection.  Just a random pedestrian crosswalk with no lights or 
anything to alert motorists to potential pedestrians.  Please please please devote your time and 
attention to this dangerous problem as soon as possible.  I can help.  Thank you.  
Natalie
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From: Rep. Harriet Hageman
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Hageman Votes to Advance Three Appropriations Bills to the Senate
Date: Friday, January 9, 2026 9:09:38 AM
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Hageman Votes to Advance Three
Appropriations Bills to the Senate  

 
Washington, D.C. – Congresswoman
Harriet Hageman (R-WY) voted for H.R. 6938,
which funds crucial agencies that serve
Wyoming, such as the Department of the
Interior, the U.S. Forest Service, Bureau of
Indian Affairs, and the Environmental Protection
Agency. This appropriations package is the
product of a conference committee between the
House and Senate and would complete 6 of the
12 annual appropriations bills in advance of the
January 30th funding deadline.   
 
“After a harmful Democrat-caused shutdown in
2025, Congress finished the year
strong by passing three full-year spending
bills. We are starting 2026 even stronger with
the passage of another three-bill package in the
first week of the second session of the
119th Congress. We are funding the federal
agencies Wyoming relies on every day while
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spending nearly $2 billion less than levels
projected under the current continuing
resolution. H.R. 6938 also invests $20.8 million
in Wyoming infrastructure projects that I
requested in Community Project
Funding,” stated Rep. Hageman.  
 
Background: 
 
Congress appropriates discretionary funds for
all the federal agencies each fiscal year through
12 appropriations bills. If signed into law, H.R.
6938 would complete 6 of those bills, avoiding
another harmful shutdown for the agencies
which most directly serve Wyoming.  
 
H.R. 6938 makes appropriations for agencies
such as: the Departments of Commerce,
Energy, the Interior, and Justice; the U.S. Forest
Service; the Bureaus of Indian Affairs and
Education; and the Environmental Protection
Agency. Notable provisions of the bill are:  
 

$20.8 million in Community Project
Funding requested by Rep. Hageman  

$14.6 million for the Fort Laramie
Canal Tunnel Restoration Project 
$1 million for the Northern Arapaho
Tribe, Arapaho Industrial Park
Wastewater Improvements Project 
$1 million for the City of Mills -
Lower Mills Hydrant, Service, and
Valve Replacement Project 
$1.75 million for the City of Casper
- North Platte Sanitary Sewer
Project 
$600,000 Carbon County - Police
Pursuit Vehicle Acquisition 
$828,000 City of Casper - Police
Fleet Vehicle Replacement 
$1 million Town of Jackson - Snow
King Complete Street Project 

Fully funds the Unleashing American
Energy agenda by increasing funding for
on and offshore oil and gas development
on federal lands and waters  
Fully funds the Payments in Lieu of Taxes



(PILT) program, estimated at $550
million 
Increases funding to $570.06 million for
Tribal Public Safety and Justice
programs and expands the DOI Opioid
Reduction Task Force to target disrupt
drug smuggling and cartel operations on
tribal lands  
Cuts the EPA’s budget by $320 million,
or nearly 4%  
Prohibits the drawdown of the Strategic
Petroleum Reserve to entities controlled
or owned by the Chinese Communist
Party  
Increases funding for the Drug
Enforcement Agency to combat fentanyl
and reduces funding for the Bureau of
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and
Explosives 
Maintains longstanding conservative
riders that protect the Second
Amendment and Hyde pro-life protections
 
Cuts and eliminates funding for woke,
green spending from the Biden
administration, such as Biden-era Office
of Clean Energy Demonstrations, zeroing
out funds for Department of Energy’s
Office of Energy Justice and Equity,
and eliminating funding for environmental
justice   
Exempts farmers and livestock producers
from burdensome greenhouse gas
permitting and reporting requirements 
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From: Rappaport Center for Law and Public Policy at Boston College Law School
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: One Small Correction | Ringing in the New at the Rappaport Center
Date: Friday, January 9, 2026 8:46:05 AM

Logo

Dear Rappaport Community,

Our apologies for a small error in the newsletter that was sent out earlier this week. The deadline for applications
to the Rappaport Summer Fellowship in Law and Public Policy is Thursday, January 15, at 5 pm (not January 16
as was shared in the original copy).

Warmly,
The Rappaport Center Team

January 2026 Newsletter
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Rappaport Center Fellows and Rappaport Institute Fellows with Mayor Wu at Boston City Hall in 2025.

Message from the Director

A new year brings renewed purpose and a powerful reminder of what public-service leadership can make
possible. Yesterday, we proudly celebrated the inauguration of Mayor Michelle Wu, a Rappaport Fellowship alum
and Advisory Board member. Her path is a vivid reminder of what this community helps launch. In that spirit, we
invite the next generation of leaders to apply to the Rappaport Summer Fellowship in Law and Public Policy by
January 15, 2026. We also hope you’ll join us for a dynamic spring of programming, including our January 15
panel entitled
“Beyond Prosecution: Creative Legal Approaches to Combat Human Trafficking and Support Survivors” and the
residencies of two pathbreaking Rappaport Senior Fellows — Danielle Sered, Executive Director of Common
Justice, in February, and Alex Peña, Executive Vice President at Partnership for New York City, in April.

This moment of renewal also brings a meaningful leadership transition. We extend our thanks to Professor Dan
Kanstroom for 7 years of extraordinary service as Faculty Director, and we are thrilled to welcome Professor
Patricia McCoy into this role. A longtime Advisory Board member and champion of the Center’s mission, Professor
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McCoy brings a new perspective, deep experience, and a bold vision for what comes next.

From all of us at the Rappaport Center, happy 2026.

Sincerely,
Amanda Teo
Executive Director

Message from the Faculty Director

Ringing in the New

New Year’s Day is always special, but this year it was even more so because on January 1, I had the distinct
honor of taking up the reins as the Faculty Director of the Rappaport Center for Law and Public Policy. For years, I
have specialized in economic law and policy, as an academic and a regulator. So imagine my excitement when
eleven years ago, in 2015, Jerry and Phyllis Rappaport generously chose Boston College Law School as the
Rappaport Center’s home. Not long after, I joined the Center’s Advisory Board and since then I have enjoyed
many fulfilling years as an organizer of—and avid audience member at—Rappaport Center events. Over that
period, the Rappaport Center has vastly enriched the lives of countless law students, teachers, policymakers, and
members of our legal community. I look forward to continuing and building on the Center’s rich legacy in my new
role.

As we embark on 2026, the Rappaport Center’s work has never been more vital or important. Turmoil inside the
Beltway has forced state and local governments to make difficult decisions about how to respond. Should cities
and states build their own vaccine approval process as the federal government retreats? Should localities
cooperate with ICE arrests or resist them, and what weighs in the balance? Should states fill the growing federal
vacuum in environmental and consumer protection by strengthening their own safeguards? How can states and
municipalities improve affordability for working families, especially in childcare and housing? Are congestion
pricing or bike lanes the answer to traffic gridlock? And as federal funding dries up, how will state and local
governments fill the fiscal gap?

These are daunting challenges and the stakes are increasingly high. Yet the pressures on localities have a silver
lining. For as governments grapple with these policy issues, we are witnessing a remarkable new era of state and
local innovation and resilience. Here in Greater Boston and in Massachusetts, bold new initiatives in housing,
education, and health are making the headlines. Meanwhile, experienced federal workers are flocking to
Massachusetts for its exciting policy environment. Next summer, our Rappaport Center fellows will have the
chance to work with these talented public servants and learn from their expertise.

The Rappaport Center is uniquely poised to offer this opportunity to law students and to explore this new age of
state and local innovation through a series of exciting programs and speakers. As we roll out these programs, my
comrades-in-arms will be the Rappaport Center’s energetic Executive Director, Amanda Teo, our esteemed
Advisory Board chair, Michael Caljouw, and our indispensable Administrative Assistant, Alexis Albert. All the while,
the spirit of our former Executive Director, Lissy Medvedow, and our past Faculty Directors, Michael Cassidy and
Daniel Kanstroom, will be there to inspire us. Above all, Jerry and Phyllis Rappaport will be our guiding lights. In
the coming weeks and months, we will have more news about next summer’s fellows and upcoming events. Stay
tuned!

Sincerely,
Patricia A. McCoy
Faculty Director



Upcoming Events
In recognition of Human Trafficking Awareness Month and the 25th Anniversary of the Trafficking Victims
Protection Act and the Palermo Protocol, the Rappaport Center is honored to kick off its spring 2026 programming
with a panel entitled “Beyond Prosecution: Creative Legal Approaches to Combat Human Trafficking and Support
Survivors.” Please join us on Thursday, January 15, at 12 pm. The program is moderated by Julie Dahlstrom,
Director, BU Law Immigrants' Rights and Human Trafficking Clinic, and features Jose Alfaro, Lived Experience
Expert and Survivor Advocate; Beth Keeley, Partner, Butters Brazilian LLP, and former Chief of Human Trafficking
Division, Massachusetts Attorney General's Office; and Cynthia Vreeland, Partner, WilmerHale.

Please RSVP by Monday, January 12, for attendance either in person at BC Law School or virtually by zoom.

2026 Summer Fellowship Application due January 15 at 5:00pm!
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The Rappaport Summer Fellowship in Law and Public Policy is a 10-week summer fellowship for law students to
work within the highest levels of state and municipal government in Massachusetts while gaining invaluable
access to mentorship, experiential learning, cohort community-building, and funding.   

The Rappaport Center seeks to assemble a cohort of emerging leaders whose lived, educational, and professional
experiences enrich the fields of law and public policy.

The deadline to apply is Thursday, January 15, 2026 at 5:00pm.

Missed our Past Programs?
Recordings of our events are always available on our Youtube Playlist.

Logo
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From: Julien Hass
To: Town Council; commissioners@tetoncountywy.gov; thiltbrunner@tetoncountywy.gov
Subject: Fairgrounds improvements possibility program
Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 11:58:38 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2026-01-08 at 23-48-56 Announcing Rodeo Grounds Pedestrian Transportation Infrastructure Grants.png

Good afternoon Fair Board members, Town Councilors and County Commissioners,

I am attaching a copy of a program I just saw and received an email about from the State Lands Investment Board.

I believe this program could be used in a very positive manner for the Fairgrounds/Rodeo, possibly leading to
upgrades to the area and safer areas for all during the various summer events.  Here is the link to the site as well. 

 https://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/WYOSLI/bulletins/403185c  

Thank you,
Sincerely,
Julien Hass
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Julien Hass
julien.hass@gmail.com
307 920 0747



From: Wyoming Association of Municipalities
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Communication/Technical Assistance "help desk" sessions at Winter Conference
Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 5:13:26 PM

 

﻿Call to Action! (Revised)

Sign up for technical assistance at the WAM Winter Conference!

WAM is pleased to continue our engagement in strategic communications support and
training for our members at the upcoming Winter Conference with a special offering of one-on-
one 30 minute communications consultation sessions. Building from our ongoing
partnership with MPK&D and our fall series of communications trainings, we are opening a
series of slots on Thursday, February 12 for direct communications support for WAM member
communities. In these sessions, MPK&D partner Kristen Gunther will work with you on strategy
and messaging, give feedback on current approaches, and identify helpful best practices or
tactics to try. These “help desk” slots are designed to create tangible and useful suggestions for
addressing the communications challenges and opportunities that your specific community may
be facing. 

To sign up, please fill out the following short form: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/G7NHCT8

**30-minute slots will be available in the morning and afternoon on Thursday, February
12th.
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From: Natalie Wight
To: Devon Viehman
Subject: Re: Online Form Submittal: Email Devon Viehman
Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 3:47:08 PM

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

On Jan 8, 2026, at 1:22 PM, noreply@civicplus.com wrote:

﻿

Email Devon Viehman

Email Content: Hi Ms Viehman,
This email is to comment on an ongoing dangerous issue
regarding crosswalks in the Town of Jackson, WY. There are
many vehicles that aren't familiar with the abnormal street
system we have, like where the turn lane is, when a street
becomes one-way etc. Jackson has many of these odd
intersections like the wierd 5 way of FlatCreek Pearl Broadway
and a Parking Lot. Also Glenwood and Broadway and Willow and
Broadway. Just to name a few. :) These streets are busy with
traffic pedestrians, bicycles and in the summer the Stage Coach.
Please put a stoplight with a safe crosswalk light at Broadway
and Willow and also at Broadway and Glenwood. These are
dangerous and unsettling to both motorists and pedestrians. 

Thank you for your time. :)

Let me know how I can help with this issue.

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
Subject: Buckrail Daily: Pearl Ave. development scrutinized // Steve Aoki cakes audience // An anomalous December
Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 3:30:13 PM
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Today's news is brought to you by Teton Music School.
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“In the town of Jackson, temperatures were 12.2 degrees above average in
December, and it was also the wettest month in town since February 2017.”

December 2025 was the warmest on record for many locations in western
Wyoming.

Today's Top Stories

Planning Commission
recommends Council deny
Pearl Ave. development
Editor’s note: A previous version of this
story misspelled the name of Chairman
Thomas Smits. It has been corrected and
Buckrail regrets the error. JACKSON, Wyo.
— On Wednesday evening, the Town […]

SNAPPED: Steve Aoki returns
to The Center with beats, cakes
JACKSON, Wyo. — How about some cake to
accompany that dance music? EDM giant
Steve Aoki made a triumphant return to
Jackson on Wednesday night, playing to a
packed house at Center […]

Surveillance camera contract to
be reviewed
JACKSON, Wyo. — At the Monday Town
Council meeting, a motion was passed
unanimously to address amending the
contract between the Town and Flock
Safety. The contract, which resulted in the
installation […]
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Free guided snowshoe hikes
back at GTNP
GRAND TETON NATIONAL PARK —
Winter visitors to the Tetons have a unique
opportunity to step into history. Grand
Teton National Park (GTNP) has announced
the return of ranger-led snowshoe hikes this
[…]

State reps Yin, Provenza bring
‘listening sessions’ to Jackson
tonight
JACKSON, Wyo. — Two Democrat
Wyoming state representatives are
continuing their series of “listening
sessions” with an event in Jackson this
evening. The discussion, featuring Mike Yin
(Teton County) and Karlee Provenza […]

December 2025 was
anomalously warm, and also
wet, across Western Wyoming
JACKSON, Wyo. – December 2025 was the
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warmest on record for many locations in
Western Wyoming. In the town of Jackson,
temperatures were […]

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail St. John’s Health announces
first baby born in new year
JACKSON, Wyo. — St. John’s Health (SJH)
has announced the arrival of the first baby
born in 2026! According to a Monday
Facebook post by SJH, baby boy Connor was
born to […]

‘Attacks on public lands’ spur
creation of Wyo PAC led by
hunters, anglers
WYOMING — In light of the many
attempted incursions on public lands last
year, a group of sportsmen and women in
Wyoming are banding together to form a
political action committee (PAC) […]
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Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail City of Victor invites public to
open house on proposed
wastewater treatment facility
By City of Victor

Teton Music School workshops
invite adults to write songs this
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winter
By Teton Music School Teton Music
School

Photo: Mountain Academy Discover Mountain Academy’s
Jackson Campus this January
By Sponsored by Teton Science Schools

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Christmas tree composting
available with two free options
By Sponsored by Teton County Solid
Waste & Recycling
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Jobs of the Week – December 18

More Recent Articles

Reid Rasner announces campaign for Hageman’s U.S. House seat

Weather window, athlete roster announced for Kings & Queens

History museum to host free talk on legendary Teton guide Paul Petzoldt

SNAPPED: Bighorn sheep peruse rocky terrain in Gros Ventre

HAVE SOME COMMUNITY NEWS?

- Email us at tips@buckrail.com - Message us on Facebook - Submit News
on our website -
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From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 1:22 PM
To: Devon Viehman <DViehman@jacksonwy.gov>
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Natalie Wight Email Devon Viehman

Email Devon Viehman Email Content:Hi Ms Viehman, This email is to comment on an ongoing dangerous issue regarding crosswalks in the Town of Jackson, WY. There are many vehicles that aren't familiar with the abnormal street system we have, like where the turn lane is, when a
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

mailto:wightnatalie@gmail.com


Your State: WY

Your Zip Code: 83001

 

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

http://www.jacksonwy.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=10466&categoryID=0&formID=239&displayType=0&dateRange=0&sortFieldID=0&sortAscending=false&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f239%3fcategoryID%3d12


From: Evan Scolnick
To: Devon Viehman
Subject: Re: Online Form Submittal: Email the Town Council
Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 2:53:07 PM

Devon,
 Im under the impression that you have close ties to both the Senior Moose and Youth

Hockey. Is there another member of the council that I can copy on this email. This is nothing major
and more of a curiosity question on how the rink is intended to be run. However this is a small town
and I want to tread lightly and remain anonymous as far as CMI and youth hockey are concerned. 

Thanks Again,
 Evan 

On Jan 6, 2026, at 10:35 AM, noreply@civicplus.com wrote:

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
mailto:DViehman@jacksonwy.gov
https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.f8zNMlLm1bQh7j4s_UaiJu0Hzmk46blfboX99iKiiLf8PVwF1kTGNjmLyeP-Y-brMO7RjDqJNlpQkDrZ5GuCs3gAzZknWgt4f5o7VOblALdSckfqzdIOwE2hUKSp7YqJUOLPX6V72egJJhsuVqFtQGIldm_TgsPV82MeKkgnZop1lh-ZILefBMl0DnHaXHWmmM6B-_E55v6OSbC348AmZQLVNKlBt5S1GLwNPAcJBBnAiQ5MDLexbW6r_w81Ja3Tnx3CMOAZGeXdy896VoCTiGz1YhpnahbYwcTQyfqOy_MNsJns88ra1oDs1j_1XXEG7DUuxzU2CwOytJ61rqcMfA.8pBIApr99IVwRcXa.RFkaHjDClEuekgOIxfFG95Q1NBKirVA9XNNLqK2tALcm17fCEjF6HM7uXFDAFNr5WpebP_FCeie5OVE42nBzYKxCuH8YWIKNt8yyy4jHLPUe0W0_7T6CENlcwxuwCy61aoc9esdmdoK2afHZyHRlgydFK6qZ5rk3NfPizi9QMwk3FjzOaGJ2k0U6j-eem8_jM_jwo5oVfjukgu0dHyk7eSfNpMb6YMn5N6lw4l0R0aw8SHjETpBpGG7X0dCCPUXCqCKGJvaTuWI4lv1t2BcxKJXe9gKg5ivknJKKI5k7mCPRtqgzmeQkBakxxFsTWaMX0XQLApD2kdJJl6Nn7DqlUoFiBJfdY-RKpKwPZMHWUhpLdf8japzRhCvBL1SnzliMdTWyi9SJaUKprB6d_8MENqHoU5x1i4vcxKlSzd-rrwfAznN-leUBfW5G2gonU7IBUpkyes5ituIm9gg7r3-vlzWvZ-GgybAvdG7Rn4nbSD-m6XMvPXWpZLgR5cq6TDtqYCTGv7XNq2-Za9QL2Fc0KnfWsTN_CjxNeP2ubPupaNpFe6cHlSoFPsohijhLrABaoWoyqzNxkrhDV0p0Vt2RyRa5AYFeEAAMYrSCGxcWiaV05Mn6GUjZogueEtlfVBEeBT5RiXRwx2xpxaUfIUhDFAmNM5ZaHIexxR4NpLET1CpYNZAFTN1b-qgK1e_6AcBTN4zNpIxfkr1pD1k3T9FbxlPNTOAmnM1dbGlBmv8TZhVgE-bst2hmewiQ_gny1IcC6YqjbXC0Dog6uKwnJt25bO14yILQswPxLsHz3pvPIkgH2E80lJwRpVBBQvp4.1gkjllLTh4oHsG2d-h3oiA%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback
mailto:evanjhwy@gmail.com


Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

http://www.jacksonwy.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=10451&categoryID=0&formID=112&displayType=0&dateRange=0&sortFieldID=0&sortAscending=false&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f112%3fcategoryID%3d12


From: Climate Mayors
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Climate Mayors Announces 2026 Leadership Team
Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 2:51:24 PM

Climate Mayors Announces 2026
Leadership Team

Dear Climate Mayors,

Today, Climate Mayors announced its new mayoral leadership team for 2026, reaffirming the
organization’s unwavering commitment to advancing local climate action across the United States.

mailto:rachel@climate-mayors.org
mailto:AJorgensen@jacksonwy.gov
https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.alfgmhgkszeTt2Obh67lpa43d6T198XVHM18IDPzyfF_oI_gzjqWwdMRuyBYjyA1V1mEFPgNDjU3Hb5mm3NwvBskQILuPvXumZWlQ4c4mhrRU_Zl9dYbx-2yXgD3Fc216J5uKp_3bevmTesOGejWXc9YhcfYbO7YHiOUZxRfc_7-XLKM6d4sIFXgPv0CNLWwv0JET_4dNNDpkBouE_tT_Q5N1q8ICe-X24G1kE775I57QZ0H0RLBScC-huMh1Nkh344rLWB5PTAAh6lMGFMqspjXRUZhJyfmPhynf6fsWvCkMOF6XXj6ziXX1dznldn_wXOEmDrlMb2wbPS-0j6e_A.iBxBVjxXmDxDvrhG.17O6R0NanFo9KTo0VlsS0OwyXo6S3UVNgLd88auwp6kUsOttQRT-Ea5F_bqKa9EQtuOiZk_x_InuePPmjnYQQ2XKuCywEwWbql2k3aeiHvYHBJweoUzN2VIivZ8H2iBUWn6IyQOXihAskDwQnZbSIA-FXXedr8RGOBj22Dxd9yPz2tyyF4_smVZWGkT01VY45C467ZlvDpfMUxz8gog1A1Jqz_wL1eOIkzLqKlcyQIECr4GI7ogo34y86fEeX52cDhLfdlXQPr0v8A9Q0nMdsN3AFFQvQ0C-kPFQRYv6o9RKmXiIyjvZtTwbkFGCtyPzBeyIK39mIbjsCtvl1V6qtFvkHzFcDBeNh5-8pNHOhb8B0aUl8oMJA8i9vP0DRBUlY11JL-C6JLS4eClMMNyo7QspobsUXPpW9mbYGH6SkAzfuxL7gyZJ20mj-Yf6-DDuXQPlj1wH6DyB_bHeV16AEQQaY2BINHd_QzuM-p65Yx17ZywUoIks2X_coSgskkhkdnrVq8oLF4iYNlXbyr3ii4ZSjlHMAnGba7KqFKvWsBuuwx5SFKsBfu_RQsYNF12H_-Mo9vKD-9MQKkuQCz0Ja7kGAZHhw1b7ThjL_P0QDMIDseO85yQB6zZyFSf8BpnOQX4JKXKx6yqp2uxDMBkpksKFvt5QftReB0yGiFfHagzPjeNLFEJyMrDm8Lg8lFJxDuT74WoGfbgYVxTlHneF5SkG0rERPuf5JBDN4mAKncHbtjKOoGNv5-vwO-VznOIy9Cs-1JuyjG_giK_pSYw8zh4f790_av0PXQXoZc8u0rLg3biOZ7QPH6y0V1OLKSDhKpo.QqIC_gXqR0ErjdsmJ7OoCA%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback
https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/track/click?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=6d3112b220&e=dc1a4ff97c


Watch the introductory press conference here. The incoming leadership will collaborate with the
Climate Mayors Steering Committee and broader network to make progress on the coalition’s 2026
objectives to improve affordability, expand nature based solutions, highlight success stories, and
emphasize how local governments continue to serve as a key partner for their communities.

Mayor Kate Gallego of Phoenix guided Climate Mayors with strength and poise through a
presidential transition, leading with clarity in times of adversity and uncertainty. As she concludes
her distinguished term as Chair, Climate Mayors is grateful for her continued support as Chair
Emerita. Looking ahead, Mayor Lauren McLean of Boise assumes the role of Chair in 2026,
carrying forward this vital work. Mayor McLean, who previously served as Vice-Chair, brings
extensive experience in local climate leadership to her new position. Joining her as Vice-Chairs are
Mayor Andre Dickens of Atlanta and Mayor Barbara Buffaloe of Columbia, Missouri. Climate
Mayors is also pleased to welcome six new mayors to its Steering Committee, further strengthening
its ability to drive climate solutions at the local level.

To promote this exciting announcement, we are sharing suggested language and graphics to use
on your social media channels. Please remember to tag and use #ClimateMayors in your posts so
that we can amplify your content! As always, don't hesitate to reach out with any questions.

Direct links to content:

Incoming leadership team press release

Chair McLean Instagram Video

Twitter/X

Bluesky

https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/track/click?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=d39a070404&e=dc1a4ff97c
https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/track/click?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=37d07fbd14&e=dc1a4ff97c
https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/track/click?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=3e0f1fde3a&e=dc1a4ff97c
https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/track/click?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=b9872fa175&e=dc1a4ff97c
https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/track/click?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=fdaa5052e9&e=dc1a4ff97c
https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/track/click?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=f178b4a7f3&e=dc1a4ff97c
https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/track/click?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=53668ad105&e=dc1a4ff97c


LinkedIn

Press Conference Video

Leadership team handles to tag:

@boisemayor

@andreforatlanta

@BarbaraBuffaloe

@MayorGallego

Twitter/X/Bluesky:

 Congratulations to @boisemayor, @andreforatlanta, and @ColumbiaMO’s Mayor Buffaloe
on stepping into #ClimateMayors leadership for 2026! Grateful for Mayor Gallego’s dedicated
service as Chair & excited to build on this momentum.

Learn more: https://www.climatemayors.org/post/new-leadership-2026 

  Honoring Mayor Gallego’s leadership as Chair of #ClimateMayors & welcoming the new
2026 leadership team! Excited to work with Mayors @boisemayor, @andreforatlanta, &
@BarbaraBuffaloe as we continue driving climate progress in our communities.

Learn more: https://www.climatemayors.org/post/new-leadership-2026 

@climatemayors just announced new leadership ‼I’m excited to work alongside Chair
@boisemayor & Vice-Chairs @andreforatlanta & @BarbaraBuffaloe on our 2026 goals of
ensuring our cities are resilient, safe, and sustainable communities for all.
https://www.climatemayors.org/post/new-leadership-2026   

LinkedIn:

 Congratulations to Mayor Lauren McLean (Boise), Mayor Andre Dickens (Atlanta), and
Mayor Barbara Buffaloe (Columbia, MO) as they take the helm of Climate Mayors for 2026!

A heartfelt thank you to Mayor Kate Gallego for her outstanding leadership and vision as
Chair. I’m proud to be part of this network and to work alongside these fellow mayors united

https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/track/click?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=dfbd589586&e=dc1a4ff97c
https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/track/click?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=bf8cbe41eb&e=dc1a4ff97c
https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/track/click?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=044898e0ee&e=dc1a4ff97c
https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/track/click?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=bbc74c95a3&e=dc1a4ff97c
https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/track/click?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=4ba694aca6&e=dc1a4ff97c


in advancing climate solutions for affordable and resilient communities.

#ClimateMayors2026 #ClimateLeadership #ThankYouMayorGallego
https://www.climatemayors.org/post/new-leadership-2026

Logo
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Climate Mayors
400 Capitol Mall
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Sacramento, CA 95814-4504
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From: Wyoming Association of Municipalities
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Communication/Technical Assistance "help desk" sessions at Winter Conference
Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 2:08:59 PM

 

﻿Call to Action!

Sign up for technical assistance at the WAM Winer Conference!

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
 

mailto:checchi@wyomuni.org
mailto:AJorgensen@jacksonwy.gov
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From: Glen Freitag
To: Glen Freitag
Subject: Special Announcement from Western Sky Pyrotechnics!
Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 1:38:11 PM

This July 4th,
Let us help your city or town celebrate our nation's 250th! 

www.westernskypyrotechnics.com

If you’re not the right contact, we’d appreciate you forwarding this to the
appropriate city personnel.

For more information and to receive a bid for professional display fireworks,
please contact:

-- 
Glen Freitag
1.3 Division Manager, Pyrotech Professionals, LLC
d.b.a. Western Sky Pyrotechnics
Powell, Wyoming 82435
Cell: 307-349-9665

mailto:glen@westernpyroenterprises.com
mailto:glen@westernpyroenterprises.com
https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.M9p9RI1oAc6EaDe99VKQiQ135fvpUUy7Sp7o6JBT_AjW78Te4JpWbdmPO7TcNjwaddO_jQhFQq3ZZvtDKo-4HVKM6y8aUZ87OLRhXinnyzPrgvBoj-4S9qOVj7XSKCODujwlWOLjE5nEOdnYrO7QsHrUp8KIX0e7qOKzJHsvCBNQc7N5tNfHXXilXDnhOcpqTSXS4Pc02mgKSpMk8WmsWbmiVM-rZIGQH7-HPu-UGUxw2SDAdjKOTyfNHXPfvVFtZdEC-0pfv7NL97lGTl78_qkl85EW0f17DwvGkp5EnLYYYE4By_wA3racbIxK-V0Q_OMFvEaq_0zmkszmXL89Hw.ijcwv7QYTES5MeBe.BBlgxghb10DzVAMIZtwq9X-FO66G5iIjx_JQtdHVxbRN9RaIK4ZtbLlhY7cIKlCiE5uaI_A678Oa-O8KArSZUR-FZdaLBp8q-GtS-HMngrKrx3iKBidVZE88YHXl8GzkyfMQtATwx7zrQugbwAOhYePozbw_lbsxYN4NUTvinaue9a2Awngd05dnAzKqBS8MA3CzyattqJ2K7K2t7Q7N3WmUAU7CBMCqKjm7k19zR-jnZwWuJVPhV7MXh4O6EZSJce80cKj_zBL5Epm9EBpnR1MEg4vp41oCB82DpFFFmguIBDKBSjiqN8aUQUdS1PnyuMQWyl-ksPKfxj7eILKtKwITY54Ds-ySxVv1plF2HR0i9N68ZUjIJmTjNOm7SV7Y02V-B6UDYbR_FAjfOCgIfOGp5j0j2N7PZEqIZTd5ScGmeZrO8OvTLBd6kLvAMdUC7jPPSqVSWPSAYbPHe0cSW3tqi43P89fYK9arZyE4LwSH9_GX3yLZi7zKMkMs2jjwrMQmKzlZhGmtYKFGNESv3eDOD7Q0zZ9_loy_HKqXNF_zUJW3J73NSAPIFVl5LNgr8dxgH1e32CmEr8Px1n75MF1H8vNOHkNTWK6fC8jF4Sk8OT8UrXJOq1UCB3y4Ne3aFWTUyrLkVEux6bstfoTSV8WjbPMHuGAJ0kNxQ3EZkXcHMOSdB8mPHw-F0DkU2zqpBDNbOdUNj5JJyfhLnZa2n-DoSJT9pTvUjdV5uWYvF-SXwCggt8LOHoKjMg1kNhx47tO3BM-ZQjTsvKyp9V5ONzAuLyUlf-HUzIvllsuGZT7TouIw-QfRqhVjKFBOGuWmF9S28w21EdQ6pmo8h7Q.KsscBaYzt3wuk-hNsDSZXA%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback
http://www.westernskypyrotechnics.com/


WhatsApp: 1-307-349-9665, Glen Freitag
WeChat: 1-307-349-9665, Glen Freitag

Glen@westernpyroenterprises.com

www.pyrotechprofessionalsllc.com
www.westernskypyrotechnics.com

Follow us on YouTube!
https://www.youtube.com/@WesternSkyPyrotechnics

mailto:Glen@westernpyroenterprises.com
http://www.pyrotechprofessionalsllc.com/
http://www.westernskypyrotechnics.com/
https://www.youtube.com/@WesternSkyPyrotechnics


From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Natalie Wight Email Arne Jorgensen
Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 1:29:16 PM

Email Arne Jorgensen

Email Content: Hi Mr Jorgensen,
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
https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.lHUR0DHSs_MqBVqTTPavO38HQum04loTy9CLcUuJwOc9gwM-TRJ1PvcES0cNI_0gh7nJx44U9V8xPyaTO2ZNHKeZ5kAlFE-b7J6uadcUZnzv9YjMw4S3pbmw8lTPKtMNOy1NxMMYokJjJLmiW-0_2Xv6UOEOK9AZ3Qvw2-4hOGTjHwzJ6xX6iw8cIHB0NuzE2pYUNvQiAwdatKMDP0cBGv82mAc4tYjtkqF7B0fPE0_W04kSuPqFLCxqqUX2xzJU86t4LLoKvpY1QH6LZJ3QGsHJaBlciJsUrC8XzmsNXsl5IzQG1DF7DaIvWeT1xMk6FIlwTx74qkGUNDQMlGpb5Q.Rq-DiabxAzQyHld2._LBDp50nqPFtFaesbkJLcc7xsKU30bm_mi4Xe04X_yAEgRUeO2D-yLpAvJEpDhR6p9OG6S8Wia3BqMWDPlMaRdXdygENTFZg0B8jWi6gcsIA5O6yAammwmXexoQdPh9qcWj346aCXdb2M16stHf669nVK6BqfLIc2HLejFHX_TPUxxD7SY2rT8qQoCfC2GAmOOOwMA3LFn9yOxAQLNr1vKR3yziFUU9kuRU7HQniasSNRq2s_lhPYNk5emvJ-61HqBxhFCxdxTWrgYtrn2PTUDtkc6SxyJN5Vq5uTy7toxFYQoiZcFYrVLmCgcfmYmRafvVrzGlLyrGDCWqlV0mEgS5QmTJHCisMmUOS0dpr8M4GSshiZbxCnzYU9UwwWX1SEMVDsiKg46dafpvUmTe0WU--nCpkD9Vvc2bRJJsZ1FyuwKuLcfrFceXALxfNQN1aJUPqcbmg6YekAGR320x-7s7LTZ4xzuo9NRvu2_5Y5P1_uLrUBWE2H6RkHhOKuZZ0i-JB5zvK47toY6b1gF-FwRXrzh2jSlklVi8JIKgqMfcOlirkgh_xg56WF9mWbXMPrBJXaiDzbE9qdgfireY3OwB71yK-O4q4RPIeH4rl0C3eIO629ZtsK96qhQrKG6L8G50M8Sv1k7z9qdEYmf0Gijl1S3q0mQy46cbCRk_LRWMqiqYxCRUL_y3d1qnsCWZbU8Vc7BJ4K4WycPUFT5bnE8QxAwJldknR9IQFmLhCi94oKY-yp_43E3dB7Fx235ZJKOIQD7LdIULMUt9RslrgoXqgTOkjoxCudraD3QSHrKMOx12QyrOSfZ7gZew.kgK6kMvIWW1w4-lsmtq_9Q%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback
mailto:wightnatalie@gmail.com
http://www.jacksonwy.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=10469&categoryID=0&formID=83&displayType=0&dateRange=0&sortFieldID=0&sortAscending=false&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f83%3fcategoryID%3d12


From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Jonathan Schechter
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Natalie Wight Email Jonathan Schechter
Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 1:27:48 PM

Email Jonathan Schechter

Email Content: Hi Mr Schechter,
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

Your Phone Number: 8013768182

Your Email Address: wightnatalie@gmail.com

Your City: Jackson

Your State: WY

Your Zip Code: 83001

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

mailto:wightnatalie@gmail.com
mailto:JSchechter@jacksonwy.gov
https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.eoWKiHTR3UDTyf7zxqAlzNz7K3VYh0WH8Xz9UtfMrzu7BxW_S-UKKxIFIf8311vOp2TzIfWnXJJjb0wvQrAEfD-JTRo6E3Of4AsJJx195_gv6Ei9hhHS2GvzZzhiOwlGXrYtAzLe3L_GE2eL_dNGX2VaMTFx2ZY2bBlhUYWxgTR9HtBFPg-RRsB5DYQ7Hs4ZBknZp38tMjFQIC8dOT9H0FZcvjsgeQk3YchqlTd-SgIOB7QFdkoSFyFeYtoPUHYgQa1Ybiupnl3CLrxjhvjyHQ-TJP0Et4GBxEHkeIM6b7f2owanQCKLWjd7Zep55OtI38IjBd_FHYhLh6Tvc79_-w.oYZZZTN1Ql22hbCz.8ktxilxHixENJkC5l5Q8bOz_d-zL2bxiHZdOGpX-X5RcWqRUA9p9wQ8ndy6vBVF_1l6blZvJwrXLT9RQcFqHEMlDLsrIwDHxliw1wHbh1lMjtS645oWd_zLvxPnFzO19XRRQ_xl-Jj4Vhr080jjYexspKBZIAYpR654Vll5uwiG_09rlWy8PqkRfj_YzUizX1u40BrCPWpcIWNebeEtFW-sgyMplVHlz0qRzZPm8Ks3A5uBGwDKOFlvt2Z1wepMP0Mo4ECZ-meduzNmXfDj9QQoJa3E9dgli4VPVkeAWUtFet2KISIvi-m3NsNP4QrZiHLlCGpPyXRErztAPametNYo8THvzguqbHLKOwxv2g2KyoZFJd1abT53AdzXzDHGc34KtIYGjYSCGo6DqXQMMgHg3A9WoeAOshMrB_TttBsJf9PX2GA75TujTPayDjC2KsQOpy6-URTJEYNI-BdJ1V5AoXtYafmhz8DCmilKCEjuV1DYzq-XpSCXuv5NDO7wlBIGWLJVhrkCORuwwnAvaCbuiRwKQ7qECtBIUktWWvVXadrAaCwcsaaD51uzA31TP8Y9sGbSLL5hSnYlZtPfTbKhxGPFUhI0yuRYFtBTtwHc1aaq9Qfu77YpEhRZafJvNVsMsTlhqY_72F-ndmZcipTLz_zDFgVXMA-J_HwwOd_8ajDIiYX0voBjBMVWEOxaJxTSWZ6vrBaQ2_T9okmcdsG185kpfIf8a-VRWh16-IMEimy9-NBv_KZuGQWPNWtBSfZypJs1h4kStieeiphykHmvkE_iCJ00R0FCnO7_wraNu3wzA6KuAXMzS3CNLirRK.nxYLmXT8VmQAhs8heLx_pg%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback
mailto:wightnatalie@gmail.com
http://www.jacksonwy.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=10468&categoryID=0&formID=152&displayType=0&dateRange=0&sortFieldID=0&sortAscending=false&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f152%3fcategoryID%3d12


From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Kevin Regan
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Natalie Wight Email Kevin Regan
Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 1:20:31 PM

Email Kevin Regan

Email Content: Hi Mr Regan,
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
https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.n1Rt7LR09SqeuY08wQK94zbTpO3xJW5Oxwgi8eY1ZZ8r8HqEcNk0Z0Gq789feTbep0v5m3PSYL9hIvVC1BNF8t81dRUGCxEPkFYW0CqJo6y92x6lRLXfpLCneiOkOXbEVKlbTBErwdEOAPwaeR9le4KKk6EzY9F-quNjTyTSIteVD1oLzonpmKnKOGrk4TJTcd4aSahG91ZYFUh_zPA1ZHT6ZIX_cDLoD74VdHRKiWrHOpdU2-OUlrfcU4AaEtscLMmeh5HEe8C09w3JvU1dJM3MBXf2ypVip2ikqkEwy_Ns5YaGfjxiadQ6tQqGEyk9JBlJi7tHIlqg7KERbj7HVw.Y8Jj84KlFOCNBIxL.-7SEZvM8VWfIqDSaA6IQzkrYTCjY3gejYvRDIZbyPtRaU7GXoDk4hzLVB4UN1RzCLGgmPjq3klcKULMgtpkBfYvZMy3GOdMQLL3nQUI5AWVcqS9F0JpRFN_oYUExFZuTXaciQ4EOR6_PD5OMFf-rUBF8b5ag5Anc-tcH8jOy0AA2CnfU5LTRKqXf-LL9AQbXu8EUPxtBf5F5Msvrks6a0F7cRHa5cQEaEkC0BplSFsegvKvabAN2KDNNBhsFDwOUi0WWdiDiE9Qr9q2G0ZG6vIPufKm2bAJEvSUYIU8AMMxTI0kmTTex7m4QeqNLKi5ySYZpNWjwCD7SNKY1YZf7c4U6zFvR2LQvvq08M2VT55ENkx_Mx_zB6dH3I6Yn-_xdXWJ72Q3vfEKMsh5J8ZkV1CynC36E1zKJrA6jNTK1OP0AN49ohQuc0f3XmKICLioK3vVhpqQA2cED6k9ec_rezobitfh1j70i-ayPo-kjArRi42XnPYXlQK9oNT_Q3-rfiIBawoRFn0cWh8NgGvXvM8Fa0oyHMq7NWT5ZAxcsv1KaDDh5akZ2SZ0xodRpA785UZ69kbo9iwltNaDn0CI48O4lwDFagcxJdrLgseH70di2MB5oFMny4FoBhdESy6AhSINUGRrbZppieB_s3sI1-LBL6jPsDd5chowS65UK9TQK5AnCdUgg7aGiamo3YowwPOA3LIut_NUY6_os9KXWWR70t2-zdw6yA0jS1NCcsAVj7J5qT6d0xC-_rMm-M4wL03WA-D_HSH9FXyFlKCib-V2PgIM_qqmlBodsaxN_DNHMYaw1FA.wMzs2nTM6kJKHdCldmHQ6Q%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback
mailto:wightnatalie@gmail.com
http://www.jacksonwy.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=10465&categoryID=0&formID=240&displayType=0&dateRange=0&sortFieldID=0&sortAscending=false&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f240%3fcategoryID%3d12


From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Natalie Wight Email Alyson Spery
Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 1:18:58 PM

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

Yes it's me, Natalie. :)
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
Subject: Ashley"s WAM email is working
Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 12:19:13 PM

 

Ashley's WAM email is working; Please do not open this email with the PDF attachment.
Please see image below: If you received this please delete

immediately!

 

Wyoming Association of Municipalities | 315 W. 27th Street | Cheyenne, WY 82001 US
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From: Taylor Phillips
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Re: Chamber of Commerce Mixer Invitation
Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 11:19:55 AM

Hey Arne,

Hope parents are well down in AZ.

Talk soon

photo
Founder, WYldlife for Tomorrow 
Taylor Phillips 

Owner: Jackson Hole EcoTour Adventures 
www.EcoTourAdventures.com 
www.TheWyldlifeFund.org/Wyldlife-For-Tomorrow/ 
307-690-2602
P.O. 10872 Jackson, Wy 83002 
Board of Directors Wyoming Office of Tourism 

Board of Directors Wyoming Outdoor Recreation Business Alliance 
Board of Directors The WYldlife Fund 
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On Jan 5, 2026, at 8:10 AM, Taylor Phillips <taylor@jhecotouradventures.com>
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wrote:

﻿
Hi Arne, Happy holidays! I hope you had a great holiday season
and are easing into the new year.

We’re excited to invite you to a Chamber of Commerce
Mixer on January 8th at 5:00 p.m. at our office:

1300 Carroll Lane
Jackson, WY

This event is a small way for us to say thank you to our
community for 18 years of support at EcoTour Adventures. We
feel incredibly grateful to be part of such an awesome and
engaged community, and we’d love for you to join us for some
food, drinks, and good conversation.

If you know folks in your circle who would benefit from learning
more about EcoTour Adventures, please bring them along,  all
are welcome.

Hope to see you there!

<Chamber Mixer EcoTour Adventures 1:8:2026.jpg>

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
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Housing Perspectives 

Federal Assistance Programs Help Mitigate
the Worst of the Housing Crisis

Thursday, January 8, 2026 |  Peyton Whitney , Alexander Hermann , Chris
Herbert , Whitney Airgood-Obrycki

 
Housing affordability challenges are pervasive across the country. In 2023, a
record-high 22.6 million renter households—half of all renters—were cost
burdened, meaning they spent more than 30 percent of their income on rent
and utilities. When households spend more on rent, they have less to spend on
everything else including food, childcare, clothing, transportation, and
healthcare.…

Read Full Blog »
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From: CCL Weekly Briefing
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: The results are in…
Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 5:28:50 PM

 

Kicking off 2026 strong; upcoming permitting reform trainings

Click to view this email in a browser.

  Citizens' Climate Lobby  

    Weekly Briefing, Jan. 7, 2026
   

 
   
 

We reached our year-end
fundraising goal!
Citizens’ Climate officially reached our goal of $1.25
million in fundraising donations on December 31,
right before the start of the new year. That means
we’re entering 2026 set up for success! This year
we’ll be able to equip volunteers like you with even better training and coordinate more
strategic mobilizations than ever before. All of that helps us advance good climate policy in
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Congress.

And we’re already seeing challenges where we can step up this year. Just before the holidays,
the Trump administration canceled a number of offshore wind projects — which had already
been approved — showing the need for certainty measures in a permitting reform package.
And this month, Congress is in the midst of a funding process that could affect climate
research. CCL staff are hard at work preparing guidance and action tools you can use to make
a difference on these important issues.

We’re deeply grateful to everyone who made our year-end success possible. If you haven’t yet
had a chance to give, we invite you to start the year with a gift that ensures Earth’s lobbying
team has the resources to respond quickly, mobilize effectively, and push climate solutions
forward in Congress throughout 2026.

Donate Today

 

In other news this week:

The Clean Competition Act: On Dec. 17, 2025, several Democrats in the Senate and
House re-introduced the Clean Competition Act. This bill would enact a carbon border
adjustment mechanism (CBAM) and also include a domestic carbon price. We have
endorsed the bill and appreciate the ways it helps to advance the conversation on
CBAMs. 

You can share news of the bill on Bluesky or X, and for more on the topic of CBAMs, catch
up on Dr. Danny Richter’s Fall Conference presentation, “More Carbon Pricing Around
the World.”
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Take action this week
If you have a little time: Build momentum for a Fix Our Forests floor vote. There’s just one
day left to hit our goal of 5,000 contacts to senators in support of the Fix Our Forests Act.
Remember, the bill has already passed in the House and passed the Senate Agriculture
Committee last fall with a strong bipartisan vote. Next, it will be up for consideration by the full
Senate. Send your Senator a message to let them know about the bill’s progress and voice
your support!

If you have more time: Attend this Saturday’s Monthly Meeting. Kick off the year with a
State of the Organization message from CCL leaders, celebrating our recent fundraising
milestones, sharing leadership updates, and previewing where things stand as we begin 2026.
CCL Vice President of Field Operations Brett Cease will also debut BRIDGE —Building
Relationships in Dialogue, Growth, and Engagement — our robust new relational advocacy
training program designed to strengthen your communication skills and deepen your
relationships with congressional offices in the year ahead. Plan to tune in this Saturday at 1
p.m. ET / 10 a.m. PT.
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Featured: CCL Kalamazoo
 

Mary Ann Renz, who co-leads CCL Kalamazoo with Deb Freiman, rallied the CCL Kalamazoo
chapter to create a group fundraiser in support of CCL's Year-End Fundraiser last month. They
set a goal to raise $1,000, and they succeeded, finishing December with $1,135 raised!
Fundraising can be tough, but Mary Ann and her chapter stayed committed because of all the
ways they "get their money's worth" from CCL — from tools and scripts to easily contact
Congress, to national events and calls that offer education and empowerment.

As they head into 2026, CCL Kalamazoo is planning for lots of outreach through tabling, film
screenings, and midterm campaign season activities. "We plan to organize get-togethers with
candidates for Congress in our district, viewing the events as opportunities to talk about our
shared concerns about climate change and our support for effective bipartisan climate
solutions," Mary Ann says. 

The chapter will also work alongside two other CCL groups in their congressional district. After
a successful roundtable event last spring and a social event at a winery in the fall (pictured
above), they're excited to keep collaborating and amplifying their voices to Congress.

Keep up the great work, CCL Kalamazoo!

CCL has over 350 chapters across the country. Find your local chapter today and get plugged
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in.

Upcoming trainings
 

1/8: Introduction to Permitting Reform Basics - What are “permitting” and
“permitting reform,” and why does CCL consider it such an important climate solution?
Join CCL's VP of Government Affairs Jenn Tyler and Research Manager Dana Nuccitelli
to learn the answers to these questions and why CCL is leaning into permitting reform
as the key climate policy solution of 2026. Join us!

1/15: Understanding the Permitting Reform Landscape - Permitting reform is a
complex topic that touches on many politically sensitive topics including the National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), judicial reforms, and federal involvement in interstate
project permitting processes. Join Jenn Tyler and Dana Nuccitelli to learn about the
permitting players, politics, problems, and how and why CCL is engaging in this
challenging landscape. Join us!

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
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From: Brad Hovinga
To: Arne Jorgensen
Cc: Cheyenne Stewart
Subject: Feedground Management Action Plan Stakeholder Meeting
Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 4:59:55 PM

Hi Arne,

Happy New Year!

We are beginning to engage with stakeholders regarding the Jackson Feedground Management
Action Plan (FMAP). I wanted to reach out for your input on the best way to coordinate with
the Town of Jackson.

We are flexible and happy to meet in a way works best for you:

1. Meeting individually with you and any interested Town Council members.
2. Meeting with you or your designee to relay the discussion to others in town government.

Please let me know your thoughts and availability to discuss the Jackson FMAP. If it is easier,
feel free to call me at 307-699-3948.

Thank you, and I look forward to our discussion,
Brad
-- 

 

Brad Hovinga
Jackson Regional Supervisor

Wyoming Game and Fish Department
Phone: (307) 249-5825
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From: Buckrail
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Buckrail Daily: New public lands-focused PAC // Yellowstone redesigning North Entrance Road // Bighorn sheep in Gros Ventre
Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 3:41:59 PM
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The Center presents Steve Aoki 

Today's news is brought to you by The Center.
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“Our goal is to inform the public with facts about the past and current political
landscapes as it relates to public lands. We want our committee to provide clear

and necessary information about candidates and legislation.”

A new political action committee aims to educate Wyoming voters about
candidates based on their support for public lands.

Today's Top Stories

‘Attacks on public lands’ spur
creation of Wyo PAC led by
hunters, anglers
WYOMING — In light of the many
attempted incursions on public lands last
year, a […]

Reid Rasner announces
campaign for Hageman’s U.S.
House seat
WYOMING — Another candidate looking to
fill Wyoming’s sole seat in the U.S. House of
[…]

Weather window, athlete roster
announced for Kings & Queens
JACKSON, Wyo. — The royalty returns to
Corbet’s! On Wednesday, Jackson Hole
Mountain Resort (JHMR) […]
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History museum to host free
talk on legendary Teton guide
Paul Petzoldt
JACKSON, Wyo. — This Thursday, learn all
about how a 16-year-old kid from Idaho
became […]

SNAPPED: Bighorn sheep
peruse rocky terrain in Gros
Ventre
Editor’s Note: A previous version of this
article stated these sheep were seen on the
National Elk Refuge. They were actually
spotted in the Gros Ventre. Buckrail regrets
the error. JACKSON, Wyo. […]

Yellowstone plans North
Entrance Road redesign; public
invited to weigh in
YELLOWSTONE NATIONAL PARK
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— Following 2022’s historic flood in
Yellowstone National Park (YNP), the
National Park Service (NPS) and Federal
Highway Administration are devising
reconstruction plans for the park’s North
Entrance Road. That […]

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail TCD conservation grant
program to accept project
applications until Feb.
JACKSON, Wyo. — The Teton Conservation
District (TCD) has announced that it is
accepting applications for its annual
Partners in Conservation (PIC) grant
program from now until 5 p.m. on Feb. 1.
Applications […]

Free winter recreation day
returns to Turpin Meadows on
Sunday
MORAN, Wyo. — The time has come to
celebrate trails and recreation with Jackson
Hole Nordic Alliance’s annual free day to
test out winter equipment at Turpin
Meadow Ranch. According to JH […]
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Photo: Mountain Academy Discover Mountain Academy’s
Jackson Campus this January
By Sponsored by Teton Science Schools

Christmas tree composting
available with two free options
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Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail

By Sponsored by Teton County Solid
Waste & Recycling

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Documentary ‘399 Forever’ to
make its Wyoming debut at The
Center on Jan. 6
By Sponsored by Center for the Arts

Photo: The McPeak Group A closer look at 2440 N
Arrowleaf Lane in Wilson close
to Teton Pines
By Sponsored by The McPeak Group of
Jackson Hole Sotheby’s International
Realty
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Jobs of the Week – December 18

More Recent Articles

Town reminds residents of snow plowing policies, recommendations

Town, County agree to explore improvements for pedestrian safety

GTNP backcountry camping permits drop Wednesday morning

TCSAR’s free State of the Snowpack series to return for the winter season

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
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Cathy Bisiar Email Arne Jorgensen
Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 3:36:09 PM

Email Arne Jorgensen

Email Content: Dear Mayor Jorgensen,
Special Olympics Wyoming would like to invite you to briefly
speak at the Law Enforcement Torch Run on February 24, 2026,
to kick off State Winter Games in Jackson Hole, February 24-26.
We are thrilled to return to Jackson for some fierce and friendly
competition on the slopes of the Jackson Hole mountains.

The Law Enforcement Torch Run (LETR) symbolizes courage
and celebrates diversity, uniting communities and lighting the
way for acceptance and inclusion. Detective Heidi Schmidl from
Jackson PD is organizing a short torch run in downtown Jackson
to show law enforcement's support and highlight the talents
Special Olympics athletes share during games.

If your schedule permits, it would be an honor to have you speak
at the conclusion of the Torch Run in the Town Square at
approximately 2:15 PM on February 24th, welcoming the
athletes, coaches, volunteers, and families to Jackson. 

We look forward to hearing back from you at your earliest
convenience regarding your availability for this opportunity.
Thank you,
Cathy Bisiar
Director of Law Enforcement Torch Run for Special Olympics WY

Your Name: Cathy Bisiar

Your Company Name: Special Olympics Wyoming

Your Phone Number: 3072353062

Your Email Address: LETR@specialolympicswy.org

Your City: Casper

Your State: Wyoming

Your Zip Code: 82601

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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From: Chris Steinkamp
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: MT2030 Updates: First Webinar of The Year, & Sign-Up to Host Your Own Webinar
Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 1:24:44 PM

MT2030_Banners5

Webinar: Winter 2025/26
A Climate-Fueled Season
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Join us Thursday, January 14th for a timely look at early-season
snowpack across the Western U.S. We’ll unpack the unseasonable
weather so far, what the outlook suggests ahead, and how a warming
climate is shaping this winter.
 
The conversation will also explore early economic impacts in an iconic
mountain community and how local partners are supporting businesses
through uncertainty. Time will be reserved for audience Q&A.
 
Featured Speakers:

Morgan Mingle, Director of Sustainable Tourism, Park City
Daniel Swain, Climate Scientist, University of California, Davis
Shel Winkley, Meteorologist, Climate Central

Wednesday, January 14th
10:00 a.m. MT



REGISTER HERE

geothermal

Host A Webinar in 2026!
 
This year, MT2030 is launching a series of monthly webinars where
communities share real-world climate solutions already in action. 
By showcasing proven case studies, we can help other communities
replicate what works - saving months of planning and effort.
 
Do you have a climate solution successfully deployed in your
community that you’d be willing to share? 
 
If interested, please send a few details via the link below and we’ll
be in touch soon. Thank you!

https://d5j-wj04.na2.hubspotlinksstarter.com/Ctc/DQ+113/d5j-wj04/MXgGDJhMW44W75_1XD1W4SGPW28qdJZ5J0R-9N1f4_Yg3m2nnW7Y8-PT6lZ3nwVv8wj-5Jc46BW7YMkCK8T7lmxW4Pzywp3PK40DW99t4k51lWptkW893pcH1LQGKFVDPbf4515mSqMhYvq98jbz8W7J6z_Q6S9CyqN57J6F2-FnH5W54CPfW80B61fW5KRmcm1K7CsvW4DYfBK2qj89VW2BK8104yLs2VW99FS-77fDN-3W6PKHwj3c9rhwW3JGRSQ1-b2vlW3LqcSj8hfS_6W8hrJQP8KtTdjW4K1rtl23WCZVW6SJHJ82HJbDTW8wSmzH8Shv3_W30Lh078vVM2zW8mfX7B1NqvmhW3k-zxM6PM6VvW7WQfVJ2KQhPPW3sgxDV3vwdHKf7VLYFn04


Submit An Idea Here

Screenshot 2026-01-07 at 11.50.26 AM

The VPP Strategy: Securing Our
Community’s Energy Future

 
As traditional solar incentives evolve, communities need new, scalable
pathways to meet 2030 climate commitments. The U.S. Department of
Energy (DOE) and National Science Foundation have identified a critical
frontier: rooftop heat cables (snowmelt systems). Today, these systems
represent the largest uncontrolled load on the North American grid—and
one of the most immediate opportunities for decarbonization.

The DOE has coined the term FlexiWatt to describe the Powder Watts
impact, now recognized as the nation’s most powerful Virtual Power Plant

https://d5j-wj04.na2.hubspotlinksstarter.com/Ctc/DQ+113/d5j-wj04/MXgGDJhMW44W75_1XD1W4SGPW28qdJZ5J0R-9N1f4_X-3m2nnW7lCdLW6lZ3mlW5KmpZD2WRPt0W65Bt8J1X7WSDW7-LlLP8c-HVFW8SgHfq26SPWSW51TVP78bmRsqV6rtCr6hl4CRW7m0_421mB4tvW6D25qp5_xTZvW5Scv-x7Xp4GtW9lj9Jv2P03ljW7RNtyW3RHZmtW11LjkH6MlwG1W7-Ns_q4qsFRdW4gHVQ33bkrq3W3ZZWzN35hZlyW4YfWYd6RGT4DW2yRskX6wXQzxW8QmRw857z_m6W313yH19fsvZFVG-2jV2zsJJNW2lQHX15gj5R5W8RRC0k8Tv_R1W3wgk0r98t6rQVQVS2Z1X4jW7f6TJdHC04
https://d5j-wj04.na2.hubspotlinksstarter.com/Ctc/DQ+113/d5j-wj04/MXgGDJhMW44W75_1XD1W4SGPW28qdJZ5J0R-9N1f4_XH3m2nnW6N1vHY6lZ3pdW1TsgxD7m34gzMXPz_pl4yGmW2k-pyv64dkmNW4s4-BK8TGQscW8VP77w5pTnP-W12G_wD56TBQDN63_pQflFJ22W6MXj1R1X-qTwVR2gjR1FZjGTW16GmL51JWWDqN44t1_NrS9j5W83xvVQ7_S7rWW8RFwF-5qbqCjW3YXYNJ6zHX_2W2QSJXq5VlyHjN77RtmggYBgcN3BP9Rhd24hxW3h7FPV3MX39lW6PtBqK7dWv94W9dWCSH59WLpyW94ljNp4GnzNFW7SHZw-5BpG1Vf6LVVB204


(VPP) opportunity.
 
For mountain communities, the case is clear. Powder Watts delivers the
fastest payback and lowest embodied carbon of any energy solution
available, outperforming heat pumps in both ROI and grid impact per
building. By applying smart controls to existing snowmelt systems,
communities can cut winter energy waste by up to 92%, stabilizing the
grid while delivering a measurable climate win.
 
This community-led FlexiWatt transition needs local leaders. If you’re
ready to position your community as a national model for the DOE’s
leading VPP opportunity, let’s talk about becoming a Powder Watts
Energy Ambassador for your region.

Learn More/Email Powder Watts

Stay Involved!

Join Our Circle Community 
Circle is the private social network and online hub for the Mountain
Towns 2030 community, where we share ideas, events, and collaborate
remotely. Please request access here. 

FOLLOW US!

Mountain Towns 2030, 1918 Prospector Avenue, Park City, UT 84060

Unsubscribe Manage preferences

mailto:ambassador@powderwatts.com
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From: Jackson Hole Children"s Museum
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: January Clubhouse News 2026
Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 9:00:08 AM

January 2026

mailto:info@jhchildrensmuseum.org
mailto:AJorgensen@jacksonwy.gov
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Museum & Program Updates
Happy 2026 JHCM Community! Thanks for sticking with us this year and your

continued support of events like Touch-a-Truck, summer camps, Old Bill's,
afterschool programs, Museum Pop-Up, and our Capital Campaign. 

Winter afterschool programs are full! For those who missed the lottery, we hope to
see you in future programming. STEAM continues with outreach and museum trips

for local schools. Kids will create cars, instruments, habitats, and more. Please
donate recycled materials.

Discover our book of the month and a fun winter craft you can do at home!

Read Our Book of the Month 

Unleash Creativity at Home

Donate Recycled Materials 

Become a JHCM Member

https://jhcm.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=79c5c4873cdcc7eca44d2450b&id=b7edc3770a&e=2b050b3355
https://jhcm.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=79c5c4873cdcc7eca44d2450b&id=d05647e0ed&e=2b050b3355
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https://jhcm.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=79c5c4873cdcc7eca44d2450b&id=96c683fac9&e=2b050b3355


Operations Updates

That's a wrap on our Museum Pop-Up at the Lodge Conference Center! We're
excited to welcome you to the new museum soon.

This month, we made great progress on exhibits like the sensory secrets tree, simple
machines tree, glass donor drops, wildness climber, and hole story. Our contractors,
fabricators, and artists continue to amaze us. Stay tuned for opening dates and times
later this month. Current or former members are welcome to fill out the survey linked

below to help us best shape membership benefits and structure.

Stay updated on Museum Operations

Fill out Member Survey Here

https://jhcm.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=79c5c4873cdcc7eca44d2450b&id=36df5d3e52&e=2b050b3355
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The Jackson Hole Children's Museum
105 Mercill Ave

Jackson, WY 83001-8527
Copyright © 2026 JHCM, All rights reserved.

update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

Support the move to 105 Mercill
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From: Glen Freitag
To: Glen Freitag
Subject: Municipality Announcement
Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 8:07:38 AM

This July 4th,
Let us help your city or town celebrate our nation's 250th! 

www.westernskypyrotechnics.com

 If
you’re not the right contact, we’d appreciate you forwarding this to the
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
Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 8:02:09 AM

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
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From: Noble Alliance Association Geneva
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Re: Invitation to the City of Jackson WY to Participate in the 2026 Petriots Cities - Global City Survey
Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 2:44:08 AM
Attachments: image

Petriots Cities – 2026 Global City Survey - Google Forms.pdf

Dear Mayor Jorgensen,

I am writing to briefly follow up on our invitation for the Town of Jackson to participate in the
2026 Petriots Cities Global City Survey. We would be honored to include Jackson’s unique
perspective in this international research initiative.

Recognizing that your office may wish to review the scope of this request before coordinating
with the relevant departments, I have attached a PDF copy of the survey to this email for
your convenience.

We have designed the survey to be an efficient resource for municipal leaders:

Strategic & Descriptive: The goal is to map urban and town-level trends and facilitate
peer-to-peer learning—this is not a ranking or comparative evaluation.

Time-Efficient Format: Most of the 10 sections use multiple-choice questions,
focusing on high-level policy frameworks and community engagement rather than
granular data entry.

Low Administrative Burden: No file uploads are required; simple web links to
existing Town ordinances, wildlife-coexistence policies, or public programs are more
than sufficient.

We believe Jackson’s experience in managing the human–animal bond within a unique
ecological and tourism-driven context would offer a highly valuable perspective to this global
mapping effort. While final entry is via a digital portal, this PDF allows your staff to gather
information internally at their own pace.

If your team has any questions or would like a brief call to clarify the scope, I would be very
happy to assist.

With appreciation,

Stefano Gnes President, Noble Alliance Association

On Thu, Nov 20, 2025 at 9:55 AM Noble Alliance Association Geneva
<team@noblealliance.org> wrote:
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Dear Mayor Jorgensen,
 

We are pleased to invite your municipality to participate in the 2026 Petriots
Cities Global City Survey, an independent research initiative led by Noble
Alliance. The survey examines how cities around the world engage with pets,
their families, and the broader human–animal bond in their local governance,
operations, and community initiatives.
 

The survey is descriptive—not comparative. It does not score, rank, or evaluate
cities. Its objective is to build a clear and accurate overview of current municipal
practices, highlight emerging approaches, and identify areas where cross-city
learning or coordination may be beneficial.
 

What your city gains from participating
 

Your contribution will enable your municipality to:

Access the global findings report, including aggregated insights, comparative
patterns, and emerging trends relevant to municipal planning.

Benefit from peer-to-peer learning, with the option to join a Community of
Practice on pet-inclusive policy.

Help inform future guidance, tools, and frameworks designed to support cities
navigating related policy, operational, and service challenges.

Be eligible for an attributed city profile, should you wish to highlight your city’s
experience or initiatives (published only with explicit consent).



Engage in international knowledge exchange, supporting evidence-based
decision-making without public rankings or assessments.

 

Access the survey here:

https://forms.gle/PLGVwdmaxFDSHwN77

Your participation will help address a recognized global data gap. Companion
animals intersect with many important and evolving areas of city and community
life, yet consistent municipal-level information remains limited. Your contribution
will help ensure that the final report reflects the perspectives, constraints, and
approaches shared directly through your municipality’s input.

The survey includes 10 concise sections and may be completed by a single
department or through coordination across relevant units. Responses are used
exclusively for research and policy analysis. No city will be identified in any
publication without explicit prior consent. Every municipality operates within its
own legal frameworks, priorities, and resources, and there are no right or wrong
answers. If exact figures are not available, respondents are encouraged to
provide their best estimates or the information most readily accessible within
their organization.
 

Supporting documents may be shared via links within the survey or by email at
team@noblealliance.org.
 

We would appreciate receiving your completed survey by February 28th, 2026
at 23:59 (CET / UTC+1). If your team requires additional time or clarification, we
are available to assist at any stage.
 

Thank you for considering this request and for contributing to this global effort.
Your insights will help strengthen understanding and support practical,
evidence-based solutions for municipalities around the world.
 

With appreciation,

Stefano Gnes
President
Noble Alliance Association.

https://forms.gle/PLGVwdmaxFDSHwN77
mailto:team@noblealliance.org


Rue Rothschild 50
CH-1202 Geneva
Switzerland
team@noblealliance.org
www.noblealliance.org 

Start the Survey

Association Noble Alliance, Rue Rothschild 50, CH-1202 Geneva, Switzerland
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From: Tim Rieser
To: Tyler Sinclair
Cc: Johanna Love; Kevin Olson/Teton Media Works; Commissioners Board Of County; Town Council
Subject: I call it negligent homicide….
Date: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 10:05:14 PM

Tyler, 

I rote you three times in 20 months that someone would get killed on the pedestrian
crossings if something wasn’t done about the utter disregard of the trrrible condition.  This is
on you, buddy.  You, and whomever else that was warned, have responsibility in what was
very obviously a real death hazard to pedestrians. Others warned you all as well.  

Do you not live here? Do you and the other folks in charge not drive in this town?  Law
enforcement isn’t see it?  Seriously, how many times were you all collectively warned? 

Everyone knew it was just a matter of time before someone got killed - except, evidently,
you and everyone else that run this community. I hope this troubles you deeply Tyler.  You
own a good measure of what happened. 

I’m intent on finding out who might represent the decedent’s next of kin, but the News and
Guide never ran the story. So once again, the NaG killed the story because it wasn’t favorable
to local leadership. Nothing new there.  But I will find that attorney.  And if they can’t retain
an attorney for financial reasons, I will remove that issue.  

Tim Rieser 

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Tuesday, June 10, 2025, 8:36 PM, Timothy J Rieser <tjrnh@yahoo.com> wrote:

Tyler,

Twice I’ve written you about what I consider to be a hazard to pedestrians in
town.  The first time you failed to respond I chalked it up to you being over your
head. However, I’ve decided you are simply too cowardly (well known) to
address this or even respond.  Not good. What other safety issues are you
ignoring? 

You had better hope no pedestrian gets hit, Tyler.    Because it seems that the
victim would have a very good case alleging gross negligence against you and the
town.  
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Tim Rieser



From: Rappaport Center for Law and Public Policy at Boston College Law School
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Ringing in the New at the Rappaport Center
Date: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 6:00:48 PM

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
January 16, 2026. We also hope you’ll join us for a dynamic spring of programming, including our January 15
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
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“The Court recognized it cannot add words to the Wyoming Constitution, that’s
not its job. But lawmakers could ask Wyoming voters to consider a

constitutional amendment that would more clearly address this issue.”

Abortion will remain legal in the Equality State following the Wyoming Supreme
Court’s Tuesday decision that a pair of 2023 abortion bans violate the state’s

constitution.

Today's Top Stories

Town, County agree to explore
improvements for pedestrian
safety
JACKSON, Wyo. — Jackson’s Town Council
and the Teton County Board of County
Commissioners unanimously passed a joint
motion to direct staff to draft a letter to
Wyoming Department of Transportation
(WYDOT) […]

GTNP backcountry camping
permits drop Wednesday
morning
GRAND TETON NATIONAL PARK — New
year, new summer camping plans. Grand
Teton National Park (GTNP) announced
that advanced reservations for peak season
backcountry camping permits will become
available at 8 a.m. […]

TCSAR’s free State of the
Snowpack series to return for
the winter season
JACKSON, Wyo. — On Wednesday, Jan. 7,
at 6:30 p.m. at Headwall Sports, the annual
State of the Snowpack (SotS) series will
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begin for another season. Owner of
Headwall Sports Sean Doherty […]

Wyo Supreme Court rules 2023
abortion bans unconstitutional
WYOMING — Abortion will remain legal in
the Equality State following the Wyoming
Supreme Court’s Tuesday decision that a
pair of abortion bans violate the state’s
constitution. The yearslong Johnson v.
Wyoming […]

Free climbing, wellness event at
Rec Center welcomes first
responders
JACKSON, Wyo. — First responders and
their families are invited to an evening of
climbing at the Teton County/Jackson
Community Recreation Center to connect
with others and alleviate stress as the winter
[…]

Tumbleweed Creative Arts to
launch new literary and arts
journal
JACKSON, Wyo. — Tumbleweed Creative
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Arts, a local hub for artists founded by its
Creative Director Andrew Munz, has
announced the release of a new literary and
arts journal: GRANITE. The will […]

TCSAR rescues injured
snowmobiler near Togwotee
Pass
JACKSON, Wyo. — The Teton County
Search and Rescue (TCSAR) team is in full
swing for the winter rescue season.
According to a Monday Facebook post,
TCSAR received a page-out on Friday […]

Winter weather advisory
forecasts up to 2 feet of snow
for Tetons in 48 hours
JACKSON, Wyo. — Did somebody ask for
more snow? The National Weather Service
(NWS) has issued a winter weather advisory
for the Teton and Gros Ventre mountain
ranges, in effect from 11 […]
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

Short-lived sign on Fish Creek pathway bridge criticizes design: ‘Butt ugly’

LVE announces 2% electric rate hike due to ‘unexpected surcharge’

Moose duo strolls through airport lot

New Wyo specialty license plates give nod to rodeo, search and rescue

HAVE SOME COMMUNITY NEWS?

- Email us at tips@buckrail.com - Message us on Facebook - Submit News
on our website -
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From: Paul Hansen
To: Town Council
Subject: Common Ground column on housing
Date: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 2:43:53 PM

Town Council
I am working on a Common Ground column on the challenges of affordable housing in JH,
with a focus on the Nelson Drive proposal. Since you have already deliberated on Nelson
Drive and come to a decision, I was hoping you could share with me your thinking.
Specifically…

1) Is this a cost-effective project, or could SPET investments do more elsewhere? I am having
trouble sorting out the various financial claims. 
2) What about the precedent of allowing public land for private housing? Yes, this is
adminstrative land, but our own Congressional delegation has proposed selling public lands,
which a majority of our community clearly opposes. 
3) Why about the secret partner involved that the CHT will not disclose? Transparency from
government is vital.
4) There seems to be a community consensus in favor of Forest Service housing, why not just
do that?

I would appreciate your help. This is not for attribution, but I want to get my facts right. My
deadline is Friday, Jan. 9
Thanks 
Paul

Paul W. Hansen
1155 Melody Creek Lane
Jackson, WY 83001
307 413-8879 (cell)
paulwhansen@me.com
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From: Patrick Edwards
To: Patrick Edwards
Subject: Fwd: [WBC-ALLREGIONAL] [WBC-ALLSTAFF] All // Wyoming Childcare Provider Grants Reopen for 2026
Date: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 1:47:57 PM

FYI

Patrick Edwards
West Central Regional Director
Wyoming Business Council
Leading Economic Growth & Building Strong, Self-Reliant Communities
patrick.edwards@wyo.gov | Office/Cell: 307.389.2762
Riverton, WY 82501 | LinkedIn
Located in Riverton, Serving Fremont, Teton and Sublette Counties
WBC Social Channels: LinkedIn | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube

E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction of public business, is subject to the Wyoming
Public Records Act and may be disclosed to third parties.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: 'Wyoming Business Council' via WBC-All-Staff Email <wbc-allstaff@wyo.gov>
Date: Tue, Jan 6, 2026 at 10:05 AM
Subject: [WBC-ALLREGIONAL] [WBC-ALLSTAFF] All // Wyoming Childcare Provider Grants Reopen
for 2026
To: <wbc-allstaff@wyo.gov>

 

   

Breaking Barriers to Growth: Wyoming
Childcare Provider Grants Reopen for 2026 

Strategic investments focus on high-needs communities
to build a more resilient workforce.
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Laramie, Wyoming (For Immediate
Release) – Following a successful pilot year
that proved the significant need for local
childcare solutions, the Wyoming
Interagency Working Group on Childcare
continues to address a major economic
barrier: the lack of childcare in the state.
Applications are now open for the 2026
Childcare Start-Up Grant cycle, deploying
strategic capital to help local childcare
businesses start, stabilize, and scale their
operations across Wyoming.

After launching in 2025 and collaboratively
awarding more than $228,000 to 24
providers, the program is scaling its impact.
Administered by the Wyoming Community
Foundation, this year’s cycle offers grants of
up to $20,000 to help local entrepreneurs
tackle the significant childcare shortages
that act as "barriers to growth" in our
economy. By focusing on these high-needs
areas, we are removing the challenges that
prevent Wyoming's communities from
reaching their full potential.

While Wyoming has seen a decline of over
200 licensed providers in the last decade, the Wyoming Business Council (WBC) and its partners
are myth-busting the idea that this trend is permanent. By focusing on sustainable business
models and providing critical startup capital, the program empowers local leaders to create a
future where families can stay and thrive in Wyoming.

Priority will be given to applicants who:
Operate in high-needs communities where the childcare gap is a primary barrier to local
business and job growth.
Demonstrate a clear plan to increase the number of children and families being cared for.
Commit to long-term sustainability by engaging with business support services through
the Wyoming Small Business Development Center (SBDC).

The Working Group is led by the WBC and includes the Wyoming Early Childhood Professional
Learning Collaborative, Wyoming Department of Family Services, the Wyoming Department of
Health, the SBDC, and the Wyoming Women’s Foundation.

Wyoming Maternal and Child Health (MCH) Unit Manager, Feliciana Turner, noted that this
grantmaking aligns with vital statewide data. “During the 2025 MCH Needs Assessment, childcare
gaps emerged as a primary barrier to family well-being and economic stability,” says Turner. “This
workgroup is directly moving a key finding into action. MCH is proud to play a role.”

Funding for this round includes the Wyoming Maternal and Child Health Unit, Wyoming
Department of Family Services, the Wyoming Community Foundation, and the Business Studio at
LCCC. The working group thanks the Ellbogen Foundation and the Wyoming Council for Women
for previous funding.

How to Apply
The Working Group invites childcare entrepreneurs and providers to help strengthen our state’s
economic foundation. Applications are open now and must be submitted by March 1, 2026.

View Guidelines & Apply: wycf.org/childcare-grant
Questions: Contact Micah Richardson at the Wyoming Community Foundation at
micah@wycf.org.
Collaborate: To engage with the Interagency Working Group on Childcare, contact the
WBC’s Kristin Fong at kristin.fong@wyo.gov.

LEARN MORE ABOUT CHILDCARE IN WYOMING

About the Wyoming Business Council

The Wyoming Business Council (WBC) is committed to reversing economic decline, building
strong, self-reliant communities, and creating opportunities for all Wyomingites to thrive. The WBC
supports communities with their business growth, infrastructure development, and job creation
goals as they tackle their unique, local challenges.

https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTtcIxOS26_gWtcTD2G2hFLKSZQdaYukAN_bRfgzvEpKYQv3fhJSpX4wnv8MeXnyb1MIS92AsY2qIHpUXa5L1T_UTqEvVSiSvQMg_hwWVQoLW_zrf9NoX9Q_rKQONuLTcyg==&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTtcIxOS26_gWtcTD2G2hFLKSZQdaYukAN_bRfgzvEpKYQv3fhJSpX4wnv8MeXnyb1MIS92AsY2qIHpUXa5L1T_UTqEvVSiSvQMg_hwWVQoLWUokZseUmuZyRZbswMHeDJg==&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTtcIxOS26_gWtcTD2G2hFLKSZQdaYukAN_bRfgzvEpKYQv3fhJSpX4wnv8MeXnyb1MIS92AsY2qIHpUXa5L1T_UTqEvVSiSvQMg_hwWVQoLWUokZseUmuZyRZbswMHeDJg==&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTtcIxOS26_gWWqdsup3qgNUc2p5PtALvHJP-Aq1UzaJFLVhLi71078X9NjcqCalCP9OPBbrCAsjeSzzJozGTIrwx1F9DaEbYwHd2vb5If-KJL9sfQyoW4xU=&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTtcIxOS26_gWWqdsup3qgNUc2p5PtALvHJP-Aq1UzaJFLVhLi71078X9NjcqCalCP9OPBbrCAsjeSzzJozGTIrwx1F9DaEbYwHd2vb5If-KJL9sfQyoW4xU=&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTtcIxOS26_gWbYsCL44i4JTs9555jjl2u4-DHJuOqVatRnXEgHZTz8CkrTjvHlkqtIyaqs510Xwa7vHHoPJeZnE=&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTtcIxOS26_gWbYsCL44i4JTs9555jjl2u4-DHJuOqVatRnXEgHZTz8CkrTjvHlkqtIyaqs510Xwa7vHHoPJeZnE=&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTmTvgcJDn2d7ZpDiSQP6Mn6N4bPpaoCp6jNN9KeBFa0HxTI3dDDhs0dG-8R5NhOvSp1lQ97UmU6oilFc-FQKOLctPhynqfe21PcmbHJItS-g&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlThqNcJLBV1YbrhADNRpuL2o1vhFdHLEqNS3yPh80KqmAE-5TY6KYUtM4iy6361XcqmFyD_PZ644UnhK_S8woPE0OF7XJtJ0ICg==&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTtcIxOS26_gWWqdsup3qgNUc2p5PtALvHJP-Aq1UzaJFLVhLi71078X9NjcqCalCP9OPBbrCAsjeSzzJozGTIrwx1F9DaEbYwCCR4xZ7RY_GSeWNefy5aQU=&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
mailto:micah@wycf.org
mailto:kristin.fong@wyo.gov
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTtcIxOS26_gWtcTD2G2hFLKSZQdaYukAN_bRfgzvEpKYQv3fhJSpX4wnv8MeXnyb1MIS92AsY2qIHpUXa5L1T_UTqEvVSiSvQMg_hwWVQoLWnxREVXvfN1NELoc4URjM1A==&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001kcESjVQlDh1ky_QcNBkDTZRMl9Eg7sMIqKIcQMGqn6bWEvwCL7sJihqnWJUKzi826YVvQldFoMFriZFItzB6hAVdGPmK-JQSZP3vJEPbVS1MJRlmn23NkNaNNqavpZvjifHblaqM6qbeNuBQvQPk2Aq-reXYrAP2&c=QqR7GCJ2HmmHOQk_-k3WW52cwLizXsWe02_7I148vkIuPVMTlQJrIA==&ch=ChkpZ7TqhHaYvQruGadsEkEGXiOxfS2bScq1zVxVKlPmiBVYJM83Nw==


        

 

Wyoming Business Council
214 W. 15th Street

Cheyenne, WY 82001 US

Unsubscribe | Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Background Photo by Ben Peterson﻿

Constant Contact

E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction 
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records 
Act and may be disclosed to third parties.

https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTpjQ1B_WYGeKcfv4jwW1yNQifKwX4pPRDy0KfXQOoo-x1mNJsRBT64k0w7Q8C9RF1spUt3E6fjo8VlbH3LbA8CMUY1oTzKvhAmg2Iu0Uj78h&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTvxIa9iDlyPo8cytqkN0MikXhFH3CADlE1CHwFuljMqVSFOPluTrfV4ue45zYwfCEGFaDRjAwo2IsmkWgR4wFUw-GJiJxCMYeRwdKqYkOmZ11ZFTekVZjyg=&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTmsqLLxz92h_0GHQRX8nuEsMgJ6JatUvANMeo8z6aPn8CGTYz1J2TciyNCxut5hfYr30HWkhQMOnUrj6DnPOcGOSvNGLo0V52F8jgykSiEt0Av6peAwiV_M=&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTng-cPC5OH70PGjZ7qtlmg6NOQESbLNovqtzJSPgKLUlL7tZ4oLaEdp4rPG3EndpLJej9doczHT84ItkXzVeFsnjnwZ1V50PSi3li_HzKbsJCkImefoFZ1ARfWg7WbD-rbvGEXPhKzzNpp-EDAQnIDg=&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTgPLZmQ4A8aCAU9FCIQfQ3qQAZtZpEmvvxmdFNXRRIMXJhcuqA6LfVC5dILjVhiXJG2Kk4hVovznCPq-fRAFoY7ERxtktQ112gN0S9pbYAdWE2MTaDAGqE4=&c=VCsC3LJ3Wk0rhk1woF7tExtMIJDlvLDkDBcLdvrKSzgeb3kUwHxzQg==&ch=RDAaQFCm50itYp96IEIrBKEAQnaDRyfiUci8NL4n6RffKSBB6GEYWw==
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001Bf2TWKbbSSDRcBsuJOei_A%3D&ch=13fc30ae-11a7-11ed-9c67-fa163edfbcfb&ca=cb32e38c-93e7-4bd8-b33d-f3eb1d7aca98
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001Bf2TWKbbSSDRcBsuJOei_A%3D&ch=13fc30ae-11a7-11ed-9c67-fa163edfbcfb&ca=cb32e38c-93e7-4bd8-b33d-f3eb1d7aca98
https://www.constantcontact.com/legal/customer-contact-data-notice
https://www.constantcontact.com/landing1/vr/home?cc=nge&utm_campaign=nge&rmc=VF21_CPE&utm_medium=VF21_CPE&utm_source=viral&pn=ROVING&nav=cb32e38c-93e7-4bd8-b33d-f3eb1d7aca98


From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Town Council
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Evan Scolnick Email the Town Council
Date: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 10:35:20 AM

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
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Register Here

From: Snake River Headwaters Watershed Group
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: RSVP for the SRHWG Winter 2026 Convening on Jan. 27th
Date: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 10:31:51 AM

SRHWG
Winter 2026 Convening

Tuesday, January 27, 2026 
1:00-3:00 PM MT

Virtual-Only

Register Here

SRHWG members, 

Happy New Year! The SRHWG Winter 2026 convening will be on Tuesday, January 27, from 1-
3:00 PM MT. Due to the time of year, unpredictable weather, and travel, we’ve opted for a
virtual-only event. Please register for the meeting using the link below. 

Once you’ve registered, you’ll receive the Zoom link and can add the event to your calendar. 

The meeting will feature presentations from:

Cameran Bahnsen, Teton Conservation District: Cultural Competency: Engaging with

https://legacyworksgroup.us14.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b2f166f19862c67dfcd7eb9ea&id=a137cab4d8&e=59145683e3
https://legacyworksgroup.us14.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b2f166f19862c67dfcd7eb9ea&id=476aaee223&e=59145683e3
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https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.f6S2udxj0ekz4NTs_r5Z1suTtLYrxx6vfFJrZWc7jjH0-okySLzOUKQ0WIuEMYTBqZ0sA5-TzzPgnKQBH-OZKttagXEL9zzJVA-kBadHkwmbuAZVNCnsZHj9Ac0ulk5wKWwDE2QwTNru3xxcWOmKwGzW6Mf_5T061DF652Ac-8FYvNz-GLfDMGYEqHGmeld46Tq4siKS32uQ7yTF0_vAlck_CdswlXDz8IDmQMnr36189NuL4XKASiqnh1WZw6-nXvKMLu-gtsDey-pqu6KuGogYOSxeoG8dznawNd8fmOmwxIABRXDbfy52NQjsplsFLTc9xRUbW7Sk7csGucpjVg.21T4OO7ziPPXjwvS.TAKsXEBMIypd_JQ7ksDNmfuFPLqsGCj9EftSjV2FclT4Z5Fc5Y7hVb8GnecH1oS9RAgKdFpSd2JWD2iFcREAXtW1CNgBG87SOjJQbaAEsmAnDVFfL_D_B8XsLsxSxVjw-6WRVf1fGcjoVlA6YmshPjVw_4SfLseggnE5tSNdmBPOz120amzF-1Xu-JpJFeWIN8ZHuf-lL8KzNP1IaRvyn4MhJd84sDVRcEIHCQ2QuRB683p87rOq3pcNU-_Du-BkL-7oVdYgerMTV0kglfgn7TpUvt1pR8Qtt04DM2WIDnUM2j-0USNCxXS_WsIEsW6yhrKKgxEEM75k3HhCqGQdYGfoisy2VlbpSMII9XcgpXZiaZ8oEGsWRxPVWLcl6wm0ha5cV9EFjEmOjQkkhOucja04u_6F-gWBxN8lyykAwEhinqG65kWTnmvckN7k7AdI-w1D6ppVL8dD2geADexBxvnI8xPSFGI75_dMAMdguW_z4yUpuy1048J-_38v-Y5GzzmDDwlNAVIR0hkVnk0tV76f6dhPuNR5gbVrIuGCHmjRVfKFIqygaGF_etvfsc1wgeQbJGnTwtrBv6QMthhmOQWlfCa6WwsgJ2BrycEmmwVR3VJ96cRUaQaD9DCjehpbIh82AyvDm5hrDWs3NaSz9gmm_rcAUKIJR8UzpuO2BMgN9ZkeS_R_cXRcRJwnMnqjVbgEHCOYYyU13HtQ6jr5raDHNTkCstPu0X6dg_Dd1MFAGMkSZcO2h3478wPGIpT4cFCK-NUDsOAVDPY_TYL-tg_kaR-8pdDuwjnMdZO00zGnB4nOz32WEFIlKTq3dE2vkJOu70uwEA._4YL87h5s54pXFdJGMBlKA%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback
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https://legacyworksgroup.us14.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b2f166f19862c67dfcd7eb9ea&id=a137cab4d8&e=59145683e3


Tribal Partners
Jeff Baldock, US Geological Survey: Groundwater structures trout growth and production
across a riverscape: tools for habitat management
Lesley Beckworth, Teton County Weed & Pest: Overview of the Snake River Project and
Pesticide Monitoring with USGS
Russ Weedon, Idaho Power: Environmental Stewardship and Sustainability with Idaho
Power

For a detailed meeting agenda, goals, partner list, Steering Committee list, and brief updates
from each of the four working groups, view the Winter 2026 Convening Placemat.

See below for information on upcoming working group meetings, a request to share content for
our winter newsletter, and community events.                            

Best, 

Julie Gonzalez
Project Manager
LegacyWorks Group

Upcoming SRHWG Working Group Meetings

Outreach & Community Engagement WG
Wednesday, January 21 at 10 AM
The group will meet to continue Symposium planning, marketing, and fundraising.

Ecosystem WG
Wednesday, January 21 at 1 PM
The group will learn about and discuss beavers, their role in the ecosystem, and the use of beaver
dam analogs (BDAs).

To join a working group, email julie@legacyworksgroup.com

SRHWG Winter Newsletter - A request for contributions

If you would like to contribute to our
upcoming newsletter, please submit any
updates, community events, entries from
the field, or media links to the form below by
Friday, Jan. 30th.

Submit Content Here

2026 Snake River Headwaters Symposium

https://legacyworksgroup.us14.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b2f166f19862c67dfcd7eb9ea&id=7c40ecf5f8&e=59145683e3
https://legacyworksgroup.us14.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b2f166f19862c67dfcd7eb9ea&id=521cbf54e3&e=59145683e3
https://legacyworksgroup.us14.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b2f166f19862c67dfcd7eb9ea&id=7c40ecf5f8&e=59145683e3


Friday, April 17, 2026
Center for the Arts, Jackson, WY

Join us on April 17, 2026, for the inaugural
Snake River Headwaters Symposium, a full-
day gathering of scientists, water users,
agencies, nonprofits, and community
members. Together, we’ll explore the most
pressing issues facing our watershed and
spark collaborative solutions for the future.
Featuring a keynote by The Emerald Mile
author Kevin Fedarko.

Learn More Here

POWJH TAP into Science Series

Monday, January 12, 2026 | 6:30 PM
Snake River Brewing, Jackson, WY

Join Protect Our Water JH on January 12 at
Snake River Brewing for thought-provoking
discussions on critical water issues with
leading experts.

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
Subject: // Wyoming Childcare Provider Grants Reopen for 2026
Date: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 10:05:23 AM

 

   

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

https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTtcIxOS26_gWWqdsup3qgNUc2p5PtALvHJP-Aq1UzaJFLVhLi71078X9NjcqCalCP9OPBbrCAsjeSzzJozGTIrwx1F9DaEbYwCCR4xZ7RY_GSeWNefy5aQU=&c=y6uiXRxJMVjIQiYzrIIvgrL0zDXiDepbsTlmwkdj0UDvQtaNFu2zfQ==&ch=IqQt8hZ4Ssgwj3zxxcvKl6PxRSFdxjmOXfk0zH2RJs0LP09R-AROFg==
mailto:micah@wycf.org
mailto:kristin.fong@wyo.gov
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTtcIxOS26_gWtcTD2G2hFLKSZQdaYukAN_bRfgzvEpKYQv3fhJSpX4wnv8MeXnyb1MIS92AsY2qIHpUXa5L1T_UTqEvVSiSvQMg_hwWVQoLWnxREVXvfN1NELoc4URjM1A==&c=y6uiXRxJMVjIQiYzrIIvgrL0zDXiDepbsTlmwkdj0UDvQtaNFu2zfQ==&ch=IqQt8hZ4Ssgwj3zxxcvKl6PxRSFdxjmOXfk0zH2RJs0LP09R-AROFg==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001kcESjVQlDh1ky_QcNBkDTZRMl9Eg7sMIqKIcQMGqn6bWEvwCL7sJihqnWJUKzi826YVvQldFoMFriZFItzB6hAVdGPmK-JQSZP3vJEPbVS1MJRlmn23NkNaNNqavpZvjifHblaqM6qbeNuBQvQPk2Aq-reXYrAP2&c=QqR7GCJ2HmmHOQk_-k3WW52cwLizXsWe02_7I148vkIuPVMTlQJrIA==&ch=ChkpZ7TqhHaYvQruGadsEkEGXiOxfS2bScq1zVxVKlPmiBVYJM83Nw==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTpjQ1B_WYGeKcfv4jwW1yNQifKwX4pPRDy0KfXQOoo-x1mNJsRBT64k0w7Q8C9RF1spUt3E6fjo8VlbH3LbA8CMUY1oTzKvhAmg2Iu0Uj78h&c=y6uiXRxJMVjIQiYzrIIvgrL0zDXiDepbsTlmwkdj0UDvQtaNFu2zfQ==&ch=IqQt8hZ4Ssgwj3zxxcvKl6PxRSFdxjmOXfk0zH2RJs0LP09R-AROFg==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTvxIa9iDlyPo8cytqkN0MikXhFH3CADlE1CHwFuljMqVSFOPluTrfV4ue45zYwfCEGFaDRjAwo2IsmkWgR4wFUw-GJiJxCMYeRwdKqYkOmZ11ZFTekVZjyg=&c=y6uiXRxJMVjIQiYzrIIvgrL0zDXiDepbsTlmwkdj0UDvQtaNFu2zfQ==&ch=IqQt8hZ4Ssgwj3zxxcvKl6PxRSFdxjmOXfk0zH2RJs0LP09R-AROFg==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTmsqLLxz92h_0GHQRX8nuEsMgJ6JatUvANMeo8z6aPn8CGTYz1J2TciyNCxut5hfYr30HWkhQMOnUrj6DnPOcGOSvNGLo0V52F8jgykSiEt0Av6peAwiV_M=&c=y6uiXRxJMVjIQiYzrIIvgrL0zDXiDepbsTlmwkdj0UDvQtaNFu2zfQ==&ch=IqQt8hZ4Ssgwj3zxxcvKl6PxRSFdxjmOXfk0zH2RJs0LP09R-AROFg==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTng-cPC5OH70PGjZ7qtlmg6NOQESbLNovqtzJSPgKLUlL7tZ4oLaEdp4rPG3EndpLJej9doczHT84ItkXzVeFsnjnwZ1V50PSi3li_HzKbsJCkImefoFZ1ARfWg7WbD-rbvGEXPhKzzNpp-EDAQnIDg=&c=y6uiXRxJMVjIQiYzrIIvgrL0zDXiDepbsTlmwkdj0UDvQtaNFu2zfQ==&ch=IqQt8hZ4Ssgwj3zxxcvKl6PxRSFdxjmOXfk0zH2RJs0LP09R-AROFg==
https://nmblcyebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001czLMmoiRn3wsLSOQFXDbi2CjJwruZM86HrQb1sFA0Kc45SXFNUtlTgPLZmQ4A8aCAU9FCIQfQ3qQAZtZpEmvvxmdFNXRRIMXJhcuqA6LfVC5dILjVhiXJG2Kk4hVovznCPq-fRAFoY7ERxtktQ112gN0S9pbYAdWE2MTaDAGqE4=&c=y6uiXRxJMVjIQiYzrIIvgrL0zDXiDepbsTlmwkdj0UDvQtaNFu2zfQ==&ch=IqQt8hZ4Ssgwj3zxxcvKl6PxRSFdxjmOXfk0zH2RJs0LP09R-AROFg==
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001Bf2TWKbbSSDRcBsuJOei_A%3D&ch=6cd2142c-629a-11f0-bd39-fa163e9481e5&ca=cb32e38c-93e7-4bd8-b33d-f3eb1d7aca98
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001Bf2TWKbbSSDRcBsuJOei_A%3D&ch=6cd2142c-629a-11f0-bd39-fa163e9481e5&ca=cb32e38c-93e7-4bd8-b33d-f3eb1d7aca98
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
Subject: Buckrail Daily: Wilson sign decries "butt ugly" bridge // Electric rate hike coming // New specialty plates
Date: Monday, January 5, 2026 3:23:31 PM
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The Center presents Steve Aoki 

Today's news is brought to you by The Center.
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“The new Rodeo specialty license plate features an historic photo of Steamboat,
the iconic bucking horse that is now a symbol for the state."

New specialty license plates celebrate the state's rodeo heritage and search and
rescue sector.

Today's Top Stories

Short-lived sign on Fish Creek
pathway bridge criticizes
design: ‘Butt ugly’
WILSON, Wyo. — Thousands of morning
commuters drove past a new feature in
Wilson on Monday morning: a critical sign
affixed to the Fish Creek pathway bridge.
“Butt Ugly Bridge,” the sign […]

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail LVE announces 2% electric rate
hike due to ‘unexpected
surcharge’
JACKSON, Wyo. — For the third time in less
than two years, Lower Valley Energy (LVE)
announced late last week that it will
implement a rate hike on electric service.
The 2% […]

Moose duo strolls through
airport lot
JACKSON, Wyo. — “Which way to baggage
claim?” The Jackson Hole Airport shared a
video of a pair of moose taking a shortcut
through its short-term parking lot on Dec.
31. “Help us […]
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New Wyo specialty license
plates give nod to rodeo,
search and rescue
WYOMING — The Wyoming Department of
Transportation (WYDOT) has released two
new specialty license plate designs that are
available for purchase by the public as of the
beginning of 2026. The two […]

close up photography of penguin on snow Walk like a penguin in these
slippery conditions
JACKSON, Wyo. — Ever taken a tumble on
an icy sidewalk? According to the Mayo
Clinic, one useful tactic to avoid slipping on
ice is to channel a certain flightless bird’s
style […]

Bus stop at Stilson to move
east on Monday
WILSON, Wyo. — Crews are making
progress at the Stilson Transit Center, and
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the START Bus stop will officially move
closer to its final location tomorrow.
According to a Thursday Facebook post […]

SNAPPED: Wintering elk find
home in the National Elk Refuge
JACKSON, Wyo. — In the winter, the
National Elk Refuge fills up with herds of elk
coming down from the snowy mountains to
graze. Buckrail photographer Nick Sulzer
snapped some photos of […]

Free wellbeing support group to
address seasonal woes over
Zoom
JACKSON, Wyo. — Winters can be long in
Jackson, and Teton Behavior Therapy is
here to help the community with a wellbeing
support group targeting seasonal
depression. The Winter Wellbeing Support
Group […]
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Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Turning trees into treasure:
Fairgrounds’ Christmas tree
composting available with two
free options
By Sponsored by Teton County Solid
Waste & Recycling

Documentary ‘399 Forever’ to
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

Photo: Center for the Arts Steve Aoki to bring visionary
music to The Center Jan. 7 with
local DJ support
By Sponsored by Center for the Arts
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Jobs of the Week – December 18

More Recent Articles

SNAPPED: Targhee torchlight parade rings in 2026

‘Wolf’ supermoon to rise over Jackson in wee hours

Wildlife dresses up in white for the winter

Snow showers likely today; challenging road conditions expected

HAVE SOME COMMUNITY NEWS?

- Email us at tips@buckrail.com - Message us on Facebook - Submit News
on our website -

https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=cfa023214c&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=4eea500d73&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=c325a53d8d&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=3dd6a73630&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=b646dd6ff6&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=7a0cfc3c67&e=f9a25bbc8c
mailto:tips@buckrail.com
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=6ab566254b&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=e0995ff045&e=f9a25bbc8c


AppleNewsIcon

THANK YOU TO OUR COMMUNITY PARTNERS

logo-black-450

mc-peak-partner-logo Logo - Brand

This email was sent to aspery@jacksonwy.gov 
why did I get this?    unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Buckrail · PO BOX 7445 · Jackson, WY 83002 · USA 

https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=fe5cc952be&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=3870fa5b0d&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=9038f0508d&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=833f8b43f1&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=a366369d2d&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=d07f7917e0&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=128878cb80&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=2dedac7844&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=3fd1f208f0&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=1f5f3f80aa&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=aa321a8c8f&e=f9a25bbc8c
mailto:aspery@jacksonwy.gov
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/about?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=d55dd1bb6b&e=f9a25bbc8c&c=8b95005998
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=d55dd1bb6b&t=b&e=f9a25bbc8c&c=8b95005998
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/profile?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=d55dd1bb6b&e=f9a25bbc8c&c=8b95005998


From: Wyoming Association of Municipalities
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: DEQ - Public Water System Notice: Lead Service Line Policy Update
Date: Monday, January 5, 2026 3:02:34 PM

 

Public Water System Notice: Lead Service Line Policy Update
CHEYENNE, WYOMING - The Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality (WDEQ) is informing
public water systems that a new policy from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 8
was recently adopted, providing critical guidance for identifying and replacing lead service lines across
the state.

The EPA Region 8 policy, effective December 15, 2025, outlines the requirements of the Lead and
Copper Rule Improvements (LCRI), a federal regulation designed to significantly reduce lead exposure
to drinking water. Under this rule, all public water systems in Wyoming must develop a comprehensive
baseline inventory of service lines and connectors by November 1, 2027.

Key Provisions for Wyoming Water Systems

The EPA Region 8 policy establishes a step-by-step process for water systems to move from "unknown"
material classifications to verified data. Key highlights include:

Baseline Inventory Deadline: Water systems must submit an updated baseline inventory by
November 1, 2027, which includes information on both service lines and connectors.
Approved Investigation Methods: To avoid costly system-wide excavations, the policy
approves several information sources and methods, including:

Simple System Wide Statistical Method (SWSM): A random sampling approach to verify
record reliability.
Statistical Predictive Modeling (SPM): Using common characteristics to predict
materials in specific areas.
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Customer Self-Identification: Guidelines for residents to assist by providing photos and
visual inspection data of their own service lines.

“Other Sources of Information” for Records Review: Documentation of affidavits from current
water system personnel, licensed plumbers, experienced and retired water operators, as well as
plumbing code inspectors.

﻿Public water systems are encouraged to continue their historical record reviews, engage with past and
present water system personnel, and collaborate with their communities to fill data gaps. Additional
technical and financial assistance is available through EPA Region 8 and the WDEQ State Revolving
Funds (SRF) Program.

The WDEQ reminds the public that the 2027 Intended Use Plans for SRF loans are currently open for
new projects to register until January 16, 2026.

For more information on the Lead and Copper Rule and to view the full policy document, please visit the
Office of State Lands and Investments website or wyriskit.com.

﻿For questions regarding the Lead Service Line Inventory and Replacement Policy or related submittal
requirements, please contact Erica Wenzel, EPA Region 8 LCR and LSL Specialist, at
wenzel.erica@epa.gov or (303) 312-6411.
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From: Patrick Edwards
To: Patrick Edwards
Subject: Fwd: Patrick // Next Assessment to Action Cohort Convenes in March 2026
Date: Monday, January 5, 2026 2:02:22 PM

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
From: Wyoming Business Council <news@wyomingbusinesscouncil.ccsend.com>
Date: Mon, Jan 5, 2026 at 1:01 PM
Subject: Patrick // Next Assessment to Action Cohort Convenes in March 2026
To: <patrick.edwards@wyo.gov>

 

   

Assessment to Action: Two Years of
Turning Strategy into Results

83% of Participating Communities Achieve Sustained Progress
on Long-Standing Economic Challenges

CHEYENNE, Wyo. (For Immediate Release) – After
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two years and six cohorts, the Wyoming Business
Council’s (WBC) Assessment to Action (A2A)
program has helped 19 Wyoming communities
move beyond talk to achieve tangible results. With
the next cohort launching March 3 and 4, 2026,
more communities have the chance to break
through long-standing barriers to growth and join
our growing Team of Thousands.

The A2A program is designed for teams ready to take
bold action. The data proves its impact: 83% of
participating teams have sustained momentum well
beyond the initial 10-week program, with two-thirds
achieving permanent structural changes.
Participants report 100% effectiveness in identifying
root problems – myth-busting the idea that
economic stagnation is inevitable – and 88% have
made significant headway on issues that had stalled
for years.

Real Communities, Real Industries, Real
Progress
Across Wyoming, A2A teams are moving the needle by tackling the state’s most persistent
challenges:

Gillette merged two economic development entities to streamline efforts and created a
unified communication system across multiple organizations.
Hudson successfully annexed commercial property, upgraded critical infrastructure, and
collaborated with residents on community beautification.
Shoshoni and Greybull are both implementing new frameworks, including municipal
committees and non-profits, to specifically address the housing shortage.
The Wyoming Food Coalition collaborated with producers and government agencies to
amend the Food Freedom Act, creating new economic opportunities for home-based
businesses.

"We often find ourselves having the same conversations about housing, infrastructure, and
workforce challenges year after year," said Amber Power, WBC Community Leadership &
Engagement Manager. "Assessment to Action provides the tools and the courage to finally stop
talking and start building. It’s about empowering local leaders to become the architects of their
own future."

Built for Wyoming: The Economic Growth Flywheel 
The 10-week intensive program utilizes the Economic Growth Flywheel framework to help teams
identify their "single binding constraint" – the primary barrier that, once removed, unlocks
widespread progress. A2A doesn't just provide a plan; it provides ongoing implementation support
and connects local teams with a statewide network of peers tackling similar hurdles.

Teams of four to six people, representing local government, business, education, and passionate
citizens, work together to break down silos. The result is a more resilient Wyoming: 75% of
participants report they will continue to use the A2A process to solve future challenges in their
communities.

Registration Now Open. Space is limited for the March 3-4, 2026, cohort in Casper. Registration
closes Feb. 3, 2026.
﻿

Register at wbc.pub/26A2A_Casper
﻿For more information: Contact Amber Power at amber.power@wyo.gov.

About Assessment to Action

Assessment to Action (A2A) provides a proven framework for communities ready to move past
symptoms and address the root causes obstructing a more resilient local economy. Using the
Economic Growth Flywheel, we work alongside your team to test, adapt, and refine locally crafted
solutions that build long-term momentum.
﻿
The process begins with an introductory workshop where teams experiment with the flywheel on a
small scale. From there, communities can apply for the full A2A Program to receive direct, one-on-
one support. We provide the tools and resources necessary to diagnose binding constraints and
implement strategies that effectively move the needle, ensuring your community’s growth is both
sustainable and locally led.
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From: Kristin Shean
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Lights
Date: Monday, January 5, 2026 1:53:54 PM

Happy first Monday of the new year! Thanks for stopping yesterday. The street light on the
corner of Broadway and Center is definitely not working. 
Cheers,

Kris Shean
307-690-6043
Haagen-Dazs Jackson Hole, Wy
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From: Caroline Haines
To: Town Council
Subject: Nelson Dr - Agenda Item
Date: Monday, January 5, 2026 1:43:10 PM

Dear Jackson Town Council -

In the recent past I saw an Agenda Item called Re-imagining Nelson Dr.
I think you know I am a long-time, passionate resident of Nelson Dr.
How might I participate in the re-imagining of Nelson Dr? What if
other neighbors want to participate as well? What is the best avenue
for a comprehensive, cooperative and organized approach? I was
thinking a Google Doc where we can all share and comment on ideas
might be a good place to start. Does this agenda item have a meeting
date? I look forward to hearing from you. Thank you.
--
Caroline Haines
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From: Wyoming Business Council
To: Town Council
Subject: // Next Assessment to Action Cohort Convenes in March 2026
Date: Monday, January 5, 2026 1:01:26 PM

 

   

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

Homebuilding and Remodeling Depend on
Immigrant Labor in Major Metros

Monday, January 5, 2026 |  Riordan Frost

 
In metro areas with the highest levels of homebuilding and remodeling,
immigrants play a key role in the supply of labor. There is a disproportionately
high share of foreign-born workers in the construction trades nationally, and
that share is even higher in these communities. The recent slowdown in
immigration will limit foreign-born labor for the trades, however, potentially
worsening chronic labor shortages and constraining the ability to build and
remodel housing. While immigrants make up about one in five workers…

Read Full Blog »
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The Harvard Joint Center for Housing Studies strives to improve equitable
access to decent, affordable homes in thriving communities. We conduct
rigorous research to advance policy and practice, and we bring together
diverse stakeholders to spark new ideas for addressing housing challenges.
Through teaching and fellowships, we mentor and inspire the next generation
of housing leaders.
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From: McKinnley Robinson
Subject: Press Release: January is National Radon Action Month
Date: Monday, January 5, 2026 8:30:42 AM
Attachments: Press Release_National Radon Action Month.pdf

Good Morning, 

January is National Radon Action Month and Teton County Health Department is
reminding you to test your residence, office, or rental for radon. Radon is a radioactive gas
that naturally occurs from the breakdown of uranium in rocks, soil, and groundwater. Radon
gas enters homes and buildings from the soil beneath and can build up to high levels indoors.
When people breathe radon, the radioactive decay products damage lung tissue, which can
increase the likelihood of developing lung cancer.

Short-term radon test kits are available for $10 at the Teton County Health Department,
located at 460 East Pearl Avenue. Please refer to the attached press release for more
information or stop by our office Monday through Friday from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm to
purchase a test kit.

-- 

Teton County Public Health Response Coordinator  
307-732-8484
mckinnley.robinson@wyo.gov

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
Subject: Reminder to Register: January 8, 2026 Climate Mayors Leadership Press Call
Date: Monday, January 5, 2026 6:14:33 AM

January 8, 2026 Climate Mayors
Leadership Press Call

Dear Climate Mayors,

We hope you had a restful holiday. As a reminder, Climate Mayors will be hosting a virtual
press and member event on Thursday, January 8th at 12:30 PM ET/9:30 AM PT. 
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Climate Mayors will kick off the new year by welcoming the new leadership team and
highlighting our 2026 goals and priorities. There will also be time for Q&A with the press. 

Please register here.

Logo

Copyright (C) 2026 Climate Mayors. All rights reserved.
As a member of Climate Mayors you will receive regular updates from staff. 
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
Subject: Chance Meetings is MONDAY, January 5th: Harness the Power of F.E.A.R.
Date: Monday, January 5, 2026 6:00:00 AM
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CHANCE MEETINGS
Free & Open to All

Monday, January 5th • 5-7 pm @ The Virginian

https://siliconcouloir.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b358dbd36f80647a9bcdd05a0&id=df75b1e1b6&e=3d23083ab4


Entrepreneurs, business owners, and community leaders are constantly pushing
beyond their comfort zones, making high-stakes decisions, taking financial and
reputational risks, and stepping into uncertainty where fear is often an unavoidable
companion. While courage is celebrated in entrepreneurship, the internal struggle
with self-doubt, anxiety, and pressure is rarely discussed openly. Learning to face
fear head-on and use it productively can be the difference between hesitation and
decisive, confident leadership.

Join us at Chance Meetings on Monday, January 5th to start the year with a
powerful shift in mindset by learning how to harness the power of fear. Jason
Ochs, a trial lawyer with more than 20 years of experience, teaches
professionals how to overcome uncertainty and self-doubt in high-pressure
situations. Through years of courtroom experience, he has developed a proven,
four-step process, battle-tested where the stakes are highest, that transforms fear into
fuel for growth and performance.



Jason’s methodology was born from witnessing how stress and anxiety could derail
even the most capable individuals during depositions and cross-examinations. His
approach prepared people to become mentally and emotionally resilient under
pressure. Now, Jason is bringing this powerful framework beyond the courtroom,
sharing practical tools that help individuals channel fear into focus, clarity, and
strength.

NEWS & NOTES
ANNOUNCING NEW ENTREPRENEURIAL

MINDSET TRAINING

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
looking shift your mindset towards recognizing opportunity, putting ideas into action, 
overcoming self-imposed limitations, and creating intentional community, this course 
is for you! 
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

Space is limited and early registration is encouraged! 

DETAILS & REGISTRATION

Save the Date for Teton Valley Chance Meetings:
Monday, Jan 26

https://siliconcouloir.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b358dbd36f80647a9bcdd05a0&id=8fec8b5c34&e=3d23083ab4
https://siliconcouloir.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b358dbd36f80647a9bcdd05a0&id=8fec8b5c34&e=3d23083ab4


New in 2026: Silicon Couloir will be hosting three Chance Meetings in
Idaho. January 26th and March 23rd will be at Lula Wine Bar & Bistro,
and October 19th will be at Highpoint Cider. Thank you to our Teton
Valley committee for helping to shape the programs and bring the

community together!

THREE COMPANIES JOIN TEAMS 

We’re thrilled to announce the acceptance of three dynamic companies into our
TEAMS mentoring program. Congratulations to K9 Kitchen, RecPak and Simple
Learning.

K9 Kitchen is a fresh and freeze-dried
pet food company dedicated to



improving the health and wellness of
pets through natural, human-grade
nutrition. We’re solving the problem of
overly processed, low-quality kibble
dominating the market by offering
fresh, balanced meals made with real,
recognizable ingredients.

RecPak is a complete, drinkable meal
built for people who live and work in
the outdoors like firefighters, guides,
soldiers, and thru-hikers who need real
nutrition on the move. We solve the
problem of limited access to balanced
meals that are lightweight, quick, and
nutritionally complete.

Simple Learning is addressing the
problem of ADHD being primarily
treated with drugs. The patented
Sound Device is supporting focus and
fostering productivity through sound
therapy on the go when it is needed
most.

WELCOME TO NEW TRUSTEE

Please join us in extending a warm welcome to new Trustee Colin O’Farrell. Thank
you, Colin, for your generous support of Silicon Couloir’s mission and work.

Colin O’Farrell is an experienced



energy sector executive and
entrepreneur serving as Principal at
Enclosure Energy Management, where
he applies more than two decades of
expertise in exploration, field planning,
development, and acquisitions and
divestitures to drive value-oriented
investment and operational strategies.
He has a proven track record in
building and leading energy ventures,
including co-founding private equity-
backed exploration and production
companies that delivered strong
investor returns, and he holds a
degree from Dartmouth College.
Based in Jackson, Wyoming, O’Farrell
combines deep industry knowledge
with strategic leadership to advance
energy investment and asset
performance.

REMEMBERING CHUCK FLEISCHMAN

It is with great sadness that we honor
the memory of Chuck Fleischman, who
passed away on November 12 after a
courageous seven-year battle with
cancer. As both a Trustee and TEAMS
mentor, Chuck gave generously of his
time, insight, and support to Silicon
Couloir and its entrepreneurs.
Says former Silicon Couloir ED Gary
Trauner, who knew Chuck well,
"Recently, we lost one of the truly good
people in the world. Chuck became a
Trustee of Silicon Couloir for one



simple reason: to provide others with
the opportunity to succeed in reaching
their dreams. He was always available
to give advice and lend an ear. Chuck
was outgoing, gregarious, always
smiling and, most of all, a doer,
whether it was being active in his
beloved Jackson Hole outdoors or
engaging in helping create and build
entrepreneurial opportunities for our
community. He will be sorely missed."
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View this email in your browser

WARNING: grab a tissue or sedative before
you read this!

St John's Hospital, the one that lost $20 million
last year, agreed to pay BlueLine Development

$2 million to CONSULT on the Hitching Post
housing project.

Guess what else? THERE WAS NO RFP!!!!

Some folks just seem to always be in the right place
at the right time in Jackson.

From: Rebecca Bextel
To: April Norton; Keith Gingery; Lea Colasuonno; Town Council; Board Of County Commissioners
Subject: Fwd: Guess what St Johns paid BlueLine to "consult" last year?
Date: Sunday, January 4, 2026 8:26:24 PM

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Eyes on Wyoming <rebeccabextel@160070402.mailchimpapp.com>
Date: Sun, Jan 4, 2026 at 7:26 PM
Subject: Guess what St Johns paid BlueLine to "consult" last year?
To: <rebeccabextel@gmail.com>
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BlueLine has already bagged a million from the
contract!

Also, April Norton wanted to clear up some
space on her phone, so she deleted ALL her text
messages with BlueLine Development's people

regarding the Snow King Apartments .0001
housing scam at 550 Rodeo Drive, according to

Teton County Attorney, Keith Gingrey.

Click here to read the entire nauseating contract.

https://savetherodeogrounds.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9468c9e057af834ce1eb01bf9&id=006c28c0de&e=ba9210f00c


YES! My attorneys are on it! 
YES! What April did was ILLEGAL!

Please continue saving the date for January 20th's Town Hall on the
Mercill Condos and Snow King Apartments, although I have had a few

hiccups and hope I do not have to reschedule.

The Town of Jackson has withheld documents on the Mercill Condos
project, but they will not tell us what there are. This is illegal. At

Click here for the Snow King Apartments SCAM Email

https://savetherodeogrounds.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9468c9e057af834ce1eb01bf9&id=f4876cee6b&e=ba9210f00c


minimum, they should provide a privilege log. They've even farmed
out the case now to a separate legal firm. 

The Town keeps stonewalling on the $4 million "soft costs" on the Flat
Creek Apartments scam. This was the pot of money where Tyler Davis

and BlueLine paid themselves a $1 million in taxpayer funds in
"development fees".

The Town continues dodging in other ways, but I will be in touch on
that.

 

Sent to you by:
Eyes on Wyoming

RebeccaBextel@gmail.com
(307)699-3519

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.
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A lawsuit was filed against Mr. Chad Hudson, in his
capacity as Forest Supervisor, USDA Forest

Service, and the Jackson Hole Community Housing
Trust Friday afternoon by concerned citizens on

Nelson Drive.

From: Rebecca Bextel
To: Town Council; Lea Colasuonno; April Norton; Keith Gingery; Board Of County Commissioners
Subject: Fwd: Nelson Trailhead - a lawsuit/ injunction was just filed!
Date: Sunday, January 4, 2026 8:26:03 PM

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Eyes on Wyoming <rebeccabextel@160070402.mailchimpapp.com>
Date: Sun, Jan 4, 2026 at 8:08 PM
Subject: Nelson Trailhead - a lawsuit/ injunction was just filed!
To: <rebeccabextel@gmail.com>

Click here for the article.
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I apologize for sending two emails in one evening, but I
didn't want to associate this topic IN ANY WAY with the

scams from the other email.

PS - thank you to my secret paper mail buddy who never signs a
name! I appreciate the kind words! I am looking into everything you

sent, and I AM NOT SCARED OF THESE PEOPLE! 

For the rest of you, PO Box 8601, Jackson, WY 83002
(in case you are scared of retaliation from the Town and County)

Sent by
Eyes on Wyoming

RebeccaBextel@gmail.com
(307)699-3519

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

 

Click here for the other email about the latest scams
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From: Perri Stern
To: Town Council; Lea Colasuonno
Subject: Fwd: Nelson Drive Housing
Date: Sunday, January 4, 2026 9:47:48 AM

Hello,

I am forwarding you an email that I sent to the County Commissioners. 
I know unfortunately, the Council has already voted on this item, but I thought you might be
interested.

Thank you, 
Perri Stern

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Perri Stern <perristern1@gmail.com>
Subject: Nelson Drive Housing
To: Board Of County Commissioners <commissioners@tetoncountywy.gov>

Hello,

I noticed that you will be discussing the Housing Trust's Nelson Drive project at your Voucher
Meeting next week. I've been following this project and while I am, overall, very supportive of
the Housing Trust and their work to date, I do have some questions/concerns and I hope you
are able to address them during your meeting.

At $667K per unit ($4M total), and according to a Housing Supply Board member, this
purchase price for the right of first rental is nearly 2.5 times what has been paid in the past.
While I do appreciate the Housing Trust not sugar-coating their construction costs, it seems
like the County could purchase 5-6 condo/townhouse units in town outright, for a comparable
cost, and have a long-term asset.

If you purchase the rights of first rental, you will be able to rent the apartments to County
employees. The Housing Trust will still own the units.

But if the County employee decides at some point (sooner or later) that they want to switch
jobs and no longer work for the County, my understanding is that according to Housing Trust
rules, the person would NOT need to move out of the apartment. This means that it is pretty
likely that sooner or later, the 6 apartments would be occupied by private sector/business
community employees, NOT County employees. The apartment might not ever be occupied
by a County employee after its first rental. 

The County would be paying  approximately $2000/month whether or not there was a County
employee in the unit. The County would have no recourse, and after 30 years, the rights of
first rental expire.

Teton County would be subsidizing private/business sector employee housing with Public
money on Federal land. 
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This sets up a very dangerous precedent. 

I do support housing Forest Service employees on this land. However, I believe the Town of
Jackson made a grave misstep in voting yes on this particular proposal.  
Housing at any price and at all cost is a mistake and does not benefit our community. 

We need creative, innovative approaches to housing. But it seems like this particular deal has
too many red flags. 

Thank you, 
Perri Stern



From: Buckrail
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Weekly Roundup: The year in review // Record warmth in December // Chuck Gray running for Congress
Date: Saturday, January 3, 2026 6:01:34 AM

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
January 2, 2026
ALTA, Wyo. — Welcome, new year! Skiers at Grand Targhee Resort ushered in
2026 in a blaze of red lights on Wednesday night, Dec. […]

Mocktail program to expand in new year
January 2, 2026
JACKSON, Wyo. — In May, the Community Foundation of Jackson Hole kicked
off a collective project geared toward mental health awareness with Mocktail […]

Year in Review: Buckrail’s top stories of 2025
December 31, 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — 2025 is a year that will not be forgotten. When we look back
at everything that happened this year, disparate […]

St. John’s, Gros Ventre OB/GYN practices restructure,
welcome two new physicians
December 31, 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — Effective Jan. 5, 2026, Gros Ventre OB/GYN and St. John’s
Health OB/GYN will begin operating out of separate clinic spaces. […]

Record number of anglers achieve Wyo Cutt-Slam
challenge
December 30, 2025
WYOMING — A record number of anglers completed the Wyoming Game and
Fish Department (WGFD) Cutt-Slam challenge this year. WGFD said in a […]

Snow King torchlight parade limited to season
passholders on New Year’s Eve
December 30, 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — The annual New Year’s Eve torchlight parade at Snow King
Mountain Resort, which is usually open to the public, will […]

Chuck Gray announces bid for Wyoming congressional
seat
December 29, 2025
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WYOMING — Chuck Gray, Wyoming’s current Secretary of State, announced
his bid to run for congress on Monday in a press release and […]

Record-breaking warmth reported in western Wyoming
this December
December 29, 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — Cold weather has returned and it finally looks like winter
outside, folks, but perhaps not for long. Last night, temperatures […]

Year in Review: Best reader-submitted photos of 2025
December 26, 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — 2025 offered a feast for the eyes. Through dazzling wildlife
moments, jaw-dropping celestial displays and so much more, Buckrail readers
[…]

Sponsored Posts of the Week

A closer look at 2440 N Arrowleaf Lane in Wilson close to Teton Pines

By Sponsored by The McPeak Group of Jackson Hole Sotheby’s International Realty

January 2, 2026

Steve Aoki to bring visionary music to The Center Jan. 7 with local DJ support

By Sponsored by Center for the Arts

January 2, 2026

A new era of leadership: St. John’s Health Foundation announces new Board Chair and Directors

By Sponsored by St. John's Health Foundation

January 1, 2026
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
NLC Wrapped: Top Blog Posts of 2025

As we begin a new year, we wanted to share some of our favorite CitiesSpeak blog
posts from 2025 (and yours, too!), along with what's ahead in 2026. Learn more »

Top Highlights

From: National League of Cities
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: The Weekly: Reflecting on 2025, Looking Ahead to 2026
Date: Saturday, January 3, 2026 5:01:44 AM
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NLC Wrapped: Top
Resources of 2025 »

Top 10 NLC Highlights in
2025 »

Three Things to Know:
December 2025 »

Industry News
NLC leaders address cities' time of 'uncertainty' - Smart Cities Dive
(Nov. 25, 2025)
Transit spending pushed in Senate - The Bond Buyer (Dec. 16,
2025)
Housing Shortage Takes Center Stage - PEW (Dec. 16, 2025)
Addressing housing, climate change and AI in an unpredictable
year - Smart Cities Dive (Dec. 22, 2025)
Broadband Industry Wants FCC to Mandate 60-day Shot Clock for
Local Permits - Broadband Breakfast (Dec. 23, 2025)

Warm Holiday Wishes

Resources & Events

Data Centers are Coming: Are You Prepared?
From powering our everyday reliance on 24/7 connectivity to fueling the rise of
artificial intelligence, the demand for secure, reliable data infrastructure continues
to grow. Learn more »
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Regenerative Design Building To Renew Ecosystems & Communities 
What if city leaders, architects, engineers and developers focused instead on
creating buildings that actively and positively contribute to both their local
community and enhance the natural environment? Learn more »

Teamwork Delivers Affordable Homes Near Transit
Redmond, Washington uses a variety of tools to support housing at all income
levels. This includes mandatory inclusionary zoning, a voluntary multifamily
property tax exemption program, pooled funds from neighboring cities, increased
zoning capacity, faster permit review and expanded land use options. Learn More
»

What I Learned at COP30: Perspectives from Three Local Leaders at the
Climate Convenings
Local leaders made their voices heard at the global COP30. Read testimonies from
mayors and city councilmembers here, plus learn about how your community can
tap into clean energy incentives and youth climate funding. Learn more »

Cities Look to the Future on Water Infrastructure Funding and Programs
Heading into 2026, several priorities on the federal horizon can support local water
infrastructure projects aimed at improving drinking water, wastewater, and
stormwater management systems. Learn more »

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
Subject: Buckrail Daily: NYE torchlight pics // Wolf supermoon rising tonight // Mocktail program to expand
Date: Friday, January 2, 2026 3:11:05 PM
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The Center presents Steve Aoki 

Today's news is brought to you by The Center.
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“This month’s supermoon coincides with the January 2 to 3 peak of the
Quadrantid meteor shower, an event known for its exceptionally bright

meteors, known as fireballs.”

The first full moon of 2026 is waxing over Jackson Hole, expected to reach peak
fullness overnight.

Today's Top Stories

SNAPPED: Targhee torchlight
parade rings in 2026
ALTA, Wyo. — Welcome, new year! Skiers at
Grand Targhee Resort ushered in 2026 in a
blaze of red lights on Wednesday night, Dec.
31. Buckrail photographer Nick Sulzer was
slopeside. The river […]

‘Wolf’ supermoon to rise over
Jackson in wee hours
JACKSON, Wyo. — The first full moon of
2026 is waxing over Jackson Hole, expected
to reach peak illumination at 3:03 a.m. on
Saturday, Jan. 3, according to the Old
Farmer’s Almanac. And […]

Wildlife dresses up in white for
the winter
GRAND TETON NATIONAL PARK — Every
winter, three animals that make their homes
in Grand Teton National Park trade their
summer fur for a white coat: snowshoe
hares, long-tailed weasels and short-tailed
[…]
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Snow showers likely today;
challenging road conditions
expected
JACKSON, Wyo. — Heads up, folks. Roads
could be hazardous today amid new
snowfall. The National Weather Service
(NWS) issued a winter weather advisory for
the Tetons and Gros Ventres, in effect until
[…]

Photo: Timur Weber // Pexels.com Mocktail program to expand in
new year
JACKSON, Wyo. — In May, the Community
Foundation of Jackson Hole kicked off a
collective project geared toward mental
health awareness with Mocktail May.
Nonprofits were invited to register as
mocktail ambassadors, […]

SNAPPED: Giant illuminated
songbirds land on Center lawn
JACKSON, Wyo. — Birders, here’s a new
species to log. A new public art installation
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has arrived at the Center for the Arts. The
Soloveiko Songbirds — a project by artist
collective […]

‘Challis volcanics’ major part of
volcanic history of central
Idaho
CENTRAL IDAHO — The Yellowstone
caldera isn’t the only major player in the
volcanic history of the region; Idaho also
hosts a colorful volcanic history. In this
week’s Caldera Chronicles, geologist Zach
[…]

Fairgrounds Christmas tree
recycling available through Jan.
11
JACKSON, Wyo. — Ready to move on from
the holidays? Teton County offers two ways
to upcycle Christmas trees for free after the
festivities are over. Residents can bring
clean trees purged of […]
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

Steve Aoki to bring visionary
music to The Center Jan. 7 with
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Photo: Center for the Arts

local DJ support
By Sponsored by Center for the Arts

A new era of leadership: St.
John’s Health Foundation
announces new Board Chair
and Directors
By Sponsored by St. John's Health
Foundation

Photo: The McPeak Group First look at this Snow King
Loop 3-bedroom condo
By Sponsored by The McPeak Group of
Jackson Hole Sotheby’s International
Realty
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Year in Review: Buckrail’s top stories of 2025

Parks & Rec winter update: Ice rinks still closed, thin snow on XC trails

Moose, housing and rain in December: The most memorable moments of 2025

St. John’s, Gros Ventre OB/GYN practices restructure, welcome two new physicians
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From: Jared Baecker
To: BCC
Cc: Hudson, Chad - FS, WY; Arne Jorgensen; info@housingtrustjh.org
Subject: Bridger-Teton National Forest - Nelson Drive Housing
Date: Friday, January 2, 2026 1:50:30 PM
Attachments: 20260102_GYC_TCBCC_Nelson Drive BTNF housing.pdf

Good Afternoon Chairman Newcomb, Commissioner Carlman, Commissioner Gardner,
Commissioner Macker, and Commissioner Propst:

Please accept the attached letter from the Greater Yellowstone Coalition with regards to
the Bridger-Teton National Forest and Jackson Hole Community Housing Trust Nelson
Drive housing project. We are grateful to all who are seeking housing solutions for our
public land management stewards.

Best Wishes in the New Year,
Jared

Jared Baecker
Wyoming Conservation Manager • Greater Yellowstone Coalition
jbaecker@greateryellowstone.org • 307-200-1653
Get to know GYC at greateryellowstone.org
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From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Jonathan Schechter
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Jamie Hansen Email Jonathan Schechter
Date: Friday, January 2, 2026 12:12:55 PM

Email Jonathan Schechter

Email Content: Good afternoon Councilman Schechter,

My name is Jamie Hansen - I work for the Wyoming Office of
Outdoor Recreation (WYOREC) and help facilitate Outdoor
Recreation Collaboratives across the state. These Collaboratives
are community-driven, grassroots initiatives working to improve
outdoor recreation opportunities at the local level.

I wanted to reach out, as we are looking to launch an Outdoor
Recreation Collaborative in Teton County. My job is to bring
together all stakeholders and ensure the right folks are brought to
the table. Our Collaboratives have seen a multitude of success,
from new trailheads being established to boat ramps being
installed, from improved maintenance of existing assets to
education and awareness campaigns being organized.The main
benefit is bringing together all stakeholders of outdoor recreation
in the area together to discuss opportunities and challenges. 

Our goal is to have all counties in the state represented by a
WYOREC Outdoor Recreation Collaborative by mid 2026 before
the first round of the Outdoor Recreation and Tourism Trust Fund
(ORTTF) hits the ground. We are looking to have the first
meeting for the Teton County Collaborative in March. I wanted to
make sure the Council was aware of these efforts and invited to
the table. 

If you are interested in learning more, please let me know. I
would be more than happy to hop on a call to discuss how these
Collaboratives are structured and what all is involved. 

Thank you for your time.

Best,

Jamie Hansen
Outdoor Recreation Specialist
307-460-8794
jamie.hansen@wyo.gov

Your Name: Jamie Hansen

Your Company Name: Wyoming Office of Outdoor Recreation
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Your Phone Number: 307-460-8794

Your Email Address: jamie.hansen@wyo.gov

Your City: Laramie

Your State: Wyoming

Your Zip Code: 82072

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Town Council
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Michael Geraci Email the Town Council
Date: Friday, January 2, 2026 12:12:13 PM

Email the Town Council

Email Content: To the Teton County Board of County Commissioners and
Jackson Town Council Members,

Greetings and Happy New Year! I write to express concern
regarding the ongoing vacancy on the Jackson Hole Travel and
Tourism Board (JHTTB). It has now been over five months since
the resignation of Ms. Isanaka from the community-at-large seat,
and no replacement has been appointed, nor has the vacancy
been announced or advertised.

Elected officials initially cited efficiency as the rationale for
delaying the appointment, planning to conduct all board
appointment interviews concurrently. But that moment has
passed. Public calls for applicants to other joint boards—such as
Parks & Recreation, START, Affordable Housing Supply, and
Energy Conservation Works—have been posted, with interviews
proceeding. The absence is notable.

This continued inaction has consequences. The JHTTB is
making binding, long-term decisions right now, including:

- Hiring a full-time executive director and staff to operate as a
Destination Marketing and Management Organization (DMMO)
- Initiating a Request for Proposal (RFP) process for a new
advertising agency-of-record (AOR), currently Cole&McVoy.
- And initiating an RFP process for a public relations firm.

To allow these decisions to proceed without the full complement
of board members—particularly when the vacancy is one of only
three seats not designated for the tourism industry— undermines
an already skeptical public trust.

According to the 2025 Resident Sentiment Survey, only 36% of
Teton County residents believe the benefits of tourism outweigh
the drawbacks. More critically, qualitative feedback from the
survey reveals a community that feels excluded from decision-
making and skeptical of the motives behind tourism policy. This
delay reinforces that sentiment.

This delay also echoes a larger pattern, where community
representation in tourism governance is consistently
deprioritized. At the inception of the Destination Stewardship
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Council (DSC), industry voices resisted seating the two
community-at-large members mandated to be included for
months, citing efficiency and effectiveness.

But friction is the point. Civic boards are meant to reflect diverse
interests, foster dialogue, and navigate disagreement in service
of the broader public good. That’s especially critical now.

While the motives behind the delay may seem honorable, the
reality is that every industry develops self-congratulatory
narratives that obscure hard truths. Travel and tourism is
particularly prone to this, with its romantic notions of life-changing
experiences and cultural exchange.

This is precisely why community representation matters. A fully
seated and balanced board is a safeguard against groupthink
and a necessary step toward honest, inclusive decision-making.

As the JHTTB oversees new contracts, staffing models, and
communications priorities, I ask you to take corrective action:

- Appoint a qualified community representative to the vacant seat
without further delay
- Pause all binding or long-term board decisions until a full and
balanced board is in place

Residents understand that tourism is important to the local
economy. But they are equally clear: without meaningful
community representation in how tourism is managed, trust will
continue to erode—and that is a cost none of us can afford.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Your Name: Michael Geraci

Your Company Name: JHDA

Your Phone Number: Field not completed.

Your Email Address: mike.geraci@jhda.org

Your City: Field not completed.

Your State: Field not completed.

Your Zip Code: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Anne <anne@housingtrustjh.org>
Subject: consideration
Date: January 1, 2026 at 12:52:40 PM MST
To: Tyler Sinclair <tsinclair@jacksonwy.gov>,
"ajorgensen@hawtinjorgensen.com" <ajorgensen@hawtinjorgensen.com>

Tyler,

Happy, happy new year to you and yours. I hope you had a super special holiday
with your kids and managed to take some time off.

I have a random question I could use your help with –hopefully it is an easy one. I
added Mayor Steel Trap to this thread also because it wouldn’t surprise me if he
would have this info off the top of his head.

I am trying to assemble a comprehensive list of all intangible real estate assets
sold in Teton County over the years to help the county wrap their arms around the
“market value” of an Option. I have almost everything at my finger tips (since CHT
has sold 31 over the years)….the only thing I can’t find is if the Town received any
consideration for contributions at Kelly Place condos or the Fair grounds….

Thanks for any help you can provide!

Anne
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From: Joe Saunders
To: Arne Jorgensen
Cc: Dave Velasquez
Subject: Re: PROJECT UPDATE: S4 Flats
Date: Friday, January 2, 2026 11:07:19 AM

Hi Arne-

Happy New Year!

Sorry we missed you on our last trip to Jackson! 

We would still like to connect at your convenience and could do a zoom/teams call next
week. 

Is there a time that works best for you?

Part of what we wanted to run through on the call is around some updates to the project.
Ultimately, through the final design process we were able to add another unit to the project
and had to adjust the parking a little based on some design constraints and construction costs.
These changes make the project stronger, but are different than what we had in the original
ground lease/development agreement with the Town of Jackson Hole.

At this point, the next big step to move this project forward is getting those updates made to
the ground lease/development agreement to reflect these design changes.

We have been working with April and Tyler to get things ready to put the lease amendment on
the town council agenda for approval. We’re shooting to be on the 1/20/26 meeting agenda
with an amendment that would allow us to break ground this coming build season. 

Anyway, looking forward to connecting with you soon.

Appreciate it!

Thanks,

Joe Saunders
Figure 9
907-227-2238

On Wed, Nov 19, 2025 at 7:55 AM Dave Velasquez <dave@figure9er.com> wrote:
Arne 

Thank you for the reply, again apologies for the short notice on our part. We will be out of 
town next week but would still like to connect. Are you available for a zoom call next week?
Tuesday at 3:00 PM?
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On Nov 19, 2025, at 8:49 AM, Dave Velasquez <dave@figure9er.com>
wrote:

﻿
Hello Arne, 

We just met with Jonathan Schechter this morning, he mentioned you all were
heading to the same conference today but would be valuable to fill you in on
this one as well. 

We’re in town till Saturday morning if you have any time between now then. 

We may have missed the window but hoping to catch you before you head
out of town. We’re available any time that might work for you. 

We’d like to walk you through the current status and hear your perspective as
we hopefully move toward project start in the spring.  

Talk soon, 
Dave 

Dave Velasquez // Figure 9
907-240-8210

-- 
Dave Velasquez // Figure 9 
907-240-8210
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From: Teton County CTA
To: Arne Jorgensen; Jonathan Schechter
Subject: Tennis On your Agenda
Date: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 2:30:47 PM

Dear Arne and Jonathan, 
I hope you are enjoying the holidays!

I will keep my eye on agendas, but can you please let us know when you will be discussing
our covered courts initiative at the Fairgrounds?

Many thanks and Happy New Year!
Best,
Diane 

-- 
Best, 

Teton County Community Tennis Association

Find us, like, and follow on Facebook and Instagram!
TCCTA is a state of Wyoming Non Profit Corporation and an IRS 501 (c) (3)  Non-Profit
Organization
Website: https://playtennis.usta.com/jacksonholecommunitytennis

"I've always believed that if you put in the work, the results will come." – Venus
Williams 
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From: Buckrail
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Happy New Year from Buckrail!
Date: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 1:14:37 PM

Copy of 2024_YearinReview_TopBanner

Join us in revisiting the highlights of 2025 as
captured by the Buckrail news team.

Explore the major news stories, captivating photographs and memorable
moments that shaped our year.

Year in Review:
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Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail

Buckrail’s top stories
of 2025
By Buckrail Staff
JACKSON, Wyo. — 2025 is a year that
will not be forgotten. When we look
back at everything that happened this
year, disparate topics might […]

Year in Review:
Buckrail’s top
SNAPPED stories of
2025
By Buckrail Staff
Buckrail’s visual storytelling series
captures the heart of our town and
county through photos sourced from
locals, leaders, and our own team.

Year in Review:
Memorable wildlife
moments in 2025
By Buckrail Staff
JACKSON, Wyo. — Part of what makes
life in Jackson so special is getting the
chance to encounter wildlife as part of
our day-to-day existence. […]

Year in Review:
Buckrail’s best photos
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of 2025
By Buckrail Staff
JACKSON, Wyo. — Another gorgeous
year of life in Jackson in the books! As
we bid adieu to all that was 2025,
revisit some of […]

Year in Review: Best
reader-submitted
photos of 2025
By Buckrail Staff
JACKSON, Wyo. — 2025 offered a
feast for the eyes. Through dazzling
wildlife moments, jaw-dropping
celestial displays and so much more,
Buckrail readers sent in […]
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Today's news is brought to you by New Year's Eve at Stillwest Brewery.

Buckrail appreciates your readership.
Let us take a moment to toast to you, our awesome Buckrail community! Thank
you for the news tips, SNAPPED pictures and abundant feedback. Cheers to
keeping the ball rolling into 2026 with more compelling storytelling,
breathtaking photos and the news Jackson needs. Keep reading, keep asking
questions and definitely keep those tips coming in 2026.
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
Subject: Happy New Year! 2026 Readers" Choice Nominations Coming Soon...
Date: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 8:09:59 AM

 

That's a wrap (almost) on 2025!

 

It's been quite the year here at Upslope. We welcomed a couple of

new team members, completed another year of Readers' Choice
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awards, launched a newspaper, and, of course, continued to work

with the best people (that's you) in Wyoming and beyond. 

 

Speaking of highlights from this year... We've been busy making

sure all of the 2025 Readers' Choice Awards winners receive their

awards, and we're gearing up to begin accepting 2026

nominations in the coming weeks. Keep your eyes peeled 

 

One more thing: if you’re a 2025

winner (1st, 2nd, or 3rd place), don’t

forget—you may still have a FREE

month of our most popular digital

ad to use.

 

To get the ball rolling, just fill out

one of these forms—it's quick and

painless, we promise.

Oil City's Best form

Cap Cit's Best form

County 17's Best form

 

 

5 Upslope Updates & Resources to Help You Crush

Your 2026 Goals
 

 If you'd like to subscribe to home delivery of the Oil City

Weekly newspaper, now is the time! Take advantage of the
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extended holiday deal and subscribe for only $99/year or

$9.99/mo. 

 

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

 

 If you want to be BIG screen famous... We have some RARE

cinema advertising openings in Laramie, Cheyenne, and

Lander/Riverton. Secure your spot while you can, starting at just

$250/month.

 

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

 

 If your ads need a new year refresh... Our expert designers

would love to freshen them up for you for FREE. Just reach out to

creative@upslope.media.

 

Upslope Media welcomes new partners
 

Trophy Creative

McGraw's Paws Inc. 

Glenrock Motorsports
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Rocky Mountain Car Wash

DeBoer Inspection Services

 

Upslope Partners in the News
 

Banner Wyoming

Meet (some of) the faces behind Banner Wyoming Medical Center

 

Healthy Natrona County

Joining Dry January? Healthy Natrona County Shares Tips for

Drinking Less in 2026

 

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

 

Thank you for another year of great partnership. We're excited
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to see what 2026 brings.

 

Catch ya next year! 

 

Kaylee + The Upslope Crew

Upslope Media
PO Box 1874

Casper, Wyoming 82602
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NLC

News & Insights Upcoming Events Resources & Training Advocacy
Year in Review

As 2025 comes to a close, we wanted to share some of our favorite resources of the
year (and yours, too!). Thank you for being a member of NLC, and we look forward
to working together next year. Learn more »

Upcoming Events
Check out our upcoming events. Explore events »
 
JAN 20, 2:00 PM ET 
Expanding Opportunity: City

JAN 21, 2:00 PM 
From Hassle to Habit: What

From: National League of Cities
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Member Roundup: NLC Year in Review
Date: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 7:01:58 AM
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Workforce Strategies for People with
Disabilities
Join the U.S. Department of Labor to
learn actionable strategies that any city
can use to expand economic
opportunities for residents with
disabilities. Register now »

Municipal Leaders Miss About
Cybersecurity
Discover today’s biggest cybersecurity
threats and actionable steps to make
cybersecurity manageable and
affordable. Register now »

FEB 10, 2:00 PM 
How Rural Community Leaders Are
Creating Economic Opportunity
Join this conversation to hear lessons
from leaders in rural communities and
leave with insights and takeaways that
can be applied to economic mobility
initiatives for communities of all
sizes. Register now »

MAR 16-18 | Washington, DC
Congressional City Conference
CCC is where local leaders engage on
policy, learn from experts, make
connections, and advocate for local
priorities at the federal level. Register
now »

City Summit

Year in Review: Top Resources
Presidential Actions Summary: Impact to Local Governments
Stay on top of federal policy changes by using NLC’s Executive Action Tracker, our
interactive tool complete with downloadable fact sheets. New information and fact
sheets are available to help local leaders navigate federal actions affecting their
communities. Learn more »

America’s Housing Comeback
In 2025, the National League of Cities launched America’s Housing Comeback, a
leadership table for housing policy leaders and innovators in the public and private
sectors to meet the moment for housing together. Learn more »
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AI in Action: Empowering Local Governments
NLC is focused on advancing Artificial Intelligence (AI) adoption by local
governments. As the voice of America’s cities, towns, and villages, NLC is ensuring
that local governments are not just prepared for AI but are well-positioned to
innovate with new technologies. Learn more »

CitiesSpeak Podcast with Clarence Anthony
This year in CitiesSpeak, Clarence talked with local leaders on resilience, AI, civility,
and leading through uncertainty. Listen now »

Local Infrastructure Hub Trainings
The Local Infrastructure Hub helped many communities secure federal dollars this
year, and there's still time to join! The Local Infrastructure Hub offers workshops that
support cities throughout the grant process, including planning, application
development, and post-award implementation. All trainings are complimentary and
open to city employees. Learn more »

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

Cities Look to Future of Federal Infrastructure Partnership
Check out NLC’s Rebuilding Together report to discover how municipalities
leveraged a historic $12.7 billion in infrastructure investment to deliver results for
residents’ transportation, water and energy needs. Learn more »

Southern Success Stories: 20 Cities Creating Opportunity
As the year comes to a close, one thing is clear: the South is rising. From the Blue
Ridge to New Orleans, 20 cities joined the 2025 SCEI cohort to reimagine economic
opportunity. See how Southern leaders are building what’s next. Learn more »

Three Things to Know
This year, our Three Things to Know series kept members informed of all the most
important NLC happenings. Check out our special December edition here, focused
on three reasons a municipality should become an NLC member. Watch now »
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Happy Holidays from NLC: Watch a special video message from our Officers

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
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Wendy Jaquet Email Jonathan Schechter
Date: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 7:27:06 PM

Email Jonathan Schechter

Email Content: Hi Jonathan
Wendy Jaquet Ketchum here. My friend Molly page and I are
coming to an event feb5-7. We would love to take u to coffee sat
am before we head home. The hotel rates for the group are too
high- cleverly I think a Marriott. We are looking at the Rockwell
and or 49er. Do u recommend or have an alternative to suggest?
Wendyjaquet@gmail.com
208.720.0968

Your Name: Wendy Jaquet

Your Company Name: Resort cities

Your Phone Number: 2087200968

Your Email Address: wendyjaquet@gmail.com

Your City: Ketchum

Your State: Idsho

Your Zip Code: 83340

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Town Council
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Kris Shean Email the Town Council
Date: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 4:48:53 PM

Email the Town Council

Email Content: December 30, 2025
Dear Mayor Jorgensen and Town Council,

It has come to my attention that there is a new ambient light
proposal, stating that all "Christmas Lights" shall be taken down
by mid January. I disagree with this in several ways. On my side
of the Town Square (SE corner) it is quite dark without ambient
lighting through the winter. No lights, could mean "closed" to
many people. Ambient lighting is very welcoming to our locals
and visitors. It gives it the feel of winter and a ski town. There is
also a safety issue. Unlit spaces could mean unsafe areas to
many people. The Jackson Hole Chamber has worked really
hard over the years to get businesses to stay open later to cater
to the skiers and other visitors. Having no ambient lighting equals
not open for business and not as welcoming. I also believe
Jackson and Teton County have been certified already as a dark
sky community. So let's make this a welcoming community and
keep the lights on. We are "home" and open for business. 
Thank you,
Sincerely
Kris Shean
Owner, Haagen-Dazs of Jackson Hole

Your Name: Kris Shean

Your Company Name: Haagen-Dazs of Jackson Hole

Your Phone Number: 3076906043

Your Email Address: shean.krisb@gmail.com

Your City: Jackson

Your State: WY

Your Zip Code: 83001

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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From: Buckrail
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Buckrail Daily: Our favorite SNAPPED moments // Cutt-Slam sets record // $205M for state"s rural health care
Date: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 3:39:32 PM
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Today's news is brought to you by New Year's Eve at Stillwest Brewery.

 

mailto:hello@buckrail.com
mailto:ASpery@jacksonwy.gov
https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.NdMW3KEnNEcDm3QooBmsy27mHGJ-UyrFbjwHuBCL-XClM3ViowBi4C7t4E560W5IWEFXYnHEVXdAWvkGPyl-cFBFp7U9ICGh-8l5v1v5rK0b0lImMRipLg8QU1nFY0Cz4PR6tFY83CUi3N_xiqoztgEIHSrMV5hPdublhCVxOqSJWpF1hl1D_RLFHew8U-KseK2hV1IKcGUo5v5T5Rc9SmSRYni09_WecbQn_IfN6OEQQu41KkXT7n-offNR5FHYAnlF0jZaF8Npvamz2Kr5KIlgUUP8l8a1f0_Dsdbple9aRBIfNUNn1fZWa5sq4YQgc61Ho4p8IczwCi0IVJhkcA.Rq18esnu7_T4DZLG.PtoE09qjOarPBdsi1LxZt35ggkWxE5AlCehn7_q-Lg5A4T1yFty-MOmz53PdHl1aKb4kwwdW29HpkG3aiqyuKvIuVLI7XzmT4JRUk5cRbj4BomRWjQuE143qysotQCEMaC1mSWO3IRV3wuCSXilH6_GDpACRC-sa8sF9QOxHkMVXlQz99tk_5Sf_nhA_x91eu8rDR5F7V9ERQKdZENHyu0Rg6TNE9OmmzqnBsPbpww8PNp6mVeDzM6UU2VY8xS_WNkNLyE9YAir0PGwE1FpciPt84x1YJkE583UKUuUwGtEv_L35TEF9XtTkCGrUs4EFKh1yNxrFgIbOm8H-eDW31ZCtMsSkwkFPzPryInAmLMEMsYYgHC8LSNNcYcSxHILQDDHsiYgHVsM8l6_NVmC_MAnsCgZcf2kcApfk7A6aRnNfC4pb0iFIow9qLAPCanMAztiSi_Cvl1DgOAFFQEDGHg2J5-p-4w4pd2yEhM1izsjRjwO0uCVCh3LN462IXAEbOMPHOkCb_qY4NcXTc2wHJ9f4n3epbx2bLF8Yl_2r5d7CPYzyr_pxNFDK_w_ck324_TmEV-0Xhq-hn5oFiq9U4ngaOD3Y2F6fvW4WOcpljB0cYJft3vGGq1EhoicuXVZdzqCLEV3YskYDJxMQ8-utB9quJWUPNy_J7L0D5yJFpOK4ATOZYUSglpeHpwF6ap9x7Zez2G_yu39X8QFhcLOfRxfmP6RTyQElQKwHOY-MCyNSpE5jq-bWGOiMikFDL3CXKwKe7TbbljMm6Lm4bGTbgvDmBJ4r9-rqJ2zTJFZO8zGdzE5OY5zQVDVWq9_B5hgSnE7RR5m1iMcbN3aTk2EeH77zsSIuoEJKhl8YyJWyS2J_23hCRhsIslYKL6QNqP39AQEs9zWG.MT90OG7s1ZHQn0L4e-NYIA%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=a472bca39b&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=83ff145da4&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=e5e35b4de1&e=f9a25bbc8c


“Public art disrupts hierarchies. It exists outside walls and admission.
Everybody can see it, everybody can understand it, and that’s how we begin to

build relationships.”

Artist Nani Chacon, whose mural is featured on the exterior of the Jackson Hole
History Museum, has been selected for a prestigious contemporary art survey.

Today's Top Stories

Year in Review: Buckrail’s top
SNAPPED stories of 2025
Buckrail’s visual storytelling series captures
the heart of our town and county through
photos sourced from locals, leaders, and our
own team.

Photo: Pixabay // Pexels.com Wyoming awarded $205M for
rural health care priorities
WYOMING — The state of Wyoming has
been awarded $205 million in federal
funding dedicated to strengthening access to
rural health care. The Rural Health
Transformation Program (RHTP) was
created through the […]

SNAPPED: Grand Teton
illuminated in pink during
alpenglow hour
JACKSON, Wyo. — The lower angle of the
sun during the winter months lends itself to
beautiful pink mountains at sunrise and
sunset. Buckrail photographer Nick Sulzer
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Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail

snapped some photos of the […]

Record number of anglers
achieve Wyo Cutt-Slam
challenge
WYOMING — A record number of anglers
completed the Wyoming Game and Fish
Department (WGFD) Cutt-Slam challenge
this year. WGFD said in a statement that
this year, 210 people achieved the goal […]

History museum muralist
tapped for Whitney
contemporary art survey
JACKSON, Wyo. — Artist Nani Chacon,
whose mural “Damma Newadaygwapgay
Nasoowazeet (Never Forget Our Language)”
is featured on the exterior of the Jackson
Hole History Museum, has been selected for
the 2026 […]

START Bus commuter routes to
change over New Year’s
holidays
JACKSON, Wyo. — The START Bus will
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once again offer limited service options for
commuters over the New Year’s holidays. In
a Monday update, the Town of Jackson
stated that morning departures […]

Snow King torchlight parade
limited to season passholders
on New Year’s Eve
JACKSON, Wyo. — The annual New Year’s
Eve torchlight parade at Snow King
Mountain Resort, which is usually open to
the public, will be limited to season
passholders only due to snow […]

vehicle blue emergency light turned on Heads up: Head-on collision,
vehicle fire reported on Village
Road
WILSON, Wyo. — Emergency page-outs are
reporting a head-on collision and vehicle
fire on WY390 north of John Dodge Road.
Responders are on the scene to fight the fire.
Expect traffic delays […]
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Today's news is brought to you by The Center.

Sponsored Content

https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=4ffcfc9f9d&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=50c94bda74&e=f9a25bbc8c


Hole-Highlights-Email-Ad

Photo: The McPeak Group First look at this Snow King
Loop 3-bedroom condo
By Sponsored by The McPeak Group of
Jackson Hole Sotheby’s International
Realty

Community Foundation
distributes $1.1M in Catalyst
Grants to 27 local organizations
By Sponsored by Community
Foundation of Jackson Hole
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Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail

Photo: Jackson Hole Mountain Resort JHMR WinterFest continues
this week! Santa drops from
tram Wednesday
By Sponsored by Jackson Hole Mountain
Resort

Photo: The McPeak Group First look at this Powderhorn
Lane condo
By Sponsored by The McPeak Group of
Jackson Hole Sotheby’s International
Realty
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More Recent Articles

Year in Review: Memorable wildlife moments in 2025

Chuck Gray announces bid for Wyoming congressional seat

Gordon renews call for hunger relief after executive order report published

Record-breaking warmth reported in western Wyoming this December
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From: Rep. Harriet Hageman
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Hageman Applauds $205 Million in OBBBA Funding to Strengthen Wyoming’s Rural Health Care
Date: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 12:32:22 PM
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Congresswoman Hageman Applauds $205
Million in OBBBA Funding to Strengthen

Wyoming’s Rural Health Care 

Washington, D.C. — Today, Congresswoman
Harriet Hageman (R-WY) applauded the
announcement that Wyoming would receive
more than $205 million for fiscal year 2026
through the Rural Health Transformation
Program, which Rep. Hageman and
Congressional Republicans created this
summer in the One Big Beautiful Bill Act
(OBBBA), also known as the Working Families
Tax Cut. Additional funding will follow in the
subsequent years. 

“This summer, Republicans in Washington
delivered an unprecedented $50 billion
investment in rural health care through the Rural
Health Transformation Program enacted as part
of the Working Families Tax Cuts legislation,”
said Rep. Hageman. “Wyoming’s rural
communities deserve reliable, high-quality
health care without having to travel hundreds of
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miles. This initial $205 million investment
strengthens our hospitals and clinics, supports
the health care professionals who serve our
communities, and expands access to care for
families across Wyoming. It reflects a clear
commitment to rural America and shows that
Republicans and the Trump administration are
delivering real, measurable results by prioritizing
long-term sustainability of rural health care.” 

Background: 

Wyoming will be able to use this funding to
address long-standing challenges unique to
rural health care. The investment supports
efforts to expand primary, preventive, maternal,
emergency, and behavioral health services,
recruit and retain a strong rural health
workforce, and modernize aging facilities and
technology. The program also encourages
innovation, including telehealth, remote
monitoring, and new models that help keep care
local and sustainable. 

This program represents the largest federal
investment in rural health care in American
history. Congress created the initiative to ensure
access to care does not depend on zip code
and to give states flexibility to design solutions
that reflect local needs.  

Funding will roll out over multiple years,
providing Wyoming with a stable foundation to
strengthen health care delivery and improve the
well-being of rural families statewide. 

### 

Sign up for my newsletter to get updates on this
issue and others!
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From: Ricky Bradley
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Senate vote in January? Your donation is critical.
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Dear Arne,

We are in the final days of our biggest fundraiser of the year, and your support right
now will determine how strong we enter 2026. We’re currently $121,000 away from
reaching our $1.25 million year-end goal, with only 2 days left to give.

We also just got word that a bill we’ve helped advance throughout 2025 — the Fix
Our Forests Act — could come up for a Senate vote as early as January 2026. This
means the window to influence what happens next is already opening.

Will you donate today to help make sure your Senators hear from everyday

https://www2.citizensclimatelobby.org/acton/ct/17897/s-1e79-2512:0/Bct/l-6b11/l-6b11:20bfd/ct0_1/1/lu?sid=TV2%3ApvZj6tsDL


people, not just corporate lobbyists in 2026?

Donate Now

These final days of our fundraiser will determine how prepared we are in the
opening weeks of the new year. Citizen advocacy could be the difference in whether
this bill and other critical climate solutions move forward.

With your support, we can provide the training and tools our volunteers need to:

Generate targeted, persuasive local
media hits across the country
Mobilize thousands of calls and
emails at critical moments
Activate trusted messengers who can
shift a Senator’s perspective toward
support

We’ve built strong momentum this year,
but to match the influence of well-
resourced corporate lobbyists, we need
to close this final gap now. If you have
been thinking about making a year-end
gift, this is the moment when it will
matter most. 

Please consider a donation today.

Your contribution now will help turn today’s advocacy work into tomorrow’s
climate wins.

With gratitude,
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Ricky Bradley
Executive Director
Citizens’ Climate Education / Citizens’ Climate Lobby

501(c)(3) Citizens’ Climate Education (CCE) and 501(c)(4) Citizens’ Climate Lobby (CCL) are sister
organizations that complement each other in building political will for impactful climate solutions. Please
note that donations made to CCE are tax-deductible, while donations made to CCL are not.
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Housing Perspectives 

Our Top 10 Blogs of 2025

Tuesday, December 30, 2025 |  Alicia Doyon

 
Soaring home prices, rising costs for homeowners and renters, and a new
social housing movement: In case you missed them, our top blogs of this year
examined persistent housing challenges in the US and opportunities for
reforms. In Home Prices Surge to Five Times Median Income, Nearing Historic
Highs, Peyton Whitney explored rising home price-to-income ratios and how
this measure of homebuyer affordability varied across markets in 2024.

  In…

Read Full Blog »
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Our Favorite Books, Shows, and Podcasts of 2025

Revised Projections Reflect Lower than Expected Immigration Levels

Home Prices Have Risen Rapidly in Rural Vacation Areas

 

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
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Celebrating a Year of Progress, Powered by You
 



 

Hello Mrk ,

As the year comes to a close, we want to thank you for standing with us. For more than
15 years, your support has helped turn vision into reality. Together, we’ve invested over
$2 million in trails, built partnerships in 15 communities, and completed more than 35
miles of new and improved trails across the state.

This year reminded us just how essential that support truly is.

As we celebrate all we’ve accomplished together, we’re also looking ahead. To carry this
momentum into next year, we’re asking for your help. If you value safe, accessible,
and thoughtfully built trails and pathways across Wyoming, please consider
making a year-end gift today.

Unexpected federal funding cuts created a $60,000 gap in our operating budget, a gap
that directly threatens the staffing needed to keep projects moving. These are the
people who manage grants, work with land managers, oversee construction, and
ensure every trail, pathway, and safe streets effort moves from idea to completion. We
can’t afford to lose that expertise. And with your gift today, we won’t.

Make Your Year-End Gift!

Your year-end gift has a direct and immediate impact:

• It keeps projects on

https://u39704226.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=u001.eZGUwWn4MIc-2BgrchzfJCbzo05TcNYIf8Hck-2BKzwGp61Ycwfijp9dDRVTudz1b-2BsA-2Bca-2BUeb5ybC6Bu-2FnVzrRScdXRo0EEPrQ-2Fa4y13c3gV05yrNzvBNpG3dw5tklAHB7EGe7fE0-2F2PNq-2FUzcDpnNFobUuWypOyXJN3vlHzjikjo-3DzrWR_qipngwBUU-2FCkvCwadFlIQo31m0X57eP0wMWUDPXsR4885cI0wljYdTefv7hzG8xXRd8QKJvVM4VQjKY0xXfkyVyf1lXmqPO-2BXtKbbXGfrf-2BX9Onz2jdWKSPV1JC0k4eZePH8ARdRt-2F5jxFJKZMOlc6Y1Wp7YxxWjeBMD-2FE26-2BNQJjlrAylN-2Fll0EKGFJDt-2F6RgnTo2R6MH8SJtKsRAIH6tXS-2FXR69ZcXvBKiy-2FFdvkdaZVjCstJXTlJR-2FG4Qd6tYlog5dEc-2Fq7Nbg0mNVD4Tqi8QTFLG0IqHDCLvzvGckFCyF-2BeMCyfAT72MLYOJIeVgMw13ht54VEUeI-2BbeY3pBdLFX6h9VEF5GpEeKZhANBPnztupKQ-2Bqu39cM1U7ttOJc


schedule and shovel-ready.

• It ensures grant deadlines

and opportunities aren’t

missed.

• It protects the

partnerships that make

statewide trail and safe

streets work possible.

• It keeps our team, the

people who know

Wyoming’s trails best, in

place and ready for the

year ahead.

This work is only possible because supporters like you believe in the life changing power
of trails, pathways, and safe streets.

The impact we made together this year:

• Rebuilt and restored

damaged trails

• Added new bridges and

boardwalks

• Improved pedestrian and

cyclist safety through

workshops and analysis

• Strengthened long-term

partnerships with towns,

counties, and land



agencies

Together, we can close the gap, protect what we’ve built, and step confidently into 2025
ready to do even more for the communities we serve. 

Happy New Year! We can’t wait to see what the year ahead holds. Thank you for
supporting this work when it matters most. 

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
Subject: Buckrail Daily: 2025"s best wildlife moments // Chuck Gray to run for Congress // Record-breaking warmth this month
Date: Monday, December 29, 2025 3:23:27 PM
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"Unfortunately, food insecurity is not decreasing.”

The Wyoming Department of Family Services and Gov. Mark Gordon have
renewed their call for battling food insecurity.

Today's Top Stories

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Year in Review: Memorable
wildlife moments in 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — Part of what makes life
in Jackson so special is getting the chance to
encounter wildlife as part of our day-to-day
existence. Buckrail photographer Nick
Sulzer has a real nose […]

Photo: Gray's campaign website Chuck Gray announces bid for
Wyoming congressional seat
WYOMING — Chuck Gray, Wyoming’s
current Secretary of State, announced his
bid to run for congress on Monday in a press
release and accompanying video. The
announcement comes days after Rep.
Harriet […]

Gordon renews call for hunger
relief after executive order
report published
WYOMING — The Wyoming Department of
Family Services (DFS) released its final
report regarding Gov. Mark Gordon’s
October public welfare emergency executive
order, and the governor has made a renewed
call for […]
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Photo: Nataliya Vaitkevich // Pexels.com

Record-breaking warmth
reported in western Wyoming
this December
JACKSON, Wyo. — Cold weather has
returned and it finally looks like winter
outside, folks, but perhaps not for long. Last
night, temperatures reached the negatives
after a rainy Christmas and record […]

U.S., state flags to remain at
half-staff until Jan. 5 honoring
Judy Catchpole
WYOMING — Gov. Mark Gordon issued a
flag update on Monday noting that all U.S.
and Wyoming flags in the state will remain
at half-staff until dusk on Jan. 5, 2026, in
[…]

Yellowstone scientists monitor
thermal features from space
YELLOWSTONE NATIONAL PARK —
Satellites are an important monitoring tool
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for the scientists that keep tabs on
Yellowstone National Park. The U.S.
Geological Survey (USGS) has five volcano
observatories around the country, […]

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Park Service shares
gingerbread bison cookie idea
with jokey twist
UNITED STATES — Don’t put away the
baking supplies just yet. The National Park
Service (NPS) recently shared a video to its
social media channels demonstrating the
fun of baking bison-shaped gingerbread […]

Year in Review: Buckrail’s best
photos of 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — Another gorgeous year
of life in Jackson in the books! As we bid
adieu to all that was 2025, revisit some of
Buckrail photographer Nick Sulzer’s favorite
shots from […]
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

WYDOT: ‘No unnecessary travel’ on Teton Pass amid reduced visibility

Year in Review: Best reader-submitted photos of 2025

SNAPPED: Santa skis on Christmas Day

‘Peak’ into past with formation of Gallatin Range

HAVE SOME COMMUNITY NEWS?

- Email us at tips@buckrail.com - Message us on Facebook - Submit News
on our website -
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From: Alicia with YTCC
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Your Support Protects the Ecosystem We All Love
Date: Monday, December 29, 2025 2:14:32 PM

View this email in your browser

Yellowstone-Teton Clean Cities works to advance
alternative fuels, vehicles, infrastructure and sustainable

transportation opportunities in Idaho, Montana and
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Wyoming. Our newsletter aims to connect you to
resources, funding and events in our region.

Dear Yellowstone-Teton Clean Cities Community,

As we close out 2025, we again want to thank-you for being a part of this community. As
you all know, we cover three states (ID, MT and WY), and provide support to a wide
variety of audiences, including individuals as well as local, state and federal
governments, businesses, non-profits, schools, legislators, fuel providers, vehicle
manufacturers, and more, so our community is large and varied and we appreciate you
all! You may even fall into multiple categories!

It is the sum of everyone’s efforts that truly makes a difference in our region. As I noted in
a previous newsletter the greenhouse gas emissions from transportation in Idaho,
Montana, and Wyoming were reduced by an incredible 72% from the prior year—our
largest reduction ever reported!

Let’s keep this incredible momentum going into 2026. We have some fun new
programs starting in the new year we’re looking forward to rolling out.

Your year-end contributions truly keep the wheels spinning for our small non-profit.
We greatly appreciate your support and commitment to protecting this place we live
and love! Happy New Year!

Thank you for being an integral, supportive part of YTCC’s community.

https://ytcleanenergy.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=868c7f33e4e56f565ce948fcc&id=748e03d6d5&e=60c5a53f44


Donate Here

Warm regards,
Alicia Cox
Executive Director
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• Follow us on social media: YTCC Instagram,  Drive Electric Wyoming
Instagram and Drive Electric Montana Instagram
• Follow us on LinkedIn
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From: Clare Stumpf
To: Caroline Haines
Cc: Anne Hayden; Hudson, Chad - FS, WY; Town Council
Subject: Re: Nelson Trailhead
Date: Monday, December 29, 2025 11:41:34 AM

Dear Caroline,

Thank you for taking the time to write and for sharing your personal history at Nelson Drive.
It’s evident how deeply you love your neighborhood. That kind of care for your home is
something many residents feel. Change is understandably hard, especially when it feels like it
has arrived quickly. I also want to thank you for your early support of ShelterJH. Our work is
grounded in the belief you clearly share: that stable housing is essential to a healthy, thriving
community.

Our advocacy is focused on addressing housing insecurity in the Tetons. When we are
evaluating new developments, we consider if the opportunity at hand will move us closer to
the goal of housing more locals locally and meaningfully contribute to our community. To
determine our stance, we ask questions including: who will have access to the homes in
question? How much will they cost? Where will the funding come from? How do they fit into
the context of our community's needs? Are they located in an area that is well-connected to
resources? Our board, staff, and Policy Team (made up of active ShelterJH members) answer
these questions together.

We do support the vision for this new neighborhood. While we have raised concerns about the
level of public investment tied to a relatively small number of homes, we know the project
will serve local people at below-market prices and will contribute to long-term housing
stability.

We also know the concern about traffic and cars is shared among neighbors of many
proposals, including, for example, the Virginian and Legacy Lodge. That’s precisely why we
hosted a transportation-focused event in September to explore the intersection between
housing instability and transit, particularly regarding opportunities for more transit options and
less reliance on individual vehicles. While there will be more people living in the Nelson
Drive area, we know that the Housing Trust and the Town Council have thoughtfully
considered parking and access, not only for neighbors but also for the residents of these future
homes. 

Many of the specific questions you raise about density calculations, engineering analyses,
federal land use, and project partners are best answered by the entities directly responsible for
the project, and I see that you’ve included them on this email. It is never in a developer's
interest, nor in the interest of the people they serve, to cut corners on safety. In addition, this
project was reviewed by the Housing Supply Board, which includes a civil engineer, and just
like any new construction, it must comply with extensive building and safety codes. 

Change can feel unsettling, especially when it touches places we love. Our hope is that, as a
community, we can find ways to make room for new neighbors, particularly those who
contribute to the fabric of Jackson every day—like the people who will live at Nelson Drive.
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I’m always open to continuing the conversation and appreciate you engaging thoughtfully
even when the questions are difficult.

Sincerely,
Clare

On Tue, Dec 23, 2025 at 9:55 PM Caroline Haines <carolinehainespatten@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear Clare, 

When I see ‘Nelson Drive’ in a headline my heart sinks. We bought our home on Nelson 
Drive in 2002. It was a quiet street with modest single family homes. Our kids learned to 
ride their bikes down the middle of the street (there are no sidewalks), and we had a 
perfect location on the edge of town next to public land. About 25 years ago the town 
identified Nelson Drive as a Rural Street so there would be no sidewalks, the residents 
applauded this decision since it fit with the character of our street. For many years, my 
password was I Love Nelson Drive.

When I recently read that an environmental impact study had been conducted in 2009 
and 2012, I thought back to that quiet time. Today, Nelson Drive is a busy thoroughfare. It 
has changed considerably in recent years. Trailhead users and residents constantly sail 
down the street, dodging pedestrians, bicycles, dogs, etc. During the winter months, the 
icy surface makes the peril even worse. 

The plan for 36 new residences on Nelson Dr lacks a critical urban analysis. I understand 
that while the Forest Service FONSI, as it relates to the forest / trailhead, could be 
accurate in 2026, Nelson Drive has changed considerably and 36 new apartments and 
77 additional cars will have a Significant Impact.

The Nelson Trailhead project is too dense for its location, in my opinion. For the past 
several months, I have been asking for the opinion of a civil engineer, a professional who 
will analyze the current neighborohood conditions, and establish the appropriate added 
density, if any. 

I know new housing is urgent, however these decisions require thoughtful consideration 
with time to explore various avenues and the associated impacts. The recent public 
discussion around the Nelson Trailhead project has happened at a frenzied pace.

I read that Shelter JH asks hard questions, here are some of my question (and they are 
not hard):
Why hasn't a civil engineer been engaged to review the impact of 36 new apartments and 
77 additional cars, on a daily basis, into perpetuity, on a rural street at the edge of town?
What is the designated ideal density for this neighborhood?
How many square feet of housing has been built within a few hundred yards of the 

mailto:carolinehainespatten@gmail.com


Nelson Trailhead in the past 10 years?
Who is the unnamed non-profit partner in the project, and why are they unnamed?
The significant, daily changes at the Federal level are mind-numbing and difficult to digest 
or comprehend, how do these changes affect the Forest Service housing needs? Why 
can't the Forest Service build the 13 units they need? Why does it have to be 36 units? 
Where are there other instances of private sector citizens living on Public Land?
Why is the Housing Trust FAQ on Nelson Drive full of typos?

When Shelter JH was founded I might have been one of the first people to donate in 
support of the mission. I know stable housing is essential to a healthy community. I know 
difficult choices and hard questions are a critical element in community conversations that 
aim to thrive, and not just survive.

What do you think of a civil engineering analysis for the project as it relates to the 
neighborhood? 

Sincerely, 
Caroline Haines



From: Tori Sowul
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Standing with Mountain Communities When Action Matters Most
Date: Monday, December 29, 2025 11:40:39 AM

EOY Campaign_Header-1

Because the Mountain Communities We Love Can’t Wait

As this year comes to a close, one thing is becoming harder to overlook. Snow
levels across the West are one of the clearest signals that climate change is
advancing faster than many mountain towns can respond, having devastating
impacts on the places we live and our local economies.
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While local leaders are ready to act, deploying the systemic solutions needed
requires staff, technical expertise, funding, and coordination that many small
mountain and rural communities simply do not have.
 
Mountain Towns 2030 helps communities move proven solutions into action by
connecting leaders, sharing what works, and supporting the planning and
implementation needed before impacts become harder to undo.
 
Gifts made by December 31 have an immediate impact. Thank you for standing
with mountain communities at a moment when action truly matters.
 
Happy New Year, 
 
Tori Sowul
Director, Development
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Mountain Towns 2030

PLEASE CONTRIBUTE TO MT2030 HERE

Mountain Towns 2030, 1918 Prospector Avenue, Park City, UT 84060
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Good Morning, 

The Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) program is available at the Teton County Health
Department. WIC is the special supplemental nutrition program that serves to safeguard the
health of low-income women, infants, & children up to age 5 by providing supplemental food
packages, health screening, nutrition counseling and education, breastfeeding support, and
social services referrals.

Appointments for the Teton County WIC program are available by appointment only. You can
schedule a phone appointment on Mondays or an in-person appointment on Tuesdays and
Thursdays between 8:15 am and 4:30 pm. Please refer to the attached press release to learn
more about program eligibility. 

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

https://siliconcouloir.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b358dbd36f80647a9bcdd05a0&id=f6ddb0c621&e=3d23083ab4


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

https://siliconcouloir.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=b358dbd36f80647a9bcdd05a0&id=8aa511aab0&e=241a25efef
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
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From: Laurie Andrews
To: Town Council
Subject: Thanks to You: Highlights from Our Year in Review
Date: Monday, December 29, 2025 9:01:22 AM

CFJH Logo

 
Dear Friends,
 
As this year closes, I keep coming back to one question: What stands fast
when everything shifts? What can we count on when so much feels uncertain.
 
I've found the answer, and it’s you. Each of you is giving more of yourself to
our community.
 
One of our nonprofit leaders redesigned an entire program over a weekend
because families needed access. I have neighbors who quietly showed up at
a local food pantry, or delivered meals to seniors. I know donors who have
stepped into complex situations willing to try something, even if success
wasn’t guaranteed. Each time, I learn how far our network will stretch.
 
This year asked a lot of us. It asked us to find our footing when rules shifted,
when the ground felt unsteady, and to keep showing up when the work got
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harder. This community has believed in each other when belief has felt like an
act of courage.
 
This isn’t just resilience – it is something better. It's the communal choice to
keep building. Instead of distrust, we have been investing in possibility.
Alongside you, we have organized, created, and connected, because our
future depends on it.
 
The work ahead is not going to be simple. Nurturing what matters -
opportunity, dignity, the basic promise that everyone deserves education,
housing, and services - rarely is. But lasting change doesn't come from
waiting for the perfect moment. It comes from people organizing and doing
the essential work together.
 
So as we move into a new year, I want you to know that we see you. We see
the ingenuity and audacity it takes to do this work. We understand the stakes.
And we'll keep showing up as your partner - with resources and the
willingness to wade into the hard, to innovate, and to hold our community
steady.
 
Thank you for everything you've given this year. I see you choose each other,
again and again.
 
That's what carries us forward. Here’s to the new year.

Warm Regards,

Laurie Andrews
President, Community Foundation of Jackson Hole



2025 Year In Review
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From: Buckrail
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Weekly Roundup: Avalanches injure skier, close Teton Pass // Muddy Christmas weather // Biscuit Basin erupts again
Date: Saturday, December 27, 2025 6:01:37 AM

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
TETON VILLAGE, Wyo. — Ho, ho, ho! After his annual descent from Jackson
Hole Mountain Resort’s (JHMR) Big Red tram on Christmas Eve, […]

Wyo. agencies urge caution when recreating on ice
December 25, 2025
WYOMING — With temperatures trending higher than average for this time of
year, Wyoming State Parks and the Wyoming Game and Fish Department […]

Tips for driving Teton Pass in icy conditions
December 24, 2025
WILSON, Wyo. — As Jackson experiences an unusually slow start to winter
weather, roads have been difficult to navigate amid freeze-thaw cycles (not to
[…]

Christmas Day without snow expected for first time in
30 years
December 23, 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — A muddy Christmas Day is expected in Jackson Hole for the
first time in 30 years. The weather forecast for […]

Parking at Stilson: Considerations and availability
December 23, 2025
WILSON, Wyo. — Early season happenings continued over the past weekend at
the Village Road Transit Center (Stilson). Those eager to head to […]

SNAPPED: Idaho Transportation Dept. helps WYDOT
clear Pass avalanche
December 23, 2025
TETON PASS, Wyo. — Crews were hard at work digging and clearing the huge
pile of snow that slid off Glory Bowl during […]

Teton Pass reopens after avalanche cleanup
December 22, 2025
WILSON, Wyo. — Commuters, rejoice! WY22 over Teton Pass has reopened to
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traffic following a 14-hour closure due to an avalanche blocking the road. […]

Photo: Zach Montes Victor couple writes ‘Ski Snacks’ cookbook
December 22, 2025
VICTOR, Idaho — Good ski snacks are like first tracks for Max and Lily Krass
Ritter, who say mini orange marzipan cakes can […]

Very dangerous avalanche conditions persist in the
Tetons
December 22, 2025
WILSON, Wyo. — The beginning of the winter season this year has been fraught
with unusually warm weather and a slow start for […]

Yellowstone’s Biscuit Basin continues to blow
December 22, 2025
YELLOWSTONE NATIONAL PARK — Biscuit Basin in Yellowstone National
Park is letting off some end-of-year steam. On Sunday, the U.S. Geological
Survey (USGS) […]

Teton Pass closed in both directions due to avalanche,
possibly until Tuesday
December 22, 2025
WILSON, Wyo. — Another complicated day for Teton Pass commuters. WY22
over Teton Pass is closed in both directions due to avalanche control […]

Backcountry user caught in avalanche on Teton Pass
December 20, 2025
WILSON, Wyo. — According to the Bridger-Teton Avalanche Center (BTAC),
today around 2:15 p.m. a backcountry user was caught in an avalanche on The
[…]
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First look at this Snow King Loop 3-bedroom condo

By Sponsored by The McPeak Group of Jackson Hole Sotheby’s International Realty

December 26, 2025

Community Foundation distributes $1.1M in Catalyst Grants to 27 local organizations

By Sponsored by Community Foundation of Jackson Hole

December 23, 2025

JHMR WinterFest continues this week! Santa drops from tram Wednesday

By Sponsored by Jackson Hole Mountain Resort

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
Subject: Buckrail Daily: Best reader-submitted pics of 2025 // Teton Pass getting pummeled with snow // Santa skis on Christmas Day
Date: Friday, December 26, 2025 3:18:36 PM
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The Center presents Steve Aoki 

Today's news is brought to you by The Center.
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“While winter offers stunning landscapes and exciting recreational activities,
it’s important to remember that ice is never 100% safe.”

Wyoming outdoors agencies are asking residents and visitors to use caution and
prioritize safety when recreating on ice.

Today's Top Stories

Photo: WYDOT Webcam WYDOT: ‘No unnecessary
travel’ on Teton Pass amid
reduced visibility
WILSON, Wyo. — Heads up, folks. Driving
conditions on Teton Pass look particularly
challenging. The […]

Year in Review: Best reader-
submitted photos of 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — 2025 offered a feast for
the eyes. Through dazzling wildlife
moments, jaw-dropping […]

SNAPPED: Santa skis on
Christmas Day
TETON VILLAGE, Wyo. — Ho, ho, ho! After
his annual descent from Jackson Hole
Mountain […]
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‘Peak’ into past with formation
of Gallatin Range
YELLOWSTONE NATIONAL PARK — In
this week’s Caldera Chronicles, geologists
with the Yellowstone Volcano Observatory
[…]

New Year’s Eve music in the
Tetons
JACKSON, Wyo. — Move into 2026 boldly,
shed that snake skin and gallop into new
terrain. It’s the Year of the Horse, and
rhythms will flood Teton County in a big
way […]

Winter weather advisory
forecasts up to 10 inches of
snow for Teton Pass
JACKSON, Wyo. — The rollercoaster

https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=647550a992&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=f70fa0fa65&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=9dbb22fefb&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=9dbb22fefb&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=0922a59969&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=9662bb0673&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=9662bb0673&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=00f7cf5b20&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=00f7cf5b20&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=00f7cf5b20&e=f9a25bbc8c


beginning to winter weather continues this
weekend. The National Weather Service’s
(NWS) Riverton office has issued a winter
weather advisory for the Teton, Gros Ventre,
Wyoming, Salt River […]

A community recycling center in Jackson. Road to Zero Waste JH to open
application for mini-grants
JACKSON, Wyo. — Teton County Integrated
Solid Waste and Recycling (ISWR) has
released a statement inviting local nonprofit
organizations to apply to mini-grant funding
through the 2026 Road to Zero Waste JH
[…]

Wyo. agencies urge caution
when recreating on ice
WYOMING — With temperatures trending
higher than average for this time of year,
Wyoming State Parks and the Wyoming
Game and Fish Department (WGFD) are
jointly asking residents and visitors to use
[…]

Rural health providers could be
collateral damage from $100K
Trump visa fee
By Arielle Zionts and Phillip Reese, Kaiser
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men s white dress shirt

Health News UNITED STATES — Bekki
Holzkamm has been trying to hire a lab
technician at a hospital in rural North
Dakota since late summer. Not one U.S.
citizen […]

Prospector’s Mountain
reminder of mostly failed
mining history
JACKSON, Wyo. — Prospectors in the 1800s
were unable to find much gold in Jackson
Hole. Prospector’s Mountain was named to
celebrate the rare discovery of galena in
Death Canyon, while the […]
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

Christmas tree tradition has been around fir-ever

Readers: What will you remember most about 2025 in Jackson?

GTNP’s Snow Desk livestream returns with animal, science lessons

Recycling Center adjusts holiday hours, plus last-minute waste tips

HAVE SOME COMMUNITY NEWS?

- Email us at tips@buckrail.com - Message us on Facebook - Submit News
on our website -
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From: Wyoming Women"s Legislative Caucus
To: Annie Wood
Subject: Join us for the 19th Annual Leap Into Leadership Conference!
Date: Friday, December 26, 2025 2:20:43 PM

The Wyoming Women’s Legislative Caucus invites you to the 19th annual Leap Into
Leadership Conference on February 25–26, 2026.

Held in the heart of Cheyenne, this non-partisan event is designed to give women the tools
they need to lead in their communities and state government. From workshops on tribal
governance to "Coffee with Legislators" and a keynote dinner with PEN Open Book Award
winner Nina McConigley, this year’s lineup is not to be missed.

Dates: Feb 25–26, 2026 
Location: Wyoming State Capitol & Various Sites 
Tickets: $115 for the full program / $85 for the Legislative Reception and Dinner

Conference information and Registration can be found by visiting wyowlc.org/leap-into-
leadership

Annie Wood
Planning Coordinator
Wyoming Women's Legislative Caucus

Longpre Consulting, LLC
307.630.8940
annie@longpreconsulting.com
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View this email in your browser

Based on the feedback from that last email, it
sounds like some of you are starting to wake
up to what's going on with the Teton County

Housing Authority. 
Many of you have asked why April Norton would agree to give a FULL

property tax exemption to a private developer just to help him buy a
building. I am sorry, I still do not know the answer to that question.

(you can always click on any image to expand it so you can read it
more clearly)

If you read to the end, you will learn why the Wyoming Sec of State
had to report Joe Rice. That's how dicey these things get.

From: Rebecca Bextel
To: Town Council; Board Of County Commissioners; Keith Gingery; April Norton; Lea Colasuonno; Melissa Shinkle;

Kathy Swanson; Tammy Brandt; Scott Hoversland
Subject: Fwd: Additional details + points to ponder in the New Year
Date: Friday, December 26, 2025 10:52:42 AM

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Eyes on Wyoming <rebeccabextel@160070402.mailchimpapp.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 26, 2025 at 9:53 AM
Subject: Additional details + points to ponder in the New Year
To: <rebeccabextel@gmail.com>
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When I referred to the Housing Supply Board, I meant the three
person Housing Authority Board. That was my mistake, but I did title

each person correctly. 

To confirm, here is the Housing Authority Board from my last
email:

Annie Kent Droppert, Housing Authority Board Chair
Justin Henry, Housing Authority Board Vice Chair

Sheryl Newton, Housing Authority Board Clerk

NOT ONE OF THESE PEOPLE STOOD UP FOR THE PUBLIC! 

They sat by and watched as April Norton gave away the farm again,
this time in the form of FREE property tax for the wealthy, out-of-state

developers. Literally, Board Member Justin Henry said one actual
word throughout the entire meeting: "cool". 

 
HOW IS THIS OVERSIGHT?!

Based on your questions, I felt I owed it to you to explain a few
more things ahead of the January 20th Town Hall:



I have been given around 16 emails between April, the unelected
bureaucrats and BlueLine regarding this latest .0001 scam, but there

are texts that are referenced between April and Christian. I have
asked, but have yet to receive, these texts, so I am not sure exactly

how Christian talked April into agreeing to get them out of paying
property tax.



Another alarming revelation is that once Christian tells April that
BlueLine is going to give the Teton County Housing Authority a first

right of refusal in exchange for the free property tax, it seems it like it is
a done deal. No price is discussed, we do not even know what they

paid for the complex. So how in the hell are we getting into an
agreement to have an option to buy something when no one seems to

even know what it just sold for? By the way, I have requested all of
this.

This is a scam perpetrated on the people. It seems clear there is no
public benefit or good. April is just doing BlueLine a favor, at the

expense of the Teton County residents. The Housing Authority Board
goes along with it.

In the emails, April will ask how she can help Christian, like call a
special meeting or get documents over to Keith. 

At no point does she ever say something like, "let me talk to my boss



or the Town Council".

She agrees, and at that point everything is just a formality.

THIS LAST REVELATION IS PRETTY ALARMING!
Here is the Teton County Housing Authority's website on the Snow

King Apartments.

You will notice it says, 

"In 2003, Teton County Housing Authority sold the Karns Hillside
Parcel to Jackson Karns Hillside Associates with the condition that it

be utilized for an affordable housing development."

It also says, 



 

"The partnership between Teton County Housing Authority and
Jackson Karns Hillside Associates ensures that  this project will be

permanently deed restricted. The residential units are both rent-
restricted and occupied by individuals or families whose income

is 60-100% of the area median income for Teton County."

"Affordable", "rent restricted", "permanently deed restricted"...

All the same old stuff we hear all the time, right?

In this email where a different developer is inquiring about purchasing
the Snow King Apartments and wondering if the Town of Jackson

would forgive a loan for $270,000 that they have had on the property
since 2003, read how the Teton County Housing Authority responds:

"It would take a request to the Housing Authority Board and would



likely need to come with a guarantee that the units would remain
affordable for a very long time if not in perpetuity."

WHAT???????????????????
ARE YOU TELLING ME THAT THIS IS NOT EVEN PERMANENTLY

PROTECTED? WE HAVE BEEN HEARING SINCE 2003 THAT IS
WAS "AFFORDABLE" HOUSING, "DEED-RESTRICTED"?! 

It looks like BlueLine just found their next great investment! No wonder
they told April they could increase profitability! And she gave them an

EXEMPTION on their property tax anyway!
 

That's it for now on the Snow King Apartments. See you Jan 20th to
break all this down!

Points to ponder in the New Year:

1. Have any of you started wondering why people like Joe Rice are so
committed to building affordable housing for the community, that they

are even willing to develop it for us?

Why not just pay your employees a living wage?

Many have figured out how to get THE PUBLIC to pay to house
THEIR employees.

When Tyler Davis became the local "concerned citizen" who deeply
cared about "low-income" housing opportunities for the community, he

felt so strongly he was willing to give up some of the Teton County
Fairgrounds land, even though he personally loves the rodeo. He told

this to the State Land and Investment Board, when advocating for
them to bailout the Town of Jackson for $1.25 million. I never once

heard Tyler tell us or them that he and the developers were going to
pay themselves a million dollars to "help us" get more housing. Other
than April Norton, did any of you know what those guys earned before

I showed you?

Now Joe has really cheap rent at the Flat Creek Apartments for at
least three of his businesses, and it did not cost him a penny! Now

they don't even need to earn a living wage!

When Secretary of State Chuck Gray asked for an
investigation into the Flat Creek Apartments, Joe cussed



him out so bad that it is the first time Secretary Gray ever
thought he needed to file something with the SLIB security
team. I only learned of this because Joe repeatedly yelled

my name, and they wanted to give me a head's up for
safety reasons.

Joe also cussed out an independent journalist for covering the story,
and told him he would "destroy" him with his "deep pockets".

If there is nothing to hide, what is the harm in looking at all these
different "partnerships"?

2. We are turning Teton County into a Mill Town. When the hospital
builds housing for their employees, it is not free. If they pay a nurse
$75,000, then we spend $10 million building housing so the nurses
can live here, that might end up costing as an extra $100,000 per

nurse. 

Maybe the nurses would rather get paid $175,000 per year, if that is
what is costs to live here, and then they are not over a barrel on their

housing and job. 

Someone tell me: what is the difference in this set up and a Mill Town?

Mill Town: a community that grew around around a large factory
or textile mill where the company often built and owned housing,

stores, schools, and other services for its workers, creating a
self-sufficient, company-controlled environment.

Well, I guess the Town doesn't own the grocery stores.

3. It seems no project is ever what the public was told it was going to
be or thought it was.

That is what I hope you will take away from all of this. There
seems to be no oversight at the Teton County Housing Authority.

These stupid reports they generate where they tell us a unit of housing
cost the taxpayers $74,500 IS A SCAM. I have included one below.

4. "Workforce housing" is a misleading term to make these projects
sound better for all the developers. Housing complex owners can

charge whatever they want, add tons of fees, increase the rent at any
time, etc. ALL "WORKFORCE" MEANS IS SOMEONE HAS TO

WORK IN TETON COUNTY.

Quit falling for it! 
 



Check out this recent rent bill for the Sagebrush Apartments. You will
recall the Town allowed a 4th floor to help the developer make more

money, I mean to  provide more workforce housing.
 

I am loving the $110 per month for a "Lifestyle Service Fee"!

This poor fellow's rent has gone up 8% every year he has lived there,
but the Town Could would say they did this developer, I mean tenant,

a favor.



This is the stupidest report I have ever seen. NOT ONE Town
Council, County Commissioner, Housing Authority Board,

Housing Supply Board, etc, person has ever questioned the
numbers.

THE PUBLIC IS SMARTER THAN THIS! WE DESERVE
BETTER!

Email me
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Housing Perspectives 

Our Favorite Books, Shows, and Podcasts of
2025

Friday, December 26, 2025 |  Kerry Donahue

 
As we do every year, we invited our staff to share the books, shows, podcasts,
and other content they loved this year—and they came back with a terrific mix
of recommendations. Whitney Airgood-Obrycki, Senior Research Associate

A late-year favorite was The Gales of November, about the 1975 sinking of the
Edmund Fitzgerald, packed with fascinating details about the Great Lakes, lake
freighters, and the crew that went down with the ship. One of the most
impactful housing books I’ve read in recent years is…

Read Full Blog »
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"Keeping speed down on a slippery road will reduce the risk of skidding. If the
vehicle begins to skid, gently turn into the skid and ease off the accelerator until

regaining control."

Happy holidays from everyone at Buckrail!
Drive safely amid this wet winter weather.

Today's Top Stories

Sunset on Dec. 17. Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Readers: What will you
remember most about 2025 in
Jackson?
JACKSON, Wyo. — As the year comes to a
close, it’s time to reflect on another 12
months of life in Jackson Hole. Buckrail
wants to hear from you! What will stand out
[…]

Photo: C. Adams // NPS GTNP’s Snow Desk livestream
returns with animal, science
lessons
GRAND TETON NATIONAL PARK —
Calling all elementary school teachers! The
Snow Desk at Grand Teton National Park
(GTNP) is returning for the winter season,
and it’s time to sign up for […]

Recycling Center adjusts
holiday hours, plus last-minute
waste tips
JACKSON, Wyo. — Happy holidays,
Jackson! It’s the holiday season and with it
comes different hours for the Teton Country
Recycling Center and Trash Transfer
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Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail

stations as well as recommendations to
manage […]

Don’t miss the bus: START
limits commuter routes on Dec.
24, 25
JACKSON, Wyo. — The START Bus will run
limited commuter routes on Dec. 24 and 25,
Christmas Eve and Christmas Day.
According to a news release from the Town
of Jackson, bus […]

Tips for driving Teton Pass in
icy conditions
WILSON, Wyo. — As Jackson experiences
an unusually slow start to winter weather,
roads have been difficult to navigate amid
freeze-thaw cycles (not to mention the
avalanches). On Tuesday morning, Dec. 23,
icy […]

SNAPPED: R Park partygoers
brave rain, slush at solstice
celebration
JACKSON, Wyo. — A small but dedicated
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crowd attended the R Park Winter Solstice
Celebration on Friday, Dec. 19, despite the
not-so-typical winter weather. Buckrail
photographer Nick Sulzer stopped by to
document […]
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

JHMR’s WinterFest free
activities for the entire family
starting today!
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Christmas came early for BlueLine
Development, thanks to April Norton and the

Housing Supply Board!

All I've received is a lump of coal from the
Wyoming Community Development

Authority, even though it has been more
than 6 months since my initial public record

request. 

From: Rebecca Bextel
To: Town Council; Board Of County Commissioners; Keith Gingery; April Norton; Lea Colasuonno; Kathy Swanson;

Tammy Brandt; Scott Hoversland; Melissa Shinkle
Subject: Fwd: Christmas came early for BlueLine Development!
Date: Wednesday, December 24, 2025 10:11:57 AM

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Eyes on Wyoming <rebeccabextel@160070402.mailchimpapp.com>
Date: Wed, Dec 24, 2025 at 9:48 AM
Subject: Christmas came early for BlueLine Development!
To: <rebeccabextel@gmail.com>
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And I had my roof all ready for Santa's
sleigh and everything!

Maybe next year will be better in Whoville.

In this email, I have included more details on the Snow King
Apartments scam, as well as the latest on my upcoming Town

Hall regarding the Mercill Condos.



To recap, I discovered in a public record request where Christian
Pritchett of BlueLine Development asked April Norton if she would
get the Teton County Housing Authority to agree to take a .0001

percent interest in the Snow King Apartments so they do not have to
pay any property tax.

You read that correctly.

No new housing was being created, no new deed restrictions were
being added.

As a matter of fact, Christian said he thought they would do a better
job at maximizing profits!

Nothing takes away the holiday spirit like a potential rent
increase! 

Christian specifically explained to April that he needed her to do this, 

"for purposes of achieving a property tax exemption"

AND APRIL SAID YES!

IT'S A CHRISTMAS MIRACLE FOR THE DEVELOPERS!

NORMALLY NO ONE COULD IMAGE A SCENARIO WHERE
SOMEONE WORKING FOR THE PUBLIC WOULD AGREE TO



SCREW THE PUBLIC OVER LIKE THIS!

Let me introduce Santa's Elves that helped pull off this Christmas in
July for the developers, and then we can get to the meeting where

NOT A SINGLE ELF advocated for the public!

The Housing Supply Board!
Annie Kent Droppert, Housing Authority Board Chair

Justin Henry, Housing Authority Board Vice Chair
Sheryl Newton, Housing Authority Board Clerk

Here is how it went down:

April and Christian exchanged a few emails and texts, just like old
friends do. 

Then this .0001 scam came before the Elves:

At the beginning of the Housing Supply Board meeting, we hear April
explain how a certain TCHA program works, since no one seems to

know.

Then we listen to a ground breaking revelation from Board Member
Newton, who tells us that "more parking is better", and she has been

asked if she got an extra parking spot at one of her properties
because she is white.

After the laughing and good times end, April introduces BlueLine
Developer, Christian Pritchitt, who asks if anyone has any questions.



Alarmingly, Board Chair Annie Kent Droppert said she doesn't
have any questions, BECAUSE THIS IS SIMILAR TO WHAT

THEY HAVE DONE BEFORE.

Board member Newton adds that this must be a good partnership
since we have done this before. 

Christian goes on to explain how this project can be more profitable if
they do not have to pay property tax, among other things.

After arriving late to the meeting, the only comment Board Member
Justin Henry makes in the entire meeting is "cool," and he also adds

a couple of "hmm hmms".

There seems to be zero oversight or legitimate questions asked
by anyone. Chairman Annie Kent Droppert tinkers with a little

language in the document written by the developer's attorneys, but
depressingly, the scam moves forward.

NOT A SINGLE PERSON SEEMED TO CONSIDER
THE PUBLIC GOOD.

In closing, Christian Pritchett asks for one last favor. He hopes the
board can go ahead and approve everything, subject to revisions,
because he is in a hurry to get this done. It leaves me wondering if

they are trying to get ahead of the public on this one.

The Jackson Hole News & Guide ends up doing a feature story on
the details of the project to inform the public and engage in real

journalism.

I'm kidding!!! Haha! It's a holiday joke!

What I find so remarkable is how EASY it was for Christian to
get April and the Elves to go along with this!

Ps- I have put Assessor Shinkle and Teton County Attorney Keith
Gingery on notice that if either the Flat Creek or Snow King

Apartments receives an exemption on their property tax in 2026, I will
file suit. This could take until March or April, so us honest taxpayers

will have to wait a while for our own Christmas miracle. 

IF YOU HAVE TO PAY, SO SHOULD THEY!

Listen to the meeting for yourself if you can stomach it!

Click here to listen to the Housing Authority Board

https://savetherodeogrounds.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9468c9e057af834ce1eb01bf9&id=9f85550389&e=ba9210f00c


For the second part of this email, I want to update you on a couple of
things.

Even after hiring attorneys and working with the state ombudsman,
the Town of Jackson has been withholding a lot of information

pertaining to my public record requests, including

Major things:
Who cashed in on the $4 million "soft costs" at the Flat Creek
Apartments, in addition to Tyler Davis and BlueLine paying

themselves a million dollar development fee
Who made the request, and why did they ask, for the TCHA

to amend the operating agreement for the Flat Creek
Apartments years after it was initially signed

Minor things that make me suspicious:
 the Town of Jackson will not disclose what we pay BlueLine

each year to plow 45 parking spots
the Town is withholding the monthly, quarterly and annual

reports that BlueLine is supposed to give the TCHA each year

Lastly, there seems to be a lot of withholding going on surrounding
my upcoming Town Hall regarding the Mercill Condos. Here is what

we know so far:

Joe Rice and Tyler Davis were essentially given a piece of public
land to "develop" it. 

They got to pick who the buyers of the units were.

They got to set the sale price.

The town received no payment for the land, and seems to even buy
the commercial space back at market price from Joe and Tyler for

$800 per sq ft.

Joe ended up with 25% of the employer-owned units through an LLC
called Par Terra  LLC. 

I did hear from Joe again that he is going to sue me to "discover my
donors", etc,  but that is looking like a 2026 expense at this point. I

will keep you posted.
 

Email me your thoughts on the Christmas Miracle for BlueLine!

mailto:rebeccabextel@gmail.com?subject=Christmas%20miracle%20for%20BlueLine!


For all you armchair attorneys out there, here is why Town
Attorney Lea Colasuonno said they are withholding records:

Wyo. Stat. §§16-4-203(a) and (b)(v), Wyo. Stat. §1-12-101(a),
Wyo.R.Civ 26(b)(3), and Wyo.R.Evid 501, each of which are

attached in accordance with §16-4-203(e).
 
 

Merry Christmas 
Happy Hanakkuh

& I wish you a 
Happy New Year!

Sent to you by
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
Subject: Merry Christmas from Upslope Media
Date: Wednesday, December 24, 2025 8:10:17 AM

 

 

’Tis the season for year-end reflections, a big dose of gratitude, 

and maybe a little eggnog. As we wrap up 2025, Upslope Media is

thankful for the opportunity to work with you and share your

organization’s story far and wide—reaching Wyoming’s largest
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audiences through digital and print news, social media, and

cinema.
 

Consider this our holiday toast—to your success, our partnership,

and all the brainstorming sessions that turned great ideas into

stories worth sharing.
 

As always, we'll keep your inbox full of Upslope opportunities and

resources every Wednesday in 2026.

Here’s to another year of great stories, strong partnerships, and

making a little marketing magic together. 
 



 

Warmest holiday wishes,

- The Upslope Team
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To: Alyson Spery
Subject: The Word from WAM
Date: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 4:29:33 PM

 
 

At the Wyoming Association of Municipalities, we send our warm
wishes for a happy holiday season. December is a time for
reflection, gratitude, and celebration as we gather with loved
ones and enjoy the moments that make this season special.
﻿
As we look forward to the new year, we are ready to continue
working together to support our communities throughout
Wyoming. Let’s approach the opportunities and challenges of the

mailto:checchi@wyomuni.org
mailto:ASpery@jacksonwy.gov
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coming year with optimism.

The WAM office will be closed December 24–25 and December 31–
﻿January 1 in observance of the holidays.

 

WAM President's Corner
A Message From Mayor Matt Murdock

As the year draws to a close, I want to take a moment to
thank our members, WAM staff, and partners for an
exceptionally full and demanding fall. The past month, in
particular, has reflected the best of what WAM exists to
do: show up, stay engaged, and work through complex
challenges together. It has been a privilege to serve as
President during these past six months, and I am grateful
for the trust you have placed in this association.

Continue Reading Here

Join Us
WAM Winter Conference

https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZdx2MohRr9JcWbGlbTIhz1AAOOc2vMKh4PTkmot_at_WU7bSmpoXxpICznLllGxgF9r9cESviF4coZ0NOgX85y0bvZEynsk9tLvQiCMsUu21fMH8eTOyoRkvlvjBEVa9ABtwxJppou1miZWiIvEjSTwH24hDSEYudgPSgcXvCRiI=&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==


Join us at the WAM Winter Conference from February 11-13, 2026, Wyoming’s top event
for municipal leaders, policy experts, and changemakers. Over three days, participate in
insightful sessions on AI in government, water issues, tax policy, and housing, with state
leaders from the Wyoming Department of Audit, Department of Revenue, and UW College
of Business. Benefit from budget planning training with Joe Coyne, gain legislative access
through receptions and panels, and network at the Membership Dinner, WAM After Dark,
and Sunrise Social. Don’t miss breakout sessions on economic development, budget
strategies, and public records, with exclusive content for WEDA members, city managers,
and regional leaders. Plus, join us for the Local Legislative Reception and the upcoming
Lunch with Locals—great opportunities to connect with legislators and community
leaders. Check out the attached flyers for details. Be part of Wyoming’s leadership! To view
the agenda and learn more click here.

https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jdVfBndIFTx7cgqZcjYwn35sR5m-UXCOAWH3avESzh8_lp9-yIxGS9SGRQG0Y7kEoHfuRiy3L3dJGtnnrT_9FvGEat5lwKbDb9j_9EivRUC-X-RghQOaYjdjOLw6FD-K20z1fqhUUnp9-gHatsmqFBU=&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==


Register Now

WAM Advocacy
2026 Legislative Priorities

https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jV0l7Aj_S_z2oTm_tIbp2C0NcVd7eNMlk5fhE7VqHso0qQb6Y-NYWmiWxuTvq-OVg_IuWhGWCZudgJ-0kyTzA9vpbsVhE2-hVXrARuxVzUsI1PFqyddxXdfK-SBWnk3CFfROQ1lTgN6_yvPlk956Ep0=&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==


WAM Legislative Agenda
Support Home Rule and defend local decision-making
Protect Local Government Revenues
Support the right of municipalities to associate freely and collaboratively
Sustainable funding for critical infrastructure and services

Current Issues
Corporations: NextGen 911 funding, open records
Select Water: Water and Wastewater infrastructure strategic plan, Stormwater bill
Select Gaming: Local authorization of simulcasting
Revenue: Reduction of property tax, property tax replacement with sales tax,
electric gen tax (nuclear, solar, wind $1mw/h)
Appropriations: Sales & use tax to replace direct distribution (8% = $145M), Direct
Distribution rec of $105M, potential Madden formula change on base amounts
Budget:

CPA - $18.4M (Sheridan, Riverton, Gillette, Cheyenne, Rock Springs)
OSLI/BRC/MRG/Finance tools

Individual asks:
Housing (individual) – Fast track permits (HB2), protest petition
amendments, trust/loan, bonds for treasurer, state land lease, exactions



WAM is proud to share vital information regarding the 2026 Legislative Session. Please
view the slides linked below, which include details about the WAM Legislative Leadership
Committee, the legislative process and timeline, legislation trackers, helpful links and
more.

Learn More

 

Upcoming Legislative Meetings

Meeting Date(s) Time Location Details

Joint
Appropriations

1/5/2026- 1/9/2026 8:00 AM Wyoming State
Capitol, E301

More Details Here

Joint
Appropriations

1/12/2026-
1/16/2026

8:00 AM Wyoming State
Capitol, E301

More Details Here

State Building
Commission

1/14/2026 8:00 AM Capitol Extension
Auditorium

More Details Here

Joint Water 1/21/2026 8:30 AM Capitol Extension
Room E005

More Details Here

Joint School
Recalibration

1/22/2026-
1/23/2026

8:30 AM Capitol Extension
Room E005

More Details Here

Joint Capitol
Interpretive

Exhibits

1/22/2026 8:30 AM Capitol Extension
Room E026

More Details Here

Joint Tribal
Relations

1/27/2026-
1/28/2026

8:30 AM Central Wyoming
College, Intertribal
Community Center,

Room 125

More Details Here

Funding Opportunities + News

Unmet Housing Program Now Accepting Applications
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https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZVkXN2krX8tBO5JYFs33k2URp--XHaEqzo4B0PtitsPzZ19jycCuLlW3RBfndrw-_5xqQz7C-Yy9g1mxmKKjK_-6AQzXuT7R2WDbsc2j12X2PBgsOMLqzBsRez1E4zc6i-eahrvDM3ThGHoY4PgcIj-xrgSrVX7Es&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==
https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZSNkjZkOQhyx2YnXk5PksvkjrSzXK8q7_TiuDk1oiIUk3gJLvgPab8dn0f05YYi4E9crU5aPdPy17cTZm1yb7h4Er3DsLnHyW2Ka3vZAaxVCk54dTvvh2yNu2YJ5yzAYNf3FGvshZ1cBwB8DMnLwySkq2N7y9tfxf&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==
https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZD5zJRRs1UumYiPNXGa__YPiQawHPV9bXMSUDe-vOnvIVHqZ8JlwS8C8Q3j3nQvz6yNwlC6vX_YzY91U52PLVtjgvR9eU_m5FtFKyjGXmY5sgHCr91VQhCcBhPwPk3oufsfpF-eeJbFuEArU4S7ItnXu8nbN8j0Y3e3-67iAmXFc=&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==
https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZgo97ekoLjkB3fMXaNPmPt_6yqIrnQ9bOxrJRHdRNe7mcMb7h2BUW213YkCBdKdxOHaskqIrw5V4jzuqx3ymMtRQ1ItGuHY4-JS61aqnnSv-fuI8neVkt9OtgVVCoygZ01BXveE4kYezqBnEwvrt5p-ByjLqbUOiS&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==
https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZjm4u0RiLLcpZx99pZhDFgfKJVX25njC58FpsZQdL6HJ9rGDhu3rcecHxoLd4G5rzpdreTTGAqyc-IXmDTgL9bQ9kJvExEMoDouIZv0h8-e20ynQjRDXSDiRUs6jdDWXljxtyJzzJ-fsZc17JEgRtTjh_WhaS2FK3&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==
https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZc2TX-qTqq5gcJbnRU-6mbtQTMfUipqv_UhNxjmfxR-S-oW7nEhpgC0lMXN_XRrS_2Nt3wOFjxdYK45o2t9X6MXakVX2GwaStQk7C7HfrEtlX609BYWdvpOjBc1jbIKewIdxGwSOkp5Rjta76FWdUw5q2U39rlE_4&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==
https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZVsJs2i7U_vud8TAAx5mTDJQFx-4gYJJFGU_PphWLyYA_yhjdR_Ca9UicobLtKAOOKP-_Bu3E5ChmLoUiQt2x8MS-6SWioyjAHxE3ZeuoxeqyvaKOITZITdBYwW7IY9fjoWXg7fXZVZmIBkuR87nMQHXTJR_VRVCb&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==


OSLI is pleased to announce that it is now accepting applications for the Unmet Housing
Grant Program. The Legislature has allocated $5 million to support grants for Wyoming’s
cities, towns, counties, and tribal governments. These funds aim to fund projects that
directly help develop housing to meet unmet needs statewide, including land purchases
and infrastructure improvements like water, sewer, and utilities. Applications are open
now until January 30, 2026, at 5:00 P.M. You can find the application materials on the
OSLI website.

Learn More

 

Public Water System Notice: Lead Service Line Policy Update

The Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality (WDEQ) announces that EPA Region
8 has adopted a new policy under the Lead and Copper Rule Improvements (LCRI) to
reduce lead exposure in drinking water. Effective December 15, 2025, all Wyoming public
water systems must create a baseline inventory of service lines and connectors by

https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZxtXFMNilC5B0vZCx9QPDcikJZZZRv6joCnBkJl4xpjmeptwN7RtSzDs_0TtaZVtG6UgZzXKu9OUowawG_qyVKi0W8S3AvYwWZW3LvqgD6XchveSFmixwYkpHWzddPWE5f_RE3B0PzOBo3SzSMBwCTU78cWVcDFE6fPmnsc5QsDk=&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==


November 1, 2027. The policy provides approved methods for identifying lead service
lines, including statistical modeling, customer self-identification, and historical record
reviews, to minimize costly excavations. Technical and financial assistance is available
through EPA Region 8 and WDEQ’s State Revolving Funds program, with 2027 Intended
Use Plans open for project registration until January 16, 2026.

Learn More

 

Governor Approves Large Project Energy Matching Funds

We are very pleased to see Governor Gordon support the BWXT TRISO Fuel Fabrication
Facility recently with $100M in Large Project Energy Matching Funds.

The State of Wyoming has awarded $100 million in Large Project Energy Matching Funds
to BWXT to support the development of a TRISO nuclear fuel fabrication facility in
Gillette. This project aligns with President Trump’s energy dominance agenda by
strengthening U.S. energy independence and reducing reliance on foreign fuel sources.
Leveraging Wyoming’s vast uranium reserves, the facility will create over 200 direct jobs
and nearly 200 additional indirect jobs, contributing an estimated $100 million annually
to the state’s Gross State Product. With BWXT expected to invest more than $400 million,
this initiative positions Wyoming as a leader in advanced nuclear technology and secures a
critical role in America’s future energy mix.

“Today is a powerful day for Gillette and for the future of Wyoming,” Gillette Mayor Shay
Lundvall said. “Governor Gordon’s decision to award BWXT significant matching funds is
a clear vote of confidence in our people, our community, and our role in America’s energy
and technology future. Gillette has always powered this nation, and now we are expanding
that legacy. I want to thank Governor Gordon for his vision and leadership, and BWXT for
believing in Gillette. This partnership represents momentum, opportunity, and pride and
it reinforces that the best days for Gillette and Wyoming are still ahead.”

Learn More

 

EPA Announces $7 Billion in Newly Available WIFIA Funding and Five New
WIFIA Loan Approvals

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has announced $7 billion in new Water
Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) funding, including $6.5 billion for
water systems and $550 million for state programs. This financing opportunity, available
through a rolling application process, helps communities modernize drinking water and
wastewater infrastructure while saving millions in costs. EPA also approved five new
WIFIA loans for projects in Texas, Illinois, Oregon, and Florida, supporting upgrades to
water treatment, distribution systems, and stormwater resilience. Municipalities are
encouraged to explore WIFIA funding to advance local water priorities and strengthen
infrastructure for the future.

https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZdpiQhfNmmvtB5WQ3uzdUja494sIOHaAo-xMwa2Czde2ZhMQCT67kcLJqQACAXdHTNXIzbvhPQtdqDizuj-GuLw5IFS0kCLi6rWPs9o15njAnis-muUDH7EaW6hdfReLCjgb_hYvT_xGV8pkxx9f0Gw==&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==
https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZ3V52DhCAh4O0xNEQki8JikEFiICJoD6J1E-XySOq5cVCnFt94bb8YbFtiyNxDEMwXW5cD3qaduL4Wkn6gGn67IZ679QzwGZgnZKBKfPvMLWrVRlwINT2Z2W9Tp-YlvJT5BMzvWxIvPv6flMKTImQoW4DYL_q32wyqGYvHSf0hzewW5lnv5wfdNcIcNRCb5U0vo7WSD9NzKg4dfr2UhSiDP-Mig5J89rif0mk9Oox6ic=&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==


Learn More

WAM in Wyoming

Justin Fornstrom Sworn In to Represent House District 10

Justin Fornstrom of Pine Bluffs was sworn in as
the newest member of the 68th Wyoming
Legislature, representing House District 10. The
ceremony took place in the House Chamber at
the State Capitol, where Wyoming Supreme
Court Chief Justice Lynne Boomgaarden
administered the oath of office and Speaker of
the House Chip Neiman presided. Fornstrom,
appointed by the Laramie County
Commissioners on Dec. 6 to fill the seat left
vacant by the passing of Rep. John Eklund,
expressed gratitude and commitment to serving
his district and the state. He will serve on the
House Agriculture, State and Public Lands &
Water Resources Committee and the Select
Water Committee.

Learn More

 

WAM at National Finals Rodeo

WAM was proud to support #TeamWyoming at the
National Finals Rodeo. Rodeo plays an important role
in Wyoming’s economy, driving tourism, supporting
local businesses, and generating community investment
across the state—from Cheyenne to Sheridan. Deeply
rooted in Wyoming’s Western heritage, rodeo continues
to be both a cultural asset and an economic contributor.
Celebrating and supporting what makes Wyoming
unique helps strengthen local economies and create
opportunity statewide.

WAM Sponsors
﻿Gold Dome & First Class City

https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZZOLuMgQj-hi98Z7fN6m2COYbLR4nsBiXdwfzTdMF-ntMVZWashbO_KQ5Haq8Hesnd-2Q1ca71wdycovYbItArf18rK2o4FbAWtXBsLulvdstjWCKvbVYRVCgdomIi1gyjz-szz4Tl6adsd_cvYudkfu4dSTbEE6sxjYb24hCcWxN4d_yvJB5aLb21MH-Sz6ms6LCdgvYGk4=&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==
https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZ-Y4fcigd5Ci9lML69yewPJo_TnvvshXPd0V2AvqIp1j4C1IRMy1tlNO5VzDclRjPtUbiIhZE0q7UXqGTRQNgID4Bl0AXc8OMmCyQu5Of7VSWOQtzg_tR7KTYk0oOpR5bSoeOL5AyIww=&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==


 

WAM Website WAM LinkTree

Wyoming Association of Municipalities | 315 W. 27th Street | Cheyenne, WY 82001 US

https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZZKFWqLlr0PahjFkFKOyX0bk7Q8TjDLTdc8vYNElWQ9aecWcvuVGHbfYRAtnw1IM7VGmZCcblaNvp0bvYhOLVdhhNeQzyfiirkm_Ag4R1Jxs=&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==
https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZeOpA3w5Cte1k6H9BjER1T7dbjb9t4fTehlYCxNCbiea9BcqyPa4tAQr-l6pK_62L9_Gs1pp3rfORgp9TnCBp7A==&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==
https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZtTkU2RsUn7jO5Sp3t2OBP5nvoa6rAv88SyRgw8B2CDKZEctUdjEhKyV0ZE98Hd9UOyjEVX8nypI4E0khATgxCQ==&c=vxtKcrFqvFuPuVvXf9pawnx_p-cPB846hwtYlCyFlK2rLfasugzGCw==&ch=iG1RjIBvLOhZdVFGMUANjwmROOqOHATmaGH-vpJVUX86HUIaj1FK_Q==
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001-v8ODADtuyIlYXvYYTcnCA%3D&ch=d40dea3c-988a-11f0-8c85-fa163eb9e859&ca=a9173637-aa43-4ccc-9872-1d20c26795c7
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From: Wyoming Association of Municipalities
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: The Word from WAM
Date: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 4:29:27 PM

 
 

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
https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.hv0-587fI5ZMZ7m0nsnH_NX3vpCOjRS6nwcnk24Fmhsqq-OMp33OoBdkC2tTlRgKRv1M1rPyd7fDO43dV1nUh73tP6mCEoPaursNJXZdzOVjgFBFe0we0ylR3RL7Jk7PsJVMbkwo5RLmgMLXhlInpd4pneYDc58TUUIWhcn0z5VPldwZqzzuhsxgQXFqcn6y15VoNJTUoQ4gCN5saRGYZ-r_-_IO40_7fHTEYSEn-zVKWezHJx-0UbET5PHmCotQT7_8d9ccdCQV7o4DjKpT86BIDYvKaIL0kKTFfbKPGDJBokzDKZ7O6ZHWB-G2xd-K78t9-_amOYOdhr69j_Op2A.mlAj-C1y3xPofkcN.wDIFmVrc_5qS4yCF9gIDZATCQBvr7Cl-Yz4qDIlQZxUKu0JehHyla2Hd7M6oi-sCdPmF1QW2QSRM0neHh3HMenCMROS8UuB97guK1Pb2374j0JSCvyx3hrWoyr7uEzZ_24scR5Ep2TlDnj0RyESiEH_j2ZrVaqqDTLhkqMmGRguVS3OMUylV24iFeqYiFKqcnlOM0MZI00_LQFRbxj8ipjbHA5k8pto8v_7UKlPbyMWi3eJp3NaV0sAkbh6m3bXtYVjqr6BSRJU68ssx33e90gM5bO6YTJwhBwfYsta4eYm6PSyo9VMMAIAHCvgHqDsdTzAKIKiWN-7OMxSMgvW79wqo2mNImSdNP5t1Kpz02xUjXVl152LdD-7WkKYqJL2Ncngaj31yF6axsBNPZRUOXX2VumKjUik70tfqeOyl8NuOCXzTeq40Er_LoF_DIRORuC6NJoatFIoFrXlwV9nyEygoBZFd33_hCD3nfTQo_8aOzQz_jb1OX6rQrR2f7g1RnrAfIbmNwrjg9WH21sLnzV6G2gGg6ho8fTjXUCCzAKx60kjVOliFN9kfbZ1WgNVEbkfVXDoZa3PUhTCXkyO0EAN11ZoG2Jg99lbgHamWUl_AD3FW3YDmUMnT4ulAHIX0-IYJWcB2NzZI1XSxbVpnqApDnn6taAESldVddmjiEOhX0xDWSABQINF4VZL3EgELORVQAavH4l-3ZABqVXyrS7srJ3zSxEk9WzWTB3cKKUpn9MR59T-XPgnnWYKj6-y7fEoZWeUvQM5Qomw1cZyWwrMGFwpuXOU4Io9Pw_cTVGT0nfc.6mg83gnJQAuIe_qE5akpKA%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback


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

https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZdx2MohRr9JcWbGlbTIhz1AAOOc2vMKh4PTkmot_at_WU7bSmpoXxpICznLllGxgF9r9cESviF4coZ0NOgX85y0bvZEynsk9tLvQiCMsUu21fMH8eTOyoRkvlvjBEVa9ABtwxJppou1miZWiIvEjSTwH24hDSEYudgPSgcXvCRiI=&c=vc0vlAYxMo3T9BijAAMcke5aZcKkFahcR0bhNKYPqN0SBTqDLdWZ-A==&ch=JTlPLH59PtmllvAnpZFEIKnKTtRI8r_hP8HRO5Bij8J06_3Upsf-hA==


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

https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jdVfBndIFTx7cgqZcjYwn35sR5m-UXCOAWH3avESzh8_lp9-yIxGS9SGRQG0Y7kEoHfuRiy3L3dJGtnnrT_9FvGEat5lwKbDb9j_9EivRUC-X-RghQOaYjdjOLw6FD-K20z1fqhUUnp9-gHatsmqFBU=&c=vc0vlAYxMo3T9BijAAMcke5aZcKkFahcR0bhNKYPqN0SBTqDLdWZ-A==&ch=JTlPLH59PtmllvAnpZFEIKnKTtRI8r_hP8HRO5Bij8J06_3Upsf-hA==


Register Now

WAM Advocacy
2026 Legislative Priorities

https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jV0l7Aj_S_z2oTm_tIbp2C0NcVd7eNMlk5fhE7VqHso0qQb6Y-NYWmiWxuTvq-OVg_IuWhGWCZudgJ-0kyTzA9vpbsVhE2-hVXrARuxVzUsI1PFqyddxXdfK-SBWnk3CFfROQ1lTgN6_yvPlk956Ep0=&c=vc0vlAYxMo3T9BijAAMcke5aZcKkFahcR0bhNKYPqN0SBTqDLdWZ-A==&ch=JTlPLH59PtmllvAnpZFEIKnKTtRI8r_hP8HRO5Bij8J06_3Upsf-hA==


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

https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZqz-afg-2zdOvPNoX_jyNkBEXV9MJMSjGffb0XDVzCeToul-7slhEHO1aq9NeiKp78i6LwTLFgymDRyf6i5vq1WhP3RFocqf-RvF_-b0aPTCgc-MTC-bvpJY5Ka694kLVZ9e49A5Mz40X7YYuDPKk7OziPD-jub24kJa34zIrkLY=&c=vc0vlAYxMo3T9BijAAMcke5aZcKkFahcR0bhNKYPqN0SBTqDLdWZ-A==&ch=JTlPLH59PtmllvAnpZFEIKnKTtRI8r_hP8HRO5Bij8J06_3Upsf-hA==
https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZVkXN2krX8tBO5JYFs33k2URp--XHaEqzo4B0PtitsPzZ19jycCuLlW3RBfndrw-_5xqQz7C-Yy9g1mxmKKjK_-6AQzXuT7R2WDbsc2j12X2PBgsOMLqzBsRez1E4zc6i-eahrvDM3ThGHoY4PgcIj-xrgSrVX7Es&c=vc0vlAYxMo3T9BijAAMcke5aZcKkFahcR0bhNKYPqN0SBTqDLdWZ-A==&ch=JTlPLH59PtmllvAnpZFEIKnKTtRI8r_hP8HRO5Bij8J06_3Upsf-hA==
https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZSNkjZkOQhyx2YnXk5PksvkjrSzXK8q7_TiuDk1oiIUk3gJLvgPab8dn0f05YYi4E9crU5aPdPy17cTZm1yb7h4Er3DsLnHyW2Ka3vZAaxVCk54dTvvh2yNu2YJ5yzAYNf3FGvshZ1cBwB8DMnLwySkq2N7y9tfxf&c=vc0vlAYxMo3T9BijAAMcke5aZcKkFahcR0bhNKYPqN0SBTqDLdWZ-A==&ch=JTlPLH59PtmllvAnpZFEIKnKTtRI8r_hP8HRO5Bij8J06_3Upsf-hA==
https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZD5zJRRs1UumYiPNXGa__YPiQawHPV9bXMSUDe-vOnvIVHqZ8JlwS8C8Q3j3nQvz6yNwlC6vX_YzY91U52PLVtjgvR9eU_m5FtFKyjGXmY5sgHCr91VQhCcBhPwPk3oufsfpF-eeJbFuEArU4S7ItnXu8nbN8j0Y3e3-67iAmXFc=&c=vc0vlAYxMo3T9BijAAMcke5aZcKkFahcR0bhNKYPqN0SBTqDLdWZ-A==&ch=JTlPLH59PtmllvAnpZFEIKnKTtRI8r_hP8HRO5Bij8J06_3Upsf-hA==
https://trp7jphbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001PrAmMBC5ONi-i9wohicKsaGUD88_dYwGGnjBtZwdepuP5eVyDiX8jQfHEy8Y8PmZgo97ekoLjkB3fMXaNPmPt_6yqIrnQ9bOxrJRHdRNe7mcMb7h2BUW213YkCBdKdxOHaskqIrw5V4jzuqx3ymMtRQ1ItGuHY4-JS61aqnnSv-fuI8neVkt9OtgVVCoygZ01BXveE4kYezqBnEwvrt5p-ByjLqbUOiS&c=vc0vlAYxMo3T9BijAAMcke5aZcKkFahcR0bhNKYPqN0SBTqDLdWZ-A==&ch=JTlPLH59PtmllvAnpZFEIKnKTtRI8r_hP8HRO5Bij8J06_3Upsf-hA==
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
Subject: Buckrail Daily: Rainy Christmas in the forecast // Hageman to run for senate // Stilson parking etiquette
Date: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 3:02:01 PM
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“It would be a Christmas miracle if it actually snowed and made it white for
Christmas morning.”

A muddy Christmas Day is expected in Jackson Hole for the first time in 30 years.

Today's Top Stories

Christmas Day without snow
expected for first time in 30
years
JACKSON, Wyo. — A muddy Christmas Day
is expected in Jackson Hole for the first […]

Parking at Stilson:
Considerations and availability
WILSON, Wyo. — Early season happenings
continued over the past weekend at the
Village Road […]

Missing dog reported in Victor
VICTOR, Idaho — Heads up, Teton Valley
residents. Bob Marley the miniature poodle
slipped out […]
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Bob Marley. Photo: Clint Troxel

Two backcountry recreationists in the winter. Winter backcountry checklist,
tips to stay safe
JACKSON, Wyo. — Winter is here with an
unusual season, a lot of rain, avalanches and
[…]

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Amendments issued to sage-
grouse management plan
WYOMING — On Monday, Dec. 22, the
Trump administration released the Greater
Sage-grouse Resource Management Plan
Amendment for Wyoming. The Bureau of
Land Management released a plan to
manage 3.6 million acres […]

Rep. Harriet Hageman
announces senate run
WYOMING — Following Cynthia Lummis’
announcement that she will not seek re-
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election to the U.S. senate, Rep. Harriet
Hageman has thrown her hat in the ring. In
a video posted Monday, the […]

SNAPPED: Idaho
Transportation Dept. helps
WYDOT clear Pass avalanche
TETON PASS, Wyo. — Crews were hard at
work digging and clearing the huge pile of
snow that slid off Glory Bowl during
avalanche mitigation on Monday morning.
The snow covered WY22 […]

Teton Pass reopens after
avalanche cleanup
WILSON, Wyo. — Commuters, rejoice!
WY22 over Teton Pass has reopened to
traffic following a 14-hour closure due to an
avalanche blocking the road. The Wyoming
Department of Transportation (WYDOT)
announced that the […]
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Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Community Foundation
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Photo: Jackson Hole Mountain Resort

tram Wednesday
By Sponsored by Jackson Hole Mountain
Resort

Photo: The McPeak Group First look at this Powderhorn
Lane condo
By Sponsored by The McPeak Group of
Jackson Hole Sotheby’s International
Realty

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail JHMR’s WinterFest free
activities for the entire family
starting today!
By Sponsored by Jackson Hole Mountain
Resort
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Jobs of the Week – December 18

More Recent Articles

Victor couple writes ‘Ski Snacks’ cookbook

Local hotels offer discounted rates for commuters during Pass closure

Very dangerous avalanche conditions persist in the Tetons

Online therapy initiative launched for community Spanish speakers

HAVE SOME COMMUNITY NEWS?

- Email us at tips@buckrail.com - Message us on Facebook - Submit News
on our website -
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December 2025 Conservation Update

Happy holidays from The Mountain Pact!

We hope this season brings you joy, comfort, and the incredible peace that comes from time

spent outdoors and with loved ones. As the year winds down, The Mountain Pact is reflecting on
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a year of ups-and-downs for the conservation movement and the communities and individuals

that power it. While we are seeing far too many threats to the public lands we cherish, we are

heartened by the energy and passion that leaders and community members across the West are

showing in pushing back against these reckless attacks on our public lands. Thank you for

standing up to protect these irreplaceable spaces. Together, we will keep fighting to make sure

our shared public lands remain right where they belong: in public hands.

THE MOUNTAIN PACT NEWS

This month, The Mountain Pact led more than 160 elected officials from across the Western

United States in calling on their state attorneys general to hold the federal government

accountable for its reckless gutting of our nation’s wildfire preparedness.

In a letter, the leaders asked the AGs to help defend their communities from potentially

catastrophic wildfires by reviewing the legality of government actions that have eroded federal

wildlife preparedness, and to ensure the federal government fulfills its responsibilities for

protecting life and property in the face of

increasingly severe wildfires.

“Wildfire preparedness is a matter of life

and death in rural Western communities,

and we depend on federal agencies being

able to keep our homes, families, and

property safe when wildfires strike,” said

Mountain Pact Executive Director Anna

Peterson. “But the federal government’s

reckless and illegal firings of thousands of

public land agency employees, as well as

budget cuts and other shortsighted

management practices, have left our

communities vulnerable. We need the federal government to manage and mitigate the real risks

wildfires post to our communities, instead of focusing on vindictive culture wars that waste time

and resources and leave our communities less safe.”

The letter was covered by E&E/Politico, KNAU, Aspen Times, Post Independent, and the Grand

Junction Sentinel.
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Las Cruces Council Member Becky Corran and New Mexico

Representative Angelica Rubio pushed back against the

nomination of former New Mexico lawmaker Stevan Pearce

to run the Bureau of Land Management in an op-ed this

month. They wrote that Pearce has spent his entire career

opposing public lands, and called on the US Senate to reject

his nomination. 
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FILL OUT PUBLIC LANDS IN CRISIS SURVEY
We want to hear from you! We’re conducting a brief survey regarding how staffing cut and
actions have impacted our public lands and local communities. Please consider completing
this survey, which should only take 5-10 minutes, to help us better understand how cuts

are impacting public lands near you.

MOUNTAIN COMMUNITY NEWS

CLIMATE

Report: Climate change is stealing rain and snow from the Colorado River.

Climate change makes snowmaking a necessity, not a backup, for the West's ski resorts.

WILDFIRE

READ MORE
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How Indigenous cultural burns can help heal climate-ravaged forests—and people.

The U.S. Forest Service is falling further behind on wildfire prevention.

California fire chief takes job as inaugural director of U.S. Wildland Fire Service.

DROUGHT AND FLOODING

In burned forests, the West's snowpack is melting earlier.

More than half the water use in the Rio Grande River Basin is unsustainable.

A drying Great Salt Lake is spewing toxic dust. It could cost Utah billions.

Colorado’s 2025 'water year' was abnormally hot and dry.

Colorado considers first-of-a-kind rules to protect streams, wetlands as federal regulations

are rolled back.

Ex-Nevada water chief on Colorado River deadlock: 'Nobody is the enemy'.

Colorado River water negotiators appear no closer to long-term agreement.

TOURISM and OUTDOOR RECREATION

New national park fees for international visitors draw scrutiny.

Repercussions of DEI-related grant cuts are surfacing in national parks.

Arches National Park struggles after losing substantial revenue.

Why is an economic powerhouse treated like an afterthought on national public lands?

Nearly 1,000 acres near Yosemite National Park returned to California Tribe.

National Park Service drops free admission on MLK Day and Juneteenth, adds Trump's

birthday and Lawsuit challenges Trump's face on national parks pass.

Inside Utah's secret meeting to decide the fate of its national parks.

Ski film ‘Inaccessible’ looks at public land access from a skier’s perspective.

National park gift shops ordered to purge merchandise that Trump doesn't like.

Utah's national parks wish list: More visitors, fewer protections.

National Park Service changes performance ratings, a move experts say is illegal.

Outdoor recreation fuels the Nevada economy. A new state report says there's a $24

billion impact.

Mike Lee amendment would allow Trump to get rid of national parks.

Internal report finds Forest Service trails deteriorating under Trump.

THE TRUMP ADMINISTRATION
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Trump admin snaps up stakes in private firms involved in mining and nuclear energy.

Trump admin aims to rescind regulations governing ATV access in national forests.

White House adviser Stephen Miller sold stock in Nevada mining company after Trump

administration deal.

Software mogul/Secretary the Interior says AI will cure cancer.

Trump promises to shutter the National Center for Atmospheric Research in Boulder.

The year Trump broke the federal government.

Agriculture Department sheds a fifth of its workers.

PUBLIC LANDS

Hunters fear bill would turn wilderness into militarized surveillance zone.

Durango couple completes latest adventure to document America’s public lands

Opinion: Keeping public lands in public hands is a Wyoming value.

Lawsuit tries to stop Wyoming man from hunting on public land on the way to his cabin. 

How federal grazing permits benefit the wealthiest ranchers.

Forest Service looks to public land, local tax dollars to build workforce housing.

Idaho congressman: Public land disposal is "imminent".

Rural Montana communities reject DOGE cuts to public lands.

Repeal of resource management plans will affect millions of acres of public lands.

A tiny land deal with giant implications.

Worries of public land selloff return.

Sen. Daines revives effort to roll back Montana Wilderness Study Areas.

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

'Energy dominance' tactic could derail federal permitting.

BLM's Rock Springs plan took 12 years to finish. Now the feds have to redo it in one.

Report: Rescinding oil and gas rule could cost taxpayers billions.

Colorado BLM escalates the size of oil, gas lease sales.

BLM sets special oil, gas lease sale for unsold northwest Colorado leases.

Nomination of Stevan Pearce to be Director of BLM
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Conservation groups decry Trump's BLM pick and Westerners denounce Trump’s pick to

lead Bureau of Land Management.

Opinion: Western senators cannot support this Trump nominee who wants to liquidate

public lands.

Opinion: Idaho deserves a BLM director who won't sell our public lands.

Conservation groups sound alarm on BLM nominee with long land sell-off record.

Editorial: Sen. Hickenlooper is right to oppose Steve Pearce for BLM nominee early.

Bennet joins Hickenlooper in opposing Steve Pearce for BLM director.

Opinion: Steve Pearce's nomination threatens our public lands.

Let us know if you'd like to comment on Stevan Pearce's nomination to
run the BLM - we're working on a few different media outreach pieces for

January. Please reach out to Anna if you are interested.

NATIONAL MONUMENTS

Clean drinking water for millions of people at risk as Trump admin targets national

monuments.

Five tribes to incorporate native values in monument.

Sáttítla Highlands National Monument is a land of history and wonder.

WILDLIFE

Interior proposals prioritize energy over endangered species.

Wildlife crossings could see permanent federal funding through bipartisan bill.

National parks aren’t just for tourists. They’re an essential home for wildlife.

Have Colorado's moose restoration efforts been too successful?

Grizzly bear deaths near Yellowstone could fuel ESA fight.

Colorado completes North America's largest wildlife overpass.

ENERGY DEVELOPMENT
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RENEWABLE ENERGY

Trump admin drops 'renewable' and 'energy' from name of National Renewable Energy

Lab.

Wind and solar frozen out of Trump's permitting push.

Tribal nations regroup after loss of federal funding for clean energy.

FOSSIL FUELS and EXTRACTION on PUBLIC LANDS

Fast-tracked mining exploration project near Bitterroot River headwaters draws

opposition.

Utility asks New Mexico for ‘zero emission’ status for gas-fired power plant.

Federal judge strikes down logging project near Yellowstone National Park.
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Thank you for your interest in, and participation with, the Mountain Pact!

Founded in 2014, The Mountain Pact mobilizes local elected officials in
over 100 Western mountain communities with outdoor recreation based

economies to speak with a collective voice on federal climate, public
lands, and outdoor recreation policy.

Read this and past versions of other Mountain Pact updates here.

www.themountainpact.org | info@themountainpact.org

Check us out on Bluesky: https://bsky.app/profile/themountainpact.bsky.social
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From Jackson to the Whitney

From: Carrie Geraci
To: Town Council
Subject: From Jackson to the Whitney
Date: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 7:44:54 AM
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Damma Newadaygwapgay Nasoowazeet (Never Forget Our
Language) by Nani Chacon

Jackson Hole has long been known for its landscapes. Increasingly, it is being recognized

for something else: a willingness to engage public space as a place for contemporary,

cultural dialogue. 

That commitment is receiving national recognition. 

Nani Chacon, the Diné (Navajo)artist whose mural Damma Newadaygwapgay

Nasoowazeet (Never Forget Our Language) anchors the east wall of the Jackson Hole

History Museum, has been invited to participate in the 2026 Whitney Biennial, the longest-

running survey of contemporary art in the United States. 

https://jhpublicart.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=6565947e0b93bc48bf3b23615&id=d4f0ee7f55&e=aab2e72d5e


The Whitney Biennial is widely regarded as a bellwether for where American art is headed.

The 2026 exhibition will feature 56 artists, duos, and collectives whose work reflects the

current moment and explores forms of relationality including cultural lineage, land,

language, identity, and shared histories. 

Chacon’s Jackson mural exemplifies that trajectory. 

Commissioned through a collaboration between Jackson Hole Public Art and History

Jackson Hole, the mural functions as a conceptual billboard reclaiming public space for the

Eastern Shoshone people, whose ancestors have called this region home for generations.

By foregrounding Shoshone language, the work reconnects land, culture, and memory,

asserting presence where it has too often been erased.   

Read the full release HERE.

https://jhpublicart.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=6565947e0b93bc48bf3b23615&id=9387879022&e=aab2e72d5e


Dear Friends,

Year after year, Jackson Hole Public Art delivers thoughtful and ambitious programs

because this community believes that art belongs in public, and that quality matters.

This year we made that unmistakably clear.

The Garden of Lanterns, curated by Bronwyn Minton,  transformed a familiar landscape

into something luminous and shared; an experience that drew thousands of people

together across ages, backgrounds, and seasons, in October.

Nani Chacon, who created a mural on the Jackson Hole History Museum wall, has been

invited to the Whitney Biennial.

https://jhpublicart.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=6565947e0b93bc48bf3b23615&id=954e5f1241&e=aab2e72d5e


Glow Nights brings the Soloveiko Songbirds by Amigo & Amigo to Jackson Hole  — an

installation that had been featured on the Eurovision stage. 

Taken together, these projects tell a larger story.

With a modest budget and an extraordinary community support, Jackson Hole Public

Art’s impact far exceeds our size because our standards are high, our public, private, and

nonprofit partnerships are deep, and our ambition is clear.

As we look ahead, the opportunity is to continue commissioning work that matters. To keep

art accessible to everyone. To ensure that Jackson Hole remains not only a place of

natural beauty, but a place of cultural leadership.

This is where you come in.

Your support makes it possible for a small town to do truly exceptional things. A generous

year-end gift to Jackson Hole Public Art is not just philanthropy—it is stewardship. An

investment in the cultural life of this place, and a statement that Jackson Hole should

continue to set the bar, not follow it.

We hope you’ll join us in carrying this work forward.

With gratitude,

Carrie Geraci

Challenge Match
We are getting closer!



Mushroom by Lisa Walker for The Garden of Lanterns

Please help us meet our year-end goal of raising $50,000.
$20,000 left to raise!

Your support is vital to helping us produce 
unique public art experiences that bring us together!

Don't miss the GlowNights Celebration
at the Center for the Arts

2026 PROGRAMS

DONATE
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DECEMBER 27
5:00PM | CENTER FOR THE ARTS PARK
Google Calendar  ICS

Explore the illuminated and interactive exhibit of Four Giant Inflatable Soloveiko
Songbirds by Artist collective Amigo & Amigo in the Center Park.  Free hot Cocoa,
and prizes while they last. ELF meet and greet, yes, ELF will be in person to say
hello to kids!

VIEW EVENT →

Screening of ELF, the movie at 6:30PM, book
through the Center for the Arts.
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BOOK NOW →

Major support for GlowNights provided by: JH Travel and Tourism Board, Teton
Village Association, Center for the Arts. Business sponsors: HUB Gives,
OriginPoint, Outpost, FCE Excavation, Two Ocean Builders, and Evans

Construction.

On display through January 2026
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CARRIE GERACI
Executive Director

carrie@jhpublicart.org
307-734-9026

Jackson Hole Public Art
PO Box 4413

Jackson, Wyoming 83001
www.jhpublicart.org • 307-734-9026
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Copyright © 2022 Jackson Hole Public Art, All rights reserved.
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From: Jackson Donations
To: Brooke Avery; Brandy Hayes; Arne Jorgensen; Alyson Spery; betsy.anderson@wyo.gov; drew.perkins@wyo.gov;

Devon Viehman; governor@wyo.gov; Jonathan Schechter; Kevin Regan; Lea Colasuonno; Pauline Scholes; Riley
Hovorka

Subject: Fw: Re: Fw: Records Request Complete
Date: Monday, December 22, 2025 7:08:14 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Screenshot_20250529-082923~2.png
Screenshot_20250529-083016~2.png

To whom it may concern, Jackson, WY:

Hours after the creekside event occurred and, long after that, I encountered the same
individual only farther up into Town at the 10 Commandments sculpture at Our Lady of the
Mountains Catholic Church screaming and, in between his blood curdling hollars, sucking at
and down into his lungs keyboard-cleaner Aerosol cans, I returned to the original creekside
location, and quite traumatized and to psst and hurt was I. Strangely, though, when I returned
to original scene at the Preserve the immediate area in and by the creek was littered with
clothing and other articles, amd a red emergency blanket was glaringly hanging from the trees
(or on the ground beneath a grove of trees. A crumpled beer or alcohol drink can was by the
same trees, but what stood out to me the most was that a pair of white socks was resting on
some low branches by the creek's edge. How concerning was the stage-set I frighteningly and
chillingly thought, given that a 911 call had just happened for someone (Aerosol Man) in
danger by someone who thought their very self could be in imminent danger (the fisherman)!
At the same time the police officer who stopped me (possible illegal detainment as a part of
another fake police production) refused my aid or assistance, and he also began speaking to
me by his telling to me: "My name is." And, bro?! A human killer could be down on the
creekside as we speak attacking the fisherman or harming himself, I pointlessly to thought to
myself.

By any chance could anyone have ordered that the mess the man originally made which one
can only hope and expect the responding authorities witnessed, be kept exactly in its place or,
who knows, also "spruced up" even "better", in order to fit or establish a deeper and
clandestine narrative that it was I, Virgil Harris IV, who had been the Mad Man and/or who'd
made the whole mess, including with trash being strewn all in the creek because Virgil was
ineptly and worthlessly, because he's gravely disabled and can't take care of himself, living
and dwelling at that same area?

If the answer to any extent, yes, then the next question is: How and why was the narrative and
word of the referenced disaster-scene related to my elderly Dad in Dallas, who is in a
retirement ursing home?

-------- Original Message --------
On Thursday, 05/29/25 at 07:33 Jackson Donations <jacdonations@proton.me> wrote:

At approximately 11:30 am on Sunday, May 3, 2025, a 911 call must have been
urgently placed, and I believe was, and due also to personal witness do I make this
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statement, regarding an out of control yelling and screaming human being. How was
I or the retreating fisherman, who I believe made a 911 call, not to know such a
person in such a state couldn't charge another person with an axe or hatchet, or a
knife also for example, or rush toward and violently attack and, well, try to start eating
at them or something? But if the 911 call was placed at 11:30am, why is the same
man witnessed appx. 4 hours later, at 3:34pm but .5 mile away at the Catholic
Church, sucking down aerosol can fumes and continuing his - but far worse I easily
noticed - blood-curdling like screaming and yelling? Inhaling can-by-can, or more
than one can of keyboard-cleaning fumes and chemicals won't alter - and
dangerously degrade - the human mind instantly, and noticably and gravely at some
point or over several hours of consumption?

How in the world did multiple police respond to the fisherman's call, and receive and
process but also decline my offer to help, too, and then four hours later the same
man is deeper into Town, and in plain sight, sucking down areosol cans, and plural at
that?

On Thursday, May 29th, 2025 at 7:49 AM, Jackson Donations
<jacdonations@proton.me> wrote:

Dear all,

Good morning. The Equality State, wonderfully a great and beautiful
member of the USA, and rightfully, is, is in part and summary, also
named as such for Wyoming for womens' rights- hence, the Equality (of
2 genders) State.

I am concerned, and with basis, that ultimately the last thing the Town is
working and seeking to do in these record request exchanges is to treat
me - and thus the public and the State - lawfully, transparently,
respectfully and even based on the very laws that were, and are quoted
in the original charade of a letter. 

For example, has outside counsel, in any way, influenced or directed
the Town's reply or responsiveness to this Request?

Next, the Town, and so obviously and frighteningly clearly, has no
authority or grounds to tell anyone, or to delusionally pretend that they
do in terms of pipe-dream authority that does not exist in this case and
for records overall, that the Request and as was done in the Subject
line, is "complete."

Additionally, you can't use email subject lines - just to let you all know -
to also lay or embed groundwork for establishing consent of any kind, or
to secretly entice lay people, or anyone, to surrender to a snare of
consent of some kind AND in order to gain access to, unbelievable,
public records! So, not only did I not read or definitely download the
"responsive letter", I immediately reported the response and letter.

Next, it does appear the Town - through some kind of undisclosed and
proud and pompous influence - is taking lots and lots of unsupported,



and tax-wasting, liberties with State law, and person's too, myself
included, and also without too much thought and consideration for what
in the world it's doing with requ sts, and all relevant, state and federal,
laws, too; but on a moral and ethical sense also: how the games and
alleged bullying just might personally affect others, yes like myself, who
just want to live a normal life, and also go to work and go home.

But, no, the request and even if it were still open, is absolutely not
complete, and ultimately a Judge would have to make such a ruling,
simple as that, but this email unfortunately and with urgency was made
to be in order since the Town - possibly due to outside counsel? -
attempted to cement my consent TO the records status BY inserting,
and frankly and possibly quite usably, terms into the subject line. 

Maybe new state laws need to, so sadly, now be written to regulate and
limit records email request email subject line content!

Best regards, Virgil Harris IV

On Wednesday, May 28th, 2025 at 10:21 PM, Jackson Donations
<jacdonations@proton.me> wrote:

To whom all it may concern,

Over the last several days, I reviewed the State statures as
referenced not once but twice in the original, "responsive"
letter, which addressed me by first name, and then now I -
strictly a member of the public - am addressed by last
name, and also concerning a non-existent public records
request...

Can you believe it, and how self-validating and state-
disrespecting it is even now to recontact me over a
canceled, and rightly at that, non-existent records
request?!

But, so now, and despite even all who I SOS-included on
the alert email, and given that the Town just force-replied
not only to a non-existent records request (wow), but also
after a Member of the Public, also the Requestor, politely
and for his own safety and security called the experience
off and with the Town being "fired" of the situation, the
exchange only continues, and on public records?

Before the request can logically ever conclude and
notwithstanding since the Town, itself, 2x quoted state law,
we need to know who is the Custodian and who is the
Designated Person...(See State statutes).

Next, it would be awfully wrong and quite disrespectful for
Ms Brooke Avery to, in any way, be being non-
transparently "used" by anyone with the Town in this
situation and in any way that is not-fully transparent to all



parties.



From: Stephanie Harsha
Subject: WYDOT Release: Glory Bowl avalanche largest in recent years
Date: Monday, December 22, 2025 5:16:59 PM
Attachments: 20251222 Teton pass avalanche.pdf

PHOTO: Crews finally punch through the avalanche on Teton Pass.

JACKSON, Wyo. – Ahead of one of the busiest travel weeks for the holiday season, the
Wyoming Department of Transportation District 3 avalanche mitigation team scheduled an
avalanche control mission in the early hours of Dec. 22 in response to recent weather activity
on Wyoming State Highway 22, Teton Pass.

“We’ve had some snow and a lot of wind and warming temperatures. It rained on the
snowpack last night as well and that changed the whole equation. We knew we needed to get
up there and do some mitigation work,” said WYDOT avalanche program supervisor Don
Lawless.

Crews remotely detonated the Gazex avalanche infrastructure in the area known as Glory
Bowl and brought down the largest controlled avalanche seen by crews in recent years. A
snow slide over 30 feet high and 250 feet wide buried both lanes of travel at milepost 10 on
the closed road.

“I was expecting snow to come out of Twin slides, but nothing really hit the road. We were
not expecting the amount of snow we saw come down Glory Bowl, it was the largest
avalanche I’ve seen here,” Lawless said.

Crews immediately went to work clearing snow and debris off the road. A dozer from Yellow
Iron, a local excavation company, was contracted to assist WYDOT with the clean-up from
the east side of the avalanche, while the Idaho Transportation Department assisted with a
loader on the west side.

“We are very lucky to have such exceptional neighbors to the west in the Idaho Transportation
Department. We have an excellent working relationship with their crews, which is a benefit to
drivers on both sides of the pass. Without them, we would have not been able to open this road
as quickly as we did,” District 3 Maintenance foreman Troy Jerup said.

Clean up operations lasted about 14 hours and the road was reopened just after 5 p.m. today.
WYDOT asks that drivers drive cautiously and stay alert, as contract crews will continue to
work under traffic as roadside operations continue tomorrow. Drivers should remain vigilant
when driving in winter conditions and obey all road closure and advisories this winter season.

For more information on road conditions and closures across Wyoming, visit our web site at
www.wyoroad.info.  Drivers can receive text alerts on road conditions and closures by signing
up for 511 Notify at https://www.wyoroad.info/511/511NotifyAnnouncement.html.

-- 
Stephanie Harsha
District 3 Public Relations Specialist
Wyoming Department of Transportation
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Rock Springs, Wyoming  82902
office: 307-352-3065 cell: 307-389-0790

stephanie.harsha@wyo.gov

E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction 
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records 
Act and may be disclosed to third parties.
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From: Erika Edmiston
To: Devon Viehman
Subject: Re: Online Form Submittal: Email the Town Council
Date: Monday, December 22, 2025 1:51:39 PM

Of course, please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or if you or any
members of the Council would like to tour our lab!

Erika Wells Edmiston, Supervisor
Teton County Weed & Pest District

Jackson, WY | tcweed.org

On Dec 22, 2025, at 12:17 PM, noreply@civicplus.com wrote:

Email the Town Council

Email
Content:

Happy Holidays! It was a great year at Teton County Weed and Pest District
and it’s my pleasure to share our 2025 End of Season Report. From integrated
invasive species management and West Nile virus prevention, to coordinating
Working Dogs for Conservation in support of our longest-running program—the
Snake River Project (est. 2001)—to launching our newest initiative, Tick Blitz,
this report highlights the many ways TCWP is working for you. 

TCWP End of Season Report 2025 -
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Wishing you all the best this holiday season and in the new year!

Your Name: Erika Edmiston

Your
Company
Name:

Teton County Weed & Pest District

Your Phone
Number:

307-733-8419

Your Email
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erika@tcweed.org

Your City: Jackson

Your State: WY

Your Zip
Code:

83001
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CCC

We were so glad you could join us at City Summit, and wanted to remind you to take
advantage of your special discount for Congressional City Conference (CCC).

CCC is where local leaders engage on policy, learn from experts, make connections,
and advocate for local priorities at the federal level.

City Summit 2025 attendees can save up to $335 by securing their special
registration rate until January 1, 2026. We hope to see you there!

Register Now

Helpful NLC Links:
News & Insights
Upcoming Events
Resources & Training
Advocacy
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From: VH4
To: 5150
Cc: Arne Jorgensen; Jonathan Schechter; Devon Viehman; Kevin Regan; Alyson Spery; Lea Colasuonno; Pauline

Scholes; Brooke Avery; Riley Hovorka; Brandy Hayes; Rachel Smith; governor@wyo.gov;
betsy.anderson@wyo.gov; drew.perkins@wyo.gov; rstout@tetoncountywy.gov

Subject: Re: Jackson, WY - Private Business and Records Report
Date: Monday, December 22, 2025 11:24:52 AM

To whom it may concern:

Unfortunately, and I regret it to be the case, I imagine this email will now cost the Town of Jackson
and County of Teton, WY, and the Office of the Governor more than $10,000+ in total. But, it is
not I who am elected and/or employed to carry out and abide by Wyoming State Law as a paid or
voted occupation.

This morning, Dec 22, 2025, at 10:38am, I received the below email message from the Town of
Jackson, WY Legal Department, Ms. Lea Colasuonno. Copied on the responsive email is
Lieutenant Russ Ruschill. Respectfully, Lt Ruschill is not included on this message back to the
Town and to the Office of the Governor.

Now included is Mr Dick Stout - He is the Teton County, WY Prosecuting Attorney.

I, hereby, submit not to the police department but to the Town of Jackson, WY, and beyond, the
below, brand new new message I just received from the Town legal department, and similarly like
before and as I have recently commented, for which the entire constituency of Jackson was
required to pay, and in good-faith did they, AND that the Town Council was put in the position of,
before them as a voted entity, it being sent, and so quickly. Whether each person on this email
string, as a Council member and beyond, approves, or rather certifies and for lack of a better term
"votes" in favor of the status of these recent communications by the Town in terms of what I have
disclosed, stated and even requested from the tax-funded Town of Jackson and, subsequently,
what has been sent back to me in response, is not why I email you all, at this time. Further, on
record with the Town, and surely the current Council has been made aware of this which no one
would disagree that such a notion is completely and appropriately relevant, there are many other
prior records requests, that it is widely known are outstanding, that I have submitted to the Town
but that, for some reason, have been ignored and continue to be treated as a game by the Town
of Jackson, respectfully the Police Department included. In other words, this is not nor has it been
a one-time event, its a non-sanctioned governmental pattern and a practice which not only
amounts to, somehow or to whatever extent, a secondary force of counter-government within the
State but that feeds on other government employees - and certain citizens too? - for participation,
including without any rightful or due disclosure being first or ever given to them. Thank you for
understanding the gravity of concern for human decency and transparent government I share.

#1
Does the Town of Jackson Council approve of, and consent to, based on Town Rules,
Ordinances, Office oaths taken, any/all applicable ethical codes and any/all pertinent Wyoming
State Laws the current state of affairs by the Town or certain staff members therein, of what all I
have communicated and requested by email, both recently and entirely to-date? As it is known, I
did not email the Jackson Police Department, yet.

#2
To the Teton County, WY District Attorney and Jackson, WY Legal Department -
Is the Town of Jackson, at any or all levels of its government, actively in receipt, possession and
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On Saturday, December 20th, 2025 at 2:59 PM, 5150 <5150WY@proton.me> wrote:

Dear Town of Jackson, WY (and Jackson Hole Chamber) -

Please be aware and notified that I initially included a point of contact in this email
string that is with the Jackson Hole Chamber of Commerce. The Chamber is not
directly a part of the Town of Jackson or Teton County government but, 2-3 years
ago, I contacted the Chamber by email because I wanted to list and advertise a
business, under a paid membership, and to obtain a membership and payment
history with JHCC. I contacted the Chamber, then, several times and ultimately



received (continually to those requests) partial to no responses, which would be
entirely uncharacteristic of any Chamber and, also, for the otherwise respected and
appreciated many prior conversations and experiences I attest to and know I have
had with the wonderful and helpful, great and positive and outgoing organization and
group of individuals with the Jackson Hole Chamber of Commerce. Thus, there is
valid concern that the Chamber responded exactly how they did, then, and did not
respond how or with what I believe requested due only to outside, obstructive
influence that was not internal or inherent to the Chamber, from wherever that could
have happened or originated; and I make and do not infer any allegations.

In the next email will be two recent email messages I received from Moo's Ice
Cream, for your review and consideration, however I will remove the Jackson Hole
Chamber from the emails.

On Saturday, December 20th, 2025 at 2:12 PM, VH4 <veh14@proton.me> wrote:

Correction:

"My dad and mom, Virgil Everette Harris III and Mary Elizabeth
Tompkins, both of Dallas, TX and who each seldom travel and who
have also been manipulated, deceived, exploited and human trafficked
(according to law) including beyond description and imaginability, have
both been to Jackson, WY in the recent years and, as I have reason for
concern that it is the case, have met with someone(s) in authority in the
Town or with the County and that fake and heavily manipulated medical
records were, and are involved.

On Saturday, December 20th, 2025 at 2:09 PM, VH4
<veh14@proton.me> wrote:

Dear Town of Jackson, WY:

My dad and mom, Virgil Everette Harris III and Mary
Elizabeth Tompkins, both of Dallas, TX and who each
seldom travel and who have also been manipulated,
deceived, exploited and human trafficked (according to
law) including beyond description and imaginability, have
both been to Jackson, WY in the recent years and met with
someone(s) in authority in the Town or with the County and
that fake and heavily manipulated medical records were,
and are involved.

If this is the case and true, everyone should ask or wonder
what lengths and protocols a Town Department goes to or
has in place in order to not only decide for or against even
entertaining such a unique and unusual undertaking, but to
also vet or verify the truth, accuracy or veracity of any such
documentation before and then after they are made in
possession of it. Sadly and so terribly, one to many
members of our hero American Police and First
Responders are taken advantage of and disrespected by



people above them without all parties, first or ever, being
given full disclosure. This is very unfortunate what all has
gone on, how long this has gone on, and that the Town
Council - and the same elderly parents in question, as the
main example - have been allowed to be put in such
terrible positions all this time and not been given full
disclosure and, worse, fed highly-fabricated information
and material. The Town replied to all that it does not know
by responding yesterday with only one comment (in
summary): We got your message.

Now, and though I make no allegations I do have reason to
believe that each of my elderly parents were sent to
provide false information about me, and that they did so
only to their own pain, harm and detriment and, equally,
under many false pretenses. It is clear, that one too many
authorities with Jackson and Teton County, and in
Pinedale and Cheyenne, WY are so sure, and arrogantly
so, of exactly what they do not know that I have not
reported but that I do believe would only help and be
appreciated by them, that they are so proudly and
staunchly certain of their own dismal and wrong guesswork
including while representing nothing but constituents, that
based on the/their certainty, which they simply do not have,
of the unknown (paradox), they have decided - based on
nothing but internal and/or reliant delusion - that its good
and its best to not only not reply, but to have sent - in its
place! - a conclusive email that says (much like) we know
you contacted us. In my opinion, the Town of Jackson
needs to fire, sue or fire and sue (which would probably be
the best route to take, if appropriate) whoever all has led
the Town (and one too many of its employees) to being so
involved with a resident, that some authorities are hell bent
in discrediting as a resident and also the same person's
own family who live in another state across the country; but
it is exactly only I who has tried to help the Town but to no
avail and also such, for the Town and this is beyond wrong,
embarrassing lengths. Do you not understand, that I
represent you - as people, yes which is true, and a
governing body because you represent all that I have legal
rights to? The Town has been terribly wronged by outside
influence that has gotten way too carried away and too
sure of itself including at the horrible and terrible injustice
to one too many individuals who have allowed it to have
been put in the position of funding and, in good faith,
trusting that it exactly be not deceived and leveraged like it
has. Separately, how much money have any/all lawyers
who have not provided any/all due full disclosure to the
Town allowed if not encouraged the Town to just waste
and continue spending. Again, the Town has been
provided (very bad) legal advise (clearly from beyond Town
employees, as that is obvious), and to the point that the
authorities in command have leveraged the town and the



state by continuing to not let me speak to them, and as if
that - come on - ever works or is helpful or, in any long run,
productive or, all things being equal, a good idea.

I contact the Town, this glorious Christmas and Holiday
season, because I request that the Town begin assembling
a master report - for a public records request according to
Wyoming state laws - that contains every single document,
phone call, recorded phone call, email, text message,
medical record or report and employment record or report
that involves, whether directly or indirectly, either or both:
Virgil Everette Harris III or Mary Elizabeth Tompkins.
Included in the report will be how many tax-funded law
enforcement and/or local lawyer quarter-seconds on a
clock were (ever) spent - and exactly all dates and times it
was when they occurred - talking to, meeting with, or
thinking, writing or talking about, and otherwise
entertaining the Persons, the identities and even any
references of or to: my mother and father. I would like to
know what chair(s) my mom and dad sat in and the color
and material of the tax-funded chairs. I would also like a
copy of any/all body-camera footage that the Town has, if
at all, from talking or meet with, or communicating about,
My Mom and Dad- who are Texas residents. I'd like to
know the brand and type of batteries in the camera, and
the brand of the camera, too. I also request, as a public
records request, to know the make and model of the
vacuum cleaner that is used on any carpet on which my
mom or dad ever walked in any Town or County building,
and whether any/all body camera footage was filmed in
720dpi or 1080 dpi. I will also want to know if any/all local
authorities who have ever communicated with my dad and
mom know that, in July 2018, my dad suffered a heart
attack while driving his car by himself on a freeway in
Dallas, TX. I am most concerned about what caused,
contributed to or could have caused the heart attack
because not only had he just left a private golf club in
Addison, TX (called Preston Trail) before he embarked on
the freeway that fateful day, but we also have next-to-no
history of heart disease in the family. I will want to know if
any authorities in Jackson, WY knew or did not know about
his elderly heart attack. I am not sure if the same
authorities in Jackson (or Teton County) knew that, in
2013-2015, my dad went to the Mayo Clinic, in Minnesota I
believe, due to his being on sleeping pills and stimulants
and "benzos" and that the Mayo Clinic, as I was told,
couldn't even treat or diagnose him because of how many
highly-potent prescription drugs he was on and for too long
had been on, and possibly due to the fact that he was on
so many, but the same authorities might know - surely they
do - that for a long period of time when he was on all the
drugs he had numerous car wrecks and even could not
control taking wee-morning-hour drives that he'd never



remember.

Parental Visits to Jackson, WY:
My Dad: Feb, 2017. March, 2018. Sep, 2018. July, 2019 +
at least one more time 2022-2023
My Mom: 2022-2024.

On Saturday, December 20th, 2025 at 12:43 PM, VH4
<veh14@proton.me> wrote:

Dear Town of Jackson, WY -

Please note a correction to the below
sentence:

"Please note, I am - we all are - on record with
the Town and, surely as everyone on the
Council and, in this case, Ms Hovorka must
have all been made aware by now, and
certainly and hopefully was this made to be
the case prior to Ms Hovorka's being
instructed to send the email yesterday that
she did that I received, with my having
requested to communicate with, obtain public
records from, and to report what I believe is
criminal activity and my being a victim, with
the Jackson Police Department but that there
has been no response."

On Saturday, December 20th, 2025 at 12:33
PM, VH4 <veh14@proton.me> wrote:

Dear Town of Jackson, WY -

I contacted you all on Thursday, Dec
18, 2025 at 9:05pm...

Yesterday, Dec 20, 2025, at 1:41 pm,
I received the below message from
the Town of Jackson, Wyoming.
Respectfully, not only does the email
and note serve zero purpose, but I
am, and the Town is, aware that the
Town received the message because
it was not returned to sender, but
nonetheless the local taxpayers paid,
through the Town, to discuss and
have sent an email message back to
me that, with all due respect,
accomplishes nothing and serves
and served no purpose. What does,



however, serve a purpose is the
State's laws, and probably nowhere
in said statutes is it required or
mentioned that a Town is mandated
to reply to someone about nothing
pertinent but only to let them know
that the email, or message sent to
the Town was "received." But, the
Town of Jackson took what I sent
including all it contained and did or
could have implied and what and
who all it could have implicated and
formally and responsively concluded
every single thing about it and my
doing so - for both our interests and
beyond - and, then, the Town
replied, formally and conclusively,
with the below pointless, with all
due respect, note. This practice by
the Town is longstanding, and not
new, and nowhere in Wyoming state
law is such an emailed reply
required by law. Please note, I am -
we all are - on record with the Town
and surely as everyone on the
Council and, in this case, Ms
Hovorka must have been made
aware by now, and certainly was this
hopefully made to be the case prior
to Ms Hovorka's being instructed to
send the email yesterday that I
received, with my requesting to
communicate with, obtain public
records from, and to report what I
believe is criminal activity and my
being a victim, with the Jackson
Police Department. So, why and how
can a member of the public receive
a closed responsive messages from
one member of the same body but
from not the other, meaning the
police department. The note sent to
me confirms communicated receipt
by the Town of an email that I knew
was already received, because if



any/all of the email addresses were
invalid then notice of the failed
email, as the Town knows, would
have emailed back to me right away.
I am on record from long ago
contacting and requesting to speak
with the police department, and
there was no adequate reply and to-
date there has been no reply. Is each
member of the Town Council aware
of this event - maybe not - and are
they that, while the response from
the Town's police department still
remains on a shelf and idly by, but
due and in order, that it was made
more important and published that
no one with the police department
will reply and that the silence will
continue, yet while simultaneously
only one the staff member's with
the town would send to me
yesterday's email which confirms, on
behalf of the entire Town Council
and all staff members, and the local
taxpayers too, only that the email I
sent was received?



On Thursday, December 18th,
2025 at 9:05 PM, 5150
<5150WY@proton.me> wrote:

Note: Correction -

"I have attempted
to report my being
a victim of crimes
and criminal
activity, such as -
oh, to just name a
few - fraud,
stalking, sexual
abuse and assault
and more than one
event of civil rights
obliteration."

-------- Original
Message --------
On Thursday,
12/18/25 at 16:59
5150
<5150WY@proton.me>
wrote:

Dear
Town
of
Jackson,
WY -

This is
Virgil
Everette
Harris
IV,
originally
of
Dallas,
TX.

I



moved
to your
world-
class,
iconic,
fantastic
and of
course
awe-
inspiring
by its
stunning
beauty
and all
that
surrounds
it town
in
September,
2017
and
today
marks
just
past
eight
(8)
years
past
that
monumental
choice,
decision
and
date.

I have
attempted
to
report
to you
all my
being a
victim
of
crimes
and
criminal
activity,
such
as - oh,
to just
name a



few -
fraud,
stalking,
sexual
abuse
and
assault
and
more
than
one
event
of civil
rights
obliteration.
Putting
that
only to
the
side in
order
to
separate
it from
what I
want to
share
next, is
that I
have
also
been
dealt
Police
Production
Games
by your
own
police
department,
which
you are
billing
citizens
in good
faith for
their
tax-
dollars
and, in
turn by
default,
have



funded.
Next, I
am on
record
time
after
time
unsuccessfully
submitting
-
according
to
Wyoming
State
Laws -
public
records
requests
but not
typical
requests
in the
sense
that the
requests
I have
submitted
involve
police
videos
and
reports
of me,
including
in a
capacity
of
either
minding
my
own
business
or
seeking
to
report
criminal/concerning
activity
- or
being a
victim
harmed
or in



danger
- in or
around
the
Town,
or that
might
affect
the
Town
and/or
certainly
others
in the
community,
and for
crying
out
loud
even
about
my
own
personal
property,
and all
I get
goofy
and
targeting,
mocking
and
sadistic
replies
which,
make
no
mistake,
somehow
by
someone
always
never
address
the
request
or
issue
and
originate
from a
FEMALE.
I'd be



very
unhappy,
and oh
no this
would
not just
be me,
if I
were
the
husband,
grandfather,
father,
brother,
son, as
just a
few
examples
and
there
certainly
are
many
more,
about
or
concerning
any
WOMAN
(in the
Equality
State
of
Wyoming)
that I
knew,
knew
about
or had
any
such
relationship
with or,
for that
matter
even
knew
about,
and
that it
was a
fact
that in



for her
and in
her
working
capacity
and let
alone
as a
public
servant
of
government
of a
State,
SHE
was or
had
been
led,
influenced
or
certainly
instructed
to
communicate
with
another
person,
let
alone a
taxpaying
voter I
gotta
say,
because
of only
and
nothing
other
than
HER:
Gender,
first of
all.
Second,
the
level of
concern
would
naturally
be
caused
to rise



to a
different
plane
altogether
if, in
her
message,
the
content
and
wording,
and the
salutation
and
even
down
to the
punctuation,
and not
to
mention
how
the
person's
name
that
she or
her
email
address
had
contacted
might
be
made
to be
addressed
with
sport or
intentional
jesting
applied
to that
person's
own
name,
was
constructed
with
certain
catch
phrases,
words



with
external
significance
and
certainly
tone
whereby
the
tone +
the
gender,
as a
separate
intent,
was
intentionally
applied
together
for a
purpose
and
narrative,
and of
course
without
her first
being
told
and
fully
informed
about
this.
Wow.
Has
this not
gone
on,
somehow?
If
someone
- and I
believe
the
Town
of
Jackson
should
do this
including
with
Teton
County



too -
submitted
a
public
records
request
for
Virgil
Harris
IV
and/or
any
related
(souvenir
retail)
businesses
of his
(mine)
communications,
the
Town -
and
whoever
else! -
would
find
grave
concern
for
what I
have
shared
above.
Next,
where
have
all the
Town
of
Jackson
and
Teton
County
emails
to me
been
going,
meaning
have
they
not
been
printed



and
faxed
or
forwarded
out of
the
town
by
some
public
records
request,
or
otherwise
passed
up
some
chain
per
higher-
level
demand?
Does
some
remote,
small
town
such
as
Jackson,
WY get
put into
a
position
of its
police
doing
what
they
have
done to
me (I
DO
NOT
SPEAK
FOR
OUR
HERO
AMERICAN
POLICE
NOR
ANY
INDIVIDUAL



HONORABLE
PUBLIC
SERVANT
GREAT
AMERICAN
POLICE
OFFICERS!)
without
any
veiled
deceit
or
coercion
not
ever
taking
place?
Where
is the
Office
of the
Attorney
General
with
the
state of
Wyoming,
as that
office is
the
highest
law
enforcement
office
in the
state,
for
something!
I am
calling
on the
Town
Council
of
Jackson
to do a
complete
records
request
and get
in front
of them
every



communication
I have
sent,
and
that
has
been
sent to
me;
and,
yes,
ALL
police
reports
included.

Finally,
my
mother
and
father
are in
Dallas,
TX and
are
elderly.
Why
are
certain
local
police/sheriff's
office
personnel
engaging
elderly
individuals
by
phone
and I
do
believe
at one
time in
person,
when
their
state
laws
are
different
than
Wyoming's
and the



individuals
do not
even
reside
in the
local
town or
state?!
The
local
police
are
bound
to
focusing
on their
own
community
and its
voting
and
tax-
paying
citizens.
Also,
for the
record,
has
this
happened
by any
local
personnel
or
authorities
without
their
first
knowing
the
medical
conditions
or
vulnerabilities,
i.e.,
diagnosis
to said
elderly
(my
parents)
who
are
across



the
nation
in
another
state?
Do we
not
understand
the
stresses
and
traumas
that so
many
people
endure
when
facing
or
dealing
with
enforcement
agencies
or
personnel,
just by
nature
of
content
or
reason
for
communication?
Its
usually
not
under
any
desirable,
good,
pleasant,
happy
terms
and
circumstances!

In
closing,
I have
reason
to
believe
that a



cell or
bad
apple
with
the
police
and/or
sheriff's
office
might
have
been,
for way
too
long
now,
snooping
around
and,
behind
my
back,
deliberately
targeting
and
compromising
- by
using
other
people
and
businesses,
females
as their
number
one
deceived
preference
- my
very
right to
life, to
health,
to
peace
and
enjoyment,
etc,
and in
this
case
Wyoming,
and



beyond,
too, for
me to
simply
make a
difference
in my
own
world
and
communities
and
friends
around
me,
and of
course
to earn
a living
and to
even
take
care of
my
own
health
and
future.

Please
see
below
a list of
local
businesses
that,
with
basis
and
again
for too
long
now, I
credibly
suspect
have
been
sickly
and
fraudulently
snuck-
up on,
gamed



and
deceived
by
someone
or
some
faction
locally,
and I
do not
make
no
allegations
but,
rhetorically
speaking,
do
"you"
know
what
my
occupation
is
and/or
state of
health
or
current
pain
quotient?
I have
sent
multiple
emails
to the
Office
of the
Governor
of
Wyoming
recently
and for
a long
time,
and
sadly
but for
some
concerning
reason;
nothing.
The
Office



of the
Attorney
General
is
supposed
to
watch
the
state
so, in
terms
of the
law, it
is
balanced
and not
in any
way
compromised,
and yet
with all
the
Police
Productions
that
have
happened;
nothing.

Where
is the
FBI -
the
Federal
Bureau
of
Investigation
- in
this, in
other
words
how do
they
not
know
OR are
they
provoking
it, as I
have
reason
to
question



that
they
have a
dark
cell
amongst
the rest
of the
real
agency
with so
many
men
and
women
working
because
its their
job and
because
they do
or
might
like it
and
because
of the
honors
of
serving
their
country,
that is
somehow
embedded
there
and
that
seems
to be
behind
these
constant
provocations?

By any
chance
have
any of
these
businesses
been
put in a



position
of
handing
over to
any
authorities,
ever or
for
whatever
reason,
any
email
communications
that
they
have
had
with
me?
My
lands!
Wait till
you
see
what
happened
with
Ace
Hardware
- which
gladly I
shall
forward
onto
you -
that
just
down
the
street
for
decades
in
Jackson
now,
and
also
Moo's
Ice
Cream,
another
local
business



that
has
done
so
much
to
make
Jackson
what it
is.

BUSINESSES:
Anvil
Motel
Cloudveil
Inn
Moo's
Ice
Cream
Jackson
Hole
Playhouse
Lee's
Tees
Ace
Hardware
49'er
Inn
Elk
Country
Suites



From: Jim Stanford
To: Arne Jorgensen
Cc: Jonathan Schechter
Subject: Fwd: Flock Exposed Its AI-Powered Cameras to the Internet. We Tracked Ourselves.
Date: Monday, December 22, 2025 10:50:14 AM

It's really a good idea for you to continue feeding this surveillance infrastructure.
JS

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Jason from 404 Media <404-media@ghost.io>
Date: Mon, Dec 22, 2025 at 11:07 AM
Subject: Flock Exposed Its AI-Powered Cameras to the Internet. We Tracked Ourselves.
To: <jamesestanford@gmail.com>
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Flock Exposed Its AI-Powered
Cameras to the Internet. We

Tracked Ourselves.
By Jason Koebler • 22 Dec 2025

View in browser

  Hey there,

A very wild one here, and something that shows the power of Flock's ever-
expanding surveillance network. This one was quite difficult and involved 
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to report. As always, if you know more about Flock and this network get in 
touch.

A note to everyone looking for last-minute holiday gifts: For the next few 
days you can buy a gift subscription for 25% off. Give the gift of 404 
Media!

-Jason

I am standing on the corner of Harris Road and Young Street outside of
the Crossroads Business Park in Bakersfield, California, looking up at a
Flock surveillance camera bolted high above a traffic signal. On my
phone, I am watching myself in real time as the camera records and
livestreams me—without any password or login—to the open internet. I
wander into the intersection, stare at the camera and wave. On the
livestream, I can see myself clearly. Hundreds of miles away, my
colleagues are remotely watching me too through the exposed feed.

Flock left livestreams and administrator control panels for at least 60 of
its AI-enabled Condor cameras around the country exposed to the open
internet, where anyone could watch them, download 30 days worth of
video archive, and change settings, see log files, and run diagnostics. 

Unlike many of Flock’s cameras, which are designed to capture license
plates as people drive by, Flock’s Condor cameras are pan-tilt-zoom (PTZ)
cameras designed to record and track people, not vehicles. Condor
cameras can be set to automatically zoom in on people’s faces as they
walk through a parking lot, down a public street, or play on a playground,
or they can be controlled manually, according to marketing material on
Flock’s website. We watched Condor cameras zoom in on a woman
walking her dog on a bike path in suburban Atlanta; a camera followed a
man walking through a Macy’s parking lot in Bakersfield; surveil children
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https://www.404media.co/r/8a563efe?m=80419afc-d539-482e-b64b-f518e9885d76


swinging on a swingset at a playground; and film high-res video of people
sitting at a stoplight in traffic. In one case, we were able to watch a man
rollerblade down Brookhaven, Georgia’s Peachtree Creek Greenway bike
path. The Flock camera zoomed in on him and tracked him as he rolled
past. Minutes later, he showed up on another exposed camera livestream
further down the bike path. The camera’s resolution was good enough
that we were able to see that, when he stopped beneath one of the
cameras, he was watching rollerblading videos on his phone.

SPONSORED

This segment is a paid ad. If you’re interested in advertising, let's 
talk.

Blinds.com brings your space to life, your way. From expert 
guidance to custom styles made to fit your project, we make 

transforming your space feel just as good as it looks. Because the 
only thing we treat better than windows… is you. The Black Friday 
deals at Blinds dot com are going strong all month long so don’t 

miss your chance to save big. Get $50 off when you spend $500 or 
more. Just use code 404MEDIA at checkout at www.blinds.com.

Get $50 off at blinds.com

 

The exposure was initially discovered by YouTuber and technologist Benn
Jordan and was shared with security researcher Jon “GainSec” Gaines,
who recently found numerous vulnerabilities in several other models of
Flock’s automated license plate reader (ALPR) cameras. They shared the
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details of what they found  with me, and I verified many of the details seen
in the exposed portals by driving to Bakersfield to walk in front of two
cameras there while I watched myself on the livestream. I also pulled
Flock’s contracts with cities for Condor cameras, pulled details from
company presentations about the technology, and geolocated a handful
of the cameras to cities and towns across the United States. Jordan also
filmed himself in front of several of the cameras on the Peachtree Creek
Greenway bike path. Jordan said he and Gaines discovered many of the
exposed cameras with Shodan, an internet of things search engine that
researchers regularly use to identify improperly secured devices. 

 

After finding links to the feed, “immediately, we were just without any
username, without any password, we were just seeing everything from
playgrounds to parking lots with people, Christmas shopping and
unloading their stuff into cars,” Jordan told me in an interview. “I think it
was like the first time that I actually got like immediately scared … I think
the one that affected me most was as playground. You could see
unattended kids, and that’s something I want people to know about so
they can understand how dangerous this is.” In a YouTube video about his
research, Jordan said he was able to use footage pulled from the exposed
feed to identify specific people using open source investigation tools in
order to show how trivially an exposure like this could be abused.

Benn Jordan

Last year, Flock introduced AI features to Condor cameras that

https://www.404media.co/r/e8f28dab?m=80419afc-d539-482e-b64b-f518e9885d76
https://www.404media.co/r/e8f28dab?m=80419afc-d539-482e-b64b-f518e9885d76
https://www.404media.co/r/e8f28dab?m=80419afc-d539-482e-b64b-f518e9885d76
https://www.404media.co/r/75c75ecc?m=80419afc-d539-482e-b64b-f518e9885d76


automatically zoom in on people as they walk by. In Flock’s
announcement of this feature, it explained that this technology “zooms in
on a suspect exiting one car, stealing an item from another, and returning
to his vehicle. Every detail is captured, providing invaluable evidence for
investigators.” On several of the exposed feeds, we saw Flock cameras
repeatedly zooming in on and tracking random people as they walked by.
The cameras can be controlled by AI or manually.  

The exposure highlights the fact that Flock is not just surveilling cars—it is
surveilling people, and in some cases it is doing so in an insecure way,
and highlight the types of places that its Condor cameras are being
deployed. Condor cameras are part of Flock’s ever-expanding quest to
“prevent crime,” and are sometimes integrated with its license plate
cameras, its gunshot detection microphones, and its automated camera
drones.

Cooper Quintin, senior staff technologist at the Electronic Frontier
Foundation, told me the behavior he saw in videos we shared with him
“shows that Flock's ambitions go far beyond license-plate surveillance.
They want to be a nation-wide panopticon, watching everyone all the time.
Flock's goal isn't to catch stolen cars, their goal is to have total
surveillance of everyone all the time."

 

The cameras were left not just livestreaming to the internet for anyone
who could find the link, but in many cases their administrative portals
were left open with no login credentials required whatsoever. On this
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portal, some camera settings could be changed, diagnostics could be run,
and text logs of what the camera was doing were being streamed, too.
Thirty days of the camera’s archive was left available for anyone to watch
or download from any of the cameras that we found. We were not able to
geolocate every camera that was left unprotected, but we found cameras
at a New York City Department of Transportation parking lot, on a street
corner in suburban New Orleans, in random cul-de-sacs, in a Lowes
parking lot, in the parking lot of a skatepark, at a pool, outside a parking
garage, at an apartment complex, outside a church, on a bike path, and at
various street intersections around the country. 

Quintin told me the situation reminds him of ALPR cameras from another
company that were left unprotected a decade ago. 

“This is not the first time we have seen ALPRs exposed on the public
internet, and it won't be the last. Law enforcement agencies around the
country have been all too eager to adopt mass surveillance technologies,
but sometimes they have put little effort into ensuring the systems are
secure and the sensitive data they collect on everyday people is
protected,” Quintin said. “Law enforcement should not collect information
they can’t protect. Surveillance technology without adequate security
measures puts everyone’s safety at risk.”

It was not always clear which business or agency owned specific
cameras that were left exposed, or what type of misconfiguration led to
the exposure, though I was able to find a $348,000 Flock contract for
Brookhaven, Georgia, which manages the Peachtree Creek Greenway, and
includes 64 Condor cameras. 

"This was a limited misconfiguration on a very small number of devices,
and it has since been remedied," a Flock spokesperson told 404 Media. It
did not answer questions about what caused the misconfiguration or how
many devices ultimately were affected.
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Do you know anything else about surveillance? I would love to hear 
from you. Using a non-work device, you can message me securely 
on Signal at jason.404. Otherwise, send me an email at 
jason@404media.co.

In response to Jordan and Gaines’ earlier research on vulnerabilities in
other Flock cameras, Flock CEO Garrett Langley said in a LinkedIn post
that “The Flock system has not been hacked. We secure customer data to
the highest standard of industry requirements, including strict industry
standard encryption. Flock’s cloud storage has never been
compromised.” The exposure of these video feeds is not a hack of Flock’s
system, but demonstrates a major misconfiguration of at least some
cameras. It also highlights a major misconfiguration in its security that
persisted for at least days.

“When I was making my last video [about Flock ALPR vulnerabilities], it
was almost like a catchphrase where I'd say like, ‘I don't see how it could
get any worse.’ And then something would happen where you'd be like,
wow, they pulled it off. They made it worse,” Jordan said. “And then this is
like the ultimate one. Because this is completely unrelated [to my earlier
research] and I don’t really know how it could be any worse to be honest.”

In a 2023 video webinar introducing the Condor platform to police, Flock
executives said the cameras are meant to be paired with their ALPR
cameras and are designed to feed video to FlockOS, a police panel that
allows cops to hop from camera to camera in real time across a mapped-
out view of their city. In Bakersfield, which has 382 Flock cameras
according to a transparency report, one of the Condor cameras we saw
was located next to a mall that had at least two Flock ALPR cameras
stationed at the entrances to the mall parking lot.
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Kevin Cox, a Flock consultant who used to work for the Grand Prairie,
Texas Police Department, said in the webinar that he built an “intel center”
with a high “density” of Flock cameras in that city. “I am passionate about
this because I’ve lived it. The background behind video [Condor] with LPR
is rich with arrests,” he said. “That rich experience of seeing what
happened kind of brings it alive to [judges]. So video combined with the
LPR evidence of placing a vehicle at the scene or nearby is an incredibly
game changing experience into the prosecutorial chain of events.” 

“You can look down a tremendous distance with our cameras, to the next
intersection and the next intersection,” he said. “The camera will identify
people, what they’re wearing, and cars up to a half a mile away. It’s that
good.”

 

Condor cameras in a Flock demo showing off its AI tracking features

In the webinar Cox pulled up a multiview panel of a series of cameras and
took control of them, dragging, panning, and zooming on cameras and
hopping between multiple cameras in real time. Cox suggested that police
officers could either use Flock’s cameras to pinpoint a person at a place
and time and then use it to request “cell tower dumps” from wireless
companies, or could use cell GPS data to then go into the Flock system to
track a person as they moved throughout a city. “If you can place that
person’s cell phone and then the Condor video and Falcon LPR evidence,
it would be next to impossible to beat that in court,” he said, adding that
some towns may just want to have always-on, always recording video of
certain intersections or town squares. “There’s endless endless uses to
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what we can do with these things.”

On the webinar, Seth Cimino, who was a police officer at the Citrus
Heights, California police department at the time but now works directly
for Flock, told participants that officers in his city enjoyed using the
cameras to zoom in on crimes. 

“There is an eagerness amongst our staff that are logged in that have
their own Flock accounts to be able to monitor our ALPR and pan tilt
zoom Condor cameras throughout the community, to a point where
sometimes our officers are beating dispatch with the information,” he
said. “If there’s an incident that occurs at a specific intersection or a short
distance away where our Condor cameras can zoom in on that area, it
allows for real time overwatch […] as I sit here right now with you—how
cool is this? We just had a Flock alert here in the city. I mean, it just
popped up on my screen!”

Samantha Cole contributed reporting.
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This week, we discuss history repeating itself, a phone wipe
scandal, Meta's relationship with links and more.

The Government Added a Comments Section to the
Epstein Photo Dump
Oversight Democrats released a new trove of Epstein pictures on
Dropbox and left the comments on.
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From: Visit Jackson Hole
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Visit Jackson Hole
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What Happens When Nature-Centric
Destinations Invest in Native Species?
Aligning with nature, local tourism boards are taking a leadership role in
funding and managing wildlife conservation projects to sustain native
wildlife amid rising visitation pressures. Simultaneously, travelers are
increasingly investing in the protection and restoration of the habitats that
make their journeys more meaningful.
 
The message is increasingly clear: for tourism to endure, the wild must
too.
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Stay Wild
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A wintry scene of brick buildings and trees in Harvard Yard as the sun sets.



Happy Holidays

As the sun sets on another year, we express good wishes and our gratitude for your
support, which helps us fulfill our mission of raising awareness of the country's

housing challenges. May your holidays and new year be filled with joy.

Happy holidays from everyone at the 
Joint Center for Housing Studies

Photo: Kris Snibbe/Harvard University

View email in browser
Copyright © 2025, All rights reserved.

Why did I get this?Update preferences or unsubscribe
Harvard Joint Center for Housing Studies · 1 Bow St Ste 400 · Cambridge, MA 02138-5100 · USA

https://mailchi.mp/harvard/warm-wishes-for-the-new-year?e=b122d91660
https://harvard.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=32bdef9ad4f5c24e42bebf634&id=4133ff6bea&e=b122d91660
https://harvard.us7.list-manage.com/profile?u=32bdef9ad4f5c24e42bebf634&id=4d133ff35d&e=b122d91660&c=8221b3f4eb
https://harvard.us7.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=32bdef9ad4f5c24e42bebf634&id=4d133ff35d&t=b&e=b122d91660&c=8221b3f4eb


From: Climate Mayors
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Reminder to Register: January 8, 2026 Climate Mayors Leadership Press Call
Date: Monday, December 22, 2025 6:14:37 AM

January 8, 2026 Climate Mayors
Leadership Press Call

Dear Climate Mayors,

Please join us for a virtual press and member event Thursday, January 8th at 12:30 PM
ET/9:30 AM PT. 
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

Copyright (C) 2025 Climate Mayors. All rights reserved.
As a member of Climate Mayors you will receive regular updates from staff. 

https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/track/click?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=57e644a7a8&e=dc1a4ff97c


Our mailing address is:
Climate Mayors
400 Capitol Mall

Suite 2150
Sacramento, CA 95814-4504

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe

https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/vcard?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=e181cae891
https://climate-mayors.mailchimpsites.com/manage/preferences?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=e181cae891&e=dc1a4ff97c&c=5f0f62fdc8
https://climatemayors.us21.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=86e5fcafbf4f5ff7046eec9d1&id=e181cae891&t=b&e=dc1a4ff97c&c=5f0f62fdc8


From: 5150
To: Arne Jorgensen; Alyson Spery; betsy.anderson@wyo.gov; Brandy Hayes; Brooke Avery; drew.perkins@wyo.gov;

Devon Viehman; governor@wyo.gov; Jonathan Schechter; Kevin Regan; Lea Colasuonno; Pauline Scholes; Riley
Hovorka

Subject: Fw: Re: Acrylic Magnets -PLACING ORDER
Date: Saturday, December 20, 2025 4:17:56 PM

Below is the email I received from Moo's Ice Cream On Thurs, Dec 18th.

For a brief, contextual understanding of the relationship, below is a summary:

Like many tens-of-millions of other travelers and tourists, I stopped by Moo's Ice Cream once
during a trip to Jackson. During summer 2018 and periodically beyond, I met and spoke with Rick
about any opportunities to distribute, myself as a licensed third party, Moo's Ice Cream. I started
shopping around for freezer-vans, but Rick always had time to spare to tell me about the
limitations to and requirements of safe and profitable delivery, BUT he was completely opened to
my doing so. As a fact absent any opinion, Moo's Ice Cream is, plain and simple as a product, the
highest and truest quality commercially available "ice cream" brand in the Nation. Last summer or
fall, I stopped by and met with Rick and though he liked the magnets and concepts, he told me
that Vicki, Rick's wife, makes the retail decisions. I printed and took them some samples, and as a
wholesale distributor (non retail transaction) I then eventually sold them a batch. Soon thereafter, I
was told that Vicki's sister, Terri, was going to be the point of contact. Though that is not what I
agreed to, I put a website together that featured on the main page four design categories and
each design had multiple variations but, to view the variations, any site viewer would need to first
click on the feature image. I phoned Moo's several times about a new order after the site was put
together and, each time I called, by Terri, I was told that I had only put four (4) designs for them to
consider. Four images were initially shown/sold to Moo's: Antler Arches, two Teton Range, and a
Moo's custom-branded design. A couple months after the site was made, I returned to the store
and Terri verbally, but not ever by email did they place an order, requested a few be delivered;
however, to be noted is that I fulfilled a second order before that particular store visit. Of concern
to me was that Terri asked for ONE antler arch magnet though that image had been the first style
to sell above the others, and she said she wanted it because she liked it. Well, I passed. Just one
of the most popular image was requested, though; no more. Prior to my going into the store that
particular day, I had fulfilled an order which involved a second Moo's design which I pulled from
Moo's Facebook page. That design proved to be very popular; however the antler arch image
was, in its own right, the most popular photographic design. I have not talked to nor met with
Moo's, as of Thursday Dec 18, 2025, for many months. Yet out of the proverbial blue this past
Thursday, I received an email from, who knows, Terri maybe it was with Moo's. I found both the
timing of the email and certain parts of what it stated to be concerning, in particular the concluding
sentence: "When can we expect them?" No further comment.

In reply, I wrote what I did and then (whammo) in response I received the scathing and disjointed
email message from the email address used by Moo's. First, the materials and products are not
theirs and, for the record, a box comes in 50 not what I was wrongly told it does. 1/2 box would
have been 25, not 20. Next, the only issue of concern to the store was, apparently, my personally
and physically delivering the products- not, candidly as it appears to me, their even getting any
products. In fact, if I did not "deliver" any products then they wanted me to tell them and if I did not
do so, then they would get them somewhere else; that might have been immensely more difficult
and prohibitively time consuming for Moo's than they fathomed prior to emailing me, but Moo's
also makes and sells Ice Cream and they are not a souvenir or novelty store. Nonetheless,
suddenly Moo's was energetically set on an order of only 20 magnets, which they quoted in the
second email not the first, right away AND my delivering the order to them, in person. Additionally,
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it is ultimately the wholesale distributor who would determine whether the Customer would be
granted a requested order and not, unfortunately, them also as the potential customer. Yet, both
roles, in my presence and how it was projected onto and stated to me, were assumed by them.

------- Forwarded Message -------
From: Jackson Hole Magnets <tetonmagnets@proton.me>
Date: On Thursday, December 18th, 2025 at 8:40 PM
Subject: Fw: Re: Acrylic Magnets -PLACING ORDER
To: 5150wy@proton.me <5150wy@proton.me>

From Moo's Ice Cream.

------- Forwarded Message -------
From: moos@onewest.net <moos@onewest.net>
Date: On Thursday, December 18th, 2025 at 5:19 PM
Subject: Re: Acrylic Magnets -PLACING ORDER
To: Teton Magnets <info@tetonmagnets.com>
CC: tetonmagnets@proton.me <tetonmagnets@proton.me>

All of the below is quite confusing to us, this is Rick, last time
you brought us a box - so when she said ½ a box of each (I believe
there was 20, in entire box, so 10 of each).  If you are not going to
deliver any further magnets, please just say so, and we will order
them somewhere else. 

RB

From: Teton Magnets <info@tetonmagnets.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 3:48 PM
To: moos@onewest.net <moos@onewest.net>
Cc: tetonmagnets@proton.me <tetonmagnets@proton.me>
Subject: Re: Acrylic Magnets -PLACING ORDER

Dear Team Moo's Ice Cream:

I am a 52-year-old American Individual who has as a local business
creating, making, assembling and then delivering custom souvenir and,
commonly which is very popular, branded, drum roll: magnets. Each
one, at wholesale, costs the customer $5. A middle aged male does all
this and even comes up with the idea, too aside from anything else, and
one product is: $5. Why is that person not only, at all, not employed (to
speak of) or doing something different, or anything else on a broader,
lucrative, promising or grander scale? Why might $5 to the individual be
worth anything, and why might the same person still be messing with



such petty nonsense now for over one year?

Unfortunately, in good faith I cannot, and will not, continue to take or
fulfill any more orders until the Jackson Police Department explains why
my magnets and any other petty business activities in town are such an
obsession to them.

Refrigerator magnets.

Please do not respond.

Other businesses that have been wrongly influenced by someone going
around town - over magnets - and messing with them about me and my
- refrigerator magnets:

Anvil Motel
Moo's Ice Cream
Jackson Hole Playhouse
Lee's Tees
Ace Hardware
49'er Inn
Elk Country Suites

On Thursday, 18 December 2025 at 15:04, Teton Magnets
<info@tetonmagnets.com> wrote:

Hi, Rick, Vicki and Terri. Good afternoon.

I did not ever deliver the latest order you verbally placed
when I was in the store and have not been contacted about
said order, since; and, I began the wholesale relationship
with Rick and Vicki and did not ever know that, with all due
respect, you would take over representing the business,
my business-to-business relationship with them, and
placing orders, too. Additionally, I do not know how many
individual magnets constitutes "1/2 a box." 4, 20, 50?

Merry Christmas, and thank you for understanding.

Virgil

On Thursday, 18 December 2025 at 13:28,
moos@onewest.net <moos@onewest.net> wrote:

Hi Virgil, 
We need more magnets here at Moo's
Gourmet Ice Cream.  Half a box of the
white Moo's logo and half box of the color
Moo's neon sign.  When can we expect
them? 



Thanks! 
Terri 
MOO'S GOURMET ICE CREAM

From: Jackson Hole Magnets
<tetonmagnets@proton.me>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 8:19 AM
To: moos@onewest.net <moos@onewest.net>
Subject: Re: Acrylic Magnets - new website
(JHMagnets.shop)
 
http://jhmagnets.shop
On Thursday, February 27th, 2025 at 8:16
AM, Jackson Hole Magnets
<tetonmagnets@proton.me> wrote:

Jhmagnets.shop
On Wednesday, February 26th,
2025 at 7:12 PM,
moos@onewest.net
<moos@onewest.net> wrote:

What is your
website address? 

From: Teton
Magnets
<tetonmagnets@proton.me>
Sent: Wednesday,
February 26, 2025
2:59 PM
To: moos@onewest.net
<moos@onewest.net>
Subject: Acrylic
Magnets - new
website
(JHMagnets.shop)
 
Hello, Moo's Ice
Cream,

I just called, hope
you are well and
thank you for the
great news of
magnet sales AND
which ones have

http://jhmagnets.shop/


moved! My
understanding is
that neither of the
Mountain Images
have (yet) sold, but-
the Moo's Ice
Cream AND antler
arches magnets
have been more
popular. I am
introducing
additional antler
arches image, but
also wanted to
share the updated
website with you -

Also, I've changed
the business name
to "Jackson Hole
Magnets"

JHMagnets.shop.

Plus, if you would
like stickers I can
work on that too,
easily.

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

Subject: Fw: JH Magnets - MOO"s IMAGES - Town of Jackson #1
Date: Saturday, December 20, 2025 3:04:20 PM
Attachments: Moos_5_10_25.pdf

------- Forwarded Message -------
From: Jackson Hole Magnets <tetonmagnets@proton.me>
Date: On Thursday, December 18th, 2025 at 8:45 PM
Subject: Fw: JH Magnets - MOO's IMAGES
To: tetonmagnets@proton.me <tetonmagnets@proton.me>, 5150wy@proton.me
<5150wy@proton.me>

Dec 18, 2025

------- Forwarded Message -------
From: JH Magnets <info@jhmagnets.shop>
Date: On Saturday, May 10th, 2025 at 9:07 PM
Subject: JH Magnets - MOO's IMAGES
To: moos@onewest.net <moos@onewest.net>

Dear Moo's,

Your most recent order, currently for 24 standard white Moo's magnets,
should be fulfilled and delivered Tuesday. Thank you again. Please first
check an additional Moo's image that I just saw that is on your
Facebook site, which is attached to this email in magnet form, that is of
the neon image. It would look amazing in an acrylic magnet!

Also, please let me know if you like the black border concept around the
standard white magnet design, or if you prefer to just stay with the all-
white background. Best, Virgil
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From: Buckrail
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Weekly Roundup: Flu A on the rise // Bull moose half-heartedly tussle // Ski slang explained
Date: Saturday, December 20, 2025 6:01:56 AM

WEEKLY-ROUNDUP-2-1

(640 x 240 px) 2025 Buckrail Ad (1)

Today's news is brought to you by the St. Johns Health Foundation.

 

Top Stories from the Week
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white concrete buildinh Lummis says she won’t seek re-election in 2026
December 19, 2025
WYOMING — Sen. Cynthia Lummis will not seek re-election to the U.S. Senate
next year, she announced Friday. The Republican has served in […]

School district taps Scott Crisp for superintendent after
interim position
December 19, 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — Teton County School District No. 1 (TCSD) has announced
that Dr. Scott Crisp will be superintendent following his stint as […]

Influenza A cases rise in Teton County; officials seek
more data
December 19, 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — Influenza cases in Jackson are rising in number, and
Director of Health for Teton County Dr. Travis Riddell spoke with […]

TCSAR announces newest volunteer class
December 18, 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — Teton County Search and Rescue (TCSAR) has announced
10 volunteers that were selected to join the team in 2025. This […]

SNAPPED: Bull moose caught in half-hearted tussle
December 18, 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — When the moose are too tired to even spar with some zip in
their step, it’s a sure sign that […]

New weather system delivers winter storm warning
through Saturday
December 18, 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — Another weather system is heading toward the Tetons and it
might stick around for a couple days. The National Weather […]

Warm and windy storms bring more rain than snow to
the valley
December 17, 2025
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JACKSON, Wyo. – Anomalous warmth has persisted across Western Wyoming
with temperatures running 12ºF above normal in Jackson so far during the
month of […]

JHMR backcountry gates closed until conditions
improve
December 17, 2025
TETON VILLAGE, Wyo. — The backcountry gates surrounding Jackson Hole
Mountain Resort (JHMR) have been closed to protect the public and search and
[…]

Town approves SPET dollars to purchase rental rights
in Nelson Drive project
December 17, 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — After another lengthy discussion, Town Council approved a
motion to allocate $4,050,000 of Specific Purpose Excise Tax (SPET) funds to
[…]

Updated: Teton Pass open after 2-hour closure
December 17, 2025
UPDATE, 10:05 a.m.: WYDOT has reopened Teton Pass in both directions with
chain law level 1 in place. Drive carefully amid the slush. […]

Funding approved for girls locker room, grandstands at
Snow King ice rink
December 16, 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — In a packed auditorium at the Teton County Library,
Jackson Town Council passed a motion four-to-one on Dec. 15 to […]

Yellowstone webcam shows lone wolf loping through
Upper Geyser Basin
December 16, 2025
YELLOWSTONE NATIONAL PARK — Last week, Yellowstone Forever, the
official nonprofit partner of Yellowstone National Park (YNP) shared a video of
a lone […]

Ski slang explained: Commonly heard terms in Jackson
Hole
December 15, 2025
JACKSON, Wyo. — Mountain lingo can feel like a natural part of the vernacular
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here in Jackson and the surrounding areas. Like most […]

The Center presents Steve Aoki 

Today's news is brought to you by The Center.

Sponsored Posts of the Week

First look at this Powderhorn Lane condo

By Sponsored by The McPeak Group of Jackson Hole Sotheby’s International Realty

December 19, 2025
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JHMR’s WinterFest free activities for the entire family starting today!

By Sponsored by Jackson Hole Mountain Resort

December 19, 2025

Celebrate 60 years of legendary skiing at JHMR this Friday

By Sponsored by Jackson Hole Mountain Resort

December 18, 2025

How lodging taxes can provide community benefits

By Sponsored by Jackson Hole Travel and Tourism Board

December 17, 2025

Holiday favorites from the Stio Jackson Mountain Studio crew

By Sponsored by Stio

December 16, 2025

Family Old Time Christmas returns to Jackson Hole History Museum on Dec. 20

By Sponsored by History Jackson Hole

December 16, 2025

Mark those calendars for the R Park Lantern Trail, Solstice celebration this Friday

By Sponsored by Jackson Hole Land Trust

December 15, 2025

Katz Amsterdam Charitable Trust invests $260,000 in Teton County behavioral health 

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
Subject: The Weekly: Presidential Actions Summary, Impact to Local Governments
Date: Saturday, December 20, 2025 5:01:34 AM
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From Hassle to Habit:
What Municipal Leaders

Miss About
Cybersecurity »

New Resource Helps
Connect Children with

Nature ​​​​​​​»

Apply Now: Municipal
Workforce Learning

Lab »

Industry News
Cities want to invest in infrastructure, but resources are lagging,
report finds - Civil Engineering Source (Dec. 1, 2025)
Some officials, lawmakers look to speed up permitting for
broadband projects - Route Fifty (Dec. 4, 2025)
Groups push for comment extension on WOTUS rule - E&E News
(Dec. 4, 2025)
Transit spending pushed in Senate - The Bond Buyer (Dec. 16,
2025)
Without railway reform, your town could be the next East Palestine
- The Hill (Dec. 18, 2025)

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

WEBINAR: How Rural Community Leaders Are Creating Economic
Opportunity 
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Join us on Feb. 10 at 2 p.m. ET and add the webinar date/time to this one: Register
for this webinar to learn more about local government’s role in creating pathways to
employment for residents with disabilities. Learn more »

Cities Look to Future of Federal Infrastructure Partnership
Since the bipartisan passage of the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act, $12.7B
reached communities of all sizes, with smaller cities, towns and villages coming out
in the lead. As reauthorization talks begin, here’s a look at why federal investment
in local infrastructure matters more than ever. Learn more »​​​​​​​

Expanding Opportunity: City Workforce Strategies for People with
Disabilities
Register for this webinar on Jan. 20 at 2 p.m. ET to learn more about local
government’s role in creating pathways to employment for residents with
disabilities. Learn more »

Diversified Funding for Health & Wellbeing
Learn what’s needed to build a more resilient and sustainable financial strategy
that targets health and wellbeing in your city, including foundational knowledge and
core concepts that can guide your efforts as you develop a plan tailored to your
community’s needs. Learn more »

CCC

Job Openings
See Who's Hiring Right Now »

City Manager - Independence, MO
City Manager - Morris, MN
City Administrator - Maple Lake,
MN
Assistant Executive Director
- Albert Lea, MN

Join the Team at NLC »

Senior Regional Specialist
Intern Federal Advocacy - Census

https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7e568f81e2976c122fcbcbfb0cc5df46586a6f800a201f7c3f09865174e2e81405a1fb4eb7d14dff97f3db0e7ccbddff2c29f71523aa1f169
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7b87797681472462b6cc04104b622b32ea835fa05e145ea4c23ddcb761542315ccea9a4a72adf6d92174ff708603815000a859c018c1a2916
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c767531fe9b71f7f5bf83fd45e596ed30d584be9f2de904b3f4b9c2614f07369e1686d09f6342df499489c8488ca248b7996898ee82ecdcb1c
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7d0e7b38e13052978424d93684fdd29f21a6add4f64cf5920a83ef940aa39b0217a4fb36f5f5ee0f8e3341fd0efc1fbbbe6e97049d7c17cb7
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7d0e7b38e13052978424d93684fdd29f21a6add4f64cf5920a83ef940aa39b0217a4fb36f5f5ee0f8e3341fd0efc1fbbbe6e97049d7c17cb7
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c750e4342337949f2599a05040a3d1081214f8aabaa30f40bb45cd05bde6dbad04b2682dda2c94f062796243a2bf1f42c805dee9d3d4fdc9a1
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7df3bf28b751270a627c65df924948ed2d5336c507669f9dfa6453fe01dab6d12fbd1dd5059d4ac130f3c3c28bc3a72c01db225547e7cce58
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c74b3ee118724a0bc9426740653313bde07cd91266601dfd9c55ec2c5710178bf29393591f32590ab4d7128699356b66b5eab3a168c8a44434
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7ac09b03c43c5c0c045e518d632928b17770773b039dc9cfc3da29fdc9cc50cadc1eec910d11c41d0db7ebc45bbe41dc8a25cb1292bd92b09
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7641341e8783a2614c20391aae25bc2531de232ef21950c2bca0d84da5fb897d858a4254b35e19962c91ed13b0dfb1f73cbc29d7eeea16c48
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c787e765c75c7ca1f34d9f3c56587e72136c1863c67117e91aa2291a367ab2bb897a26f5a4704ba42d6b580660255acdc3b456d5096a3c7750
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c75c33d3df881eb2bc8af073ca382b2ece9df1bb34bf52b4104bfeda055a90b8ca6331bfa507bdaa4dcd75c499808c054cca1397d6cd5f98fd
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7bd803e5946227890eeee2789465882aac2ed303db617979df75ca57817c9212fcb700ade22382c4dc4485e79189eae3e2b3426422edb991e
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7e5130dc8cde7125461fd09e58e002f89cc592bf165639f3598ffaa277cfabab3d3444bd0c1e0685dc10a097b07e80d28d9cbd99b63cc7e1b
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7efc12d1e2ffcb9af25b4a66317ca1261b4de222a81e7d04992ef33e43b69fa50297c25a2eff4b4ca5f3c66fb56648da475a1a0065008e979
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c770a5e4374ef6a487b2b5854213464209b9db961d6e4cdcb47574890ad0a99cfa605dd8e9d4935e12c65c6988ae721a844c3fd7c68d44c324
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c76935ac3dad812e2f5f1b2c7cd5c2074fcb4f774b72e7d8276912816368e666b12a6f5e8c9a85f30dc1843f3be1ea81c174c974edbcf3f55c


CitiesSpeak

Helpful NLC Links:
News & Insights
Upcoming Events
Resources & Training
Advocacy


 
 


If this message is not displaying properly, please view in browser. 

This message was intended for: ajorgensen@jacksonwy.gov. You may update your communication preferences
from NLC at any time.

NLC
660 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 450 Washington, DC, 20001, United States

Privacy Policy  |  © 2024 NLC, All Rights Reserved
 

https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7f3237292f7a683081badb77077b5b02cc18de4610961be437e834d18aaf74744f771a8b2f587c362784720af159ad44ac3cdd86fd765b531
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c75eccf066d75decd9ae94202f02737a0fd9eaa09c86ec8fbdf893ea76841541736550c3654407bb5f70d06c176c7391744507f894a51ad4f1
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7aa7b369f7c0639f3618b008890e11afa407b633aeaa00fd74e7ae84b39450de8928531d5b6f9002bde92442bd0ab90dfff6cc8a11578458a
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7e3d5df04baf7bca09312205daacb8039734d17acdbb365246a3f39ee3682d7e9eedf97db06fea5429548c2b9353c04c54c1ac5714f312b98
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c78517fe2988e79052ceaddec758d74a7a83c1c0538415332b00ce9e4fd458f4c9ea976cb7a410a445d1233f5d21249ca29bebea597824f5e2
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c745bcd960c587cc459dbc1d050ccf7764389d9a5d5acdc76fb3372a6a0d54e23d646748c27573395fe4c833de7ce80e032d694d5749fd931d
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7c79c11e5c8660b16f7935f387589c7108047c53247b3c060b9f3f9ff788b984895e2acb9d9218e6d4bf4d1169c0d6cf348534659d26f1b53
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7304e511cc7dae5492e1cb7eb3beeefcabbd825d335b64046f07da70fca2084f5b03c8e0af5364126c64e58f9363a3a060d10ffc82a5526ab
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7e86be0228dd45af6a12c8bc2fb71e9bc646d9a068169dbd5ab7d84f2e1c8757600784554ae4d62367ace7728e53e008298bc6f69e063416c
https://view.email.nlc.org/?qs=2d037dad94ea0ac51696c10118e2318d52d077b91fc3f743cc9003e16380d6d9b87f1d76add5d82d08aa0e95c6b1027f2c786a5dc228b0770b111dd3a0f43b32c3d764cea85458c8fc9babe9fd73ae81
https://click.email.nlc.org/subscription_center.aspx?qs=f1d08d25dfebf6c324ee93e90ea05d2c0dc89913ca7bd8d0f133d00e1f22da2e154cab63f848316597002497456360606320494b3139098f0af21dd8d8e76f3494c888df8d2c4bf1
https://click.email.nlc.org/?qs=9391117b076d18c7cd027083b0cb4e67d05a8f89e5d902d5fe8cce329c9b574440a09d2034c1d3b5c39815d19dd9f1ce024d46db5bc2079126b0ac7d23722b45


From: Mountain Towns 2030 Team
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Happy Holidays!
Date: Friday, December 19, 2025 6:59:06 PM

MT2030_Holiday_19dec202

From our mountain town to yours,
wishing you peace, love, and joy this holiday

season.

Mountain Towns 2030, 1918 Prospector Avenue, Park City, UT 84060
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From: Wyoming Office of State Lands and Investments
To: Town Council
Subject: Now Available! OSLI Dec 2025/Jan 2026 Newsletter
Date: Friday, December 19, 2025 4:31:25 PM

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page.

Logo 2

The OSLI December 2025/January 2026 edition is now available. Highlights include:

November Oil & Gas Auction Results
Unmet Housing Grant Applications
SBLC & SLIB November & December meetings

Read More >>

Effectively managing natural resources and funds for current and future generations.

Wyoming Office of State Lands and Investments
Herschler Building, 122 W. 25th Street, Suite W103

Cheyenne, WY  82002
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From: Buckrail
To: Alyson Spery
Subject: Buckrail Daily: School superintendent selected // Lummis won"t seek re-election // Solstice weekend
Date: Friday, December 19, 2025 4:02:46 PM
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Today's news is brought to you by the St. Johns Health Foundation.
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"Our district’s strength lies in our people and our shared commitment to student
success."

Teton County School District No. 1 has announced that Dr. Scott Crisp will be
superintendent following his stint as interim superintendent.

Today's Top Stories

white concrete buildinh Lummis says she won’t seek re-
election in 2026
WYOMING — Sen. Cynthia Lummis will not
seek re-election to the U.S. Senate next year,
she announced Friday. The Republican has
served in the position since being elected in
2020. She is […]

School district taps Scott Crisp
for superintendent after interim
position
JACKSON, Wyo. — Teton County School
District No. 1 (TCSD) has announced that
Dr. Scott Crisp will be superintendent
following his stint as interim
superintendent. TCSD made the
announcement on Friday, the […]

Teton Pass closed in both
directions
WILSON, Wyo. — Heads up, commuters.
Teton Pass is closed in both directions due
to winter conditions as of 2:20 p.m. on
Friday, according to an announcement by
the Wyoming Department of Transportation
[…]
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Photo: WYDOT Webcam

Photo: RF._.studio_ // Pexels.com Influenza A cases rise in Teton
County; officials seek more
data
JACKSON, Wyo. — Influenza cases in
Jackson are rising in number, and Director
of Health for Teton County Dr. Travis
Riddell spoke with Buckrail to give some
insight and discuss the virus’ […]

Photo: cottonbro studio // Pexels.com Jewish Center to host
community menorah lighting
JACKSON, Wyo. — On Saturday, Dec. 20, at
7 p.m. the Chabad Jewish Center of
Wyoming will host a Grand Menorah
Lighting on Town Square. The lighting will
serve as a public […]

Explainer: Winter solstice
JACKSON, Wyo. — Happy winter solstice!
Sunday, Dec. 21, marks the first day of
winter and the shortest day of the year in the
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Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail

Northern Hemisphere. Last year,
Buckrail spoke with Wyoming Stargazing
[…]

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail County, Library refresh their
websites
JACKSON, Wyo. — After months of work,
both Teton County and the Teton County
Library have announced newly refreshed
websites for their respective organizations.
The County website upgrade includes a
simplified navigation, mobile […]

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Jackson Community Recreation
Center to host free holiday
party
JACKSON, Wyo. — The Teton
County/Jackson Parks and Recreation
Center will host a free holiday party on
Saturday, Dec. 20, from 4 to 8 p.m.
Attendees can expect to enjoy live caroling
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

Photo: Nick Sulzer // Buckrail Celebrate 60 years of legendary
skiing at JHMR this Friday
By Sponsored by Jackson Hole Mountain
Resort

Photo: JHTTB from Rendezvous Festival How lodging taxes can provide
community benefits
By Sponsored by Jackson Hole Travel
and Tourism Board

https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=27b37b0726&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=5bc81ff637&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=169fb077eb&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=169fb077eb&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=892826c68a&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=892826c68a&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=a000055b64&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=c4e57583a7&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=c4e57583a7&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=308e7bc513&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=308e7bc513&e=f9a25bbc8c


BuckrailWorks_Summer_640x150

Jobs of the Week – December 18

More Recent Articles

START Bus adds four free days for airport shuttle riders this winter

TCSAR announces newest volunteer class

SNAPPED: Bull moose caught in half-hearted tussle

Yellowstone scientists discuss reasons behind absence of sulfur dioxide

HAVE SOME COMMUNITY NEWS?

- Email us at tips@buckrail.com - Message us on Facebook - Submit News
on our website -

https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=f2556b729a&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=76cd213c9e&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=3899056b90&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=ed2fe0e0d1&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=fd7ad98108&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=c7ce2c8ba0&e=f9a25bbc8c
mailto:tips@buckrail.com
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=3075bb9a4c&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=104fea27f9&e=f9a25bbc8c


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

https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=7434a7cfba&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=7eec797759&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=9f35d16b3b&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=858b650e87&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=c928434ee3&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=ff26f9f41c&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=f25927a5c2&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=5b06092579&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=01c073a083&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=b0dfa46c5c&e=f9a25bbc8c
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=7035da469b&e=f9a25bbc8c
mailto:aspery@jacksonwy.gov
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/about?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=d55dd1bb6b&e=f9a25bbc8c&c=79afb9fcc2
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=d55dd1bb6b&t=b&e=f9a25bbc8c&c=79afb9fcc2
https://buckrail.us17.list-manage.com/profile?u=a0fdadd067f6fd0ec8c2553a0&id=d55dd1bb6b&e=f9a25bbc8c&c=79afb9fcc2


From: Rep. Harriet Hageman
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: Congresswoman Hageman Honors Senator Cynthia Lummis on her Retirement from Public Service 
Date: Friday, December 19, 2025 1:49:05 PM

email header

December 19, 2025
                                                                             
                                                          
Congresswoman Hageman Honors Senator

Cynthia Lummis on her Retirement from
Public Service 

 
Washington, D.C.– Today, Rep. Harriet
Hageman (R–WY) honored Wyoming Senator
Cynthia Lummis upon the senator’s
announcement that she will retire from public life
after nearly a half-century, effective at the end
of her current term in January 2027. Lummis
blazed a wide trail in her native state, serving in
the U.S. Senate since 2021, and also holding
the state’s only U.S. House of Representatives
seat, currently occupied by Hageman, from
2009 to 2017. Lummis spent two stints in the
Wyoming House (1979-1983 and 1985-1993)
and one in the state Senate (1993-1995), and
also served as Treasurer of Wyoming from 1999
to 2007. 
 
There are few figures in the history of Wyoming
public service who have had an impact as large
and substantial as Sen. Lummis. 
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“For forty-six years in jobs with the public trust,
Cynthia Lummis has embodied the clear-eyed
common sense that Wyoming is known for. Her
retirement marks the close of an extraordinary
era in our state’s political history—one defined
by integrity, independence, and an unwavering
devotion to the people she served,” Rep.
Hageman said. “Cynthia built one of the most
distinguished and consequential careers in the
history of Wyoming public life. She will leave
having made Wyoming and America stronger,
and I will always consider her a lifelong friend.” 
 
Growing up on a family ranch near Cheyenne,
Lummis learned the lessons that would guide
her life, shape her view of the world, and form
her leadership style. She has always subscribed
to faith, fidelity to principle, and hard work.
Whether she was talking about cattle, studying
law, or debating policy in the halls of power, she
carried herself with trademark honesty and
strength that reflect the very best of the people
of Wyoming. 
 
Her two degrees from the University of
Wyoming—one in animal science and the other
in law—formed an apt foundation for a life
dedicated to serving a western state in elected
office. But she felt the calling when she was just
24 years old, and she won her first election to
the Wyoming House of Representatives.
Cynthia Lummis hasn’t stopped serving since. 
 
In the Wyoming Legislature, she earned a
reputation as a principled conservative, with a
love for the Constitution and the tenets of
individual liberties. There she worked with
Representative Hageman’s father, James.  She
worked to make sure that state government
controlled its spending, while protecting
Wyoming’s natural resources so that they
remain an economic engine for today’s citizens,
as well as for future generations. 
 
When she was State Treasurer, Sen. Lummis
approached her responsibilities with the same
dedication to stewardship that guided her on the
family ranch: protect what you’ve been given,
invest wisely, and leave things better than you



found them. As treasurer, Lummis safeguarded
public funds, modernized practices, and
strengthened Wyoming’s fiscal position. Her
ethics and integrity were her calling card. 
 
In 2008, Lummis was elected to the U.S. House
of Representatives, beginning a four-term
tenure as Wyoming’s lone member. Over her
eight years in the House, she became nationally
known as a Constitutionalist, a believer in the
Tenth Amendment, and a leading advocate for
energy producers and ranchers in western
states. 
 
When she was elected Wyoming’s first female
United States Senator in 2020, Lummis returned
to Washington with the clarity of purpose that
had always defined her. She brought the
practicality and toughness of a rancher and the
precision of a lawyer to every debate, and she
quickly emerged as a leading voice in the
Senate on fiscal responsibility, regulatory
reform, and innovation in the American
economy. 
 
Senator Lummis earned national recognition for
her pioneering work in cryptocurrency policy,
pressing for innovation while demanding
transparency and accountability. Her forward-
looking approach reflects her belief that financial
and technological progress can coexist and
allow for individual freedom and fiscal safety. 
 
Yet even while pursuing groundbreaking
policies in modern finance, Lummis never lost
sight of her Wyoming roots. She remained an
advocate for farmers, energy producers, and
landowners. She defended the rights of
ranchers, miners, and small business owners
who built Wyoming over the centuries and kept
the state’s economy strong. And she brought
Western common sense to the debates that too
often get lost in the noise of Washington. 
 
Lummis’ leadership in the Western Caucus, a
growing group of Republicans in both the House
and Senate, has been vital to the state’s
interests. With Lummis’ influence, the caucus
consistently champions private land rights,



encourages energy production on federal lands,
and pushes for commonsense federal
regulations that protect the environment while
allowing access to natural resources so the
Western economy can thrive.   
 
“Senator Lummis has been a trailblazer for
Wyoming and has been key in educating other
members of Congress, including other
Republicans, about what life is like in our
Western states,” Rep. Hageman said. “She
knew that to do what’s right for our people, she
had to first make sure folks in D.C. knew how
their actions would affect us out west. There can
be no question that the people of Wyoming are
better off for having had Cynthia Lummis on
their side.” 
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